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STRATEGIC REPORT

The Directors, in preparing this strategic report, have complied with 5414C of the Companies Act 2006. This strategic report has been prepared for WPP Jubilee
Limited and its subsidiary undertakings (“the Group") and therefore gives greater emphasis to those matters which are significant to WPP Jubilee Limited and its
subsidiary undertakings when viewed as a whaole.

REVIEW OF THE BUSINESS

WPP Jubilee Limited is a company incorporated in the UK and registered in England and Wales, under the Companies Act. The address of the registered office is
Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL. The Company has acted as an intermed ate holding company in the WPP group since its incorporation
on 8 November 2012.

In 2022, the Group had a strong year with high demand for our services and strong growth despite global economic turbulence and uncertainty. There was lke-
for-like growth across all major creative, media, public relations and specialist agencies. Revenue has grown by 13% from 2027 to 2022 with operating profit
increased by 9%. As at 31 December 2022, the Group was in a net current assets of £4,918.2 million (2021: £7,282.6 million) and net assets of £12,094.4 million (2021:
£12,987.5 million). The number of people in the Group averaged 114,129 in 2022 compared to 104,808 in 2021,

During 2022, investments were made to enhance our capabilities through a number of acquisitions that expanded our offer in experience, commerce and technol-
ogy, and built our presence in strategically important regions. We also invested organically to support long-term growth opportu nities, integrate and accelerate
our data capabilities, embed Al into our workflows and drive innovation.

Further details on the performance of the Group are discussed in the WPP plc annual report which dees not form part of this report and is available at
WW. WD Com.

KEY PERFORMAMNCE INDICATORS

Opaerational

Client satisfaction enables the retaining of satisfied clients which s a key driver of our revenue. This measures how satisfied our clients are with our services. In
2022, we scored 8 out of 10 overall with Quality of Work at 8.1, and DE&I at 8.2, maintaining the high levels achieved in 2021, and showing an impravement over
2018-2020. We aim to maintain top-quartile perfermance.

Digital % of media billings (GroupM) measures the digital mix of the media market. Given digital media accounts for the majority of the media market (67%), this
KP{ ensures that we are staying relevant to our clients. This data was not available for 2022, however, GroupM's digital billings increased to 48% in 2021 compared
with 43% in 2020. This was driven by the rapid growth in demand from clients for digital commerce services, including connected TV and retail media.

Praportion of revenue less pass-through costs from experience, commerce and technology - Experience, commerce and technology are attractive faster-growth
areas of the market. Revenue less pass-through costs growth in the areas of experience, commerce and technology was an estimated 9% in 2022. The share of
these areas in the business mix of our global integrated agencies, excluding GroupM, increased to 39% in 2022, Our goal is to further increase the preportion in
these areas.

Gross annual savings from our transformation programme which is designed to simplify WPP, build greater coliaboration, drive efficiency and free up funds for
reinvestment in growth. Our goal is to achieve £600 million of annual cost savings against a 2019 base by 2025, By the end of 2022, we delivered around £375m
of gross annual savings against a 2019 base, ahead of planned savings of £300m, reflecting cost savings mostly in property, procurement and ways of working.

People

Propartion of women in executive leadership roles - We believe that diversity powers our creativity and growth a5 a business. We continue to focus on driving
greater gender balance throughout the Company and, in particular, at tha most senjor levels. We aim to achieve equal representation of women at the Board
and all other levels. In 2022, the proportion of women in executive leadership roles increased to 40% (2021 39%). Across the broader workforce we increased
the proportion among senior management positions to 54%, up from 52% in 2021,

Sustainability

Carbon emissions per person from our owned operations (tCO2e, Scope 1and 2} enables us to measure carbon emission per employee as headcount is closely
linked to levels of business activity, We are committed to achieving net zerc emissions across our owned operations by 2025 and across our supply chain by
2030. In 2022 carbon emissions per employee fell 32% compared with 2021 and by 73% since our 2019 baseline,

Share of electricity purchased from renewable sources to reduce carbon emissions - During 2022, we purchased 83% of our electricity from renewable sources-
compared with 74% in 2021, reflecting good progress towards our target of 100% by 2025,

Financial
Revenue growth is one of our strategic goals and during 2022, we delivered strong growth across all key WPP agencies resulting in overall revenue growth of
12.7%.

Headline operating profit margin is a key indicator of our profitability. It comprises profit on trading activities, excluding certain one-off or exceptional itemns.
These items are excluded because their size and nature mask the true underlying performance year-on-year. In 2022, our headline cperating margin increased to
15.6% due to revenue growth and cost savings from the transformation programme. In 2023, we expect the margin to improve to around 15% and to reach 15.5-
16.0% over the medium term.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES
The Group has considered the principal risks and uncertainties affecting the Group as at 31 December 2022 and up to the date of this report. These are described
in detail in the annual report of WPP plc which does not form part of this report and is available at www.wpp.com.

By Order of the Board

R. Payne
29 June 2023
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Directors present their annual report and the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS
The audited financial statements are set out on pages 13 to 128. The profit before taxation for the year from continuing operations was £1,297.2 million (2021: £1,032.9
million), The Company paid and declared ordinary dividends of £2,052.5 million during the year {2021: nil).

GROUP ACTIVITIES
The principal activity of the Group continues to be the provision of communications services worldwide. The Company acts only as a holding company and does
not trade.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK

The Group's resulis in pounds sterling are subject to fluctuation as a result of exchange rate movements. The Group does not hedge this translation exposure to its
earnings but does partially hedge the currency element of its net assets using foreign currency borrowings, cross-currency swaps, and forward foreign exchange
cantracts.

INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk on both interest-bearing assets and interest-bearing liabilities. The Group has a pohicy of actively managing its interest
rate risk exposure while recognising that fixing rates on all its debt eliminates the possibility of benefiting from rate reductions and, similarly, having all its debt at
floating rates unduly exposes the Group to increases in rates.

GOING CONCERN AND LIGUIDITY RiSK

In considering going concern and liquidity risk, the Directors have reviewed the Group's future cash requirements and earnings projections. The Directors believe
these forecasts have been prepared on a prudent basis and have also considered the impact of a range of potential changes to trading performance, The impact
of the Russian invasion of Ukraine and sanctions response from governments has been considered. Considering the Group's bank covenant and liquidity headroom
and cost mitigation actions which could be implemented, the Company and the Group would be able to operate with appropriate liguidity and within fts banking
covenants and be able to meet its liabilities as they fall due. Therefore, the Directors have concluded that the Company and the Group will be able to cperate
within its current facilities and comply with its banking covenants for the foreseeable future and therefore believe it is appropriate to prepare the financial state-
ments of the Company and the Group cn a going concern basis and that there are no material uncertainties which give rise to a significant going concern risk.

TREASURY ACTIVITIES
Treasury activity is managed centrally, from London, New York, and Hong Kong, and is principally concerned with the monitoring of working capital, managing
external and internal funding requirements and the monitering and management of financial market risks, in particular interest rate and foreign exchange exposures.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to stakeholders through
the optimisation of the debt and equity balance, The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable to equity
holders of the parent, comprising issved capital, reserves and retained earnings.

CREDIT RISK
The Group's principal financial assets are cash and short-term deposits, trade and other receivables and investments, the carrying values of which represent the
Group's maximum expasure to credit risk in relation to financial assets.

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to its trade receivables. The majority of the Group's trade receivables are due from large national or multinational
‘companies where the risk of default is considered low.

The credit risk on liquid funds and derivative financial instruments is limited because the counterparties are high-rated (AAA) funds, banks with high credit-ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies or banks that have been financed by their government,

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group utilises currency derivatives to hedge significant future transactions and cash flows and the exchange risk arising on translation of the Group's invest-
ments in foreign operations. The Group is a party to a variety of foreign currency derivatives in the management of its exchange rate exposures. The instruments
purchased are primarily denominated in the currencies of the Group's principal markets.

The Group uses interest rate swaps as hedging instruments in fair value hedges to manage its exposure to interest rate movements on its borrowings.
More information on the Group's principal risks and risk management policies and financial instruments are set out in notes 23 and 24 of the consolidated financial
statements.

CORPORATE GOVERMNANCE ARRANGEMENTS
Refer to the Annual Report of WPP pic available at www wpp.com for information on the Group's corporate gaovernance arrangements.

ENERGY AND CARBON REPORTING
Refer to the Annual Report of WPP ple available at www.wpp.com for the Group's energy and carbon disclosures.

DIRECTORS' DUTIES

The Directors of the Company, as those of all UK companies, must act in accordance with section 172 of the UK Companies Act 2004, This company acts only as a
hotding company and does not trade. Refer to pages 109 to 111 of the Annual Report of WPP ple available at wpp.com for more on how the Group Directors meet
their duty.

DIRECTORS" indemnities
The Company has made qualifying third-party indemnity provisions for the benefit of its Directors which were made during the year and remain in force at the date
of this report.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT (CONTINUED)

EMPLOYEES
Our non-discriminagon and anti-harassment policies are included in our Group Code of Conduct. in the case of disability, our policy is to provide continuing
employment and training wherever practicable. Refer to pages 36 and 37 of the Annual Report of WPP ple for more detail.

DIRECTORS

The Directors who served throughout the year were as follows:
A. Ashby (Appointed on 30 September 20272)

D. Conaghan (Resigred on 8 July 2022)

A Payne

R. Payne (Appointed on 1July 2022}

C. van der Welle (Resigned on 30 September 2022)

GOING CONCERN

The Directors are required to consider whether it is appropriate to adopt the financial statements on the basis that the Company and the Group are going concerns.
The gning concern assessment aof WPP Jubilee Limited is directly related to the going concern assessment of the WPP plc Group. The Directors assess the WPP ple
Group’s prospects on a regular basis through the financial reporting and planning process, business reviews at each 8oard meeting, quarterly reviews of our
businesses by the executive team and ongoing reviews of the Group's profitability, cash flows and funding requirements. The Directors have considered the longer-
term risks and opportunities for the Group and the potential impact of competition for talent and competition from consulting firms, technological disruption,
climate change and regulation.

The Directors have reviewed WPP plc Group's future cash requirements and earnings projections. The Directors believe these forecasts have been prepared on a
prudent basis and have also considered the impact of a range of potential changes to trading performance. The impact of the Russian invasion of Ukraine and
sanctions response from governments has been considered. WPP plc Group has modelled a range of revenve less pass-through costs compared with the year
ended 31 December 2022 and a number of mitigating cost actions that are available, In addition, the Cempany has net assets of £11,526,400,000 and can therefore
meet its short and long-term obligations as they fall due.

Furthermore, considering WPP plc Group's bank covenant and liquidity headroom and cost mitigation actions which could be implemented, the Company and the
Group would be able to operate with appropriate liquidity and within any banking covenants and be able to meet its liabilities as they fall due, The likelihood of
such a decline to impact the going concern conclusion is considered remate as compared to WPP plc Group's expectations and external benchmaiks, including
previously witnessed declines in times of economic stress or external forces such as the pandemic. Therefore, the Directors have concluded that the Group will be
able to operate within its current facilities and comply with its banking covenants for the foreseeatle future and therefore believe it is appropriate to prepare the
financial statements of the Group on a going concern basis and that there are no material uncertainties which give rise to a significant going concern risk.

STATEMENT OF DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO THE AUDITOR

So far as the Directors currently in office are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Company's auditor is unaware; and the Directors have taken
all the steps that ought to have been taken as Directors to make themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company's auditor is
aware of that information.

INDEPENDENT AUDPITOR
Deloitte LLP are deemed to be re-appointed in accordance with an elective resolution made under 487 of the Companies Act 2006.

FUTURE DEYELOPMENTS
The Directors will continue to monitor, review, and take any appropriate steps to respoend to the impact of the other current and emerging risks and uncertainties
we face as a business such as the Russian invasion of Ukraine and sanctions response from governments and sustained inflation in key markets where we operate.

By Order of the Board

7 ,; »
/%//

R. Payne
29 June 2023
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DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT

The Directors are responsibie for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the Directors have elected to prepare the Group financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 1606/2002 and the parent company financial state-
ments in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law). Under company law
the Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the profit
or loss of the Company for that period.

In preparing the parent company financial staternents, the Directors are required to:

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

~ make judgements and accounting estimates that are reascnable and prudent;

- state whether applicable UK accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and
prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Company wili continue in business.

In preparing the Group financial statements, International Accounting Standard 1 requires that Directors:

- properly select and apply accounting policies;

— present information, including accounting policies, in a manner that provides relevant, reliable, comparable and understandable information;

- provide additional disclosures when compliance with the specific requirements in IFRS are insufficient to enable users to understand the impact of particular
transactions, other events and conditions on the entity's financial position and financial performance; and

— make an assessment of the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the Company's transactions and disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financisl position of the Cempany and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006, They are also
rasponsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial information included on the Company‘s website. Legislation in the United
Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from legistatien in other jurisdictions.

6 WPP JUBILEE LIMITED - 08286875



WPP Jubilee Limited
Annual report and financial statements 2022

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements of WPP Jubilee Limited and its subsidiaries (“the Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2022 have been prepared in accordance
with Internaticnal Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (JASB) as they apply to the financial statements of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2022,

BASIS OF PREPARATION
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for the revaluation of certain financial instruments. The financial
statements have been prepared vsing the going concern basts of accounting. The principal accounting policies are set out below.

BAS|S OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the results of the Company and all its subsidiary undertakings made up to the same accounting date. All intra-Group
balances, transactions, income and expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation. The results of subsidiary undertakings acquired or disposed of during the period are
included or excluded from the consolidated income statement from the effective date of acquisition or disposal.

NEW IFRS ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Groug has elected to adopt the hedge accounting requirements of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments from 1 January 2022. The IFRS ¢ hedge accounting requirements are
applied prospectively, and all hedge arrangements in place at the point of transition are regarded as continuing hedging relationships under IFRS 9. Accordingly, prior
year financial information is not required to be restated and remains as reported under |AS 3%. Management has elected not to take the 'cost of hedging’ approach, and
instead the currency basis risk has been designated in the hedge relationships. There has been ne significant impact on the financial statements as a result of the adoption
of the hedge accounting requirements of IFRS 9, both at the point of transition and in the year ended 31 December 2022.

The Group has applied the following amendments for the first time for their annual reporting period commencing 1 fanuary 2022:

— Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use - Amendments to 1AS 16
— Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract - Amendments to [AS 37

— Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-2020

— Reference to the Conceptual Framework - Ammendments to IFRS 3

The amendments listed above did not have any impact on the amounts recognised in prior periods, did not have a significant impact on the amourits recognised in the
current period, and are not expected to significantly affect the future periods.

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, there were 3 number of standards or amendments to stendards, which have not been applied in these financia!
statements, that were in issue but not yet effective. The Group doas not consider that any of these standards or smendments to standards in issue but not yet effective
will have a significant impact on the financial statements.

GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Intangible assets comprise goodwill, certain acquired separabie corporate brand names, acquired customer relationships, acquired proprietary tools and capitalised
computer software not integral to a related item of hardware.

Goodwill represents the excess of fais value attrbuted to investments in businesses or subsidiary undertakings over the fair value of the underlying net assets, including
intangibie assets, at the date of their acquisition.

Goodwill imgairment reviews are undertaken annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate a potential irmpairment. The carrying value of
goodwill is compared to the recoverable amount, defined as the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. The net present value of future cash flows,
to determine value in use, is derived from the underlying assets using a projection period of up to five years for each cash-generating unit. After the projection period,
a steady growth rate representing an appropriate long-term growth rate for the industry is applied. Any impairment is recognised immediately as an expense and is not
subsequently reversed.

Corporate brand names, customer relationships and proprietary tools acquired as part of acquisitions of businesses are capitalised separately from goodwill as intangible
assets if their value can be measured reliably on initial recognition and it is probable that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable 1o the asset will
flow to the Group.

Certain corpaorate brands of the Group are considered to have an indefinite economic life because of the institutional nature of the corporate brand names, their proven
ability to maintain market leadership and profitable operations over long periods of time and the Group's commitment to develop and enhance their value. The carrying
value of these intangible assets is reviewed at least annually for impairment and adjusted to the recoverable amount if required.

Amortisation is provided at rates calculated to write off the cost less estimated residual value of each asset on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful life as foliows:

— brand names (with finite lives) — 10-20 years
— customer-related intangibles - 3-10 years
- other proprietary tools - 3-10 years
other (including capitalised computer software) - 3-5 years

CONTINGENT CONSIDERATION
Contingent consideration is accounted for in accordance with IFRS 3 Business Combinations. Contingent consideration only applies to situatrons where contingent
payments are not dependent on future employment of vendors and any such payments are expensed when they relate to future employment.

Future anticipated payments to vendors in respect of cantingent consideration {earnout agreements) are initially recorded at fair value which is the present value of the
expected cash outflows of the obligations. The obligations are dependent on the future financial perfarmance of the interests acquired {typically over a four- to five-
year period following the year of acquisition) and assume the operating companies improve profits in line with Directors' estimates. The Directors derive their estimates
from internal business plans together with financial due diigence performed in connection with the acquisition.

Subsequent adjustments to the fair value are recorded in the consolidated income staternent within revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments. The effect of
any revisions to fair value adjustments that had been determined provisionally at the immediately preceding balance sheet date are accounted for as revisions to
goodwill, as permitted by IFRS 3 Business Combinations.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EGUIPMENT
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Property, plant and equipment are shown at cost less accumulated depreciation and any provision for impairment with the exception of freehold land which is not
depreciated. The Group assesses the carrying value of its property, plant and equipment to determine if any impairment has occurred. Where this indicates that an asset
may be impaired, the Group applies the requirements of 1AS 36 Impairment of Assets in assessing the carrying amount of the asset. This process includes comparing its
recoverable amount with its carrying value, where the recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. Depreciation is
provided at rates calculated to write off the cost less estimated residual value of each asset on a straight-line basis over its estimated wuseful life, as follows:

— freehold buildings - 50 years

- leasehold land and buildings ~ over the term of the lease or life of the asset, if shorter
— fixtures, fittings and equipment - 3-10 years

— computer equipment - 3-3 years

INTERESTS IN ASSQCIATES AND JOINT YENTURES
An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. tn certain circumstances, significant influence may be represented by factors other than
ownership and voting rights, such as representation on the Board of Directors.

The Group's share of the profits less losses of associate undertakings net of tax, interest and non-controlling interests is included in the consolidated income statement
and the Group's share of net assets is shown within interests in associates and joint ventures in the consolidated balance sheet. The Group's share of the profits less
losses and net assets is based on current inforrmation produced by the undertakings, adjusted to conform with the accounting policies of the Group.

The Group assesses the carrying value of its associate undertakings to determine if any impairment has occurred. Where this indicates that an investment may be
impaired, the Group applies the requirements of IAS 36 in assessing the carrying amount of the investment. This process includes comparing its recoverable arount
with its carrying value. The recaverable amount is defined as the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use.

The Group accounts for joint venture investments under the equity method which is consistent with the Group’s treatment of associates.

OTHER INVESTMENTS
Certain equity investments are designated as either fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss. Movements in fair value through
profit or loss are recorded in the consolidated Income statement within revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments.

The Group generally elects to classify equity investments as fair value through other comprehensive income where the Group forms a strategic partnership with the
investes.

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Under IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, where certain conditions are met, an asset or disposal group that is for sale is recognised
as "held for sale". The Group has classified 2 'disposal groug' as held for sale if the carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than
through continuing use. For this to be the case, the disposal group must be available for immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms that are usval and
customary for sales of such assets and its sale must be highly probable. Such assets are measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs for disposal,
and are not depreciated or amortised, excluding certain assets that are carried at fair value under IFRS 5. Furthermore, when an associate is classified as held for sale,
equity accounting ceases.

A discontinued operation is a component of the entity that has been disposed of or is classified as held for sale and that represents a separate major line of business or
geographical area of operations, is part of 3 single co-ardinated plan to dispose of such a line of business or area of operations, or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with
a view to resale. The profit or loss from a discontinued operation is shown as a single amount on the face of the income statement and the comparatives and related
notes restated accordingly. This represents total post-tax profit of the disposal group for the whole of the financial year including any post-tax gain or loss on the
measurement of fair value less costs of disposal, as well as the post-tax loss on sale of the disposal group. Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are shown as a
separate line on the balance sheet.

ACCRUED AND DEFERRED INCOME

accrued income is a contract asset, within the scope of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments, and is recognised when a performance obligation has been satisfied but has not
yet been billed. Contract assets are transferred to receivables once the right to consideration becomes unconditional and billed per the terms of the contractual
agreement,

In certain cases, payments are received from customers or amounts are billed with an unconditional right to receive consideration prior to satisfaction of performance
obligations and recegnised as deferred income. These balances are considered contract liabilities and are typically related to prepayments for third-party expenses that
are incurred shortly after billing.

TRADE RECEIVABLES AND WORK IN PROGRESS
Trade receivables are stated net of loss allowances. Work in progress includes outlays incurred on behalf of clients, including production costs, and other third-party
costs that have not yet been billed and are considered receivables under IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers,

EXPECYED CREDIT LOSSES

The Group has applied the simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses, as permitted by IFRS 9 Financial Instruments. This has been applied to trade
recelvables, contract assets and lease receivables. Under this approach, the Group utilises a provision matrix based on the age of the trade receivables and historical
loss rates to determine the expected credit losses. The Group also considers forward-looking information. Therefare, the Group does not track changes in credit risk,
but recognises a loss allowance based on the financial asset's lifetime expected credit loss. For all other assets, the general approach has been applied and a loss
allowance for 12-month expected credit losses is recognised.

Under IFRS %, the expected credit [osses are measured as the difference between the asset's gross carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate. Given the short-term nature of the Group's trade receivables, waork in progress and accrued income,
which are mainly due from large national or multinational companies, the Group's assessment of expected credit |osses includes provisions for specific ¢lients and
receivables where the contractual cash flow is deemed at risk.

The Group considers that the credit risk increased significantly since initial recognition when the credit rating changes, the debtor has significant financial difficulty or if
there was a breach of contract. For balances that are beyond 180 days overdue it is presumed to be an indicator of a significant increase in credit risk.

Financial assets are written off when there is evidence indicating that the debtor is in severe financial difficulty and the Group has no realistic prospect of recovery.
Receivables written off are still subject to enforcement activity and pursued by the Group. Further details on expected credit losses are provided in note 14.

FOREIGN CURRENCY AND INTEREST RATE HEDGING
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The Group's policy on interest rate and foreign exchange rate management sets out the instruments and methods available to hedge interest and currency risk exposures
and the control procedures in place to ensure effectiveness,

The Group uses derivative financial instruments to reduce exposure to foreign exchange risk and interest rate movements. The Group does not hold or issue derivative
financial instruments for speculative purposes.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured to their fair vaiue at each balance sheet
date. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the
timing of the recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hedge relationship.

at inception of the hedge relationship, the Group documents the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, including whether changes in the cash
flows of the hedging instruments are expected to offset changes in the fair values or cash flows of hedged items. Furthermore the Group documenits its risk management
objectives and its strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions.

Note 24 contains details of the fair values of the derivative instruments used for hedging purposes.

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are recarded in profit or loss immediately, together with any changes in the
fair value of the hedged items that are attributable to the hedged risk.

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow or net investment hedges is recognised in other
comprehensive income and deferred in equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in profit or loss. Amounts deferred in equity
are recycled in profit or loss in the periods when the hedged item is recognised in profit or loss. However, when the forecast transaction that is hedged results in the
recognition of a non-financial asset or a non-financial Fability, the gains and losses previously deferred in equity are transferred from equity and included in the initial
measurement of the cost of the asset or liability.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, exercised, or no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. At that time, any
cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognised in equity is retained in equity until the forecast transaction occurs. If a hedged transaction is no longer
expected to occvur, the net cumulative gain or loss recognised in equity is transferred to profit or loss for the period.

Derivatives embedded in other financial liabilities or other host contracts are treated as separate derivatives when their risks and characteristics are not closely related
to those of host contracts and the host contracts are not carried at fair value with unrealised gains or losses reported in the consolidated income statement.

LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF OPTION AGREEMENTS

Option agreements that allow the Group's equity partners to require the Group to purchase a non-controlling interest are treated as derivatives over the Group's own
equity instruments and are recorded in the consolidated balance sheet initially at the present value of the redemption amount in accordance with IAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation and subsequently, the financial liability is measured in accordance with IFRS 9 Financial Instruments. On initial recognition, the correspanding
amount is recognised against the equity reserve, which is subsequently reversed on derecognition, either through exercise or non-exercise of the option agreement.
Changes in the measurement of the financial liability due to the unwinding of the discount or changes in the amount that the Group could be required to pay are
recognised in profit or loss within revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments in the consolidated income statement.

DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
In accordance with IFRS 9 Financial Instruments, a financial liability of the Group is only remaved from the staternent of financial position when the underlying legal
obligation is extinguished.

DEBT
Interest-bearing debt is recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term highly liquid investments which are readily convertikle to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value, inciuding bank deposits and money market funds. The Group's overdrafts are included in cash and cash
equivalents where they are repayable on demand, are components of the Group's centralised treasury strategy employed across the Group and form an integral part of
the Group's cash management, in sccordance with 1AS 7 Statement of Cash Flows,

BORROWING COSTS
Finance costs of borrowing are recognised in the consclidated income statement over the term of those borrowings.

REYENUE RECOGNITION

The Group is a leading worldwide creative transformation organisation offering national and multinational clients a comprehensive range of communications, exgerience,
commerce and technology services. Contracts often involve multiple agencies offering different services in different countries. As such, the terms of local, regional and
global contracts can vary to meet client needs and regulatory requirements. Consistent with the industry, contracts are typically short-term in nature and tend to be
cancellable by either party with 90 days' notice. The Group is generally entitled to payment for work performed to date.

The Group is generally paid in arrears for its services. Invoices are typically payable within 30 to 60 days. Revenue comprises commissions and fees earned in respect of
amounts billed and is stated exclusive of VAT, sales taxes and trade discounts. Pass-through costs comprise fees paid to external suppliers when they are engaged to
perform part or all of a specific project and are charged directly 10 clients, predominantly media costs. As the contracts are generally short-term in nature, the Group
has applied the practical expedient permitted by IFRS 15 to expense costs to obtain a contract as incurred, where applicable.

In most instances, premised services in a contract are not considered distinct or represent a series of services that are substantially the same with the same pattern of
transfer to the customer and, as such, are accounted for as a single performance obligation. However, where there are contracts with services that are capable of being
distinct, are distinct within the context of the contract, and are accounted for as separate performance gbligations, revenue is allocated to each of the performance
obligations based on relative stand-alone selling prices.

Revenue is recognised when a performance obligation is satisfied, in accordance with the terms of the contractual arrangement. Typically, perfformance obligations are
satisfied over time as services are rendered. Revenue recognised over time is based on the proportion of the level of service perfarmed. Either an input method or an
output method, depending on the particular arrangement, is used to measure progress for each performance obligation. For most fee arrangements, costs incurred are
used as an objective input measure of performance. The primary input of substantially all work performed under these arrangements is tabour. There is normally a direct
relationship between costs incurred and the propertion of the contract performed to date. In other circumstances relevant output measures, such as the achievement
of any project milestones stipulated in the contract, are used to assess proportional performance.

For our retainer arrangements, we have a stand-ready obligation to perform services on an ongoing basis over the life of the contract. The scope of these arrangements
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is broad and generally not reconcilable to another input or output criteria. In these instances, revenue is recognised using a time-based method resulting in straight-line
revenue recognition.

The amount of revenue recognised depends on whether we act as an agent or as a principal. Certain arrangements with our clients are such that our responsibility is to
arrange for a third party to provide a specified geod or service to the client. In these cases we are acting as an agent as we do not contrel the relevant good cr service
before it is transferred to the client. When we act as an agent, the revenue recorded is the net amount retained. Costs incurred with external suppliers (such as production
costs and media suppliers) are excluded from revenue and recorded as work in progress until billed.

The Group acts as principal when we control the specified good or service prior to transfer. When the Group acts as a principal (such as when supplying in-house
production services, events and branding), the revenue recorded is the gross amount billed. Billings related to out-of-pocket costs such as travel are also recognised at
the gress amount billed with a corresponding amount recorded as an expense.

Further details on revenue recognition are detailed by sector below.

GLOBAL INTEGRATED AGENCIES

Revenue is typically derived from integrated product offerings including media placements and creative services, Revenue may consist of various arrangements involving
commissions, fees, incentive-based revenue or a combination of the three, as agreed upon with each client. Revenue for commissions on purchased media is typically
recognised at the point in time the media is run.

The Group receives volume rebates from certain suppliers for transactions entered into on behalf of clients that, based on the terms of the relevant contracts and local
law, are either remitted to clients or retained by the Group. If amounts are passed on to clients they are recorded as liabilities until settled or, if retained by the Group,
are recorded as revenue when earned.

variable incentive-based revenue typically comprises both quantitative and qualitative elements. Incentive compensation is estimated using the most likely amount and
is included in revenue up to the amount that is highly probable not to result in a significant reversal of cumulative revenue recognised. The Group recognises incentive
revenue as the related performance obligation is satisfied.

PUBLIC RELATIONS AND SPECIALIST AGENCIES
Revenue for these services is typically derived from retainer fees and fees for services to be performed subject to specific agreement. Most revenue under these
arrangements is earned over time, in accordance with the terms of the contractual arrangement.

DISCONTINUED QPERATIONS (DATA INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT)

Revenue for market research services is typically recognised over time based on input measures. For certain performance obligations, output measures such as the
percentage of interviews completed, percentage of reports defivered to a client and the achievement of any project milestones stipulated in the contract are used to
measure progress.

while most of the studies provided in connection with the Group's market research contracts are undertaken in response to an individual client's or group of clients’
specifications, in certain instances a study may be developed as an off-the-shelf product offering sold to a broad client base. For these transactions, revenue is recognised
when the product is delivered. When the terms of the transaction provide for licensing the right to access a product on a subscripticon basis, revenue is recognised over
the subscription period, typically on a straight-line basis.

TAXATION
Corporate taxes are payable on taxable profits at current rates. The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The Group is subject to corporate taxes in a number of different jurisdictions and judgement is required in determining the appropriate provision for transactions where
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. In such circumstances, the Group recognises liabilities for anticipated taxes based on the best information available and
where the anticipated liability is both probable and able to be estimated, liabilities are classified a5 current. Any interest and penalties accrued are included in corporate
income taxes both in the consolidated income statement and balance sheet. Where the final cutcome of such matters differs from the amount recorded, any differences
may impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the peried in which the final determination is made,

The tax laws that apply to the Group's subsidiaries may be amended by the relevant tax authorities. Such potential amendments are regularly monitored and adjustments
are made to the Group's tax liabilities and deferred tax assets and habilities where necessary.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the consolidated income statement because it
excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group's liability
for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date,

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax lisbilities are recognised
for all taxable temporary differences unless specifically excepted by I1AS 12 Income Taxes. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the consolidated income statement,
except when it relates to items charged or credited to other comprehensive income or directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also recognised within other
comprehensive income or equity. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is prabable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised, which can require the use of accounting estimation and the exercise of judgement. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwili or other assets and liabilities (other than in a business combination) in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer prabable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint ventures, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the tempeorary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeabie future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised based on enacted or substantively
enacted legisfation.
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RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS
The Group accounts for retirement benefit costs in accordance with 1AS 19 Employee Benefits.

For defined contribution plans, contributions are charged to the consolidated income statement as payable in respect of the accounting period.

For defined benefit plans the amounts charged to operating profit are the current service costs, past service costs, administrative expenses and gains and losses gn
settlements and curtailments. They are included as part of staff costs. Past service costs are recognised immediately in the consolidated income statement when the
related plan amendment occurs. Net interest expense is calculated by applying the discount rate to the recognised overall surplus or deficit in the plan.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income.

Where defined benefit plans are funded, the assets of the plan are held separately from those of the Group, in separate independently managed funds. Pension plan
assets are measured at fair value and tiabilities are measured on an actuarial basis using the projected unit method and discounted at a rate equivalent to the current
rate of return on a high-guality corporate bond of equivalent currency and term to the plan liabifities. The actuarial valuations are obtained at least triennially and are
vpdated at each balance sheet date.

Recognition of a surplus in a defined benefit plan is limited based on the economic gain the Group is expected to benefit from in the future by means of a refund or
reduction in future contributions to the plan, in accordance with [AS 19.

PROVISIOMS FOR LIABILITIES AND CHARGES

Provisions comprise fiabilities where there is uncertainty about the timing of settlement, but where a relisbie estimate can be made of the amount. These include
provisions for other property-related liabilities such as onerous contracts and dilapidations. Also included are other provisions, primarily long-term emplayee benefits
such as deferred compensation plans, and legal claims, where the likelihood of settlement is considered probable.

LEASES
The Group leases most of its offices in cities where it operates. Other lease contracts include office equipment and motor vehicles.

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease based on whether the contract conveys the right ta contral the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

The Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured based on the initial amount
of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred, less any lease incentives received.
The assets are depreciated over the term of the lease using the straight-line method. The lease term includes periods covered by an option to extend if the Group is
reascnably certain to exercise that option.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit
in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group's incremental borrowing rate for the same term as the underlying lease. Lease payments included in
the measurement of lease labilities comprise fixed payments less any lease incentives receivable and variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate as at
the commencement date. Lease modifications result in remeasurement of the lease liability,

Depreciation is recognised in both costs of services and general and administrative costs and interest expense is recognised under finance costs in the consolidated
income statement.

The Group has elected to use the exemption not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and
leases of low-value assets (under $5,000), The payments associated with these leases are reccgnised as cost of services and general and administrative costs within the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group assesses at the reporting date whether there are any indicators of impairment and performs an impairment test when an impairment indicator exists. The
Group tests a right-of use asset as a stand-alone asset for impairment when it either meets the definition of investment property which generates independent cash
flows or it is vacant with minimal to no continved utility for the Group. When a right-of-use asset is tested as a stand-alone asset, an impairment loss is recognised when
the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverabie amount of a right-of-use asset is estimated mainly based on the present
value of the estimated subiease income, discounted using the property yield rates.

The property held by the Group as right-of-use assets to earn rentals is classified as investment property. The Group measures its investment property applying the cost
model.
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TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Foreign currency transactions arising from normal trading activities are recorded at the rates in effect at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end are translated at the year-end exchange rate. Foreign currency gains and losses are credited or charged to the
consolidated income statement as they arise.

The income statements of foreign subsidiary undertakings are transiated into pounds sterling at average exchange rates and the year-end net assets of these cormpanies
are translated at year-end exchange rates.

Exchange differences arising from retranslation of the opening net assets and on foreign currency borrowings (to the extent that they hedge the Group's investment in
such operations) are reported in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the closing
rate.

HYPERINFLATION IN ARGENTINA AND TURKEY

During 2022 and 2021 Argentina was designated as a hyperinflationary economy. In 2022, Turkey was designated as a hyperinflatiopary economy. The financial
statements of the Group's subsidiaries in Argentina and Turkey have been adjusted for the effects of inflation in accordance with 1AS 29 Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies.

1AS 29 requires that the income statement is adjusted for inflation in the period and translated at the year-end foreign exchange rate and that non-monetary assets and
liabilities on the balance sheet are restated to reflect the change in purchasing power caused by infiation from the date of initial recognition. In 2022, this resulted in an
increase in goodwill of £82.6 million (2021: £23.9 million), an increase in other intangibles of £16.3 million (2021: £7.6 million), and an increase in property, plant and
equipment of £41.5 million (2021: £20.3 million). A consurmer price index (CPI) of 1,134.6 was used at 31 December 2022 (2021 582.5) for Argentina. For Turkey, a CPI of
1,128.5 was used at 31 December 2022. The impact on other non-monetary assets and liabilities and the impact on the Group's income statement in the year were
immaterial.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Group issues equity-settied share-based payments {including share options) to certain employees and accounts for these awards in accordance with IFRS 2 Share-
Based Payment. All such payments are settled in WPP ple shares. The Group funds the ESOP trust to purchase WPP plc shares and such investments are included in
other investments. Equity-settled share-based payments are measured at fair value (excluding the effect of non-market-based vesting conditions) at the date of grant.
Details regarding the fair value of equity settled share-based transactions are set out in notes 21 and 25,

The fair value determined at the grant date is recognised in the consolidated income statement as an expense on a straight-line basis aver the relevant vesting period,
based on the Group's estimate of the number of shares that will ultimately vest and adjusted for the effect of non-market-based vesting conditions.

GOVERNMENT SUPPORT

In reaction to the Covid-19 pandemic, certain governments have introduced measures to assist companies. A reduction to operating costs is recorded in relation to
government subsidies/schemes where these amounts will never have to be repaid. Further details of such amounts are included in note 3. In other cases, this involves
the deferral of certain tax payments in order to stimulate the economy. The deferral of payments does not impact the income statement and these are charged as normal
in the period they are incurred.

HON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

Nen-controlling interests in acquired companies are measured at the nen-controlling interests’ proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The
acquisition of a non-controlling interest in a subsidiary, and the sale of an interest while retaining centrol, is accounted for within equity, and the cash cost of such
purchases is included within *financing activities” in the cash flow statement.

CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Management is required to make key decisions and judgements whilst acknowledging there is estimation uncertainty in the process of applying the Group's accounting
policies. These estimates and judgements are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Where judgement has been applied or estimation uncertainty exists, the key factors taken
into consideration are disclosed in the accounting policies and the appropriate note in these financial statements,

The most significant area of estimation uncertainty is:
— Goodwill: the discounted cash flow methodolegy employed by the Group when testing for goodwill impairment requires estimates regarding operating margins and

discount rates. Further details of the methodology, discount rates and estimates used in relation to the goodwill impairment, and sensitivities to these estimates are
set out in note 12
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2021
Notes £em £m
Continving operations
Revenue 2 14,4287 12,8011
Costs of services 3 (1,890.1)  (10,597.5)
Gross profit 2,538.6 2,203.6
General and administrative costs 3 (1,198.0) (976.3)
Operating profit 1,340.6 12273
(Loss}/earnings from associates — after interest and tax 4 {60.4) 23.8
profit before interest and taxation 1,280.2 1,251.1
Finance and investment income <] 308.5 159.9
Finance costs ) (367.5) (290.3)
Revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments & 746.0 (87.8)
Profit before taxation 1,297.2 1,032.9
Taxation 7 {359.2) {230.7)
Profit for the year from continuing operations 9318.0 802.8
Disccmtin.u;:i operations
profit for the year from discontinued operations - -
Profit for the year 938.0 8028
Attributable to
Equity holders of the parent:
" Continuing operations ) 845.3 719.8
Discontinued operations - -
845.3 719.8
Non-controlling interests:
Continuing operations 92.7 83.0
Discontinued operations - -
92.7 83.0
2318.0 802.8

Note

The accomparying rotes form ar inteara oart of tn s consel dated Income statement
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2021
Em £m
Profit for the year 938.0 802.8
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Foreign exchange differences on translation of foreign cperations' 4242 (143.2)
(Loss)/gain on net investment hedges (141.5) 45.5
Cash flow hedges? ’
Fair value gain/{loss) arising on hedging instruments 38.5 {38.0)
Less: (loss)/gain reclassified to profit or loss {38.5) 38.0
Share of other comprehensive income of associate undertakings 51.2 13.5
Exchange adjustments recycled to the income statement on disposal of discontinued operations - -
333.%9 (84.2)
ItTmstih;tiwrdl m‘.;t be reclassif-i;d subsec;l-Je“ntly to profit or loss T T
Movements on equity investments held at fair value through other comprehensive income (19.4) .9
Actuarial gain on defined benefit pension plané- “16.6 14.3
Deferred tax on defined benefit pension plans (7.8) (3.0)
{10.2) L4
Other comprehensive income/{loss) for the year 323.7 (79.8)
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,261.7 723.0
Attributable to
Equity holders of the parent:
Continuing operations 1,153.8 650.3
Discontinued operations - -
1,153.8 650.3
Non-contro.&r'f;:g;nterests: B T
Continuing operations 107.% 72.7
Discontinued operations | - -
107.9 727
1,261.7 723.0

Notes
The accompanying notes form ar mtegral part of this consolidated statement of comprehensive meome

1 Balances for the year ended 31 December 202 have been re prezented following a redlassificatan petween the Hedging Reserve and Trars.ation Reserve of £38 0 million See note 26
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2091
Notes £m £m
Net cash inflow from operating activities' 10 705.8 2,104.8
Eesting activities
Acquisitions' 10 (291.5) (471.5)
ﬁposal of investments and subsidiaries ¢ 37.7 283
Issve of loans to parent company (2,058.5) (3,467.9)
Repayment of loans to parent company 8819 972.2
purchases of property, plant and equipment (208.4} (263.2)
P_urchases of other intangible assets (including capitalised computer software) (14.9} {29.9)
%;ds on disposa! of prope&;f‘ plant and equipment . 12,9 87
Net cash outflow from investing activities (1,640.8) (3,223.3)
aancing activities
Repayment of lease liabilities (309.6) (320.7)
Cash consideration received from nan-controlling interests 10 - 39.5
Cash consideration for purchase of nen-controlling interests 10 (84.2) (135.0)
Repayment of borrowings 10 (220.6) (397.1)
Eceeds from parent company loans 688.2
Financing and share issue costs (0.2) (0.4
ﬁdends paid to non-controlling interests in subsidiary undertakings {69.5) (14.5)
Net cash outflow from financing activities (684.1) (240.0)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 1,619.1) (1,358.5)
Translation of cash and cash equivalents 64.3 (154.0)
C_ash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 3,560.6 5,053
cash and cash equivalents at end of year 10 1,985.8 3,540.6
Notes
The accompany ng rotes form anirtegral part of this carsol-dated cash flow statement
Earnout payments . excess of the amount determuned at acguiston are recorded as operating actwvhies Prior year evcess amounts were recorded as investing actabes and rave beer re proserted as

operating actwites See note 0
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2021
Notes £m Em
Non-current assets
intangible assets:
Goodwill 12 84534 7,612.3
Other 12 1,451.% 1,359.5
Property, plant and equipment 13 1,000.7 896.4
Right-of-use assets n 1,528.5 1,395.1
Interests in associates and joint ventures 14 3051 412.9
Other investments 14 379.7 383.3
Deferred tax assets 15 3221 3415
Corporate income ta;;ecoverab\e ' o - T4 46.6
Trade and other receivabley 16 814.5 573.7

14,130.0 13,021.3

Current assets

Corporate income tax recoverable 107.1 20.4
Trade and other receivables 16 20,387.0 20,157.4
Cash and short-term deposits 2,491.5 3,882.9

22,985.6 24130.7

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables v -‘.(56,194.01 (15,615.0)
Corporate income tax payable (422.0) (386.2)
Short-term iease liabilities n (282.4) (279.7)
Bank overdrafts, bonds and bank loans 19 (1,169.0) (567.2)

(18,067.4) (16,848.1)
Net current assets 4,918.2 7.282.4
Total assets |ess current liabilities 19,048.2 20,303.9

Non-currant liabilities

Bonds and bank loans w (3,801.8) {4,216.8)
Trade and other payables ‘ 13 (490.9} (619.9)
Deferred tax liabilities 15 (350.8) (312.5)
Provision for post-employment benefits 22 137.5) (136.6)
Provisions for liabilities and charges 20 (244.6) (268.5)
Long-term lease liabilities n (1,928.2) {1,762.1)
(6,953.8) (7,316.4)
Net assets 12,094.4 12,987.5
Equity
Called-up share capital 25 0.1 0.3
Share premium account 12,553.7 12,553.7
Merger reserve (16,441,9) (16,441.9)
Other reserves 2¢ 300.7 (100.6)
Retained eamings 15,202.2 16,523.6
Equity sharehoiders' funds 1,614.8 12,534.9
Non-centrolling interests 479.6 452.6
Total equity 12,094.4 12,987.5
Note

The accompanying notes form an integral part of tris consal dated ba.ance sheet
The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 29 June 2023.

Signed on behalf of the Board:

R. fayne
29 June 2023
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Total
Called-up Share eguity Non-
share premium Merger Other Retained shareholders' controlling
capital account reserves reserves earnings' tunds interests Total
£m £m £m £m £fm Em £m £m
Balance at 1January 2021 a1 12,553.7 (16,461.9) 2222 15,9571 12,291.2 3181 12,609.3
Profit for the year - - - - 719.8 719.8 83.0 802.8
Foreign exchange differences on translation of foreign operations? - - - 132.9) - 132.9) (10.3) (143.2)
Gain on net investment hedges - - - 455 - 455 - 45,9
Cash flow hedges:’
Fair value loss arising on hedging instruments - - - (38.0} - (38.0) - {38.0)
Less: gain reclassified to profit or loss - - - 8.0 - 380G - 38.0]
Share of other comprehensive income of associate undertakings - - - 7.3 6.2 13.5 - 13.5
Movements on equity investments held at fair value through other
comprehensive incorme - - - - 6.9 (6.9 - b9
Actuarial gain on defined benefit pension plans - - - - 4.3 4.3 - 4.9
Deferred tax on defined benefit pension plans - - - - (3.0) (3.0) - (3.0)
Other comprehensive loss - - - ®80.7) 10.6 (69.5) (10.3) {79.8)
Total comprehensive (loss)/income - - - (80.1) 730.4 4503 72.7 723.0)
Dividends paid - - - - - - (14.5) (M4.5)
Non-cash share-based incentive plans {including share options) - - - - 99.6 99.6 - $9.6
Tax adjustment an share-based payments - - - - 15.4 15.4 - 15.4
Net movernent in WPP plc shares held by ESQP Trusts - - - - (91,7} (?1.7) - ?1.7)
Recaognition/derecognition of liabilities in respect of put options - - - (242.7) 11 (241.8) - (241,6)
Share of other equity movements of associates - - - - {8.0) (8.0) - 8.0)
Acquisition of subsidiaries? - - - - (180.3) (180.3) 176.3 (4.0)
Bzlance at 31 December 2021 0.1 12,5537 {16,441.9) (100.6) 16,523.6 12,534.9 452.6 12,987.5
Profit for the year - - - - 8453 845.3 92.7 ©38.0)
Foreign exchange differences an translation of foreign operations - - - 40%.2 - 409.2 15.2 424.4)
Loss on net investment hedges - - - {141.5) - (141.5) - (141.5)
Cash flow hedges:
Fair value gain arising on hedging instruments - - - 38.5 - 385 - 38.5
Less: loss reclassified to profit or loss - - - (38.5) - (38.5) - (38.5.
Share of other comprehensive income of associate undertakings - - - 31.9 19.3 51.2 - 51.2
Movements on equity investments held at fair value through
other comprehensive income - - - - (18.9) 18.9) - 8.9
Actuarial gain on defined benefit pension plans - - - - 16.6 16.6 - 16.4
Deferred tax on defined benefit pension plans - - - - (7.4) {7.4) - (7.4)
Other comprehensive income - - - 299.6 9.6 309.2 15.2 324 .44
Total comprehensive income - - - 299.6 B54.9 1545 107.9 1,262.4
Dividends paid - - - - (2,052.8) (2,052.6) (69.5)  (2,122.1)
Non-cash share-based incentive plans (including share options) - - - - 122.0 122.0 - 122.0
Tax adjustment on share-based payments - - - - {2.2) {9.2) - (2.2)
Net movernent in WPP plc shares held by ESOP Trusts - - - - M3.3) 3.3 - (M3.3)
Recognition /derecognition of liabilities in respéct of put options - - - 101.-7 (£0.3) B 61.4 - &4
Share of other equity movements of associates - - - - - - - -
Acquisition of subsidiaries® - - - - (82.9) (82.9) (1.4) {94.3)
Balance at 31 Decembear 2022 Q1 12,5537 {16,441.9) 300.7 15,202.2 1,614.8 L7196 12,0944
Notes
Tre accompany ng ~o@s form an aral part of tris corso dated statement of crarges - eau Ty
T AccumJstateq Iosses 0r exstrg equl, n.estments ne st fac sa oe through otrer compren e ncomegre £330 8 mi. o gt 37 Decernoar 202212027 23065 m lany
2 Bsarces for tre yrar erced 31 Decempber 2027 rase bee- e oresented foloveng 3 rac ass ficalior Detaser tne Feaging Reserve and Tramsat or Resere of E38 0 m  or 52 ~ote 26
I Acasston of subs aares represerts Mo semerts inretaned 2arrings acd ~on-c e g nterests ans rgfrom cranges ¢ owrensn B of £x 51 ng subs ma” es and recagrit o of for-cortrong rtarests on rew

Eld-TE Rt
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

WPP Jubilee Limited is a company incorporated in the UK and registered in England and Wales, under the Companies Act. The address of the registered office is Sea
Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19GL. The nature of the Group's operations and its principal activities are set out in note 2. These consolidated financial
statements are presented in pounds sterling.

2. SEGMENT INFORMATION
The Group is a leading worldwide creative transformation organisation offering national and multinational clients a comprehensive range of communications, experience,
commerce and technology services. Substantially all of the Group's revenue is from contracts with customers. :

Reportable segments
The Group is arganised into three reportable segments - Global Integrated Agencies, Public Relations and Specialist Agencies.

IFRS 8 Operating Segments requires operating segments to be identified on the same basis as is used internally for the review of performance and allocation of resources
by the Group's Chief Executive Officer (the Chief Operating Decision Maker). Provided certain quantitative and qualitative criteria are fulfilled, IFRS 8 permits aggregation
of these components into reportable segments for the purposes of disclosure in the Group's financial statements. In assessing the Group's reportable segments, the
Directors have had regard to the similar economic characteristics of certain operating segments, their shared client bases, the similar nature of their products or services
and their iong-term margins, amongst other factors,

Reported contributions were as follows:

Revenue less Headline
Income statement Revenue® passr(h:;‘:?:l DDE:::;‘-:?.
£m £&m £m
2022
Global Integrated Agencies 12,191.0 9.742.8 1417.5
Public Relations 1,228.3 1,157.0 189.3
Specialist Agencies 1,009.4 899.5 7.4
14,428.7 1,799.3 1,724.2
20271
Global Integrated Agencies 10,890.5 8,683.1 1,220.5
Public Relations 959.0 Q09.7 143.0
Specialist Agencies o 951.6 804.4 128.5
12,8011 10,397.2 1,491.9
Hotes

1 Fror year figures have been re presented to reflect the reallocation of a number of businesses berween Global Integrated Agencies and Specialist Agencies

2 Intersegment sales have not been separately disclosed as they are not material

3 Revenue less pass-through costs s revenue less medha and other pass-through costs Pass through costs compnse fees paid to externai supphers where they are engaged to perform part or all of a specific
project and are charged directiy to clents, predominantly media costs

4 Areconcihation from profit before taxaton to headline operating profit 15 provided below

Depreciation Loss/{earnings) Interests in
. - Share-based Capital and Goodwill from results of associates and
Other information payments additions’ amortisation® impairment assaciates joint ventures
£m £m £m £m £m £m

2022
Global Integrated Agencies 100.5 193.8 3729 - 10.8 80.1
Public Relations 14.7 1.0 36.7 37 0.5 0.1
Specialist Agencies 4.8 185 41 4 34,2 (7.7 224.9
122.0 2233 451.0 37.9 {(60.4) 3051

2021
Global Integrated Agencies 92.3 252.7 372.8 - 227 15.2
Public Relations 4.8 17.9 281 - 1.7 B.O
Specialist Agencies . 2.5 225 431 1.8 (0.8} 289.7
99.6 2931 4440 1.8 23.8 412.9

Notes

I Capita additions include purchases of prooerty, plant and equipmert ara other intarg ble assets (includ ng capitalised computer software)
2 Depreciation of property, plart and equipment, deprec-ation of ngrt-of-use assets and amortisation of other ntangible assets
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2. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
Contributions by geographical area were as follows:

Revenue less Headline
pass-through operating
Income statement Revenue' costs® profit®
£m £m £m
2022
North America® 55495 4 888.1 763.6
United Kingdom 2,003.8 1,537.2 184.7
Western Continental Europe 2,876.2 2,318.5 297.8
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastern Europe 3,999.2 3,255.5 4781
14,428.7 11,7993 1,724.2
201
North America® 4,696.2 3,849.2 655.1
United Kingdom 1,866.9 1,414.3 180.7
Western Continental Europe 2,786.3 22254 2883
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle £ast and Central & Eastern Eurcpe 3,653.7 292083 367.8
12,8011 10,397.2 1,491.9

Hotes
i Intersegment sales have not been separately disclosed as they are rot maerial

2 MNorth America includes the United States with reveruc of £5,230 9 m hon (2021 £4,220 8 m'hon), revenue less pass through costs of £4 402 0 mill on (2021 £3.597 4 mi'lon) and headline operat ng profit, of

£727.6 million {2021 £675 2 mill.on)

3 Revenue less pass through costs 15 reverue less media and other pass througk costs Pass-through casts comprse fees pad to external suppliers where they are engaged 1o oertorm part or a ¥ of a specific

project and are charged directly ta clents, predorminan tly media costs
&4 Argcconchation from profit before taxation to Feadl ne operating profit 1s prowided oelow

2022 2021
£m £m

Mon-current assets’
North America® 5,900.2 5,098.2
United Kingdom 1,953.5 1,996.0
Western Continental Europe 2,799.9 2,632.9
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastern Europe 3,153.7 2,952.9
13,807.3 12,6793

HNotes
1 Non current assets excivairg Francial instruments and deferred tax

2 North Amer ca inciudes the LUnitea States with nar-current assets of £3,379 5 milior (2021 £4730°
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2. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

The Group presents alternative non-GAAP performance measures as they consider these measure to be both useful and necessary. They are used by management for
internal perfformance analyses; the presentation of these measures facilitates comparability with other companies, although management's measures may not be

caleulated in the same way as similarly titled measures reported by other companies; and these measures are useful in connection with discussions with the

investment community.

Reconciliation of profit before taxation to headline operating profit:

2022 2021
£m £m
Profit before taxation A 1,297.2 1,032.9
Finance and investment income (308.5) {159.9)
Finance costs 367.5 290.3
Revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments {76.0} 87.8
Profit before interest and taxation 1,280.2 1,251.1
Earnings/(loss) from associates - after interest and tax 60.4 (23.8)
Gperating profit 1,340.6 1,227.3
Operating profit margin % 9.3% o.56%
Goodwill impairment 37,9 1.8
Amortisation and impairment of acquired intangible assets 62.1 97.8
Investment and other impaitment charges/{reversals) 48.0 (42.4)
Intangible asset impairment 29.0 -
Restructuring and transformation costs 203.7 145.5
Restructuring costs in relation to Covid-19 15.1 2.9
Property related costs 18.0 -
Losses an disposal of investments and subsidiaries 38.3 10.6
Gains on remeasurement of‘equ'\ty interests arising from a change in scope of ownership {66.5) -
Litigation settlement - 21.3
Headline operating profit 1,724.,2 1,491.8
Headline operating profit and headline operating margin are metrics that management use to assess the perforrmance of the business.
3. COSTS OF SERVICES AND GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
2022 2021
Em Em
Costs of services 11,890.1 10,597.5
General and administrative tosts 1,198.0 976.3
13,088.1 11,573.8
Costs of services and general and administrative costs include:
2022 2021
£m Em
Staff costs {note 5) 8,163.3 7,164.8
Establishment costs 535.9 528.9
Media pass-through cests 1,905.7 1,865.3
Other costs of services and general and administrative costs' 2,483.2 2,014.8
13,0881 1,573.8

Note
1 Other costs of services and gerergl ard administrative costs incloae €723 7 mihon (2027, £538 & million) of other pass-through costs
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3. COSTS OF SERVICES AND GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS (CONTINUED)
Included within costs of services and general administrative costs are the following:

2022 2021

£m £m

Goodwill impairment (note 12) 379 1.8
Amortisation and impairment of acquired intangible assets 82.1 97.8
Investment and other impairment charges/ (reversals) 48.0 (&2.4)
Intangible asset impairment 2%.0 -
Restructuring and transformation costs 203.7 145.5
Restructuring costs in relation to Covid-19 15.1 29.¢
Property related costs 18.0 -
Losses on disposal of investments and subsidiaries 353 10.6
Gains on remeasurement of equity interests arising from a change in scope of ownership (466.5) -
Litigation settlement - 21.3
Amortisation of other intangible assets 21.9 19.9
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 166.9 151.2
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 262.2 2729
Gains on sale of property, plant and equipment (6.5) (4059
Net foreign exchange (gains)/losses (8.7) 4.4
Short-term lease expense 20.2 18.0
Low-value lease expense 1.9 2.3

in 2022, operating profit includes credits totalling £29.3 million (2021: £19.3 million) relating to the release of provisions and other balances established in respect of
acquisitions completed prior to 2021. Further details of the Group's approach to acquisition reserves, as required by IFRS 3 Business Combinations, are given in note 27.

The goodwill impaitment charge of £37.9 million in 2022 (2021: £1.8 million) relates to a number of businesses in the Group where the impact of increases in discount
rates and current, local ecopemic conditions and trading circumstances is sufficiently severe to indicate impairment to the carrying value.

Amortisation and impairment of acquired intangible assets of £42.1 million (2021: £97.8 million) includes an impairment charge in the year of £1.4 million (2021: £47.9
million} in regard to certain brand names that are no longer in use.

The investment and other impairment charges of £48.0 million (2021: reversal of £42.4 million) relate to the same macro-economic factors noted above. The raversal in
the prior year for investments primarily relates to the partial reversal of a £255.6 million impairment taken in 2020 relating to Imagina, an associate in Spain.

Intangible asset impairment of £29.0 million in 2022 (2021: ni}) relates to the write off of capitalised configuration and customisation costs related to a software
development project.

Restructuring and transformation costs of £203.7 million (2021: £145.5 millien) include £134.5 million (2021: £94.2 millien) in relation to the Group's IT transformation
programme. This programme will allow technology to become a competitive advantage in the market as our clients, and their clients, move tc an ever-increasing digital
world. it includes costs of £96.8 million (2021: £62.2 million) in relation to the rollout of a new ERP system in order to drive efficiency and collaboration throughout the
Group. The remaining restrycturing and transformation costs of £69.2 million (2021: £51.3 million) relates te the continuing restructuring plan. As part of that plan,
restructuring actions have been taken to right-size under-performing businesses, address high-cost severance markets and simplify operational structures.

Restructuring costs in relation to Covid-19 of £15.1 million (2021: £29.9 million) primarily relate to property costs which the Group undertook in response to the Covid-19
pandemic.

Property related costs include further right-of-use asset impairments taken for properties that were previously impaired due to challenging conditions in the subletting
market. In 2022, £18.0 milliort {2021: nil} were incurred.

Losses on disposal of investments and subsidiaries of £36.3 million in 2022 primarily includes a loss of £63.1 million on the divestment of cur Russian interests which
completed in May 2022, This was partially offset by gains on other disposals during the period including Res Publica for £17.7 million and Mutual Mobile for £9.4 million
with the remaining gains/losses due to individually insignificant transactions. Losses on disposal of investments and subsidiaries of £10.6 million in 2021 includes a loss
of £4.9 million on the disposal of XMKT in China, which completed in September 2027.

Gains on remeasurement of equity interests arising from a change in scope of ownership of £66.5 million (2021: £nil) comprises a gain in relation to the reclassification of
the Greup's interest in Imagina in Spain from interests in associates to other investments.

In 2022, the Group received £8.2 million (2021: £5.3 million) of aid from governments around the world in relation to the Covid-19 pandemic, which is included as a credit
in other staff costs.

Other impairment charges included in restructuring costs of £43.3 million (2021: £39.2 million) consists of £7.1 million (2021:£17.6 million) within restructuring costs in
relation to Covid-19 and £36.2 million (2021 £21.6 million) within restructuring and transformation costs and property related costs. These impairment charges include
£33.5 million (2021: £19.3 milllon} in relation to right-of-use assets, £9.8 miflion (2021 £9.8 miliion) of related property, plant and equipment and Enil {2021: £10.1 million)
of other intangibies, arising from the Group's reassessment of its property requirements as a result of effective remate working practices during the Covid-19 pandemic
and continued focus on campuses,
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3. COSTS OF SERVICES AND GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS (CONTINUED)
Auditors' remuneration:

2022 2021
£m £m
Fees payable for the audit of the Company's subsidiaries pursuant to legislation 28.5 24.8
Other services pursuant te legislation’ 8.4 7.1
Fees payable to the auditors pursuant to legistation 36.9 3.9
Audit-related services? 0.4 0.4
Other services® 0.6 1.4
Tax compliance services 0.4 -
Total other faes 11 1.8
Total fees 38.0 33.7
Notes

* Other serv-ces puriaant to legislation represerts amounts pa d tor the audit of WPP plc
2 Audi related assurance services are in respect of the review of the interm financia information of WEE pla
3 Other services ‘i< ude sumits for earnout nurpases and other agreed upsn pror sdures

& (LOSS)/EARNINGS FROM ASSOCIATES ~ AFTER INTEREST AND TAX

(Loss)/earnings from associates - after interest and tax was a loss of £60.4 million in 2022 and earnings of £23.8 million in 2021. (Loss)/earnings from associates - after
interest and tax includes £75.8 million {2021; £38.8 million) of amortisation and impairment of acquired intangible assets as well as restructuring and one-off transaction

costs of £54.8 million (2021: £18.8 million) within Kantar.

5. OUR PEOPLE

Our staff numbers averaged 114,129 for the year ended 31 December 2022 against 104,808 in 2021. Their geographical distribution was as follows:

2022 2021
North America 23,740 21,764
United Kingdom 12,490 10,995
Western Continental Evrope 22,777 21,514
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle East and Centra! & Eastern Europe 55,182 50,535
14,129 104,808
Their reportable segment distribution was as follows:
2022 2021
Global Integrated Agencies 97,288 89,701
Data Investment Management - -
Public Relations 8,125 7N
Specialist Agencies 8,716 7,286
14,129 104,808
At the end of 2022, staff numbers were 115,473 (2021: 109,382).
Staff costs include:
2022 2021
£m £m
Wages and salaries 5,719.2 47954
Cash-based incentive plans 292.4 455.2
Share-based incentive plans {note 21) 122.0 99.6
Social security costs 5891 629.9
Pension costs (note 22) 204.8 77.7
Severance 44.2 41.8
Other staff costs’ 1,091.4 965.2
8,163.3 7.164.8

Note
Freelasce and tempaorary staff costs are included in ather staff costs
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5. OUR PEOPLE (CONTINUED)
Compensation for key management personnel includes:

2022 2021

£m £m

Short-term employee benefits 29.7 21.8
Pensions and other post-retirement benefits 1.1 07
Share-based payments 29.8 10.7
60.6 332

Key management personnel comprises the Board and the Executive Committee. Further details of compensation for the Board are disclosed on pages 130 to 156 of the
WPP plc Annual Report.

The directors of the Group received no remuneration during the year for services to the Company (2021: nil).

6. FINANCE AND INVESTMENT INCOME, FINANCE COSTS AND REVALUATION AND RETRANSLATION OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Finance and investment income incluges:

2022 2021
£m £m
Income from equity investments 24.5 17.9
Interest income 284.0 142.0
308.5 159.9
Finance costs include:

2022 2021
£m £m
Net interest expense on pension plang 2.2 1.8
Interest on other long-term employee benefits 3.7 2.4
Interest expense and similar charges! 265.%9 195.2
interest expense related to lease liabilities 95.7 90.9
367.5 290.3

Revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments include:
. 2022 200
£m £in
Movements in fair value of treasury instruments 0.5 9.1
Premium on the early repayment of bonds - (13.0)
Revaluation of investments held at fair value through profit or loss 2311 (7.5)
Revaluation of put options over non-controlling interests 27.9 (40.6)
Revaluation of payrments due to vendors {earnout agreements) 26.2 (58.7)
Retranslation of financial instrumentsy 1.7 22.9
76.0 (87.8}

Note
1 Irterest expense and S MIar CNarges ars Raysbie on panc overcdrafts, bosos srd bBars sacs be o at amortised cas?

The majority of the Group's long-term debt is represented by $1,063 millicn of US dollar bonds at an average interest rate of 4.26%, €3,35C million of Eurcbonds at an
average interest rate of 2.20% and £650 million of Sterling bonds at an average interest rate of 3.21%.

Average borrowings under the US Dollar Revelving Credit Facilities (note 9) amounted to nil (2021: nil).
Average borrowings under the Australian Dollar Revolving Credit Facilities amounted to nil (2021: A$52 million at an average rate of 1.89%).
Average borrawings under the US Commercial Paper Programme for 2022 amounted to $195 million at an average interest rate of 2.56% inclusive of margin (2621: nil),

Average borrowings under the Euro Commercial Paper Programme for 2022 amounted to £34 million at an average interest rate of 1.95% inclusive of currency swaps
{(2021: nil).
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7. TAXATION
in 2022, the effective tax rate on reported profit before taxation was 27.6% (2021; 22.3%).

The tax charge comprises:

2022 2021
Em Em

Corporation tax
Current year 425.8 404.0
Prior years {80.7) (41.4)
345.1 362.6

Peferred tax

Current year 9.4 (131.0)
Prior years 4,7 {1.5)
141 (132.5)
Tax charge 359,2 2301

The corperation tax credit for prior years in 2022 and 2021 primarily comprises the release of a number of provisions following the resclution of tax matters in various
countries.

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to profit before taxation in the consalidated income statement as follows:

2022 2071

£m £m

Profit before taxation 1,297.2 1,032.9
Tax at the corporation tax rate of 19.0%' 244.5 196.3
Tax effect of earnings from associates 17.4 (13.3)
Irrecoverable withholding taxes 25.9 52.3
Tax effect of items that are not deductible in determining taxable profits 68.7 29.3
Tax effect of non-deductible goodwill impairment 7.2 0.6
Effect of different tax rates in subsidiaries cperating in other jurisdictions 94.3 81.2
Group relief not paid for (26.1) (15.4)
Origination and reversal on unrecognised temporary differences (tn (36.3)
Tax |losses not recegnised or utilised in the year .8 7.4
Utilisation of tax losses not previously recognised (5.4) (5.1
Net release of prior year provisions in relation ro acquired bu‘sinesses (2.8} .n
Other prior year adjustments (73.2) (41.8)
Impact of deferred tax rate change - (23.8)
Tax charge 359.2 230.1
Effective tax rate on profit before tax 27.7% 22.3%

Note
1 As the Group 8 subject to the tax rates of more than one country, it nas chosen to prosent its recoerciation of the tax charge using the UK corporation tax rate of 19 0% (2621 19 0%}

FACTQRS AFFECTING THE TAX CHARGE IN FUTURE YEARS

The tax charge may be affected by the impact of acquisitions, disposals and other corporate restructurings, the resolution of open tax issues, and the ability to use
brought forward tax losses. Changes in local or international tax rules, for example, increasing tax rates as a consequence of the financial support programmes
implemented by governments during the Covid-19 pandemic, the OECD/G20 Inclusive Framework on Base Erosion and Profit Shifting, and changes arising from the
application of existing rules or challenges by tax or competition authorities, may expose the Group to additional tax liabilities or impact the carrying value of deferred
tax assets, which could affect the future tax charge.

Liabilities relating 1o open and judgemental matters are based upon an assessment of whether the tax authorities will accept the position taken, after considering external
advice where appropriate. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts which were initially recorded, such differences will impact the
current and deferred income tax assets and liabilities in the period in which such determination is made. The Group does not currently consider that judgements rmade
in assessing tax liabilities have a significant risk of resulting in any material additional charges or credits in respect of these matters, within the next financial year, beyond
the amounts already provided.

Following the enactment in 2027 of an increase in the UK corporation tax rate from 19% to 25% from 1 April 2023, the Group remeasured UK deferred tax balances
accordingly and recognised a tax credit of £23.8 million in the prior periad.
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7. TAXATION (CONTINUED)

TAX RISK MANAGEMENT

We look to maintain open and transparent relationships with the tax authorities in the jurisdictions in which we operate and relevant government representatives. We
maintain active engagement with a wide range of international companies and business organisations with similar issues. We engage advisors and legal counsel to
obtain opinions on tax legislation and principles. We have a Tax Risk Management Strategy in place which sets out the controls established and ouyr assessment
procedures for decision making and how we monitor tax risk. We monitor proposed changes in taxation legislation and ensure these are taken into account when we
consider our future business plans. Qur Directors are informed by management of any significant tax law changes, the nature and status of any significant ongoing tax
audits, and other developments that could materially affect the Group's tax position.

8. ORDINARY DIVIDENDS
Dividends of £2,052.6 million were paid or declared in the periods presented for WPP Jubilee Limited (2021: £nil). The dividend paid was deemed to be settled by
offsetting with the intercompany payables.

9. SOURCES OF FINANCE
The following table summarises the equity and debt financing of the Group, and changes during the year:

Shares Debt
Analysis of changes in financing 2022 20721 2022 2091

£m £m £m Em
Beginning of year 12,553.8 12,553.8 4, 44817 5,032.7
Net decrease in drawings on bank loans and corporate bonds - - (220.6) (397.1)
Amortisation of financing costs included in debt - - 7.0 8.1
Changes in fair value due to hedging arrangements - - - {2.5)
Other movements - - {0.2) (0.4)
Exchange adjustments - - 237.2 (19%.1)
End of year 12,553.8 12,553.8 44651 4407

The table above excludes bank overdrafts which fall within cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement. Other liabilities frem
financing activities including lease liabilities and derivatives used for hedging debts are disclosed in note 11 and note 24, respectively.

SHARES
At 31 December 2022, the Company's share base was entirely composed of ordinary equity share capital of £0.1 miflion (2021 £0.1million) and share premium of £12,553.7
million (2021: £12,553.7 million), further details of which are disclosed in note 25.

DEBT
US$ bonds The Group has in issue $750 million of 3.75% bonds due September 2024, $93 million of 5.125% bonds due September 2042 and $220 million of 5.625% bonds
due November 2043,

Eurobonds The Group has in issue €750 million of 3.0% bonds due November 2023, €500 million of 1.375% bonds due March 2025, €750 million of 2.25% bonds due
September 2026, €750 million of 2.375% bonds due May 2027, and €600 million of 1.625% bonds due March 2030. In March 2022, €250 million of Floating Rate Notes
carrying a coupon of 3m EURIBOR +0.45% were repaid.

Sterling bonds The Group has in issue £250 million of 3.750% bonds due May 2032 and £400 million of 2.875% bonds due September 2046,

Revolving Credit Facility The Group has a five-year Revolving Credit Facility of $2.5 billion due March 2026, signed in November 2021. The Group's borrowings uader
these facilities, which are drawn down predominantly in pounds sterling, averaged nil in 2022 (2021: nil).

in May 2021, the Group's subsidiary, WPP AUNZ, repaid in full its A$150 million Revolving Credit Facility due August 2021, and its A$270 million Revolving Credit Facility
due August 2023, The Group's borrowings under the Australian dollar facilities, which were drawn down in Australian dolfars and New Zealand dollars, averaged the
equivalent of nil in 2022 (2021: A$52 million).

The Group had available undrawn committed credit facilities of £2,069.0 million at 31 December 2022 (2021: £1,847.5 million). Borrewings under the $2.5 billion Revolving
Credit Facility are governed by certain financial covenants based on the results and financial position of the Group.

During 2022, all covenants have been complied with and based on current forecasts it is expected that such covenants will continue to be complied with for the
foreseeable future.

The $2.5 billion Revolving Credit Facility, due March 2026, includes terms which require the consent of the majority of the lenders if a proposed merger or consalidation
of the Company would alter its legal personality or identity.
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9. SOURCES OF FINANCE (CONTINUED)
COMMERCIAL PAPER PROGRAMMES

The Group operates commercial paper proegrammes using its Revolving Credit Facility as a backstop. The average Us commercial paper outstanding in 2022 was $195
million (2021: nil). The average Euro commercial paper outstanding in 2022 was €34 million (2021: nil) inclusive of the effect of currency swaps, where applicable. There

was no US or Euro commercial paper outstanding at 31 December 2022,

The following table is an analysis of future anticipated cash flows in relation to the Group’s debt, on an undiscounted basis which, therefore, differs from the fair value

and carrying value:

2022 2021
£m £m
within one year (791.6) {326.8)
Between one and two years {724.3) (745.4)
Between two and three years {524.2) (646.5)
Between three and four years (740.3) (492.8)
Brtween four and five years (719.9) (698.0)
Over five years T (‘!,9637.77)77” . (2,546.3)
Debt financing {including interest) under the Revolving Credit Facility and in relation to unsecured loan notes {5,464.0) {5.455.8)
Short-term overdrafts — within one year {505.7) (342.3)
Future anticipated cash flows (5,969.7) {5,798.1)
Effect of discounting/financing rates 998.9 1,014.1
Debt financing (4,970.8) {4,784.0)
Cash and short-term deposits 2,491.5 3,882.9
Adjusted net debt {2,479.3) (011}
Analysis of fixed and floating rate debt by currency including the effect of cress-currency swaps:
2o Fixed Floating Pericd
£m rate’ basis (months)'
Currency
] - fixed 1,379.5 418 n/a 60
£ - fixed 1,094.1 2.97 n/a 143
€ - fived 2,080.6 2.2 n/a 55
- floating - n/a EURIBOR -
Other (89.1) n/a n/a n/a
4,465.1
2021 Fixed Fleating Pericd
£m rate’ basis {months)'
Currency
s - fixed 1,231.8 418 n/a 72
£ ~ fixed 1,094, 297 n/a 155
€ - fixed 1,976.0 2.04 n/a 3%
- floating 210.2 n/a EURIBOR 3
Other (70.4) n/a n/a n/a
44417
Note

T wWeighied average
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9. SOURCES OF FINANCE (CONTINUED)

The following table is an analysis of future undiscounted anticipated cash flows in relation to the Group's financial derivatives, which include interest rate swaps, forward
contracts and other foreign exchange swaps assuming interest rates and foreign exchange rates as at 31 December:

Financial liabilities

Financial assets

2022

Payable Receivable Payable Receivable

£m £m £m £m

Within one year 1,186.3 1,1246.2 347 3457
Between one and two years - - 1.6 6.2
Between two and three years - - L4898 461.8
1,186.3 1,126.2 808.5 B13.7

Financial liabilities

Financial assets

2021 Payable Receivable Payable Receivable
£m £m £m £m
Within one year 185.8 173.7 S81.1 582.5
Between one and two years 551.4 5211 30.0 30.4
Between two and three years .6 6.0 - -
Between three and four years 449.8 L45.6 - -
1,198.6 1,166.4 611.1 6129
ANALYSIS OF CHANGE IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (INCLUSIVE OF LEASES)
The table below details changes arising frem financing activities, including both cash and nen-cash changes.
Opening Acquisition of Foreign Interest and Closing
2022 balance Cash flow subsidiaries exchange Other balance
£m £m £m £m £m
Borrowings (excluding lease liabilities) (note 9, 10, 19 and
24" 44417 (220.6) - 237.2 6.8 4,465.1
Derivatives (note 16, 17 and 18) 50.6 - - (4.7 52.3
Lease liabilities {note 11)? 2,041.8 (402.0) [¢A] 1458 4249 2.210.6
Liabilities from financing activities 6,534.1 (622.6) Q.1 38%.4 427.0 6,728.0
Cash and short-term deposits (note 9 and 24) (3,882.9) 1,494.4 (38.8) (64.2) - (2,491.5)
Bank overdrafts 3423 163.4 - - 505.7
2,993.5 1,035.2 (33.7) 325.2 427.0 4,742.2
201
Borrowings (excluding lease liabilities) (note 9, 10, 19 and
24)! 5,032.7 (397.1) - (199.1) 5.2 44407
Derivatives (note 16, 17 and 18) 3.2 - - 47.0 0.4 50.6
Lease liabilities {(note 11)? 2,156.3 (%09.1) 34.2 (23.3) 283.7 2,041.8
Liabilities from financing activities 7922 (806.2) 34.2 {175.4) 289.3 6,534.1
Cash and short-term deposits (note 9 and 24) (12,899.1) 8,883.8 2.3 13041 - {3,882.9)
Bank overdrafts 8,562.0 {8,212.7) - - 342.3
28551 (%2.m 36.5 (45.3) 28%.3 2,9935
MNotes
Barrowrgs imcludes bonds ard bank £sns Tne rierest arg Gtner amouris wtha 0oroaAIngs compr ses amerisator of Cao la15ed DOTowng Costs .
2 Repayment of caselabites ro osges £Y24 mijor 12027 £88 4 mul ) of nterest ba 0 or 2ase 130 s recoarsed wth et cash rfos from ooerating act ates (mote 100 Intarest ard otrer « th n eate

Lat' ties comprses ~terest or 'ea5es a5 wa | as the lease ab iy aad T ons ard diaposals as d sc oseo noote 1
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10. ANALYSIS OF CASH FLOWS
The following tables analyse the items included within the main cash flow headings on page 15.

Net cash from operating activities:

2022 2021
Em £m
Profit/{loss) for the year 938.0 802.8
Taxation 359.2 230.1
Revalvation and retranslation of financial instruments (76.0} 87.8
Finance costs 367.5 220.3
Finance and investment income (308.5) (159.9)
Loss/(earnings) from associates - after interest and tax 60.4 (23.8)
Cperating profit of continuing and discontinued operations 1,340.6 1,227.3
Adjustments for
Non-cash share-based incentive plans (including share options) 122.0 99.6
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 166.9 151.2
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 2622 272.9
Impairment charges included within restructuring costs’ 723 39.2
Goodwill impairment ) 37.9 1.8
Amortis-ation and impairment of acquired intangible assets 62.1 97.8
Amaortisation of other intangible assets 19 19.9
Investment and other impairment charges/ (reversals) 48.0 (42.4)
Losses on disposal of investments and subsidiaries 36.3 10.6
Gains on remeasurement of equity interests arising from a change in scope of ownership (64.5) -
Gains on sale of property, plant and equipment (6.4) (1.3}
Operating cash flow before movements in working capital and provisions 2,097.3 1,876.6
Increase in trade receivables and accrued income (498.6) {459.0)
Increase in trade payables and deferred income 170.6 777.8
Increase in other receivables (154.1) (120.0)
(Decrease)/increase in other payables — short-term (237.1) 548.3
Decrease in other payables — long-term (67.0) (11.0)
Decrease in provisions (38.0) (32.9)
Cash generated by operations 1,273 2,57¢.8
Corporation and overseas tax paid {390.9) (391.1)
Payment on early settlement of bonds - {13.0)
Interest and similar charges paid (210.2) (193.4)
Interest paid on lease liabilities (92.4) (88.4)
Interest received 88.9 143.7
Investment income 24.5 17.8
Dividends from associates 37.6 53.4
Earnout payments recognised in operating activities® (24.8) 3.8)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 705.8 2,104.8
Nates
Impairment charges ncluded w thin restructur ng costs nc udes mpairments for nght-of-use assets, property, plart and equiomert ana other Intangible assets

2 Eamout payments n excess of tre amount determired at acquis ton are recorded as Gperating actwities Pro¢ year excess amounts were recordea as in/esting actvit'es 4ra have been re prescntod ss

operat ng activities
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10, ANALYSIS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

Acquisitions and disposals:

2022 2021
€m £m
Initial cash consideration (218.3}) (316.8)
Net purchase of ESOP shares (55.3) -
Cash and cash equivalents acquired 38.8 2.3
Earnout payments’ (66.6) (53.2)
Purchase of other investments (including associates) (10.1} (99.2)
Acquisitions (291.5) (G71.5)
Proceeds on disposal of investments and subsidiaries? 50.1 51.9
Cash and cash equivalents dispesed (12.4) (23.6)
Disposals of investments and subsidiaries 377 28.3
Cash consideration received from non-controlling interests - 39.5
Cash consideration for purchase of non-controlling interests (B4.2) (135.0)
Cash consideration for non-controlling interests 8L.2) (95.5)
Met acquisitien payments and disposal proceeds (338.0) (538.7)
Notes
Earrout paymeris o exwoss of the amount deierprned at acgustion are reworded as oPeraing acivities Paor year B20ess arMurts were "ecorded 35 nvest Pg acliv Les and have Deen te-presemed 35 operating
2 :‘v(:::':;s on disoosal of investments and subsidiar es ncludes return of capital from nvesimerts n associates
Repayment of borrowings:
2022 201
£m £m
Decrease in drawings on bank loans (11.3) {36.3)
Repayment of $500 million bonds - {360.8)
Repayment of €250 million bonds {209.3) -
MNet cash outflow (220.6) (397.7)
Cash and cash equivalents:
2022 2021
£m £m
Cash at bank and in hand 2,271.6 2.776.6
Short-term bar;k deposits ) 2199 11083
Overdrafts' (505.7) (342.3)
1,985.8 3,540.6

Mote
1 Banx overdrafts are rcluded in cask ard casn equiva'erts becaase they form anirtegra pant of t-e Group's cash maragement

The Group considers that the carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents approximates their fair value.
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11. LEASES
The movements in 2022 and 2021 were as follows:
. Land and Flant and
Right-of-use assets buildings' machinery Total
fm £m £m
1January 2021 1,461.8 42.7 1,504.5
Additions 264.6 17.2 281.8
Transfers to net investment in subleases (26.9) - (26.9)
Disposals (53.5) .3 (54.9}
Depreciation of right-of-use assets {254.7) 18.2) {272.9)
Impairment charges included within restrycturing costs (18.9) (0.4) (19.3)
Other revarsals 6.8 - 6.8
Exchange adjustments (22.1) 1.9 (24.0)
i1 December 201 1,357.0 381 1,395.1
additions 363.8 238 387.6
Transfers to net investment in subleases (7.0} - (7.0}
Disposals (42.2) (0.8) (43.0)
Depreciation of right-of-use assets (245.3) (16.9) (2¢62.2)
Impairment charges included within restructuring costs (33.3) {0.2) (33.5)
Exchange adjustments 89.2 23 91.5
31 December 2022 1482.2 46.3 1,528.5
Note
I For the years ended 31 December 2027 and 2021, the Group has £18 5 millon and £38.5 milion of nght-of-use assets that are classif ed as investment property, respectively
- Land and Plant and
Lease liabilities buildings machinery Total
£m £m £Em
1Janvary 2021 21.8 44,5 2,156.3
Additions 277.0 16.1 2931
Interest expense related to lease liabilities 89.7 1.2 ?0.9
Disposals (64.2) {1.9) (66.1)
Repayment of lease liabilities (including interest) ) (390.5) (18.5) (409.1)
Exchange adjustments (21.2) (2.1 (23.3)
31 December 2021 2,002.5 39.3 2,041.8
Additions 353.6 237 377.3
Interest expense related to lease liabilitias 4.2 1.5 95.7
Disposals (46.7) {1.9) (48.0)
Repayment of |ease liabilities (including interest) (385.6) (16.4) (402.0)
Exchange adjustments 143.6 22 145.8
31 December 2022 2,162,2 A8.4 2,210.6
The following table shows the breakdown of the lease expense between amounts charged to operating profit and amounts charged to finance costs:
20%2 2021
£m £m
Depreciotion of right-of-use assets:
Land and buildings (245.3) (254.7)
Plant and machinery {16.9) (18.2)
impairment charges (33.5) (12.5)
Short-term lease expense (20.2) 18.0)
Low-value lease expense (.9) (2.3)
Varia}::le lease expensé {57.3) [56.2)
Sublease income 8.6 17.3
Charge to operating profit (356.5) (344.6)
Interest expense related to lease liabilities ($5.7) (90.9)
Charge to profit before taxation for leases (452.2) (435.5)

Variable lease payments primarily include real estate taxes and insurance costs.
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11, LEASES (CONTINUED)
The maturity of lease liabilities at 31 December 2022 and 2021 were as follows:

2022 2021
£m £m
Within one year 3794 389.7
Between one and two years 337.7 321.9
Between two and three years 293.0 2737
Between three and four years 252.3 229
Between four and five yvears 234.8 199.1
Qver five years 1,328.5 1,227
2,825.4 2,620.6
effect of discounting (614.8) (S78.8)
Lease liability at end of year 2,210.6 2,041.8
Short-term lease liability 282.4 279.7
Long-term lease liability 1,928.2 1,762.1
The total committed future cash flows for leases not yet commenced at 31 December 2022 is £440.0 million.
The Group does not face a significant liguidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities. Refer to note 23 for management of liquidity risk.
12, INTANGIBLE ASSETS
GOODWILL
The movements in 2022 and 2021 were as follows:
£m
Cost
1 January 2021 10,807.3
additions’ 335.8
Disposals (5.4)
Exchange adjustments (146.7)
31 December 2021 10,891.0
Additions' 262.6
Disposals -
Exchange adjustments 891.0
31 December 2022 12,144.6
Accumulated impairment losses and write-downs
1 )anvary 2021 3,418.5
Impairment losses for the year 1.8
Exchange adjustments (41.6)
31 December 2021 3,378.7
Impairment losses for the year 37.9
Exchange adjustments 2746
31 December 2022 3,691.2
Net baok value
31 December 2022 B,4L53.4
31 December 2021 o 7,612.3
1 January 2021 7,388.8

Note
Admt ons represent goeaw ' arsrg or theacqu s vor of subs dary urderigwngs nc'ad ngthe effect of ary resisrors tofar va'ue adjustmienis trat ks Deen ceterm cod praws oraly at tre mmed ataly precedng
palarce sreet gate, 35 permiited py IFRS 3 Busiress Combirangrs The effect of sucn revis ons was ~ot mater s » ather ear presentea
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12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
The movements in 2022 and 2021 were as fellows:

Brands
with an
indefinite Acguired
useful life intangibles Other Total
£m £m £rm £m

Cost
1January 2021 1,071.9 1,569.7 300.3 2,941.9
Additions - - 29.9 29.9
Disposals - (7.3) (4s.6) (51.9)
New acquisitions - 97.7 - 7
Other movements' - - 3.9 3%
Exchange adjustments {4.6) {15.7) (1.4) (21.7}
31 December 2021 1,067.3 1,644.4 288.1 2999.8
Additions - - 4.9 14.9
Disposals - (4.7) (59.2) (63.9)
New acquisitions - 46.5 1.2 4{7.7
Other movements' - 2.3 0.8 10
Exchange adjustments 98,7 131.6 34,7 265.0
31 December 2022 1,166.0 1,827.1 280.5 3,273.6
Amertisation and impairment
1)anyary 2021 12.8 1,329.2 210.6 1,552.6
Charge for the year 43.8 53.5 19.9 17.2
Impairment charges included within restructuring costs - - 10.1 10.1
Disposals - (3.5) (24.5) (28.0)
Other movements - - (1.5) (1.5)
Exchange adjustments 0.2 {8.2) (2.1) 10.1)
31 December 2021 56.8 1,371.0 2125 1,640.3
Charge for the year - 61.9 21.9 83.8
Intangible asset impairment - - 29.0 20.0
Disposals - (4.4) (59.4) (43.8)
Exchange adjustments 58 109.9 16.7 132.4
31 December 2022 62,6 1,538.4 220.7 1,821.7
Net book value
31 Decemnber 2022 1,103.4 288.7 59.8 1,451.9
31 December 2021 1,010.5 273.4 75.6 1,359.5
1 january 2021 1,052.1 240.5 89.7 1,389.3

Note

1 Otmer mowements ir acqured intangibles incluge revs.ans to bar value adjustments ansing on tne acguisition of subsidiary undertakings trat hao baen determined provisiona ly at the immed ately preceding

balance skeet date, as vesnurtad by IFRS 3 Business Comb nat ons
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12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)
Cash-generating units (CGUs) with significant goodwill and brands with an indefinite useful life as at 31 December are;

Goodwill Brands with an indefinite useful life
2022 2021 2022 2021
£€m £€m £m £m
GroupM 3178.3 2,982.5 - -
wWunderman Thompson 1,210.8 997.3 442.0 405.1
Ogilvy 849.8 7B4.4 222.8 205.0
VMLY&R 776.0 675.6 207.6 189.8
Burson Cohn & Wolfe 846.0 585.7 140.5 128.4
AKQA Group 628.7 570.2 - -
FGS Globat 451.8 393.2 - -
Landor Group 106.5 271 55.7 50.7
Other 605.5 526.3 4.8 3.5
8,453.4 7,612.3 1,103.4 1,010.5

Other goodwill represents goodwill on a large number of CGUs, none of which is individually significant in comparison to the total carrying value of goodwill. Separately
identifiable brands with an indefinite useful life are carried at historical cost in accordance with the Group's accounting policy for intangible assets. The carrying values
of the other brands with an indefinite useful life are not individually significant in comparison with the total carrying value of brands with an indefinite useful life.

Acquired intangible assets at net book value at 31 December 2022 include brand names of £142.3 million (2021: £337.4 million), customer-related intangibles of £120.3
milfion (2021: £110.4 millien), and other assets {including proprietary tools) of £26.1 million (2021: £25.6 million).

The total amortisation and impairment of acquired intangible assets of £61.9 million (2021; £97.3 million) includes an impairment charge in the year of £1.4 million (2021:
£47.9 million) in regards to certain brand names in the Global Integrated Agencies segment that are no longer in use. In 2021, £43.8 million of the impairment charge
related to brands with an indefinite useful fife. In 2021, £45.1 million of the impairment charge related to the Global Integrated Agencies segment and £2.8 million related
to the Specialist Agencies segment. In addition, the total amortisation and impairment of acquired intangible assets includes £0.2 million (2021; £0.5 million} in relation
to associates.

In accordance with the Group’s accounting policy, the carrying values of goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are reviewed for impairment annually
or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the asset might be impaired. The impairment review is undertaken annvally on 30 September. A
goodwill impairment charge of £37.9 million (2021: £1.8 million) was recognised during the year due to a number of underperforming businesses in the Group. This year,
£34.2 million of the impairment charge related to the Specialist Agencies segment and £3.7 millfon related to the Public Relations segment. In certain markets, the impact
of local ecgnomic conditions and trading circumstances on these businesses was sufficiently severe to indicate impairment to the carrying value of goodwill.

Under IFRS, an impairment charge is required for both goodwill and other indefinite-lived assets when the carrying amount exceeds the "recoverable amount", defined
as the higher of fair vafue less costs of disposal and value in use. The review assessed whether the carrying value of goedwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful
lives was supported by the value in use determined as the net present value of future cash fiows.

Due to the significant number of CGUs, the impairment test was performed in two steps. In the first step, the recoverable ameount was calculated for each CGU using
the latest available forecasts for 2022 and/or 2023, nil growth rate thereafter {2021: mil) and a conservative pre-tax discount rate of 15.5% (2021: 13.5%). The pre-tax
discount rate of 15.5% was above the rate calculated for the global networks of 14.5% {2021: 12.5%). For smaller CGUs that operate primarily in a particular region subject
to higher risk, the higher of 15.5% or 100 basis points above the regional discount rate was used in the first step.

The recoverable amount was then compared to the carrying amount, which includes goodwill, intangible assets and cther assets. CGUs where the recoverable amount
exceeded the carrying amount were not considered to be impaired. Those CGUs where the recoverable amount did not exceed the carrying amount were then further
reviewed in the second step.

In the second step, these CGUs were retested for impairment using more refined assumptions. This included using a CGU specific pre-tax discount rate and managerment
forecasts for a projection pericd of up to five years, followed by an assumed long-term growth rate of 2.0% (2021: 2.0%If the recoverable amount using the more specific
assumptions did not exceed the carrying value of a CGU, an Impairment charge was recorded.

The long-term growth rate is derived from management's best estimate of the likely long-term trading performance with reference to external industry reports and
other relevant market trends. As at 31 December 2022, we have assessed long-term industry trends based on recent historical data and assumed a long-term growth
rate of 2.0% (2021: 2.0%). Management have made the judgement that the long-term growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the industry.

The discount rate uses the capital asset pricing model (CAPM) to derive the cost of equity along with an estimated cost of debt that is weighted by an appropriate
capital structure to derive an indication of a weighted average cost of capital. The cost of equity is calculated based on long-term government bond yield, an estimate
of the required premium for investment in equity relative to government securities and further considers the volatility associated with peer public companies relative to
the market. The cost of debt reflects an estimated market yield for long-term debt financing after taking into account the credit profile of public peer companies in the
industry. The capital structure used to weight the cost of equity and cost of debt has been derived from the observed capital structure of public peer companies.

The pre-tax discount rate applied to the cash flow projections for the CGUs that operate globally was 14.5% (2021: 12.5%). We developed a global discount rate that
takes into account the diverse nature of the operations, as these CGUs operate with a diverse range of clients in a range of industries thraughout the world, hence are
subject to similar levels of market risks. The pre-tax discount rates applied to the CGUs that bave more regional specific operations ranged from 14.0% (2021: 11.3%) to
22.6% (2021: 18.4%).

OQur approach in determining the recoverable amount utilises a discounted cash flow methodology, which necessarily involves making numerous estimates and
assumptions regarding revenue less pass-through costs growth, operating margins, appropriate discount rates and working capital requirements. The key assumptions
used for estimating cash flow projections in the Group's impairment testing are those relating to revenue less passthrough costs growth and operating margins. The key
assumptions take account of the business’s expectations for the projection period. These expectations consider the macroeconomic enviranment, industry and market
cenditions, the CGU's historical performance and any other circumstances particular to the unit, such as business strategy and client mix.
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12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

These estimates will likely differ from future actual results of operations and cash flows, and itis possible that these differences could be material. In addition, judgements
are applied in determining the level of CGU identified for impairment testing and the criteria used to determine which assets should be aggregated. A difference in
testing levels could affect whether an impairment is recorded and the extent of impairment loss. Changes in our business activities or structure may also result in
additional changes to the level of testing in future pericds. Further, future events could cause the Group to conclude that impairment indicators exist and that the asset
values associated with a given operation have become impaired.

Historically our impairment losses have resulted from a specific event, condition or circumstance in one or more of our companies, such as the impact of Covid-19 or the
loss of a significant client. As a result, changes in the assumptions used in our impairment model have generally not had a significant effect on the impairment charges
recognised. The average operating margins used in the five-year projection pericd for CGUs with significant goodwill and brands with an indefinite useful life ranged
from 12.8% to 23.6%. Wunderman Thompson's receverable amount exceeded its carrying value by £105.5 million and s the only CGU with significant goodwill and
brands with an indefinite useful life that is sensitive to changes in the key assumptions used in determining the recoverable amount. Holding other assumptions constant,
the carrying value would be greater than its recoverable amount if the average operating margin decreased by 0.8% or the discount rate increased by 0.7%. Wunderman
Thompson is not sansitive to a reasonably possible change in revenue less pass-through costs growth. The carrying value of goodwill and other intangible assets will
continue to be reviewed at least annually for impairment and adjusted down to the recoverable amount if required.

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
The movements in 2022 and 2021 were as follows:

Fixtures,
Freehold Leasehold fittings and Computer
Land buildings buildings eguipment aquipment Total
£m £m £m £ £m £m
Cost
1Janvuary 2021 343 32.6 1,052.5 189.3 3817 1,697.4
Additions 14.3 8.9 134.5 31.5 74.0 263.2
New acquisitions - - 1.5 1.3 1.2 4.0
Disposals (@1 (0.6) {108.3) (60.0) (56.4) (225.4)
Exchange adjustments (5.3) 13.5 (5.2) (12.6) 8.7) (18.3)
31 December 2021 43,2 414 1,075.0 149.5 391.8 1,720.9
Additions 13.8 01 75.8 321 86.6 2084
New acquisitions - - 0.5 0.2 0.6 1.3
Disposals S ©.1 (8.3) ©21 (%0.0) (72.1) (182.6)
Exchange adjustments (16.%) 39.3 89.7 230 39.8 174.9
31 December 2022 40.0 92.5 1,178.9 164.8 4Liaé.7 1,922.9
Depreciation and impairment
1Janvary 2021 - 23 5104 106.9 286.9 206.5
Charge for the year - 1.0 46.5 27.6 56.1 151.2
Impairment charges included within restructuring costs - - 7.1 1.8 09 98
Disposals - - (108.2) (55.9) {55.1) (219.2)
Exchange adjus;:ments N - (0.6) . (6.2) (8.5) B (8.5) (23.8)
31 December 2021 - 2.7 465.6 719 280.3 824.5
Charge for the year - 0.7 74.0 26.5 5.7 166.9
Impairment charges included within restructuring casts - - 2.1 0.6 0.1 9.8
Disposals - (1.7) (63.5) (36.7) {71.1) (173.0)
Exchange adjustments - 0.3 43.2 17.5 33.0 Q4.0
31 December 2022 - 2.0 532.4 7 79.8 308.0 $22.2
Net book value
31 December 2022 40.0 90.5 644.5 85.0 138.7 1,000.7
31 December 2021 43.2 58.7 605.4 77.6 ms 896.4
1January 2021 34.3 373 5421 82.4 94.8 790.9

At 31 December 2022, capital commitments cantracted, but not provided for in respect of property, plant and equipment, were £128.2 million (2021: £107.3 million).
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14, INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES, JOINT VENTURES AND OTHER INVESTMENTS

The movements in 2022 and 2021 were as follows:

Interests in associates
and joint ventures

Other investments

£m £m
1 Janvary 2021 330.7 426.2
Additions 93.6 25.1
Earnings from associates - after interest and tax 23.8 -
Share of other comprehensive income of associate undertakings 13.5 -
Dividends (53.4) -
Other movements (0.2) -
Exchange adjustments (22.9) -
Disposals {4.8) {123.6)
Reclassification from subsidiaries 4.2 -
Revaluation of other investments through profit or loss - (7.5)
Revaluation of other investments through other comprehensive income - 6.9
Amortisation of other intangible assets (0.5) -
Reversal of write-downs 28.5 -
31 December 2021 412.9 383.3
Additicns 44 604
Loss from associates - after interest and tax (60.4) -
Share of other comprehensive income of associate undertakings 51.2 -
Dividends (37.4) 7 ) -
Other movements 2.9 -
Exchange adjustments 17.1 -
Disposals (9.6) 129.3)
Reclassification to subsidiaries (5.9} -
Reclassification from associates to other investments (22.5) 61.6
Revaluation of other investments through profit or loss - 231
Revaluation of other investments through other comprehensive income - (19.4)
Amortisation of other intangible assets (0.2) -
write-downs (47.2) -
31 December 2022 305.1 379.7

Interests in joint ventures are immaterial and nane of the Group’s associates are individually material at 31 December 2022.

The investments included above as "other investments"” represent investments in equity securities that present the Group with opportunity for return through dividend
income and trading gains. They have no fixed maturity or coupon rate. The fair values of the listed securities are based on quoted market prices. For unlisted securities,
where market value is not available, the Group has estimated relevant fair values on the basis of information from outside sources.

The carrying values of the Group's assaciates and joint ventures are reviewed for impairment in accordance with the Group's accounting policies.

AGGREGATE INFORMATION OF ASSOCIATES THAT ARE NOT INDIVIDUALLY MATERIAL
The following table presents a summary of the aggregate financial performance of the Group's associate undertakings and joint ventures.

2022 2021

£m £m
(Loss)/earnings from associates - after interest and tax (note 4) (60.4) 238
Share of other comprehensive income of associate undertakings 51.2 135
Share of total comprehensive (foss)/income of associate undertakings {9.2) 373

The application of equity accounting is ordinarily discontinued when the investment is reduced to zero and additional losses are not provided for unless the Group has
qguaranteed obligations of the investee or is otherwise committed to provide further financial support for the investee.

As st 31 December 2021, the cumulative share of unrecognised losses in relation to Imagina, an associate in Spain with the investment carrying value reduced to zero,
were £23.0 million, In 2022, the Group partislly dispesed of its investment in Imagina in Spain resulting in its reclassification from interests in associates to other
investrnents (within the scope of IFRS ¢} designated as fair value through other comprehensive income. Refer to note 24 for further details en financial instruments held
at fair value though other comprehensive incoma.

In the year ended 31 December 2022, share of losses of £29.5 million for the US and £33.8 million for the Rest of Warld were not recognised in relation to Kantar as the
investment was reduced to zero.

At 31 December 2022, capital commitments contracted, but not provided for, in respect of interests in associates and other investments were £3.2 million (2021; £5.4
rnillion).
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15, DEFERRED TAX
The Group's deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the end of each period in accordance with IAS 12 Income Taxes. The recognition of deferred tax assets is
determined by reference to the Group's estimate of recoverability, using models where appropriate to forecast future taxable profits.

Deferred tax assets have only been recognised for territories where the Group considers that it is probable that all or a portion of the deferred tax assets will be reslised.
The main factors that we consider include:

- the future earnings potential determined through the use of internal forecasts
— the cumulative losses in recent years

— the various jurisdictions in which the potential deferred tax assets arise

— the history of losses carried forward and uther tax assets expiring

- the timing of future reversal of taxable temporary differences

— the expiry period associated with the deferred tax assets

— the nature of the income that can be used to realise the deferred tax asset

Ifit is probable that some portion of these assets will not be realised, no asset is recognised in relation to that portion.
If market conditions improve and future results of operations exceed our current expectations, our existing recognised deferred tax assets may be adjusted, resulting in
futvre tax benefits. Alternatively, if market conditions deteriorate further or future results of operations are less than expected, future assessments may result in a

detarmination that some or all of the deferred tax assets are not realisable. As a result, all or a portion of the deferred tax assets may need to be reversed.

Certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset as they relate to the same tax group. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for financial
reporting purposes:

Al . As

Gross Cffset reported Gross Qffset . reported

2022 2022 2022 2021 2021 2021

£m £m Em £m £m £m
Deferred tax assets 588.8 {266.7) 3221 565.0 (223.59) 341.5
Deferred tax liabilities (617.5) 2667 (350.8) (536.0) 223.5 (312.5)
(28.7) - (28.7) 29.0 - 29.0

The following are the major gross deferred tax assets recognised by the Group and movements thereon in 2022 and 2021

Accounting Retirement Property, Other
Deferred provisions benefit plant and Tax losses  Share-based Restructuring temporary
compensation  and accruals obligations aguipment and credits payments provisions differences Teotal
£m £m Em £m Em £m £m £m £m
1 Janvary 201 49.5 109.5 57.9 80.9 ?0.3 214 56.4 n.e 477.5
Acquisition of subsidiaries B B - - - - - 0.9 0.9
Credit/(charge) to income 58.2 0.3 1.2 {15.9) 19.7 8.9 2.1 (1.6} 80.9
Charge to other comprehensive income - - (3.0} - - - - - {3.0)
Credit to equity - - - - - 1.9 - - n.9
Exchange differences and other
movements 0.8 (3.6} 2.7) 3.0 0.5 0.3 (4.8) 2.9 (3.2}
31 December 2021 108.5 106.2 53.4 68.0 0.5 43.5 &1.1 13.8 565.0
Acquisition of subsidiaries - - - - - - - 1.1 1.1
(Charge}/credit to income (38.7) 3.3 (2.9} {10.0) 5.0 1.3 21.2 (16.2) (35.0)
Charge to other comprehensive income - - (7.0} - - - - - 7.0}
Charge to equity - - - - - (15.5) - - (15.5)
Exchange differences and other
movements 4.5 10.6 4.5 43.6 7.0 3.0 2.3 4.7 80.2
31 becember 2022 76.3 120.1 48.0 101.6 122.5 323 84.6 5.4 588.8

Other temporary differences comprise 8 number of items, none of which is individually significant to the Group's consolidated balance sheet. At 31 December 2022 the
balance related to temporary differences in relation to revenue adjustments, tax deductible goodwill, fair value adjustments and other temporary differences.
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15. DEFERRED TAX (CONTINUED)
In addition, the Group has recognised the following gross deferred tax liabilities and movements thereon in 2022 and 2021

Brands Property, Other
and other Associate plant and Financial temporary
intangibles earnings Goodwill equipment  instruments differences Total
€m £m £m £m £m £m £m
1Janvary 2021 326.8 58.0 1231 - 35.8 250 568.7
Acquisition of subsidiaries 225 - - - - - 22.5
(Credit)/charge to income (19.5) {21.4) 8.2 - (35.5) 16.6 (51.6)
Exchange differences and other movements (4.7) 0.2 1.9 - (0.3) 0.7) (3.6)
31 December 2021 3251 36.8 133.2 - - 40.9 3346.0
Acquisition of subsidiaries 151 - - - - - 15.1
(Credit)/charge to income (12.4) (3.5) 19.7 (14.2) - (10.5) (20.9}
Charge to other comprehensive income - - - - - 0.4 0.4
Exchange differences and other movements 24.8 32 20.5 372 - 1.2 86.9
31 December 2022 352.46 365 173.4 23.0 - 32.0 &17.5

Other temporary differences comprise a nurnber of items nane of which is individually significant to the Group's consolidated balance sheet. At 31 December 2022 the
balance related to temporary differences in refation to unremitted earnings of subsidiaries, unremitted earnings of associates and other temporary differences.

At the balance sheet date, the Group has gross tax losses and other temporary differences of £7,667.4 million (2021: £6,961.4 million) available for offset against future
profits. Deferred tax assets have been recognised in respect of the tax benefit of £2,259.7 million (2021: £2,259.2 million) of such tax losses and other temporary
differences. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the remaining £5,407.7 miliion (2027 £4,702.2 million) of losses and other temporary differences as
the Group considers that there will not be enough taxable profits in the entities concerned such that any additional asset could be considered recoverable. Included in
the total unrecognised temporary differences are losses of £60.3 million (2021: £63.8 million} that will expire within one to ten years, and £5,138.1 million (2021: £4,457.3
million) of losses that may be carried forward indefinitely.

At the balance sheet date, the aggregate amount of the temporary differences in relation to the investment in subsidiaries for which deferred tax liabilities have nat been
recognised was £1,346.1 million (2021: £1,385.3 millicn). No liability has been recognised in respect of these differences becsuse the Group is in a position to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and the Group considers that it is prebable that such differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

16. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
The follewing are included in trade and other receivables:

2022 2021
£m £€m
Amounts falling dve within one year

Trade receivables (net of loss allowance) 7,403.9 6,600.5
Work in progress 352.4 254.0
VAT and sales taxes recoverable 4481 350.3
Prepayments 236.6 2153
rurue& income o ’ 3,468.3 34357
Fair value of derivatives 5.1 2.5
Amounts due from parent company 7,887.5 8,795.4
Other debtors 585.1 503.7
20,387.0 20,1574

The ageing of trade receivables and other financial assets by due date is as follows:

Days past due

Carrying 3 Greater
amoynt at Not past 0-30 31-90 ¢1-180 days- than
2022 31 December 2022 due days days days 1year 1 year
£m £m £m £m £m £rm £m
Graoss trade receivables 7,.475.4 6,388.5 7064 2470 46.8 235 £5.1
Loss allowance (71.5) 0.8) (5.8) (6.6) {6.6) (13.3) {37.6)
7.403.9 56,3849 700.6 240.5 60.2 1c.2 75
Gross accrued income 3,485.6 2,027.0 603.8 450.5 376.8 275 -
Loss allowance 17.3) (0.1} (0.2) (0.1 {16.9} - -
3,468.3 2,026.9 603.6 4504 35%.9 27.5 -
Amounts due from parent company 8,283.4 8,283.4 - - - - -
Other financial assets 612.0 538.8 3.2 6.1 1.0 6.2 28.7
19,767.4 17,234.0 1,335.4 497.0 411 439 36.2
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16. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Days past due

Carrying 181 Greater
amount at Not past 0-30 3190 21-180 cays- than
20n 31 Lecember 2021 due days days days | year | year
£m £n £m £m £m £m £m
Gross trade receivables 6,671.0 5,755.6 589.8 1944 64.0 10.6 56.%
Loss allowance (70.5} (2.3) (0.2) 1.9 (7.5) @9 {(53.7)
4,600.5 5753.3 38%.6 192.5 56.5 5.7 2.9
Gross accrued income 3,449.6 1,947.6 6194 4481 307.7 126.8 -
Less allowance 13.9) {1.8) (1.0) (0.8) (4.3) (6.0} -
3,435.7 1,945.8 418.4 L4473 303.4 120.8 -
Amounts due from parent company 9,216.5 ©.216.5 - - = - -
Other financial assets 696.3 4221 15.2 2.7 3.0 2.7 50.6
19,749.0 17,337.7 1,223.2 H42.5 362.9 129.2 53.5
Other financial assets are included in other debtars.
Past due amounts are not impaired where collection is considered likely.
2022 2021
£m £m
Amounts falling due after more than ona year
Prepayments 3.9 3.0
Fair value of derivatives 0.6 0.5
Amounts due from parent company 395.9 4211
Other debtors 2141 1421
64,5 573.7

The Group has applied the practical expedient permitted by IFRS 15 to not disclose the transaction price allocated to performance obligations unsatisfied {or partially
unsatisfied) as of the end of the reporting period as contracts typically have an original expected duration of a year or less.

Other debtors falling due after more than cne year for 31 December 2022 includes £15.4 million in relation to pension plans in surplus. The corresponding figure for
31 December 2021 is included in provision for post employment benefits.

2022 2021
£m Em

Loss allowance
At beginning of year 70.5 n2.5s
New acquisiticns - 3.7
Charged to the income statement 294 17.2
Released to the income statement (8.4) (27.9)
Exchange adjustments 5.1 .7
Utilisations and other movements (24.8) (33.3)
7.5 70.5

At end of year

The loss allowance is equivalent to 1.0% (2021 1.1%) of gross trade accounts receivables.

Impairment losses on work in progress, accrued income and other debtors were immaterial for the years presented.

The Group censiders that the carrying amount of trade and other receivables approximates their fair value.

EXPECTED CREDIT LOSSES

Given the short-term nature of the Group's trade receivables, work in progress, and accrued income, which are mainly due fram large national or multinational

companies, the Group's assessment of expected credit losses includes provisions for specific clients and receivables where the contractual cash flow is deemed at risk.
Considerations include the current ecanomic envirenment, and the level of credit insurance the Group has along with historical and forward-lcoking information.
Additional provisions are made based on the assessment of recoverability of aged receivables over one year where sufficient evidence of recoverability is not evident.
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17. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
The following are included in trade and other payables falling due within one year:

2022 2021

£m £m

Trade payables 11,182.5 10,594.9
Deferred income 1,599.0 1,334.0
Payments due to vendors (earnout agreements} 62.0 85.6
Liabilities in respect of put option agreements with vendors 18.8 58.4
Fair value of derivatives 58.0 b4
Amounts due to parent company 362.7 5503
Other creditors and accruals 2,91.0 2,983 4
16,194.0 15,615.0

The Group considers that the carrying ameount of trade and other payables approximates their fair value.

tn all material respects, deferred income at 31 December 2021 was recognised as revenue during the year. Other than business-as-usual movements, and deferred income

acquired on the acquisition of subsidiaries, there were no other significant changes in contract liability balances during the year.

18. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAM ONE YEAR
The following are included in trade and other payables falling due after more than one year:

2022 2021

£m £m

Payments due to vendors (earnout agreements) 98.1 mi
Liabilities in respect of put option agreements with vendors 3233 3331
Fair value of derivatives - 47.2
Other creditors and accruals 69.5 128.5
490.9 619.9

The Group considers that the carrying ameunt of trade and other payables approximates their fair value,

The following table sets out payments due to vendors, comprising contingent consideration and the Directors’ best estimates of future earnout-related obligations:

2022 2021
£m fm
Within one year 62.0 85.6
Between one and two years 19.5 24.0
Between two and three years 27.6 35.7
Between three and four years 28.6 Sla
Between four and five years 22.4 -
1601 196.7

The following table is an analysis of future anticipated cash flows in relaticn to liabilities in respect of put option agreements with vendors at 31 December:
2022 2021
£Em £m
Within one year 18.8 38.4
Between one and two years 5.2 151
Between two and three years 76.6 4
Between three and four years 99.2 99.0
Between four and five years 74.8 76.6
Over five years . 67.5 128.0
3421 391.5
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19, BANK OVERDRAFTS, BONDS AND BANK LOANS
Amounts falling due within one year:

2022 2021
£m £m
Bank overdrafts 505.7 342.3
Corporate bonds and bank loans 663.3 226.9
1169.0 567.2

The Group considers that the carrying amount of bank overdrafts approximates their fair value.

Amounts falling due after more than one year:

2022 2021
£m £emn
Corporate bonds and bank loans 38018 4,216.8

The Group estimates that the fair value of corporate bonds is £4,049.1 million at 31 December 2022 (2021: £4,790.3 million). The fair values of the corporate bonds are
based on quated market prices and is within Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy.

The Group considers that the carrying amount of bank loans of €nil (2021: £14.7 million} approximates their fair value.

The corporate bonds, bank loans and overdrafts included within liabilities fall due for repayment as follows:

2022 2621
£Em £m
within one year 1,16%9.0 567.2
Between one and two years _ - 618.0 629.2
Batween two and three years 4415 550.4
Between three and four years 658.8 418.8
Between four and five years 6611 623.6
Over five years 1,422.4 1,994.8
4,970.8 4,784.0

20. PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND CHARGES

The movements in 2022 and 2021 were as follows:

Property Other Total
£m £m £m
1lanuary 2021 76.7 229.6 306.3
Charged to the income statement 25.2 35.8 61.0
Acquisitions’ - 7.3 7.3
Utilised (7.0} {69.9) (76.9)
Released to the income statement (18.3) (25.0) (63.3)
QOther mover;ents ) (5.2) 18.9 13.7
£xchange adjustments (0.8) 1.2 0.4
31 December 2021 70.6 197.9 2685
Charged te the income statement 8.1 6.4 14.5
Acquisitions’ - 1.3 1.3
Utilised 02.8) (37.2} (50.0)
Released to the income statement 3.2) (22.2) (25.4)
Other movements 4.8) 17.8 13.0
Exchange adjustments 4.9 17.8 22.7
31 December 2022 62,8 181.8 244.6

Hote
T Acausibions inclade £1 2 rullon (2021 €7 3 mill an) of prov sions arsing fram revas ons to fa r value adjustments related to the acquis tion of subsidiary undertakings tnat hag been determured provis onally at the
immed ately breceding balance sheet date, as perm tted by IFRS 3 Bus ness Combinahors

The Company and various of its subsidiaries are, from time to time, parties to legal proceedings and claims which arise in the ardinary course of business. The Directors
do not anticipate that the cutcome of these proceedings and claims will have a material adverse effect on the Group's financial position or on the results of its cperations.

The vtilisation of “Other" provisions in 2421 is primarily driven by litigation settlements,
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21. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS
Charges for share-based incentive plans were as follows:

2022 2021
£m £m
Share-based payments 122.0 99.6

Share-based payments comprise charges for stock options and restricted stock awards to employees of the Group.
As of 31 December 2022, there was £200.7 million (2021: £203.4 million) of total unrecegnised compensation cost related to the Group's restricted stock plans.
Further information on stock options is previded in note 25,

RESTRICTED STOCK PLANS
The Group operates a number of equity-settled share incentive schemes, in most cases satisfied by the delivery of stock from one of the Group's ESOP Trusts. The most
significant current schemes are as follows:

EXECUTIYE PERFORMANCE SHARE PLAM (EPSP)

This schemeis intended to reward and incentivise the most senior executives of the Group. The performance period is three or five complete financial years, cornmencing
with the financial year in which the award is granted. The vest date will usually be in the March following the end of the performance period. Vesting is conditional on
continued employment throughout the vesting period.

The 2021 and 2022 EPSP awards are subject to three equally weighted performance conditions: three-year average Return on Invested Capital (ROIC), cumulative
Adjusted Free Cash Flow (AFCF), and relative Total $hareholder Return {TSR). Achieving the threshold performance requirement will resuft in a vesting opportunity of
20% for that element. The vesting opportunity will increase on a straight-line basis to 100% of the award for maximum perfarmance. The Compensation Committee has
an overriding discretion to determine the extent to which the award will vest.

The 2019 EPSP awards are subject to a relative TSR performance condition, with a ROIC underpin. TSR performance will be compared to companies representing the
most relevant, listed glebal competitors, with performance below median resulting in zero vesting. Performance between median and upper decile provides for a vesting
opportunity of between 15% and 100%. The awards will vast subject to a ROIC underpin of an average of 7.5% over the performance period. The Compensation
Committee has an overriding discretion to determine the extent to which the award will vest.

For EPSP awards granted between 2017 and 2018 there are three performance criteria, each constituting one-third of the vesting value, and each measured over the
perfermance period:

(i) TSR against a comparator groug of companies. Thresheold performance (equating to ranking in the 50th percentile of the comparator group) will result in 15% vesting
of the part of the award dependent on TSR. The maximum vest of 100% will arise if performance ranks in the 90th percentile, with a sliding scale of vesting for
performance between threshold and maximum.

(il Headline diluted earnings per share. The performance range is 7% to 14% compound annual growth. Threshold performance will result in 15% vesting, maximum
performance will result in 100% vesting. There is a sliding vesting scale in between thrashold and maximum.

(iii) Return on equity (ROE). Average annual ROE is defined as headline diluted EPS divided by the balance sheet value per share of shareholders’ equity. The performance
range is 15% - 18% average annual ROE. Threshold performance will result in 15% vesting, maximum performance will resultin 100% vesting. There is a sliding vesting
scale in between threshold and maximum.

PERFORMANCE SHARE AWARDS {PSA)

Conditional stock awards made under the PSA are dependent upon annual performance targets, typically based on one or more of: operating prefit, prefit before
taxation and operating margin. Grants are made in the year following the year of performance measurement, and vest two years after grant date provided the individual
concerned is continually employed by the Group throughout this time.

LEADERSHIP SHARE AWARDS
WPP Leadership Awards are conditional stock awards made to arcund 1,900 of our key executives. Awards vest three years after grant, provided the participant is still
employed within the Group.

VALUATION METHODOLOGY

For all of these schemes, the valuation methodology is based upon fair value on grant date, which is determined by the markat price on that date or the application of
a Black-Scholes model, depending upon the characteristics of the scheme concerned. The assumptions underiying the Black-Scholes model are detailed in note 26,
including details of assumed dividend yields. Market price on any given day is obtained from external, publicly available sources.

MARKET /NON-MARKET CONDITIONS
Most share-based plans are subject to non-market performance conditions, such as margin or growth targets, as well as continued employment. EPSP is subject to a
number of performance conditions, including TSR, a market-based condition.

For schemes without market-based performance conditions, the valuation methodology above is applied and, at each year-end, the relevant charge for each grant is
revised, if appropriate, to take account of any changes in estimate of the likely number of shares expected to vest.

For schemes with market-based performance conditions, the probability of satisfying these conditions is assessed at grant date through a statistical mode! (such as the

Monte Carlo model) and applied te the fair value, This initial valuation remains fixed throughout the life of the relevant plan, irrespective of the actual outcome in terms
of performance. Where a lapse occurs due to cessation of employment, the curnulative charge taken to date is reversed.
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21, SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (CONTINUED)
Mavement on ordinary shares granted for significant restricted stock plans:

Non- vested Nan- vested

1 January 31 Detemnber

2022 Granted Forfeited Vested 2022

number number rumloer number nuembar

m m m m m

Executive Performance Share Plan (EPSP) 16.7 6.1 {2.2) (0.2) 20.4

Performance Share Awards (PSA) 33 4.0 (0.2) (2.8) 4.1

Leadership Share Awards 0.4 4.9 n2 (2.8) 1.3
weighted average fair value {pence par share)

Executive Performance Share Plan (EPSR) ?00p 1,025p 1,055p 813p 924D

Performance Share Awards (PSA) £04p 1p 798p 519p 952p

Leadership Share Awards ¢22p 787p 381p 795p 899p

Mon- vested Mon- vested

1 Janvary 31 December

2021 Granted Forfeited Vestad 2021

number number number number number

m m m m m

Executive Performance Share Plan (EPSP) 13.0 6.1 (2.2) (0.2) 16.7

Performance Share Awards (PSA) 4.3 0.4 (0.2) (1.4) 3.1

Leadership Share Awards 1.0 3.4 nn 3.1) 10.4
Weighted average fair valve (pence per share)

Executive Performance Share Plan (EPSP) $43p 951p 1,28%p 833p 200p

Performance Share Awards (PSA) 675p bbop 534p 859p &04p

Leadership Share Awards 831p 990p 853p 709p 922p

The total fair value of shares vested for all the Group's restricted stock plans during the year ended 31 December 2022 was £65.4 million (2021: £64.1 million, 2020: E71.6
million).

22. PROVISION FOR POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Companies within the Group operate a large number of pension plans, the farms and benefits of which vary with conditions and practices in the countries concerned.
The Group's pension costs are analysed as follows:

2022 2021

£Em £m

Defined contribution plans 191.3 162.8
Defined benefit plans charge to operating profit 13.5 149
Pension costs (note 5§) 204.8 777
Net interest expense on pension plans (note &) 2.2 1.8
207.0 179.5

DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS
The pension costs are assessed in accardance with the advice of local independent qualified actuaries. The latest full actuarial valuations for the various pension plans
were carried out at various dates in the |ast three years. These valuations have been updated by the local actuaries to 31 December 2022,

The majority of plans provide final salary benefits, with plan benefits typically based either on mandatory plans under local legislation, termination indemnity benefits,
or on the rules of WPP sponsored sunplementary plans. The implications of IFRIC 14 have been allowed for where relevant, in particular with regard to the asset
ceiling firrecoverable surplus.

The Group's policy is to close existing defined benefit plans to new members. This has been implemented across a significant number of the pension plans.
Contributions to funded plans are determined in line with local conditions and practices. Contributions in respect of unfunded plans are paid as they fall due. The total

contributions (for funded plans) and benefit payments (for unfunded plans) paid for 2022 amounted to £24.0 million (2021: £16.7 million). Employer contributions and
benefit payments in 2023 are expected to be appreximately £20.0 million.
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22. PROVISION FOR POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED)

(A) ASSUMPTIONS

There are a number of areas in pension accounting that involve estimates made by management based on advice of qualified advisors. These include establishing the
discount rates, rates of increase in salaries and pensions in payment, inflation, and mortality assumptions. The main weighted average assumptions used for the actuarial
valuations at 31 December are shown in the following table:

2022 2021
% pa % pa
UK
Discount rate' 51 .8
Rate of increase in pensions in payment A . 45
Inflation . 7 3.0 32
North America
Discount rate’ 5.2 2.6
Rate of increase in salaries? n/a nfa
Western Continental Europe
Discount rate’ 4,1 1.2
Rate of increase in salaries 2.5 2.3
Rate of increase in pensions in payment 2.0 1.8
Inflation 2.0 1.7
Asia Pacific, Latir: America, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastern Evrope .
Discount rate' 6.4 53
Rate of increase in salaries 5.7 56
Inflation 3.4 37

Notes

1 Dscount rates are based on high-qualty corporate bond yelds In courtries where trere s no deen mar<et n corporate bords, the disc ount rate assamplion has oeen set wth regard to tre v eld on long-term
goverrment bonds

2 The salary assumplions are no longer app icable to the U5 g5 all plans were frozen Active part'c pants w ll rot accrue additiona benefits tor {iure services urder these p ans

For the Group's pension plans, the plans' assets are invested with the objective of being able to meet current and future benefit payment needs, while controlling
balance sheet volatility and future contributions, Pension plan assets are invested with a number of investment managers, and assets are diversified among equities,
bonds, insured annuities, property and cash or other liquid investments. The primary use of bonds as an investment class is to match the anticipated cash flows from the
plans to pay pensions. The Group is invested in high-quality corporate and government bonds which share similar risk characteristics and are of equivalent currency and
term to the plan liabilities. Various insurance policies have also been bought historically to provide a more exact match for the cash flows, including a match for the
actual mortality of specific plan members. These insurance policies effectively provide protection against both investment fluctuations and longevity risks. The strategic
target allocation varies among the individual plans.

Management considers the types of investment classes in which the pension plan assets are invested. The types of investment classes are determined by economic and
market conditions and in consideration of specific asset ¢lass risk,

Management pericdically commissions detailed asset and liability studies performed by third-party professional investment advisors and actuaries that generste
probability-adjusted expected future returns an those assets. These studies also project the estimated future pension payments and evaluate the efficiency of the
allocation of the pension plan assets into various investment categories.

At 31 December 2022, the life expectancies underlying the value of the accrued liabilities for the main defined benefit pension plans operated by the Group were as
follows:

Years life expectancy after age 65 All North ch::::;

plans America Uk Europe Other'
Current pensioners (at age 65) - male 22.3 2079 23.6 21.0 12.7
Current pensioners (at age 65) - female 24.0 233 251 24.0 15.5
Future pensioners (current age 45) - male 24.0 23.3 25.4 23.2 12.7
Future pensioners (current age 45)- female 25.7 24,7 271 259 15.5
Note

Toing udes Asis Facfic Latr Ame-ca Ateca & Maogle East and Cemira & Eastern Europe

The life expectancies after age 65 at 31 December 2021 were 22.3 years and 24.0 years for male and female current pensioners (at age 65) respectively, and 24.1 years
and 25.8 years for male and female future pensioners {current age 45}, respectively.

in the determination of mortality assumptions, management uses the most up-to-date mortality tables available in each country.
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22, PROVISION FOR POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUVED)
The following table provides information on the weighted average duration of the defined benefit pension obligations and the distribution of the timing of benefit
payments for the next ten years. The duration corresponds to the weighted average length of the underlying cash flows.

Western

All North Continental
plans America UK Europe Other'
Weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation (years) 8.5 75 10.0 9.7 5.9

Expected benefit payments over the next ten years (Em)

within 12 months 46.6 21.7 12.7 5.8 6.4
In 2024 43.5 211 12.7 6.1 3.6
In 2025 44.5 20.6 13.4 6.0 4.5
In 2026 46.4 212 13.4 5.4 5.4
In 2027 442 211 12.0 6.2 4.9
In the next five years 213.2 23.5 56.5 33.9 20.3

Note
Includes Asia Pacific, Lat n amenca, Al ca & Middle Last and Central & Eastern Europe

The following table presents a sensitivity analysis for each significant actuarial assumption showing how the defined benefit obligation would have been affected by
changes in the relevant actuarial assumption that were reasonably possible at the balance sheet date. This sensitivity analysis applies to the defined benefit obligation
only and not to the net defined benefit pension liability in its entirety, the measurement of which is driven by a number of factors including, in addition to the assumptions
below, the fair value of plan assets.

The sensitivity analyses are based on a change in one assumption while holding all other assumptions constant so that interdependencies between the assumptions are
excluded. The methodology applied is consistent with that used to determine the recognised defined benefit obligation. The sensitivity analysis for inflation is not shown
as it is an underlying assumption to build the pension and salary increase assumptions. Changing the inflation assumption on its own without changing the salary or
pension assumptions will nat result in a significant change in pension liabilities,

{Decrease)/increases in benefit

obligation
Sensitivity analysis of significant actuarial assumptions 2022 2072"1
£m £m
Discount rate
Increase by 25 basis points:
UK (3.6) 7.8
North America {B.4) (6.4)
Western Continental Europe (2.0) (3.4)
Other' (0.5) (0.6)
Decrease by 25 basis points:
UK 3.8 8.0
North Ar-v:erica - 4,6 6.5
Western Continental Europe . 2. 3.6
Other' 0.é 0.6
Rate of increase in salarias
Increase by 25 basis points:
Waestern Continental Europe Q.5 0.8
Other' 0.5 0.5
Decrease by 25 basis points:
Western Continental Europe (0.5) (0.8)
Other' (0.5) (0.5)
Rate of increase in pensions in payment
Increase by 25 bosis points:
UK Q.7 0.9
Western Continental Europe 11 1.7
Decrease by 25 basis points:
UK 0.6) (0.9)
Western Continental Eurcpe (1.0) (1.7)
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22. PROVISION FOR POST-EMPLOYMENT BEMEF{TS (CONTINUED)

{Decrease)/increase in benefit

obligation
Sensitivity analysis of significant actuarial assumptions (centinued) - 20; o 209
£rm £m
Life expactancy
Incredse in fongevity by one additional year:
UK 6.8 3.3
North America 42 5.3
woestern Continental Europe 2.6 4.2

Note
1 Incluges Asia Facfic, Latr Amenica, afrca & Mdde bast and Central & Eastern Edrope

(B) ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

At 31 December, the fair value of the assets in the pension plans and the assessed present value of the liabilities in the pension plans are shown in the following table:

2022 2021

£m % £m %
Equities 267 6.2 3.8 5.8
Bonds 208.8 48.5 259.7 47.0
Insured annuities 149.2 34.7 222.5 40.3
Property 1.4 0.3 1.0 0.2
Cash 18.1 6.2 15.3 238
Cther 26.3 6.1 21.8 3.9
Total fair value of assets 430.5 10¢.0 552.1 100.0
Present value of liabilities {552.6) (688.5)
Deficit in the plans (122.9} {136.4)
Irrecoverable surplus - ©.2)
Net liability’ (122,10 (136.6)
Plans in surplus? 15.4 301
Plans in deficit (137.5} (166.7)

Notas
1 The re ated deferreo tax asset s dizcussed 'mnote 15

2 The net asset related to plars in surplus of £154 millior for 31 December 202215 cecorded n the corsolitated palance shant within awner debrors The correspond ng figuras for 31 Decamber 2021 are recoraed

in prov 5-on for past-employment benefits

All plan assets have quoted prices in active markets with the exception of insured annuities and other assets. The value of insured annuities is equal to the value of the

pension benefits covered by the annuities.
Surplus/ {deficit) in plans by region

2022 2021

£m £m

UK 2.3 0.4
North America (37.1} (28.7)
western Continental Europe (52.6) (74.0)
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastern Europe {34.7) (34.7)
Deficit in the plans (122.1) {136.4)

some of the Group's defined benefit plans are urfunded for largely unfunded) by comman custorn and practice in certain jurisdictions. in the case of these unfunded
plans, the benefit payments are made as and when they fall due. Pre-funding of these plans would not be typical business practice.
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22, PROVISION FOR POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED)

The following table shows the split of the deficit at 31 December between funded and unfunded pension plans.

2022 2022 2021 2021
Surplus/ Present valva Surplus/ Present value
{deficit) of liabilities {deficit) of liabflities
£m £m £m £m
Funded pians by region
UK 2.3 (155.5) 0.4 (231.9)
North America 4.1 (208.5; 201 (237.9)
Western Continental Europe (29.1) (67.9) (45.1) (87.6)
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastern
Europe (4.1) (25.4) (6.4 (25.7}
Deficit/liabilities in the funded plans (26.8) {457.3) (31.00 (583.1)
2022 2022 2021 2021
Surplus/ Prasent value Surplus/ Prasent value
{deficit) of liabilities {deficit) of liabilities
£m £m £m £m
Unfunded plans by region
North America (41.2) (41.2) (48.2) {48.2)
Western Continental Europe (23.5) (23.5) (28.9) (28.9)
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africs & Middle East and Central & Eastern
Europe (30.6) {30.8) (28.3) (28.3)
Deficit/liabilities in the unfunded plans (95.3) (95.3) (105.4) {105.4)
Deficit /liabilities in the plans (122.1) (552.6) (136.4) (688.5)
In accordance with 1AS 19, plans that are wholly or partially funded are considered funded plans.
(C) PENSION EXPENSE
The following tabkles show the breakdown of the pension expense between amounts charged tc operating profit and amounts charged to finance costs:
2022 2021
£m £m
Service cost’' 10.4 12.6
Administrative expenses 3 2.3
Charge to operating profit 13.5 14.9
Net interest expense on pension plans 2.2 1.8
Charge to profit before taxation for defined benefit plans 15.7 16.7
Note
1 Includes current sery ce cost, past service costs related to plan amendments ard (gair)/1oss on settlements and curtallments
The following table shows the breakdown of ameunts recognised in other comprehensive income (OC1);
2022 2021
£m £m
Return on plan assets (excluding interest income) (127.5) {29.3)
Changes in demographic assumptions underlying the present value of the plan liabilities 0.6 {3.6)
Changes in financial assumptions underlying the present value of the plan liabilities 1435 3
Experience (loss)/gain arising on the plan liabilities (0.1} 15.7
Change in irrecoverable surplus 0.2 0.4
Actuarial gain recognised in OCI 16.6 4.3
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(D) MOVEMENT IN PLAN LIABILITIES
The following table shows an analysis of the movement in the pension plan liabilities for each accounting period:

2022 2021
£m £m
Plan liabilities at beginning of year 688.5 772.7
Service cost’ 10.4 12.6
Interest cost 15.5 12.0
Actuarial (gain)/lfoss:
Effect of changes in demographic assumptions {0.8) 3.6
Effect of changes in financial assumptions (143.5) 3.1
Effect of experience adjustments 0.1 (15.7)
Benefits paid {52.00 (59.5)
Loss/(gain) due to exchange rate movements 404 .1
Settlement payments (8.7) (0.3)
Other? 2.5 0.3
Plan liabilities at end of year 552.6 688.5

Notes

1 includes currént serace cost, fiast servicé costs related 1o plan amendments and {ga n)/ wss on sett'ements ang cursa merts

2 Other ncludes acquisitiors, disposa s, olan particiognts’ contrbut ons and reclassifications The reclassifications represent certain of the Group's defned penef t plans which are includea n tn s nowe for the first
tme in the per ods presentad

(E) MOVEMENT IN PLAN ASSETS
The following table shows an analysis of the movement in the pension plan assets for each accounting period:

2022 2021

£m £m

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 552.1 616.6
interest income on plan assets 13.3 10.2
Return on plan assets {excluding interest income) {127.6) (29.3)
Employer contributions 24.0 16.7
Benefits paid {52.0) (59.5)
Gain/(loss) due to exchange rate movements 31.5 (0.6)
Settlement payments 8.7 0.3)
Administrative expenses (3.1 (1.8)
Other’ 1.0 [N
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 430.5 5521
Actual return on plan assets (114.3) as.1n

Note
T Ovher no udes acguanst ons, dipossls, p an bart cparts cuntr butiors ard rec ass featiors The reciass fcations represe cenain of the Group's velned benef T g ans whick are incluaed ir th s ngte far the first
ume r the penods presented

23. RISK MAMAGEMENMT POLICIES

FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK

The Group‘s results in pounds sterling are subject to fluctuation as a result of exchange rate movements. The Group does not hedge this translation exposure to its
earnings but does partially hedge the currency element of its net assets using foreign currency borrowings, cross-currency swaps and forward foreign exchange
contracts.

The Group effects these currency net asset hedges by borrowing in the same currencies as the operating (or *functional") currencies of its main operating units. The
majority of the Group's debt is therefore denominated in US dollars, pounds sterling and euros. The Group’s borrowings {including cross currency swaps) at 31 December
2022 were primarily made up of $1,467 million, £1,094 million and €2,350 miflion (2021 §1,667 million, £1,094 millien and €2 400 million). The Group's average gross debt
during the course of 2022 was $1,647 million, £1,094 million and €2,404 million (2021: $1,934 rmillion, £1,094 mitlion and €2,600 miflion).

The Group's operations conduct the majority of their activities in their own local currency and consegquently the Greup has no significant transactional foreign exchange

exposures arising from its operations. Any significant cross-border trading exposures are hedged by the use of forward foreign-exchange contracts. No speculative
foreign exchange trading is undertaken.
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23. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES (CONTINUED)

INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group is exposed te interest rate risk on both interest-bearing assets and interest-bearing habtlities. The Group has a policy ot actively managing its interest rate
risk exposure while recognising that fixing rates on all its debt eliminates the possibility of benefiting from rate reductions and, similarly, having ali its debt at floating rates
unduly exposes the Group to increases in rates.

Including the effect of interest rate and cross-currency swaps, 100% of the year-end US dollar debt is at fixed rates averaging 4.18% for an average period of 60 months;
100% of the sterling debt is at a fixed rate of 2.97% for an average period of 143 months; and 100% of the euro debt is at fixed rates averaging 2.21% for an average
period of 55 months.

GOING CONCERN AND LIQUIDITY RISK

In considering going concern and liquidity risk, the Directors have considered the results of WPP plc as the direct parent company of the Company and Group. They
have reviewed WPP plc Group's future cash requirements and earnings projections. The Directors believe these forecasts have been prepared on a prudent basis and
have also considered the impact of a range of potential changes to trading performance. The impact of the Russian invasion of Ukraine and sanctions response from
governments has been considered.

WPP plc Group has modelled a range of revenue less pass-through costs compared with the year ended 31 December 2022 and a number of mitigating cost actions
that are available. In addition, the Company has net assets of £11,526,400,000 and can therefore meet its short and long-term obligations as they fall due.

Furthermere, considering WPP ple Group's bank covenant and liguidity headroom and cost mitigation actions which could be implemented, the Company and the
Group would be able to operate with appropriate liquidity and within any banking covenants and be able to meet its liabilities as they fall due. The likelihood of such a
decline to impact the going concern conclusion is considered remete as compared to WPP plc Group's expectations and external benchmarks, Including previously
witnessed declines in times of economic stress or external forces such as the pandemic. Therefore, the Directors have concluded that the Group will be able to operate
within its current facilities and comply with its banking covenants for the foreseeable future and therefore believe it is appropriate to prepare the financial statements of
the Group on a gaing concern basis and that there are no material uncertainties which give rise te a significant going concern risk.

At 31 December 2022, the Group has access to £6.6 billion of committed facilities with maturity dates spread over the years 2023 to 2046 as iflustrated below:

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027+
£m £m £m £m £m

£ bonds E400m (2.875% 2046) 400.0 400.0
US bond $220m (5.625% 2043) 181.9 181.9
US bond §93m (5.125% 2042) 76.8 76.8
£ bonds £250m (3.75% 2032) 250.0 250.0
Eurobonds €600m (1.625% 2030) 531.2 531.2
Eurobonds €750m (2.375% 2027) 56460 664.0
Eurcbonds €750m {2.25% 2026) 664.0 666.0
Bank revolver ($2,500m 2024) 2,069.0 2,06%.0
Eurobonds €£500m (1.375% 2025} 442.7 4427
US bond $750m (3.75% 2024) 620.7 620.7
Eurobonds €750m (3.0% 2023) 664.0 £64.0
Total committed facilities available &,564.3 4640 £20.7 4427 2,733.0 2,103.9
Drawn down facilities at 31 December 2022 4,495.3 664.0 6207 4427 464.0 2,103.9
Undrawn committed credit facilities 2,069.0
brawn down facilities at 31 December 2022 4,495.3
Net cash at 31 December 2022 (1,985.8)
Other adjustments (30.2)
Adjusted net debt at 31 December 2022 2,479.3

Given the strong cash generation of the business, its debt maturity profile and available facilities, the Directors believe the Group has sufficient liquidity to match its

requiremnents for the foreseeable future.

TREASURY ACTIVITIES

Treasury activity is managed centrally from London, New York and Hong Kong, and is principally concerned with the monitoring of working capital, managing external
and internal funding requirements and the monitoring and management of financial market risks, in particular interest rate and foreign exchange exposures.

The treasury operation is not a profit centre and its activities are carried out in accordance with policies approved by the WPP plc Board of Directors and subject to
regular review and avdit.

The Group manages liquidity risk by ensuring cantinuity and flexibility of funding even in difficult market conditions. Undrawn committed borrowing facilities are
maintained in excess of peak net-borrowing levels and debt maturities are closely monitored. Targets for average adjusted net debt are set on an annual basis and, to
assist in meeting this, working capital targets are set for all the Group's major operations.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, which includes the borrowings disclosed in note 9, cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to equity holders of the parent, comprising issued capital, reserves and retained earnings as disclosed in the censolidated statement
of changes in equity and in notes 25 and 24.
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CREDIT RISK
The Group's principal financial assets are cash and short-term deposits, trade and other receivables and investments, the carrying values of which represent the Group's
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to financial assets, as shown in note 24,

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to its trade receivables. The majority of the Group's trade receivables are due from large national or mukinational
companies where the risk of default is considered low. The amounts presented in the consolidated balance sheet are net of loss allowances, estimated by the Group's
management based on expected losses, prior experience and their assessment of the current economic environment. A relatively small number of clients make up a
significant percentage of the Group’s debtors, but no single client represents more than 6% of total trade receivables as at 31 December 2022 or 31 December 2021.

The credit risk on liquid funds and derivative financial instruments is limited because the counterparties are high-rated (AAA) funds, banks with high credit ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies or banks that have been financed by their government.

EFFECTS OF HEDGE ACCOUNTING ON THE FINANCIAL POSITION AND PERFORMANCE
The effects of the hedging instruments on the Group's financial position and performance are as follows:

2022 2021

(i) Cash flow hedges of foreign currency risk

Carrying amount of derivative hedging instrumenits’ (£6.6m} (£48.0m)
Notional amount of hedged items €1,000.0m €1,000.0m
Notional amount of hedging instruments €1,000.0m €1,000.0m
Maturity date 2023-2025 2023-2025
Hedge ratio 11 11
Change in value of hedged item used to determine hedge effectiveness £38.5m (£38.0m)
Change in value of hedging instrument used to determine hedge effectiveness (£41.4m) £35.5m
Hedge ineffectiveness (revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments) £2.9m £2.5m
Weighted average hedged rate for the year 3.2% 3.2%
(ii} Net investment hedges of foreign currency risk

Carrying amount of derivative hedging instruments' {£46.9m) £0.7m
Carrying amount of non-derivative hedging instruments (bonds and bank loans) (F879.5m) (£879.5m)
Notional amount of hedging instruments $1,666.8m $1,666.8m
Notional amount of hedged net assets $1,666.8m §1,666.8mM
Hedge ratio 1 11
Change in value of hedged item used to determing hedge effectiveness (£141.5m) £45.5m
Change in value of hedding instrument vsed to determine ineffectiveness £141.5m (£45.5m)
Hedge ineffectiveness (revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments) - -
Weighted average hedged rate far the year (USD/GBP) 1.2083 1.3532

Note
1 This amaunt 1s oreserted n frade and otner rece vables, ana trade and other payables The use of der vatives may entail 3 denvative transactior aual fying for more thar one hedge type desigration under IFRS
9. Therefore, the carry ng amounts are grossed uo by hedge tyoe, wnereas tney are presentea sl ar irstrument leve! Ir the balarce shee?

SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS
The following sensitivity analysis addresses the effect of currency and interest rate risks on the Group's financial instruments. The analysis assumes that all hedges are
highly effective.

CURRENCY RiSK
A 10% weakening of sterling against the Group’s major currencies would result in the following impacts on the income statement and equity, which would arise on the
retranslation of foreign currency denominated borrowings and derivatives. A 10% strengthening of sterling would have an equal and opposite effect.

Impact on iIncome statement Impact on equity
2022 201 2022 2027
£m £m £m £m
us dollar (179.6) 07 34.6 440
Euro 789 17.4 {11.3) (49.9)

INTEREST RATE RISK
A one percentage point increase in market interest rates for all currencies in which the Group had cash and borrowings at 31 December 2022 would increase profit
before tax by approximately £19.9 million (2021: £33.3 million). A cne percentage point decrease in market interest rates would have an equal and opposite effect. This
has been calculated by applying the interest rate change to the Group's variable rate cash and berrowings. Note that in practice, the Group has a cyclical cash profile
throughout the year,
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CURRENCY DERIVATIVES

The Group utilises currency derivatives to hedge significant future transactions and cash flows and the exchange risk arising on translation of the Group's investments in
foreign operations. The Group is a party to a variety of foreign currency derivatives in the management of its exchange rate exposures. The instruments purchased are
prirnarily denominated in the currencies of the Group's principal markets. The Group designates foreign currency denominated debt as hedging instruments against the
exposure to mavements in the spot translation rates associated with the translation of its foreign operations.

The Group also designates certain cross currency swaps as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges to manage its exposure to foreign exchange risk and interest rate
risk on its borrowings. Contracts due in November 2023 have receipts of €500.0 million and payments of $604.2 miflion. Contracts due in March 2025 have receipts of
€500.0 million and payments of £444,1 million,

Critical terms of hedging instruments and hedged items are transacted to match on a 1:1 ratio by notional values. Hedge ineffectiveness can nonetheless arise from
inherent differences between derivatives and non-derivative instruments and other market factors including credit, correlations, supply and demand, and market
volatilities. In addition, hedge ineffectiveness can arise as a result of the currency basis being inciuded in the hedge designation. Hedge accounting is discontinued when
a hedging relationship no longer qualifies for hedge accounting.

At 31 December 2022, the fair value of the Group's currency derivatives is estimated to be a net liability of approximately £52.7 million {2021: £44.7 million). These amounts
are based on market values of equivalent instruments at the balance sheet date, comprising £0.6 million (2021 £0.5 million) assets included in trade and other receivables
and £53.3 million (2021: £47.2 million) liabilities included in trade and other payables. The fair value of currency derivatives is based on the present value of contractual
cash flows using foreign currency and interest rate forward market curves at the balance sheet date. The amounts taken t¢ and deferred in equity during the year for
currency derivatives that are designated and effective hedges was a debit of £141,5 million (2021: credit of £45.5 million) for net investment hedges and a credit of £38.5
million (2021: debit of £38.0 million) for cash flow hedges.

For cash flow hedge arrangements, amcunts of a credit of £38.5 million {2021: debit of £38.0 million) representing the effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging
instrument were taken to equity, and reclassified to profit or loss in the same period when the related foreign exchange impact on the associated hedged item affected
profit or loss.

Changes in the fair value relating to the ineffective portion of the currency derivatives that are designated hedges amounted to £2.7 million (2021: £2.5 million) which is
included within revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments in the income statement. At the balance sheet date, the total nominal amount of outstanding
forward foreign exchange contracts not designated as hedges was £1,004.8 million (2021: £764.8 million). The Group estimates the fair value of these contracts to be a
net asset of £0.4 million (2021: net liability of £3.9 million).

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had degignated its $93 million bond, $750 million band, $220 million bond, and $604 million leg of its cross currency swap, as the
hedging instruments in a net investrnent hedge relationship. The Group has designated its €500 million leg of its cross currency swap as the hedging instrument in a
cash flow hedge. Possible sources of ineffectiveness include any impairments to the Group's net investment in US dollars. The hedges are documented and are assessed
for effectiveness on an ongoing basis. Both hedge relationships were effective during the year.

These arrangements are designed to address significant exchange exposure and are renewed on a revolving basis as required.

An analysis of the Group's financial assets and liabilities by accounting classification is set out below:

Derivatives in Held at fair value
designated Held at fair through other
hedge value through  comprehensive Amortised Carrying
relationships profit or loss income cost value
£m £m £m £m £m
2022
Other investments - 2557 124.0 - 379.7
Cash and short-term deposits - - - 2,491.5 2,491.5
Bank overdrafts, bo_néis and bank loans - - - (1,169.0) 1,169.0)
Bonds and bank loans - - - (3,801.8) (3,801.8)
Trade and other receivables: amounts falling due within one year - - - 19,2255 19,225.5
Trade and other receivables: amounts falling due after more than one year - - - 582.1 5421
Trade and other payables: amounts falling due within one year - - - (11,645.7) (1,645.7)
Trade and other payables: amounts falling due after more than one year - - - (0.9} (0.9
Derivative assets 0.6 5.1 - - 5.7
Derivative liabilities (53.3) (4.7) - - (58.0)
Payments due to vendors (earnout agreements) - (160.1) - - {140.1)
Liabilities in respect of put options - (342.1) - - (342.7)
(52.7) {246.1) 124.0 5,641.7 5,456.9
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24, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Derivatives in Held at fair value
designated Held at fair  through other
hedge value through  comprehensive Amortised Carrying
relationships profit or loss income cost valye
Em £m £m £m Em
201
Other investments - 228.3 155.0 - 383.3
Cash and short-t_erm deposits - - - 3,8829 3,882.9
Bank overdrafts, bonds and bank loans - - - {567.2) (567.2)
Bonds and bank loans - - - {4,216.8) (4,216.8)
Trade and other receivables: amounts falling due within one year - - - 15,807.7 15,807.7
Trade and other receivables: amounts falling due after more than one year - - - 505.6 505.8
Trade and other payables: amounts falling due within one year - - - (11,225.1) (11,225.1)
Trade and other payables: amounts falling due after more than one year - - - (1.9) (1.5)
Derivative assets 0.5 2.5 - - 3.0
Derivative liabilities (47.2) (6.4) - - {53.6)
Payrments due to vendors (earnout agreements) - (196.7) - - {196.7)
Liakilities in respect of put cptions - (391.5}) - - {391.5)
(66.7) {363.3) 155.0 £135.6 35,9301

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, grouped inte levels 1 to 3 based on the
degree to which the fair value is observable:

Levet 1fair value measurements are those derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices);

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from valuation techniques that include inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(uncbservable inputs).

2022

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£m £m £m £m

Derivatives in designated hedge relationships
Derivative assets - 0.6 - 0.6
Derivative liabilities - (53.3) - (53.3)
Held at fair value through profit or loss
Other investments 4 XA - 2553 2557
Derivative assets - S - 5.1
Derivative liabilities - (&.7) - (%.7)
Payments dué to vendors (earnout agreements) - - 7 {160.1) (160.1)
Liabilities in respect of put options - - {362.1) (342.1)
Held at fair value through other comprehensive income
Other investments 208 - 103.2 124.0
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24. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

202 Level1l Level 2 Level 3 Total
£m Em £m £Em
Derivatives in designated hedge relationships
Derivative assets - 0.5 - 0.5
Derivative liabilities - N (47.2) - {47.2)
Held at fair value through profit or loss
Other investments 0.6 - 227.9 228.3
Derivative assets - 2.5 - 2.5
Derivative liabilities - (6.4) - (&.4)
Payments due to vendors (earnout agreements) - - 196.7) {196.7)
Liabilities in respect of put options - - {391.5) (391.5)
Held at fair valve through cther comprehensive income
Other investments 92.9 - 621 155.0
There have been no transfers between these levels in the years presented.
Reconciliation of level 3 fair value measurements:
Payments due to  Liabilities in respect QOther
vendors(earnaut of put options investments
agreements) £m £m
1Janvary 2021 (14,3} (10.7) 3466.6
Losses recognised in the income statement (58.7) {60.&) {7.7)
Losses recognised in other comprehensive income - - (42.8}
Exchange adjustments 1.0 1.3 -
Additions (81.7) {(267.7)" 5.9
Disposals - - (32.0)
Cancellatio;ws - 0.8 B -
Settlements 57.0 S.4 -
31 December 2021 (196.7) {391.5) 290.0
Gains recognised in the income statement 26.2 27.9 231
Losses recognised in other comprehensive income - - (5.3)
Exchange adjustments (14.3) (39.9) -
Additions {46.7) (5.0) 46.7
Disposals - - (16.0)
Cancellations - 1.0 -
Settlements 7.4 55.4 -
31 December 2022 (160.1) (342.1) 358.5

Note

1 Bunng 2021, the Group merged F nsbury (3'over Fering and Sard verbinnen & Co to form a lead ng g obal strategic commurications frm Az 3 part of this transacuon, certain maragement acquired shares in WP
e and a put oo%or was granted which al ows the eauity partrers to require the Group to ourchase these shares This resulted in add'uors to labilities 'n respect of put contons in e year of £2°% & myll on

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities are based on quoted market prices where available. Where the market value is not available, the Group has estimated
relevant fair values on the basis of available information from outside sources. There have been no movements bhetween level 3 and other levels,
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24. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUVED)

PAYMENTS DUE TO VENDORS AND LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF PUT OPTIONS

Future anticipated payments due to vendors in respect of contingent consideration (earnout agreements) are recorded at fair value, which is the present value of the
expected cash outflows of the obligations. Liabilities in respect of put option agreements are initially recorded at the present value of the redemption amount in
accordance with IAS 32 and subsequently measured at fair value in accordance with IFRS 9. Both types of obligations are dependent on the future financial performance
of the entity and it is assumed that future profits are in line with Directors' estimates. The Directors derive their estimates from internal business plans together with
financial due diligence performed in connection with the acquisition.

As of 31 December 2022, the potential undiscounted amount of future payments that could be required under the earnout agreements for acquisitions completed in the
current year and for all earnout agreements ranges from £nil to £226 million (2021; £nil to £124 million) and £nil to £695 million (2021; £nil to £595 million), respectively.
The decrease in the maximum potential undiscounted amount of future payments for all earnout agreements is due to earnout arrangements that have completed and
payments made on active arrangements during the year, and exchange adjustments, partiaily offset by earnout arrangements related to new acquisitions.

At 31 December 2022, the weighted average growth rate in estimating future financial performance was 12.4% (2021: 16.7%). The weighted average of the risk-adjusted
discount rate applied to these obligations at 31 December 2022 was 7.6% (2021 6.5%).

A one percentage point increase or decrease in the growth rate in estimated future financial performance would increase or decrease the combined liabilities due to
earnout agreemnents and put options by approximately £9.1 million (2021: £6.0 million) and £6.% million (2021: £6.6 million), respectively.

A 0.5 percentage point increase or decrease in the risk adjusted discount rate would decrease or increase the combined liabilities by approximately £7.3 million (2021:
£8.6 million) and £7.4 million (2021: £8.% million), respectively. An increase in the liability would result in a loss in the revaluation of financial instruments, while a decrease
would result in a gain.

OTHER INVESTMENTS

The fair value of other investments included in level 1is based on quoted market prices. Other investments included in level 3 are unlisted securities, where market value
is not readily available. The Group has estimated relevant fair values on the basis of information from outside sources using the most appropriate valuation technigue,
including all external funding rounds, revenve and EBITDA multiples, the share of fund net asset value and discounted cash flows. The sensitivity to changes in
unobservable inputs is specific to each individual investment. A change to one or more of these unobservable inputs to reflect a reasonably possible akernative
assumption would not result in a significant change to the fair valve,

During the year, Imagina stepped down from interests in associates to other investments and this investment has been designated as fair value through other
comprehensive income. The fair value of Imagina as at 31 December 2022 was £61.6 million.

25. AUTHORISED AND ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL

Equity ordinary Nominal value
shares £m

Authorised, Issued and fully paid
1January 2021 100,001 0.1
31 December 2021 100,001 0.1
31 December 2022 100,601 o

SHARE OPTIONS

WPP WORLDWIDE SHARE OWHNERSHIP PROGRAMME (WWOP)

As at 31 December 2022, unexercised options over ordinary shares of 837,900 and unexercised options over ADRs of 148,225 have been granted under the WPP
Worldwide Share Ownership Programme as follows:

Number of ordinary Exercise price Exercise
shares under option per share (£) dates
696,975 13.145 217-2024
3,625 13.145 2018-2024
196,675 13.505 2016-2023
625 13.505 2017-2023
Number of ADRs Exercise price Exarcise
under option per ADR (§) dates
80,265 102.670 2017-2024
&7,960 110.760 2016-2023
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25. AUTHORISED AND ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED)
WPP SHARE OPTION PLAN 2015 (WSOP)
As at 31 December 2022, unexercised options over ordinary shares of 13,567,625 and unexercised options over ADRs of 1,546,280 have been granted under the WPP

Share Option Plan as follows:

Number of ordinary Erercise price Exercise
shares under option per share (£) dates
10,125 7.344 2023-2027
2,045,200 7.344 2023-2030
7,875 8.372 2021-2025
1,017,925 8.372 2021-2028
232,625 8.684 2025-2029
3,150,575 8.684 2025-2032
2,375 9.6400 2022-2026
1,618,875 ?.600 2022-2029
2,581,000 o 1.065 2023-2030 - -
8,250 13.085 2020-2024
1,141,850 13.085 2020-2027
802,475 15.150 2018-2025
4,375 T 15.150 2019-2025 ’
6,750 17.055 2019-2023
$30,350 17.055 2019-2026
Number of ADRs Exercise price Exercise
under option per ADR ($) dates
226,670 48950 2023-2030
366,420 52.600 2025-2032
136,260 33.140 2021-2028
189,600 42.590 2022-2029
294,270 73.780 2023-2030
131,040 88.260 2020-2027
m,770 105.490 2020-2026
90,250 115.940 2018-2025
The aggregate status of the WPP Share Option Plans during 2022 was as follows:
MOVEMENTS ON OPTIONS GRANTED (REPRESEMTED IN ORDINARY SHARES)
Outstanding Exercisable
1 January 31 December 31 December
2022 Granted Exercised Forfeited 2022 2022
WPP 6,741 - - (6,741) - -
WWOP 2,049,299 - (2,575) (L07,699) 1,639,025 -
WSQP 19,608,150 5,224,050 {123,125) (3,410,050) 21,299,025 3,188,675
21,664,190 5,224,050 125,700) {3,824,490) 22,938,050 3,188,675
Outstanding Exercisable
1 January 31 Decembar 31 December
2021 Granted Exercised Forfeited 2021 2021
WPP 6,741 - - - 6,761 6,741
WWOP 2,499,674 - (54,050) (396,325) 2,049,299 184,124
WSOP 17,940,725 5,155,800 (480,750) {3,007 ,625) 19,608,150 14,287,525
20,447,140 5,155,800 {534,800} (3,403,250} 21,664,190 14,478,390
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25. AUTHORISED AND ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINVED)
WEIGHTED AYERAGE EXERCISE PRICE FOR OPTIONS OVER

Outstanding Exercisable
1January 31 Decamber 31 December
20272 Granted Exercised Forfeited 2022 2022

Ordinary shares (£)
WPP 2.355 - - 2.355 - -
WWOP 12.923 - 8.458 1.565 13.224 -
WSOP 10.854 8.684 8.357 10.530 10.356 7.344

ADRs ($)

WWOop 101.693 - - 85.706 106.379 -
WSOP 72.228 52.600 53.270 71.674 47.910 48.950
Qutstanding Exarcisable
1 Janvary 31 December 31 December
2021 Granted Exercised Forfeited 2071 2021

Ordinary shares (£)

WPP 9.355 - - - 9.355 9.355
WWOP 12.631 - 7.304 11.803 12.923 8.458
WSOP 10.596 1.065 8,372 10116 10.854 9.322
ADRs ($)

WWOP 98.509 - 49.313 89.225 101.693 67.490
WS3SOP 70.363 73780 53248 66.257 72.228 61.479

OPTIONS OYER ORDINARY SHARES

di Range of Weighted average Weighted average
Qutstanding exercise prices exercise price contractual life
[ £ Months
7.344-17.055 10.534 84
OPTIONS OVER ADRs
di Range of Weighted average Weighted average
Ovtstanding exercise prices exercise price contractual life
H $ Months
48.950-15.940 71.275 82

As at 31 December 2022 there was £11.1 million (2021: £10.2 million) of total unrecognised compensation costs related to share options. The cost is expected to be
recognised over a weighted average period of 20 months (2021: 21 months).

Share options are satisfied out of newly issued shares.

The weighted average fair value of options granted in the year calculated using the Black-Scholes model was as follows:

2022 2021
Fair value of UK options (shares) 177.0p 220.0p
Fair value of US options (ADRs) $11.48 $14.89
Weighted average assumptions
UK risk-free interest rate 2.92% 0.63%
US risk-free interest rate 4.09% 1.16%
Expected life (months) - 48 ) _E
Expected volatility V 32% 34%
Dividend yield o - 3.9% 3.4%

Options are issued at an exercise price egual 1o market valve on the date of grant.
The average share price of WPP plc for the year ended 31 December 2022 was £9.13 (2021: £9.64) and the average ADR price for the same period was $56.80 {2021:

$66.44). The average share price of the WPP plc for the year ended 31 December 2022 approximates the weighted average share price during the periods of exercise
throughout the year.
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25. AUTHORISED AND ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED)
Expected volatility is sourced from external market data and represents the historical volatility in the WPP plc's share price over a period eguivalent to the expected
option life.

Expected life is based on a review of historical exercise behaviour in the context of the contractual terms of the options, as described in more detail below,

TERMS OF SHARE OPTION PLANS

In 2015, the Group introduced the Share Option Plan 2015 to replace both the "all-employee"” Worldwide Share Ownership Plan and the discretionary Executive Stock
Option Plan. Two kinds of options aver ordinary shares can be granted, both with a market value exercise price, Firstly, options can be granted to employees who have
worked at a company owned by WPP plc for at least two years which are not subject to performance conditions. Secondly, options may be granted on a discretionary
basis subject to the satisfaction of performance conditions.

The Worldwide Share Ownership Programme was open for participation to employees with at least two years' employment in the Group. It was not available to those
participating in other share-based incentive programmes or to Executive Directors. The vesting period for each grant is three years and there are no performance
conditions other than continued employment with the Group.

The Executive Stock Option Plan has histerically been open for participation to WPP Group Leaders, Partners and High Potential Group. It is not currently offered to
Parent Company Executive Directors, The vesting period is three years and performance conditions include achievement of various TSR (Total Sharehalder Return) and
EPS (Earnings Per Share) abjectives, as well as continued employment. The terms of these stock options are such that if, after nine years and eight months, the
performance conditions have not been met, the stock option will vest automatically.

The Group grants stock options with a {ife of ten years, including the vesting period.

26, QTHER RESERVES
Other reserves comprise the following:
Equity Hedging Translation Total other
resarve reserve reserve reserves
£m £m £m £m
Balance at 1 Janvary 2021 (87.5) (5.9} 315.8 222.2
Reclassification between Hedging reserve and Translation reserve’ - 59 {5.9) -
Re-presented balance at 1 Januvary 2021 (87.5) - 300.7 222.2
Foreign exchange differences on translation of foreign cperations’ - - (132.9) (132.9)
Gain on net investment hedges - - 45.5 455
Cash flow hedges!'
Fair value loss arizsing on hedging instruments - (38.0} - {38.0}
Less: gain reclassified to profit or loss - 38.0 - 38.0
Share of other comprehensive income of associate undertakings - - 73 7.3
Recognition/derecognition of liabilities in respect of put options (242.7) - - (242.7)
Balance at 31 December 2021 (330.2) B 229.6 (100.6)
Foreign exchange differences on translation of foreign operatians - - 409.2 4092
Loss en net investment hedges - - (141.5) (141.5)
Cash flow hedges:
Fair value gain arising on hedging instruments - 38.5 - 38.5
Less: loss reclassified to profit or loss - (38.5) - (38.5)
Share of other comprehensive income of associate undertakings - - 3.9 3.e
Recognition/derecognition of liabilities in respect of put options 1017 - - 101.7
Balance at 31 December 2022 (228.5) - 529.2 300.7
Nate

Ba ances for the year ended 31 Decemuer 207 have been re-presentea fallowing a reclassificanion between the hedging reserve ang translation reserve of £38 0 mition

The equity reserve primarily relates to the recognition of liabilities in respect of put opticns agreements entered into by the Group as pant of a business combination
that allows non-controlling shareholders to sell thair shares to the Group in the future.

The hedging reserve comprises the effective portion of the cumulative net change in fair value of cash flow hedges less amounts reclassified to profit or loss.

The translation reserve contains the accumulated gains/(losses) on currency translation of foreign operations arising on consolidation.
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The translation reserve comprises:

2022 2q21"

£m £m

Balance relating to continuing net investment hedges {143.8) 2.3)
Balance relating to discontinued net investment hedges {85.0) (85.0)
Balance related to foreign exchange differences on translation of foreign operations’ 758.0 316.9
529.2 229.6

MNote
Balances for the year ended 31 Becember 2071 and 31 Decamber 2020 have been re-presentad followirg a rec assificat on petween tne hedging reserve and trarslation reserve of £38 4 milen and €5 9 milhon,
raspectively

27. ACQUISITIONS

The Group accounts for acquisitions in accordance with IFRS 3 Business Combinations. IFRS 3 requires the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
(other than nen-current assets or disposal groups held for sale) to be recognised at fair value at acquisition date. In assessing fair value at acquisition date, management
make their best estimate of the likely cutcome where the fair value of an asset or liability may be contingent on a future event. In certain instances, the underlying
transaction giving rise to an estimate may not be resclved until some years after the acquisition date. IFRS 3 requires the release to profit of any scquisition reserves
which subseguently become excess in the same way as any excess costs over those provided st acquisition date are charged to profit. At each period end management
assess provisions and other balances established in respect of acquisitions for their continued probability of occurrence and amend the relevant value accerdingly
through the consolidated income statement or as an adjustment to goodwill as appropriate under IFRS 3.

The Group acquired a number of subsidiaries in the year. The following table sets out the book values of the identifiable assets and l'abilities acquired and their fair value
to the Group. The fair value adjustments for certain acquisitions have been determined provisionally at the balance sheet date.

Book value at Fair value Fair valve
acquisition adjustments to Group
£m £m Em
Intangible assets 1.2 485 47.7
Property, plant and equipment 1.3 - 13
Cash and cash equivalents 38.8 - 38.8
Trade receivables due within one year 27.0 - 27.0
Other current assets 13 1.1 14.2
Total assets 81.4 47.6 129.0
Current liabilities (49.4) (5.3) (54.7)
Trade and other payables due after one year 10.3) (27.3) (37.6)
Deferred tax liabilities (0.1 (12.4) (12.5)
Long-term lease liabilities 0.1 - ©.n
Provisions (0.1) 1.2 1.3)
Total! liabilities {60.0) (46.2) (106.2)
Net assets .4 1.4 22,8
Non-controlling interests 2.
Fair value of equity stake in associate undertakings before acquisition of controlling interest (9.0)
Goodwill 2493
Consideration 261.0
Consideration satisfied by:
Cash 218.3
Payments due to vendors 42.7

Goodwill arising from acguisitions represents the value of synergies with cur existing portfolio of businesses and skilled staff to deliver services to our clients. Goodwill
that is expected to be deductible for tax purposes is £42.7 million.

Nen-controlling interests in acquired companies are measured at the non-controlling interests’ proporticnate share of the acquiree's identifiable net assets. There
continues to be no subsidiaries with non-contrelling interests that are individually material to the Group.

The centribution to revenue and cperating profit of acquisitions completed in the year was not material. There were no material acquisitions completed between
31 December 2022 and the date the financial statements have been suthorised for issue.
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28. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Group enters into transactions with its assogiate undertakings. The Group has continuing transactions with Kantar, including sales, purchases, the provisicn of IT

servicas, subleases and property related items.

In the year ended 31 December 2022, revenue of £88.3 million (2021: £117.2 millien) was reperted in relaticn to Compas, an associate in the USA, and revenue of £42.7

million (2021: £11.3 million) was reported in relation to Kantar. All other transactions in the years presented were immaterial.

The following amounts were cutstanding at 31 December:

2022 2021
£m £m
Amounts owed by related parties
Kantar N 7 26.1 30.3
Other 62.4 45.7
88.5 76.0
Amounts owed to related parties
Kantar (10.5) (6.2)
Other (65.2} (51.4)
(75.7) (57.6)

29. EYENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
There are no material events after the reporting pericd that require an adjustment or a disclosure within the financial statements.

58 WPP JUBILEE LIMITED - 08286875



WPP Jubilee Limited
Annual report and financial statements 2022

COMPANY PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2021
Notes £m £m
Turnover - -
Operating {costs)/income kil {133.0) 125.2
Oparating (loss) /profit {133.0) 125.2
Income from shares in group undertakings 6,329.5 5,057.0
Impairment of investments (5,943.2) (915.8)
Interest receivable and similar income 32 411 52.5
Interest payable and similar charges 33 {471.0) {196.2)
Profit before taxation (176.6) 41227
Taxation on profit 34 (0.4) (0.2}
Profit for the year (177.0} 4,122.5

Nota
The accempanying notes form an integra’ part of this profit and lass account

all results are derived from continuing activities.

There are no recognised gains or losses in either year, other than those shown above, and accordingly no statement of comprehensive income has been prepared.
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COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2021
Notes £m £m
Non-current assets
Investments 35 29,142.83 33,0897
Debtors due after one year 37 2,217.5 1,713.0
31,3603 34,8027
Current assets
Debtors due within one year 36 1,300.4 3,251.2
1,300.4 3,251.2
Current liabilities
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 38 (19,326.4)  (21,227.4)
Net current liabilities (18,026.0} (17,976.2)
Total assets less current liabilities 13,334.3 16,826.5
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 39 {1,807.9) (3,070.6)
Net assets 1,526.4 13,755.9
Capital and reserves
Called-up share capital o 40 0.1 0.1
Share premium aecount 12,553.7 12,553.7
Profit and loss account (1,027.4) 1,202.1
Equity shareholders' funds 11,526.4 13,755.9

Note
The accomoanying notes form an integral part of this balance shest

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 29 June 2023.

{%M

Richard Payne
29 June 2023
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COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Called-up share Share Profit and Total equity

capital premium loss account shareholders' funds

£m £m £m £m

Balance at 1 lanvary 2021 [sB] 12,553.7 (2,920.4) 9,633.4
Net profit far the year - - 4,1225 4,122.5
Balance at 31 December 2021 01 12,553.7 1,202 13,755.9
Net profit for the year - - {177.0) (177.0)
Dividend paid - - (2,052.5) (2,052.5)
Balance at 31 Dacember 2022 0.1 12,553.7 {1,027.4) 11,526.4

Notes
The accompanying notes form an neegral part of this statement of changes ir equity
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30, ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting policies of WPP Jubilee (the Company) are summarised below. These accounting policies have all been applied consistently throughout the
year and preceding year.

(A) BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
The financial statements of WPP Jubilee Limited have been prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with the Companies (Jersey) Law 1991. The
Company meets the definition of a qualifying entity under FRS 100 (Financial Reporting Standard 100} issued by the Financial Reporting Council.

These financial statements of WPP Jubilee Limited were prepared in accordance with Financia! Reporting Standard 101 Reduced Disclosure Framework (FR$ 107). As
permitted by FRS 101, the Company has taken advantage of the disclosure exemptions available under that standard in relation to share-based payment, financial
instruments, capital management, presentation of a cash flow statement and certain related-party transactions.

where required, equivalent disclosures are given in the consolidated financial statements. The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, further details
of which are in the Directors’ Report on page 4 to 5.

{B) TRANSLATION CF FOREIGN CURREMNCY

Foreign currency transactions arising from operating activities are translated from local currency into pounds sterling at the exchange rates prevailing at the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the period end are translated at the period-end exchange rate. Foreign currency gains
or losses are credited or charged to the profit and loss account as they arise.

[C) INVESTMEMNTS
Fixed asset investments are stated at cost less provision for impairment. Investments are tested for impairment annually. At 31 December 20232, the recoverable amount
was assessed in accordance with 1AS 36 as the higher of fair value less cost of disposal and value in use,

{D) OTHER ASSETS AMD LIABILITIES
Unless otherwise indicated all assets and liabilities are stated at nominal value.

() TAXATION
Current tax is provided at amounts expected to be paid (or recovered) using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is aceounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised
for all taxable temparary differences unless specifically excepted by IAS 12 Income Taxes. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except when it
relates to items charged or credited to other comprehansive income or directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is slso dealt with in other comprehensive
income or equity. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temparary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwitl or other assets and llabilities (cther
than in a business cambination) in 3 transaction that affects neither the tax profit nor the accounting profit.

{F) EXPECTED CREDIT LOSSES

Amounts owed by subsidiaries are recorded at amortised cost and are reduced by expected credit losses, The general approach has been applied and a loss allowance
for 12-month expected credit losses is recegnised. Under IFRS 9 Financial Instruments, the expected credit losses are measured as the difference between the asset's
gross carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

(G) CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The Company make estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
addressed below:

- Impairment of investments: Investments in subsidiaries and associates are held at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Annual impairment tests are carried out
1o ascertain if the carrying value of investments areimpaired. These tests comprise a comparison between the carrying value of investrnent in subsidiary and associates
and the net asset value of the subsidiary and associates. In some instances, valuations of subsidiary companies and associates are prepared. Valuations for impairment
tests are based on established market multiples or risk-adjustment future cash flows over the estimated useful life of the asset, where limited, discounted using
appropriate interest rates.

The assumptions refating to future cash flows, estimated useful lives and discount rates are based on business forecasts and are therefore inherently judgemental.
Future events could cause the assumptions used in these impairment tests to change with a consequent adverse effect on the future results of the Company.

In the opinion of the Directors there are no critical judgements that have been made in the process of applying the accounting policies.

31, OPERATING (COSTS)/INCOME

Included within operating (costs)/income is:

2022 2021

£m £m
Net foreign exchange (losses)/gains (113.2) n.3
(Loss)/Gain on sale of investments (19.8) 106.9
Other operating income - 7.0
(133.0) 125.2
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32. INTEREST RECEIVABLE AND SIMILAR INCOME

2022 2021
£m £m
Interest receivable from subsidiary undertakings 411 S52.4
Bank and other interest receivable - 0.1
41 52.5
33. INTEREST PAYABLE AND SIMILAR CHARGES
2022 2021
£m £m
Bank and other interest payable 4.0 5.4
Interest payable to subsidiary undertakings 467.0 190.8
471.0 196.2

34. TAXATION

Tax charge for the year is lower (2021; lower) than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK for the year ended 31 December 2022 of 19% (2021: 19%). The

differences are explained below:

2022 2071
Em im
Profit before tax (176.6) 4,122.7
Tax charge at the corporation tax rate of 19.0% thereon 33.4 (783.4)
Factors affecting tax charge for the year
Growup relief for nii consideration (81.4) (33.0)
Expenses not deductible (1,154.4) (174.0)
tncorme not taxable 1,202.7 987.1
Impact of corporate interest restriction (0.3) 3.3
Irrecoverable withholding tax (0.4) (0.2}
Current tax charge for the year (0.4) (0.2)
35. FIXED ASSET INYESTMENTS
The following are included in the net book value of fixed asset investrnents:
Subsidiary
undertakings
£m
Net book value
1 lanuary 2021 32,850.6
Additions 3,271.0
Disposals (2,116.1)
tmpairment (915.8)
31 December 2021 33,089.7
Additions 2,016.2
Disposals {19.9)
Impairment (5,943.2)
31 December 2022 29,142.8

In accordance with the company's accounting policy, the company annually tests the carrying valve of investments for impairment. The 2022 impairment review was
undertaken as at 31 December 2022, The review assessed whether the carrying value of investments was supported by the net present value of future cash flows derived
from the assets. An annual growth rate of 2.0% and a post-tax discount rate of 11% has been assumed.

The following significant additions occurred in the year:

On 28 April 2022, the company acquired 822,868,405 ordinary shares in WPP Finance One Limited at book value of £810,721,636 as part of a dividend payment from
WPP 2005 Limited.

©On 28 April 2022, the company acquired 969,402,505 ordinary shares in WPP Finance One Limited for a total cash consideration of £874,295,242 and intercompany
payables of £129,329 861,

On 10 August 2022, WPP 2008 Limited issued 1,719,940,231 ardinary shares with a nomina! value of £0.10 per share to the company in exchange for £171,994,020.
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35. FIXED ASSET INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

WPP Jubilee Limited has guaranteed the liabilities of the subsidiaries listed below under section 4794 and C ot the Companies Act 2006 (as amended). As such these
subsidiaries will take advantage of the audit exemption set cut within section 4794 for the year ended 31 December 2022.

Company Company number
Alton Wire Products Limited Q0594446
Ambassador Square 03192242
Bates Qverseas Holdings Limited 02217108
Beaumont Square 03208382
Belgrave Square 03208383
Cockpit Holdings Limited 02477051
Cordiant Communications Group Limited 013208469
Enduring Organisation 04150380
Enduring Organisation Three Q4598395
Flexible Organisation 04128560
Garrott Dorland Crawford Holdings Limited 01012296
Grey Saudi Limited 10552614
Intact Limited 03127449
Line Exchange Limited 03861779
mOne Limited 04800433
Mortimer Square Limited 03341063
Newcrosse Limited 03050332
Partners (Design Consultants) Limited (The) 01743971
Prophaven Limited 02292074
Readysquare Limited 03065587
Signposter.com Ltd 06509732
Stickleback Limited 03449542
Team Y&R Saudi Limited 04990097
Tempus Group Limited 01554098
Tempus Partners Limited 02923869
The Brand Union Limited 04594601
Thistleclub Limited 02298384
Ultimate Square 03420047
Westbourne Terrace Management Services Limited 04993627
Wire & Plastic Products Limited 00899099
Wise Conclusion 02955144
WPP 1178 02670626
WPP 2008 Limited 05537577
WPP 2020 |AS Limited 12940924
WPP 2323 Limited 04214289
WPP 2709 Limited 04996810
WPP AMC Heldings 04090277
WPP Atticus 039%4903
WPP Compete 053581232
WPP Consulting Limited 03596410
WPP Doiphin UK Limited 10931789
WPP Dorset Square Limited 11683042
WPP Finance (UK) 05135585
WPP Finance 2015 Limited 09624550
WPP Finance One Limited 06850076
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Company Company number
WPRF Fitzroy Square 10690218
WPP Flame 06258613
WPP Global 06296697
WPP Golden Square Limited 10938605
WPP Group Holdings Limited 02668657
WPP Group {Nominees) Limited (2757919
WPP GroupM Holdings Limited 10938849
WPP Headline 06251386
WPP Knowledge 06402202
WPP LN Limited 04050182
WPP Manchester $quare Limited 10938613 R
WPP Marketing Communications Spain 04181464
WPP Montreal Limited 006452888
WPP MR Overseas Media Holdings Limited 04177804
wPP MR UK Limited 05522068
WPP MR US 05535452
WPP No. 2356 Limited 04788392
WPP North Atlantic Limited 02670620
WPP Opal Limited 13383101
WPP Open 04032667
WPP Ottawa Limited 06452897
WPP Rocky Limited 06452937
WPP Russell UK Cne Limited 10931798
WPP Russell UK Twa Limited 10933317
WPP Samson Limited 10938469
WPP Samson Two Limited 05078192
WPP Sigma Limited 07840267
WPP Sphinx Limited 08792747
WPP Toronto Limited 06452920
WPP UK Germany Holdings 10690352
WPP UK Torre 10778185
WPP Unicorn Limited 04486011
WPP US Investments Limited 08311240
WPP Vancouver Limited 06452906

34. DEBTORS DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
The following are included in debtors due within one year:

2022 2021
£m £m
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings 337.7 187.6
Amaounts due from parent company 526.0 2,628.2
Other debtors 436.7 435.4
1,300.4 3,251.2
37. DEBTORS DUE AFTER ONE YEAR

The following are included in debtors due after one year:
2022 2021
gm £
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings 2,217.5 1,713.0
2,217.5 1,713.0
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38. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
The following are included in creditors falling due within one year:

2022 2021

£m £m

Amounts due to subsidiary undertakings 18, 976.6 19,457.2
Amounts owed 1o parent company T —;M?B 1,77-0.7
19,326.4 212274

Included within amounts due to subsidiary undertakings is a balance of £3,431,396 (2021: E543,945), relating to inter-group loans with a fellow Graup company in relation
to the cash pooling arrangement. These accrued a range of variable interest rates with reference to SOFR, €STR and SONIA plus an additional 0.30% or 0.50% during

the year,

39. CREDITCRS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAM ONE YEAR
The following are included in creditors falling due after more than one year:

2022 2021
£m £in
Amounts due to subsidiary undertakings ' 1,807.9 3,070.6
1,807.9 3,070.6
40. CALLED-UP SHARE CAPMTAL
Authorised, allotted, called-up and fully-paid:
2022 2021
£m £Em
100,001 (2021: 100,001 ordinary shares of £1 each 0.1 01

41. ULTIMATE PARENT AND CONTROLLING PARTY
The Directors regard WPP Emerald Limited, a company incorporated in Ireland, as the immediate parent company, and WFP plc, a company incorporated in lersey, as
the ultimate parent company and ultimate controlling party.

The parent undertaking of the largest grouvp of undertakings for which group financial statements are drawn up and of which the Company is a member is WPP ple,

incorporated in lersey. Copies of the financial statements of WPP plc are available at www.wpp.com. Copies of the financial statements of WPP plc can be obtained
from the registered address Queensway House, Hilgrove Street, St Helier, Jersey, JE1 1ES.

42. EYENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
There are no material events after the reporting period that require an adjustment or a disclosure within the financial statements.
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APPENDIX 1 - GROUP COMPANIES

In accordance with Section 409 of the Companies Act 2006 a full list of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, the country of incorporation and the effective

percentage of equity owned, as at 31 December 2022 are disclosed below. Unless otherwise stated the share capital disclosed comprises ordinary shares which are

indirectly held by WPP Jubilee Limited.

Holding Country of Holding .
Company (%) {ncorporation Type Registared Address
{M)SCIENCE Gmbh 00 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Aliee 4, Disseldorf, 40476, Germany
(m)STUDIO GrmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Allee 10, Disseidorf, 40476, Germany
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
ted , ' ) '
141 Hawait, LLC o0 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
141 Soho Square Guatemala, Sociedad 40.04 Guatemala 13 Calle 2-60, Zona 10 Edificio Topacio Azul Oficina 902,
Andnima ) Ordinary Guatemala City, 010010, Guatemala
24 JULHO - RELACOES PUBLICAS, 5.4, 60 Portugal ordinary ::"g;g:”;;ﬂi‘;‘;’l“’” de Matos Mo 63F, Miraflores, Al
s .
365 Sherpas GmbH 32.34 Germany Ordinary Schlesische Stralle 26, Berlin, 10997, Garmany
3K Agentur fir Kommunikation GmbH 100 Germany . Feldbergstr. 35, Frankfurt am Main, 60323, German
Ordinary ' g Y
41 29 Medya Internet Egitimi ve Danis- . .
manlik Reklarm Sanayi Dis Ticaret $5.25 Turkey Ezsn‘:kiy?.z;hi Ea;k‘si:ﬁt\es:acii-l' ?3;:13 Terrace fuya
Ancnim Sirketi Ordinary ki a ! nevh i
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
A. Eicoff & Company, Inc. 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Building S1b, 2nd Flear, $0 Street Down Town Mall, 5th
_R.B. L.L.C. . ! ' '
AMRB. Egypt L.L.C 80.82 Egvpt Ordinary Settelement, New Cairo, Egypt
AAD Fitch, Inc. 100 United States Ordinary gf:t(;SN Hayden Rd #210, Scottsdale, AZ, 85251, United
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Absolute Color LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Agio Produgdo e Comunicacdo Ltda 92.48 Brazil Ordlinary ;‘;ﬁzaioﬁgg g;i;‘_‘;g%Wg‘:.azclhf-MonumentO. Pinheiros,
Acceleration Digital Marketing (Pty) Lim- . 2nd Floor, Longkloof Studios, Darters Road, Cape Town
. h ) . A ' '
iwed 54.95 South Africa Ordinary 8001, South Africa
Acceleration eMarketing (Pty) Limited 54.95 South Africa Ordinary :ggrlggl:'tt‘ﬂgtfﬂf Studios, Darters Road, Cape Tawn,
Acceleration eMarketing Limited 106 United Kingdom Ordinary g;‘ ;ﬁ;r%ﬁglsaengoum 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London,
Acceleration eMarketing Middle East FZ- B . 8th Floor, Executive office number FSEC 07, Thuraya
ted A t : ' '
LLC 100 United Arab Emirates Ordinary Tower 2, Mediz City, Dubai, United Arab Emirates
Acceleration eMarketing 5.A. (Argen- . . .
tina) 100 Argentina Ordinary Montaneses 2180, 2dc pise, Argentina
. . . 3471 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building M104, Wilmington
A | Mark Inc. 1 : ' '
ceeleration eMarketing, Inc 00 United States Ordinary New Castle, DE, 19810, United States
. , . Mont Crevelt House, Bulwer Avenue, St Sampson, GY2
i t B . .
Acceleration Holdings Limited 100 Guernseay Ordinary LLH, Guernsey
Actionline Chile Sa 100 Chile Ordinary Maclver No, 440 piso 6,3antiago, Chile
Active Display Group Ltd 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 1 Kent Street, Millers Point, Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia
Ad Dynamics Inc L0 Canada 199 Bay Street, Suite 3300, Commerce Court West, To-
) Ordinary ronto, Ontario, Canada
Added value Limited' 100 Hong Kang . 30/F, @Convoy, 169 Electric Read, North Point, Hong
Ordinary Keng
- . . . o6th Flogr, Charlotte Building, 17 Gresse Street, Landon,
Adgistics Limited 33.83 United Kingdom Ordinary WIT 1aL, England
ADHL S A, 100 Argentina ] Av. A|IC.Ia Moreau de Justo, 1930, 3rd Floor, Buenos Aires,
Ordinary Argentina
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington
ADLA 1 ted Stat ‘ - ' '
LAB, LLC 00 Unite ates Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
ADPeople A/S 100 Denmark Ordinary Per Henrik Lings Alle 4, Copenhagen, 2100 OE, Denmark
ADVERTISING & MARKETING RESULTES - 5 .
5 .
AL BAHETH (AM.R.B) LL.C. 81.38 United Arab Emirates Ordinary 205 Al Masraf Tower, Deira, Dubai, United Arab Emirates
Advertising Ventures Pyt Ltd 100 Mauritius Ordinary 10 Frere Felix de valois Street, Port Lovis, Mauritius
Agencia de Comunicacién Interactiva, 100 Mexico Montes Urales 505 ler Piso, Lomas de Chapultepec, C.P.
SA de CV QOrdinary 11001, Mexico
. R N . Rua Dovtor Virgilio de Carvalhe Pinto 380, Pinheiros, Sac
Agéncia ldeal ag3o Ltda. 70 Brazil ' '
géncis Ideal de Comunicagdo Ltda raz Ordinary Paulo, CEP 05415-020, Brazil
. 15th floor, Sun Palace Buliding, NQO.12A, TaiYangGong
Agenda (B Ltd 10 hina i ' o R
genda (Beijing) o ch Ordinary Middle Road, Chaoyang District, Beijing, China
Agenda (Hong Kong) Lid 100 Hong Kong ‘ Unit 03-06, 32/F, 118 Connaught Read West, Hong Kong,
Ordinary Hong Kong
. Taiwan {Province of $F-1, No ¢ Sec 2 Roosevelt Roavd, Taipel, 10093, Taiwan
Agenda (T n) Ltd 1 . ‘ ' ' '
9¢ {Taiwan) ac China) Ordinary {Province of China)
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Holding Country of Holding "
Company (%) Incorporation Type Registered Address
C C I, H
Agenda Group (Asia) Limited 100 Hang Kong Ordinary Eg;;‘exa"dra House, 18 Chater Road, Central, Hong
Level 7, Memara Milenium, 8 Jalan Damanlela, Pusat Ban-
Agenda Solution Sdn Bhd 100 Malaysia dar Damansara, Damansara Heights, Kuala tumpur,
Ordinary 50490, Malaysia
‘ . ) L . ) S iners, L n, SE19GL,
Airport Media International Limited' 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Uiiatg::(ti:'g;;smls Upper Ground, Londo
Ajans Grey Reklamcilik A.S. (FKA Aians 25 Turke Buyukdere caddesi, Astoria AVM No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
Grey Advertising Inc.) ¥ Ordinary Istanbul, 34394, Turkey
AKQA (Shanghai) Ltd. 100 China Oncinary sc;ilit:aamm, The Center, 289 Changle Road, Shanghai,
AKQA B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Herengracht 477, Amsterdam, 1017 BS, Netherlands
. . Av. Bri i iaLi 30 Paulo, 54
AKQA Brasil Comunicacac Ltda 100 Brazil Ordinary P;Iul[:"%?:;;m Faria Lima, 1478, 16 floor, S30 Paulo, S0
AKQA Denmark A/S 75 Denmark Ordinary Staunings Plads 3, 1., Copenhagen V, 1607, Denmark
AKGA FZ-LLE 78 United Arab Emirates Ordinary E;Oifa-f:sos, Floor 26, Concord Tower, Dubai, United Arab
Hiroo SK Building, 2-36-13 Ebisuv, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 150-
AKQA GK 100 Japan Ordinary 0013, Japan
AKQA GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Monbijouplatz 4, Berlin, 10178, Germany
AKQA Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 1 5t John's Lane, Londan, ECIM 4BL, United Kingdom
AKQA LIMITED 100 New Zealand ordinary 346 LORNE STREET, AUCKLAND, 1010, New Zealand
8th Floor, Commerz, international Business Park, Oberoi
AKQA Media India Private Lirnited 100 India Garden City, Off Western Express Highway, Goregaon
Ordinary (East), Mumbal, 400-063, India
AKQA MEDIA PTY LTD 100 Auvstralia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
AKQA PTY LTD 100 Australia ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2040, Australia
AKQA SASU 100 France Ordinary 19 Rue des Peres, Paris, 75006, France
AKQA Srl 91 italy Ordinary Via Sile 39, Roncade (TV), 31056, Italy
1 khel khol -
AKQA Sweden AB 100 Sweden ) Humlegirdsgatan &, 114 80, Stockhalm, Stockholm, Swe
Ordinary den
.5 36 i - hi -ku, To-
AKQA Uka, Inc. 51 Japan . AKQA UKA, Inc. is 38-13, Ebisu 2-chome, Shibuya-ku, To
Ordinary kyo
AKQA, Inc. 100 United States Ordinary 5901 W. Century Blvd., #750, Los Angeles, CA 90045
Aktivation Co Ltd 85.5 Viet Nam Ordinary 1 Kent Street, Millers Point, Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia
Al Mehwar for Direct Marketing LLC o7 Jordan ) Abdallah Ghosheh Street, Al Hussaini Complex No. 55,
Ordinary Amman, Jordan
heh AlH inf X
Al Moutamayiza Media Company LLC? 245 lordan ) Abdallah Ghosheh Street, ussaini Complex No. 55,
Ordinary Amman, Jordan
Al Tawasul Al Dawliyyah for Advertising 57 Saudi Arabia 3074 Prince Mohammed Bin Abdulaziz Rd, 8022 Al Olaya
/ KSA Ordinary Dist., Rivadh, 12213, Saudi Arabia, Middle East
Al Yageen Memac Advertising and Pub- o0 Kuwait Shuwaikh (next to Villa Moda), P.O box 27216~ Safat, Ku-
licity Establishment. Ordinary wait
} . . . Al Mass Plasa Suites 108, Tahlia Street, Riyadh, 11492,
Al-Bassira Advertising Company LLC 78.4 Saudi Arabia Ordinary Saudi Arabia
Alealamiah Regional Company for Mar- 93460 al Madinah al Munawarah branch Rd - Al Andalus
retina o e %:MRB) pany for Ma 81.64 saudi Arabia Dist. Alamoudi Tower, Unit No. 303 Jeddah 23326 - 4150,
eting Results Ordinary Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Aleph Pte Ltd 86.5 Singapore Ordinary 1 Kent Street, Millers Point, Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia
. . . 6 More Londen Place, Tooley Street, Londen, England,
All Global Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary SE12QY, United Kingdom SE12QY
. . . c/o of Hogarth Worldwide, & Brewhouse Yard, London,
Allan Burrows Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ECIV 4DG, England, United Kingdom
7th Floor EPCIB Tower, 6760 Pasec de Roxas, Makati, Phil-
Alnery Philippines Inc 78.4 Philippines Ordinary ippines
. o . 811, New Delhi House, Barakhamba Road Connaught
Alphabet Consulting Private Limited B0 India Ordinary Place, New Delhi Central Delhi DL 110001 India
. . . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
Alton Wire Products Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Ambassador Square 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
AMRB Middle East & North Africa . . )
. . | Bah
(AM.R.B) WLL 81.64 Bahrain Ordinary 504 Building 2504, Block 428, Al Seef, Manama, Bahrain
. Suite 1207, 12th Floor, Kompleks Selangor, Jin Sultan,
AMS Dorland Integrated Sdn Bhd 51 Malaysia Ordinary Kuala Lumpur, 50000, Malaysia
AMVG Uluslararasi internet ve Tele- Koru Yolu Sok. Ari 2 Teknokent Binasi A Blk D4/1, Maslak,
kominikasyon Hizmetleri Ticaret Lim- 100 Turkey vstanbul. Turke
ited Sirketi Ordinary ' Y
Analytics Quotient Inc &0 United States . 2310 Parklake Dr, Suite 525, Atlanta, GA, 30345, United
Ordinary States
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Holding Country of Holding .
Cempany (%) incorporation Type Registered Address
AnalyticsQuotient Services India Private 3902 india 3rd Floor, A Wing, The Orb, Sahar, Village Marol, Andheri
Limited ) Ordinary {E), Mumbai Mumbai City MH 400099
AQuest S.r.l. 85 ltaly Ordinary I\at’laa’yF. Garofeli n. 233, San Giovanni Lupatoto (VR}, 37057,
Arab for Advertising {GREY} 100 Saudi Arabia ordinary ;;CS‘Z'é;oE:eur;; it::tt)liwaTower, Olaya,Riyadh 11351 KSA,
ARBA Holdings Limited 65 Hong Kon Office on 16th floor, MG Tower, No.133, Hoi Bun Road,
9 Ordinary Kwun Tong, Hong Kong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
ArcTouch Brasil Desenvelvimento de 100 Brazil Rodovia Jose Carlos Daux SC-401, 4190, Saco Grande, Flo-
Software Ltda Ordinary riancpolis, CEP 88032-D05, Brazil
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, wilmington
h LL 1 United Stat ! ! '
ArcTouc ¢ 00 nite ares Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
argenauvten GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Kaiser-withelm-5trafte 85, Hamburg, 20355, Germany
Art Company (Creative Services) Lim- 5 Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS,
ited (The)® 100 United Kingdom Ordinary | england
R e 15th Floor, Philam Tower, 8767 Pasec de Roxas, Bgy. Bel-
Inc. 1 Phil ! ! !
Artistry Inc 5 flippines Ordinary Air, Makati City, Metro Manila, 1200, Philippines
AS Grey Promote 225 Finland Ordinary Pohjoinen Makasiinikatu 3-5, Helsinki, 00130, Finland
Ad 18 Publi 3
Asdaa Advertising & Public Relations 792 Lebanan . Sodeco Square, 3¢d Floar, Block B, Beirut, Lebanon
Sarl Ordinary ‘
Asdaa Advertising FZ LLC 80 United Arab Emirates Ordinary Z;r;tzg(:;alhgn?ifggay Building,Dubai Media City, Dubai,
Asdaa Advertising LLC 39.2 United Arab Emirates Ordinary ztr::’:g?-‘:r'a-ll;h:n?::;ay' Block B, bubai Media City, Dubai,
Asdaa Advertising Saudi for Advertise- . . i . . :
ments Company 80 Saudi Arabia Ordinary 3141, Anas lbn Malik, Al malga Dist, 13521, Saudi Arabia
ASDAA Public Relations Holding Inc 20 Panama Ordinary P.O. Box 55-0324, Paitillo, Panama, Panama
Asdaa Public Relations LLC 39.6 Jordan Onginary ::ﬁ;!:hg:\;;:eh Street, Al Hussaini Complex No. 55,
A5-Grey Group OY 22.5 Finland Ordinary Pohjoinen Makasiinikatu 3-5, Helsinki, 00130, Finland
Astus APAC Australia Pty Ltd 50 Australia Ordinar 1 Kent Street, Millers Paint, Sydney, NSW,_ 2000, Australia
Astus APAC Limited 50 Hong Kong Ondinary igl;;jexandra House, 18 Chater Read, Central, Hong
. . . . 7th Floor, A wing, The ORB- Sahar, Village Marol, Andheri
Astus Media Private Limited 50 India Ordinary (East), Mumbai, 400099, India
ATN AGENCY LIMITED 112 United Kingdom Ordinar ?Qrfund Floor, 17 Gresse Street, London, England, WiT
. ] .
Aureus Platform Services Limited? 00 United Kingdom Ordinary L:edP&righ;;:ebﬁt:;:ﬁ‘c;zso:e‘l Mews, Londan, Eng
| L I
Autumn Advertising Private Limited 78.5 india Ordinary ggifl'wcaonuc:;/tgacrilrgzslzfztSRéang.oI](Umarakrupa East Behind
Avan Group, Inc. 66.67 United States Ordinary 300 AVON STREET, STRATFORD, CT, 06497, United States
Axicom AB 100 sweden Ordinary ::: 1313, Drottninggatan 94 5tr, Stockhotm, 111 83, Swe-
AxiCom Axiom Communications GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Infanteriestrafle 11, Minchen, 80797, Germany
Axicom BV 00 Netherlands Ordinary Herengracht 138-140, Amsterdam, 1015 BW, Netherlands
AxiCom Communications SARL 100 France Ordinary 37 rue de Bellefond, 75009 Paris, France
Axicom Group Limited 100 United Kingdom ) Seja Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL,
COrdinary_ United Kingdom
AxiCom Italia Srl 100 italy Ordinary Via Mercadante 17, Miian, Italy
Axicom Limited 100 United Kingdom ) Se§ Contlamers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL,
Ordinary United Kingdam
AxiCorm Marketing Censulting (Shang- 100 China Unit 058, 25th Floor, The Center, 989 Chang le Read,
hai) Co., Ltd. Ordinary Shanghai, 200031, China
. . . Paseo de la Chapera 121, Blogue 2 - bajo, Alcobendas
A 3 1 s i ' ! !
xicom $pain SL 0o pain Qrdinary Madrid, 28100, Spain
Azocar, Morrison Walker SA de Publicid- 20 chile Avenida del Parque 5045, Cuidad Empresario, Huechura,
ade Ordinary Santiago, Metropolitana, 8580711, Chile
Edificio Atrium Saldanha, Praca Duque de SaldanhaNo 1 -
B.A.R. OGILVY P GAL, S A, 75 Port | '
AR O ORTUGAL, .4 orwuga Ordinary 4 E, 1050-094 Lisboa, Portugal
Badjar Ogilvy Pty Ltd 100 fustralia Ordinary 65 Betry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Austalia
banbutsu dep GmbH &7.9 Germany Ordinary wallstrale 14a, Berlin, 10179, Germany
Barrows Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. 35 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scott Road #02-024A, 228242, Singapore
. . 550 Burrard Street, Suite 2300, Bentall 5, Vancouver, BC
Basrows Canada Retail S & 35 Canad : ‘ ! e
rrows Canads Retail Services Ltd anada Ordinary | V6C 285, Canada
Barrows Circularity (PTY} Ltd. 35 South Africa ) 17 Intersite Avenue, Springfield, Durban, KwaZulu Natal,
Ordinary 4091
Barrows Design and Manufacturing (Pty) 35 South Africa Ridgeside Campus, 2 Ncondo Drive, Umhlanga Rocks,
Limited Ordinary 4320, South Africa

69  WPP JUBILEE LIMITED - 08286875




WPP Jubilee Limited

Annual report and financial statements 2022

Holding Country of Holding .
Compa Registered Add
pany (%) Incorporation Typ¢ egistere ress
Barrows Global 15M Limited 35 isle of Man Ordinary :aaﬁlne House, 13 North Quay, Douglas, (M1 4LE, Isle of
Barrows London Limited 35 United Kingdom Ordinary 20-22 Wenlock Road, London, Nt 7GU, England & Wales
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Barrows North America Inc. 35 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
BARTON DEAKIN PTY LIMITED 100 Australia g'r‘zfif:r';ce' 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
. . ton ar k
Bates (Poland) Sp. z.0.0. 100 Poland Ordinary Jasna 24, Warsaw, 00-054, Poland
. " A P
Bates 141 (Proprietary) Limited® 100 South Africa Ordinary 223::;:5::59 28, 3rd Avenue, Parktown North, 2145,
. . 18th floor Centec tower room 1801, 72-74 Nguyen thi
Bates 141 Vietnam Ltd 100 Viet Nam Ordinary minh khai st, Dist.3 Hochiminh city, Viet Nam
Bates Asia Japan In 100 | Yebisuv Garden Place Tower, 26th Floor, 4-20-3 Ebisu,
ates Asia Jopan Inc. apan Ordinary Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 150-6026, Japan
. Lo n - -
Bates Bangladesh Private Limited 87.78 Bangladesh Ordinary :::;f;jz;:\nh Floor}, Road 113/4, Gulshan-2, Dhaka-1212,
- Kampuchea, Demo- 3rd Floor, 66 Norodom Blvd, Sangkat Cheychomnass,
Bares Cambodia Ltd 100 cratic Ordinary Khan Doun Penh, Phonm Penh, Cambodia
BATES CHINA LIMITED 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F., The Centre, 99 Queen's Road, Central, Hong Kong
Bates Heng Kong Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F, The Center, 92 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong
. . -Sah ill i
Bates India Private Ltd 79.79 India Ordinary ;t:nﬂ;?'kggeog: B-Sahar, Village Marol, Andheri (East),
] No. . Thirimingalar Lane, K T hip, Yan-
Bates Myanmar Limited 100 Myanmar Ordinary QSHESM(;:;nmaI:ImInga arLane, Kamayut Tewnship, Yan
i H 1BuU 1
Bates Overseas Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdem ordinary g(e;’L C;\E;‘:Z’Lﬂ;:zekingdsz Ground, London, SE
Bates Pan GUIf LLC 40 United Arab Emirates Ordinary :e::gl;r;ﬂ?::tl;;'cwer. Deira City Centre, Dubai, United
Bates SAS 00 France Ordinary 47 rve de Babylone, Paris, 75007, France
Bates/Y & R ASS W Denmark ordinary Ir_::iemserket 29, 4th floor, Copenhagen, DK-1119, Den-
BatesAsia Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F, The Center, 99 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong
Batey (Pte) Ltd 20.01 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, 228242, Singapore
o . Unit D Building 30 No. 1 Xia Shi Zhi Street, Fangcun Ave-
Batey China Company Limited 100 China Ordinary nue, Liwan Disctrict, Guangzhov, China
- il -
Batey india Private Limited 100 India Ordinary a;dm'::?f:;c;g%; The Orb, Village Maral, Andheri (East),
BAV Group Chile SpA 100 Chile Ordinary Alonso de Cordova No 4.382, Vitacura, Santiago, Chile
Bay99 Studios India Private Limited 100 India Ordinary :It:r;:)oa?r't.y(l)eoggasahan Village Marol, aAndheri (East],
BCW (5G] PTE. LTD 100 Singapore ordinary 50 Scotts Road #01-01, 228242, Singapore
. i D , 91 h Af-
BCW Africa (Pty) Ltd 54.95 south Africa ) 3.70 Main Road, Denver, Denver, Gauteng, 2091, Sout
Ordinary rica
BOW GribH 100 Germany _ Darmstadter Landstralle 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
Ordinary Germany
Korea {the Republic 9F East Tower, Signature Towers, $9 Supyo-dong, lung-
BCW Korea Ltd 100 of) Ordinary gu, Seoul, 8. Korea, 100-230, Korea {the Republic of)
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
BCwLLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
BCW Public Relations (Guangdong) Co., 100 Chi - Suite 1728, 17/F Kingold Century, No.62 Jinsui Road,
Ltd. fha Ordinary Tianhe District, Guangzhou, 510423, China
BCW SAS 100 France Ordinary 32 rue de Trévise, Paris, 7500%, France
. . .. . . East Studic Riverside Walk,Sea Centainers, 18 Upper
BDG architecture + design Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Ground, London, SE1 99D
. . 3411 Sifverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
BOG Design LLC 100 United States Crdinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, Londen, SE1
Beaumont Square 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, Fngland, United Kingdom
Beaumont-Bennett Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E:Zfa:;'un' 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS,
Beijing Benpao Century Technotogy 100 Chi Room 0512, Fifth Floor, Building 4, Compound 1,
Development Co. Ltd. ‘na Ordinary Wangzhvang Read, Haidian District, Beijing, China
Beijing Channel Marketing Service 90 chi Rm 102, Building B2, Huiteng Park, No 71 Jianguo Road,
Center Co. Ltd? na Ordinary Chao Yang District, Beijing, China
Beijing Ogilvy & Mather Marketing Com- 100 Chi Room 2008, 2th Floor, Huali Building, 58 Jinbao Street,
munications Consulting Co., Ltd. ina Ordinary Beijing, 100005, China
: : - - “oaxi —
Beijing Ogilvyone Marketing Co., Ltd 100 China Ordinary (N:zi:lz, AnDing Industry Zone, DaXing District, Beijing,
Beijing Soho Square Advertising Co. 100 Chi Unit 02, 8/F., Hua Li Building, 58 Jin Bao Street, Dong
Ltd' ‘na Ordinary ¢heng District, Beijing, China
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. 1 i Daxi Istri Beiji
Beijing Soho Square Marketing Co Ltd 100 China Oretinary (h"::inil AnDing Industry Zone, Daxing District, Beijing,
.. . Umit 10, 12th Flonr Hua Li Building, 58 Jin Bao Street, Oong
Beijing WDT advertising Co. Ltd 100 China ordinar Cheng District, Bejjing, China
. : Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Belgrave Square 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. ence, 1435 Saint- ite 220, Montreal, PQ, H3A
Ben Crudo Consulting Inc. 100 Canada grre;.lenrary 2;5 (:aal:ta;;exandre Street, Sui o Q, H
. sil i ildi . 104, Wilming-
Benenson Strategy Group, LLC 100 United States Ordinary 3::‘] D'Eve];sé?g F:;?:ZJ::;GESBU' ding Na flming
, DE, .
Berkeley Square Holding BY 100 Netherlands oOrdinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
Best of Media GmbH 5211 100 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Allee 4, Disseldorf, 40476, Germany
. . . i S,
Beyond Interactive Limited 190 United Kingdam Porrec:s:r;ce' ::;Ea:;’”"' 2 southwark Bridge Road, Londan, SET9H
Bianchi ¥ Asociados SA de CV 40 El salvador Ordinary 3:?”:;;?}:;;‘”3 #550, Colonia San Benito, San Salva-
Binarix S.A.C. 45 Peru Ordinary Diez Canseco 219, 2do Piso Miraflores ,Lima, Peru
BIK & E Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdom ordinar 'S;ad(;o‘:;:;grs, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9ET, Eng-
Blackriver Football Club (Proprietary) 43.12 South Africa The Brand Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
Limited ) Ordinary South Africa
i i i 1a Lil 1 ite 17B,53
BLAHM Participacdes Ltda. ' 100 Brazil Ordinary :\6912?23,389;‘:3;0 FariaLima, 1355, Suite 176,540 Paulo.
Blast Radius B.v. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Karperstraat 10, Amsterdam, 1075 KZ, Netherlands
. . i 4 . |
Blast Radius Pert S.A.C. 65 Peru ordinary S]:Ir CL;:\;raFl,:rll:ame Montero 411, int.1102, Magdalena de
BLAZE ADVERTISING PTY LTD 100 Austraiia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Blue Hive Shanghai Communicaticns 100 China Room 503, Fu Xing Plaza, 109 Yan Dang Read, Shanghai,
Co., Ltd. Ordinary 200020, China
- . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, wilmington
| 1 t. ' ' '
Blue State Digital Inc 00 United States Qrdinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Biue State Digital UK Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 1, St. John's Lane, London, ECTM 4BL, England
Blumberry GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Litfalt-Platz 1, Berlin, 10178, Germany
) . 6 More London Place, Taoley Street, London, England,
BMRE UK Ltd 40 United Kingdom Ordinary SE12QY, United Kingdom
BOBBY&CARL GmbH? 50 Germany Ordinary Kaistrafle &, Dusseldorf, 40221, Germany
Bold Ogilvy Société Anonyme 2818 Greece Ordinary 10A Imathias Str, Gerakas, Athens, Greece
. . Unit G5, Pinewood Square, Pinewood Office Park, 33 Ri-
d 43.09 f ' ! . !
8on View Trading 56 (Pty) Lt =0 South africa Ordinary ley Road, Woedmead, 2191, South Africa
Bon View Trading 5% (Pty) Ltd 49 South Africa Ordinary 323 Lynnwood Read, Menlo Park, 0081, South Africa
Bonus Touch Point WLL 41.07 Egypt Crdinary Villa JWT, 6 Ibn Zinki Street, Zamalek, Cairo, 124, Egypt
Bookmark Content Ltd 100 United Kingdom ‘ Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS,
Ordinary England
) 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Bottle Rocket LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
- . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
Box of Yegetables Limited | 75.304 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
Boxlink Pty Ltd 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Brand Communications (Shanghai) 60 China ) Room 1500, No 2 A307 Long WU Road, Shanghai, China
Limited 1 Ordinary
Brand Communications International 40 Hong Kang Room 2808-10, 28/F Prosperity Millennia Plaza, 463 King's
Lisnited 9 Crdinary Road, Morth Point, Hong Kong
BRAND COMMUNICATIONS PFTY LTD 87 Australia . LEVEL ?' 556 WELLINGTON STREET, PERTH, WA, 6000,
Ordinary Australia
Brand David Communications Private 86.13 India Sth Floar, Wing A, The ORB, Village Marol, andheri (East),
Limited i Qrdinary Mumbai, 400099, India
Brand Fibres sp. z 0.0. 75 Poland Ordinary al. Stowianska 10 B, 01-695, Warsaw, Poland
Brand Pier GmbH &0 Germany Ordinary Zirkusweg 2, Astraturm 7. OG, Hamburg, 20359, Germany
Brand Power Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 29/30 FITZROY SQUARE, LONDON, WIT 6LQ, England
Brand Power Pty Ltd 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
. . . Avenida Paulista 2064, 90 andar, parte, Bela Vista, Sao
Brand | It Ltd 28 Brazi ' ' '
randanalytics Consultoria Ltda razi Ordinary Paulo, 01310-200, Brazil
Avenida Humberto Primo numero 670, Piso 4, Oficina F
Brandigital S.A.U. 00 Argentina 48, del Complejo Capitalinas Bloque Corporativo Fra-
Ordinary gueiro, Cordoba, Argentina
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, wilmington
Breakwate| LL 7. ' . ! '
reakwater Strategy LLC 57578 United States Ordinary | New Castle County. DE,_ 19810, United States
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BRUKETA&ZINICEGREY U.v.0. 83.33 Lroaba Ordinary Zavrtnica 34, Zagreb
BSB Publicidad 5A 100 Spain Ordinary Pasec de la Castellana 53, Madrid, 28046, Spain
Py L . 5th Flocr, Empire Plaza-ll, CTS No.?, Viflage Hariyali, LBS
BU India Private Limited 100 India Ordinary Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai Mumbai City MH 400083
P. ith, 44 Chi Hill i hn, NB,
Buchanan Advertising (Canada) Inc. 100 Canada Ordinary EgEEADWCSar:;j:; 4 Chipman Hill, Suite 1000, St John, NB,
Buchanan Advertising (Deutsche) GmbH | 100 Germany Ordinary Landsberger Strafle 284, MUnchen, 80487, Germany
Buchanan Advertising (Malaysia) Sdn. 100 Malaysia 1Kent Street, Millers Point, Sydney, NSw, 2000, Australia
Bhd Ordinary
oL . . . 3rd Floor, 107 Cheapside, London, England, EC2V 6DN,
Buchanan Communications Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Unitedol(ringdom e gland
. #14-07, 1 HAROURFRONT AVENUE, KEPPEL BAY TOWER,
Buchanan Licencing Singapore Pte Ltd | 100 Singapare Ordinary SINGAPORE, 098632, Singapore
Box 13 i Q4 5tr, St -
Burson Cohn & Wolfe AB 100 Sweden ordinary dz: 13, Drottninggatan r, Stockholm, 111 83, Swe
Burson Cohn & Wolfe AG 0 Switzerland Ordinary Grubenstrasse 40, CH-8045 Zurich, Switzerland
. . A idaP lon 275, 1st Fl C
Burson Cohn & Wolfe Argentina $.A,U, 100 Argentina Ordinary Ai":;:‘d;g:ifiif" en st Floor C1063ACC, Buenos
Burson Cohn & wolfe AS 100 Norway Ordinary Sjoylst Plass 4, Oslo, 40278, Norway
Burson Cohn & Wolfe B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary 53 Danzigerkade, Amsterdam, 1013AP, Netherlands
Al Il I ¢, Offi 1, 3
Burson Cohn & Wolfe Chile SpA. 100 Chile Ordinary S::;::;ng‘ﬁ:ra 2959, Office 301, 3rd Floor, Las Condes,
Burson Cohn & Wolfe Colombia $.4.8. 100 Colombia Ordinary giaarrera 1A No.93B, 30, 3rd Floor, Bogota, 110221, Colom-
Burson Cohn & Wolfe Comunicagio 9.993 arazil Rua Fidéncio Ramos 308, 12 Andar, Vila Olimpia, Sao
Ltda. ’ raz! Ordinary Paulo, CEP 04551-902, Brazil
Bursan Cohn & Wolfe de México, S. de 100 Mexi Blvd Manual Avila Camacho No 176, Piso 5, Col Reforma
R.L. de C.V. exico Ordinary Social, Mexice, 11650, Mexico
Kojimachi Diamond Building 5th Floor, 1 Kojimachu &-
Burson Cohn & Wolfe Japan Inc. 100 fapan Ordinary chama, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, 102-0083, Japan
Burson Cohn & wWaolfe Perd 5.A.C. 00 Peru Ordinary svenida angamos Qeoste 915, Miraflores, Lima, Peru
BURSON COHN & WOLFE PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
. Avenida de Burgos, 21, Complejo Triada, Torre C, 11th
h v 2l . .
Burson Cohn & wolfe S.L. 100 Spain Ordinary floor, Madrid, 28036, Spain
Burson Cohn & wolfe 5r 100 ltaly Ordinary Via Benedetto Marcello, 63, MILANO, ITALY, 20124, italy
BURSON COHN & WOLFE SRL/BY 100 Belgium Ordinary Square de Meeus 37, Brussels, 1000, Belgium
Burson Cohn Wolfe Sports SA 100 Switzerland Ordinary Rue de Petit-Chene 38, Lausanne, 1003, Switzerland
F i 1 i
Burson-Marsteller (Asia) Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary éi;r;f;!;:aﬁ];:; ix;::;nge Square, 1 Hoi Wan Street,
s
F Chi Tro
Burson-Marsteller (Hong Kong) Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 2Qi/ar‘r c;'ar;’aﬂf:; ix:::nge Square, 1 Hol Wan Street,
Burson-Marsteller Vietnam Company 60 Viet Nam 273-273B Ben Chuong Duong, Co Giang Ward, District 3,
Limited © Qrdinary Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam
. . BDG Architect & Desi Limited, Sea Contai
susness Do Gravp Gl mied | 100 | UnedK0mtomn | oy | o e e e i e
. . Sea C i 18U Gi d, L SE19GL
Business Planning and Research Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Ui?tegiﬁig\j:r‘n 8 Upper Ground, London, '
. . . Avenida Brigadeiro Faria Lima no. 2954, conj. 51, Jardim
Cairos Usabilidade Ltda 60 Brazil Ordinary Paulistano, $ao Paulo, Brazil
CANNINGS ADVISORY SERVICES PTY . .
UMITED 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2040, Australia
. . 70 W MADISON, SUITE 1500
Cardinal Blue, LLC 100 United States Ordinary CHICAGO , IL 60602
. The B ilding, 49 Clerk Il L
Carl Byoir (UK) Limited 100 United Kingdormn Ordinary EC?R ;EEEy Building, 49 Clerkenwell Green, London,
. R 341 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
Catalyst Online LLC 100 United States Ordinary | ton, DE, 19810, United States
Cavendish Square Holding BV 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
CBA Branding Design Experience SL 78.5 Spain Ordinary ENRIQUE LARRETA 2, MADRID, MADRID, 28336, Spain
Arnavutkoy Kurucesme Caddesi N. 12/, Besiktas, Istan-
CBA DESIGN S0OLUTIONS 33.09 Turkey ordinary bul, Turkey
. . ‘ Castle House, Castle Street, Guildford, Surrey, GU1 3UW,
CBA London Limited 82.98 United Kingdom ordinary United Kingdam
1401 218T ST
CBA Partners North America, inc, 82 89 United States STER
Ordinary SACRAMENTO, CA 95811
CB'A Srl 82.98 Italy Ordinary Via Lecce 4, Milano, 20136, Italy
o —
C.CG Creative Communications Group 31,77 Ireland . 3 Christchurch Square, Dublin, 8, Ireland
Limited Ordinary
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Cen Halka lliskiler A.S. (Cenajans Grey 25 Turke Buyukdere caddesi, Astoria AYM No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
PR and Adv. Inc.) Y Ordinary istanbul, 34394, Turkey
Cenajans Reklamcilik A.S. (FKA Cena- 25 Turke Buyukdere caddesi, Astoria AYM No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
jans/Gray) Y Ordinary Istanbul, 34394, Turkey
Centrale Holding Du Bois Ording B.v. 100 Netherlands Ordinary La:t%t;r?::;;usplaats %) UNIT 5.80, Amsterdam, 1018 LL,
Centru! Pentru Studierea Cpiniei si Pietii 22 048 Romania Bucharest, Sector 1, “Strada Arh Louis Blanc” No_ 1, Floor
{CSOP) SRL i Ordinary 3, Repubfic of Romania
Cerebra Communications Proprietary . wunderman House Sandhurst Office PA, 7 Federal Ave-
. S54.95 South Af . ;.
Limited ov rica Ordinary nue, Sandhurst, Guateng, 2196, South Africa
Chafma B.v. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
Channelgrabber Ltd 100 united Kingdom Ordmary | oo Containers Houss, 18 Upper Ground, Landon, SE1
Cheetham Bell IWT Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E;?;;i:f:lm\:vs,h::é6ui?trgén§if;'j§;em' Manchester,
(;hgmlstry Strategic Communications 29 ireland . 14 Leescon Park, Ranelagh, Dublin &, Ireland
Limited Ordinary
ChengDu Apex Ogilvy Brand Marketing 51 China 7F SaiSi Commercial Building, No.42 Xian Zhong Road,
Consulting Co Ltd Ordinary ChengDu, Chinag
CH! & PARTNERS LIMITED 7192 United Kingdom Ordinars ?Qrfund Flocr, 17 Gresse Street, London, England, W1T
CHI American Partners LLC 100 United States Ordinary 311:;‘32:;;0“' Suite C, Dover, Delaware, 19904,
CHI Nominees Limited 42.348 United Kingdom Ordinary Ernc;und Foor, 17 Gresse Street, London, W1T1QL, Eng-
CHI Partners Holdings Limited' 42308 United Kingdom Ordinary g;‘;"”d Floor, 17 Gresse Street, London, WIT 1QL, Eng-
. B . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Chi Wunderman Partnership, LLC 85.57 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
CHI Wunderman UK Limited .95 United Kingdom rdinary | T oo - pese, Hempstead Read, London, N1
Chimera Square (nsurance Company' 100 United States Ordinary ?OVDVJ?C‘ 75 Greenwich Street, 11th FI., New York, NY
Choreograph Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary gzaLC;‘;&‘:grsutizzek:fgﬂ?:r Ground, London, SE1
R 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Chareograph LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Choreograph SAS 100 France Ordinary &, rue d'isly, Paris, 75008, France
CIA Holding B.V. 00 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
ClA Norway Holdings AS 100 Norway Ordinary & Kangensgate, Oslo, 0153, Finland
. . _ . 1 Walter Thompson House, Homestead Place, Cnr 12th
F P . ‘ '
CiForce (Proprietary) Limited 458 South Africa Qrdinary Avenue and Rivonia Road, Rivonia, 2128, South Africa
. . L . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Clarion Communications (P.R.} Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ¢GL, England, United Kingdom
Classic Advertising FZ LLC ?1.28 United Arab Emirates Ordinary Str:tzljcﬁ)?\rr'a-:zn?ar:etay‘ Block B, Dubai Media City, Dubai,
BDO Chartered Accountants & Advisors, LOB 16 Office no.
Cleartag Holding Limited 58.43 United Arab Emirates 124, PO Box 261253, Jebel Ali Free Zone, Dubal, United
Ordinary Arab Emirates
CLEMMOW HORNBY INGE LIMITED 712 United Kingdom ) Ground Fiaar, 17 Grasse Street, Landan, England, WIT
Ordinary 1QL
Click Media Jaint Stock Company 601 Viet Nam ) 2;38/2 Pasteur, Ward 06, District 03, Ho Chi Minh City,
Ordinary Viet Nam
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
CLOUD COMMERCE GROUP LTD 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 96L, England, United Kingdom
i . Ejéreito Nacional 216, 2do Piso, Col. Verénica Anzures
M R . . '
CM Connection, S. de R.L. de C.V. 100 Mexico Ordinary México D.F., 11590, Mexico
CM Interactive, S.A. de C.V. 100 Mexico ‘ Ave._ Ejército Nacional 519, é° pise, Col Granada, 11520,
Ordinary Mexico
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, wilmington
CMI Med LL ' ! "
edia, LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
. . . . . Preference Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
k Hol ' g ‘ '
Cockpit Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. i . Sea Containets House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Cockpit Two Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
Code Computer Love Limited 76.27 United Kingdom . Sez? Cont_amers, '8 Upper Graund, Landon, SE19GL,
Ordinary United Kingdom
. L . i Greater London House, 180 Hampstead Road, London
Co f r r .
gnifide Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary NW1 7GP, England
Cohn & Wolfe Impact Asia Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 30/F., 169 Electric Road, North Point, Hong Kong
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Cohn & Wolfe Limited 100 K . ' ' '
clte Himite United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. B-10-13 SOHO, Empire Subang, Jalan §516/1, Subang Jaya
Cohn & Wolfe XPR Sdn Bh . . ! X ' ! !
© n Bhd 7333 Malaysia Ordinary Selangor, 47500, Malaysia
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Coley Porter Bell Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary IS‘yaenadContamers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9RQ, Eng-
Collective ID (PTY) Ltd' 52.47 South Africa f 43 Peter Place, Lyme Park, Sandton, 2060
Ordinary
. - L -
Collequial UK Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E;&:tir\’b?;dqzn House, Hampstead Road, Landon, Eng
Colwood Healthworld Limited 100 United Kingdom ordinary :?;:?ﬁﬁ itnh Eﬁ;r 1 - 18 Finsbury Sauare, London,
Comercial de Productos y Alquileres, 40 Spai Cami Can Calders 4, Sant Cugat Valles, Barcelona, 08173,
S.A pain Ordinary Spain
COMMERCIAL CREATIVITY LIMITED' 100 New Zealand Ordinary 36 LORNE STREET, AUCKLAND, 1010, New Zealand
Common Technology Centre UKEIG 29.4 United Kingdam Ordinary 1 Radian Court, Knowlhill, Milton Keynes, MK5 &PJ
Communication Group, a.s. 30 Slovakia Ordinary Mostova 2, Bratislava, 811 02, Slovakia
Compagnie Fonciere Les Yvelines 33.036 France Ordinary gr::ec:ndre Derain, BP 40016, Chambourcy Cedex, 78243,
Compafila Hill and Knowl/ton México, §. 100 Mexi Prelongacion Paseo de la Reforma 490 Pise 1, Celonia,
deRL deCV.' exico Ordinary Santa Fe, Mexico DF, 01210, Mexico
Compania Rednet Ecuador EC- 100 Ecuad Tulcan #803 y Avenida 9 de Octubre, Edificio Contempo-
UAREDNET S.A. cuador Ordinary raneo Piso N, 1, Guayaquil, Ecuador
. 181 New Road #304, Parsippany, Morris County, NJ
Ine. . , L NJ,
Compas, In 49 United States Ordinary 07054, United States
Competitive Media Reporting, LLC 40 United States ordinary S;T ZIIEV?:"S‘;?S Eﬁig;ﬁ:ﬂfw‘dmg No. 104, Wilming-
 BE, .
. . Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, City of
titrack, | ! !
Competitrack, Inc 40 United States Ordinary Wilmington, County of New Castel, Delaware 19801
Comwerks Pte Ltd' 20 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #03-01, Singapore 228242, Singapore
Concept Agencia de Comunicacao Ltda 70 Brazil Ordinary ::"J;e‘ér;:%?;;g;mé:ji? - ¢]. 53 & 54, Pinheiros, Sao
Concorde Finance France SAS 100 France Ordinary Avenue George V, Paris, France
Connect Dijital Hizmetler Limited Sirkati 100 Turkey Crdinary zl:::lg:jlegengziid::r,ki;tona AVM NO127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
. .
Connect Sales Promotions Direct Mar- .
keting and Events Ltd 100 Israel Ordinary 58 Rakevet Street, Tel Aviv, 6777016, Israel
. . 21th Fleor, UBC Il Brilding, 591 Sukhumyit 33 Raad, Klong-
Conquest Communicatons Co Ltd. 9999 Thailand Ordinary ton Nua, Wattana, Bangkok, 10110, Thailand
Conguest Egypt for Advertising Limited . L .
Liability Company 41.07 Egypt Ordinary Villa JWT, 6 Ibn Zinki Street, Zamalek, Caire, 124, Egypt
Conquest Marketing Communications 100 Hona Ko &th Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
(Hong Kaong) Limited ong 9 Ordinary Hong Kong
. . 1th Fl ildi i -
Contact Abverting (1ot Co U | 9998 | rhatrd iy rovd Ko
Cantract Advertising India Pvt Ltd 84.4 India Ordinary ?;:S:')Io;r‘;?n::in_%o‘g;gmﬂ— Sahar, Viflage Marol, andheri
- . Level 18. The Gardens North Tower, Mid Valley City,Ling-
Contract Communications Sdn Bhd 63.25 Malaysia Crdinary karan Syed Putra, 59200 Kvala Lumpur, Malaysia
Converge Technologies (Private) 30 pakistan D-22, Block 4, KDA Scheme No. 5, Clifton, Karachi, Paki-
Limited axista Ordinary stan
- — ening. 106 )
Conversion Company B.Y, 100 Netherlands Ordinary i’c::nNHe\;:g:lg;:ZZ" 763 A, he verdieping, 1066 VH Amster
Cordiant {US) Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordlinary geG'T_ C;\';;':;“&ﬁ:;el‘(::gzzfr Ground, London, SE1
Cordiant Communications Group . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
Cordiant Group Limited 100 United Kingdom gre;ﬁ‘r:;ce. g?;aL C;rgg':zriﬂic::;ek::gz?:r Ground, London, SE1
. .
Cordiant Property Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdeom Ordinary gg?_C;rg;':grziﬁgzek:fgzz:r Ground, London, SEI
. ;
. X L - . Rua Bonnard, 980, Bloco &, Nivel 4, Sala 5, Alphavilie Em-
e ) S50, ' ) .
Corebiz Nacional Participagées Ltda §9.9998 Brazil Crdinary presarial, Barueri -Sao Pavlo, CEP-Q64565-134, Brazil
Creative Strategy Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Iéﬁ;eafgurt, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS,
Creo/Young & Rubicam s.r.o. 100 Slovakia Ordinary Datelinova &, Bratislava, 821 01, $lovakia
. E . 24th Floor, Shimac Tower, No 92A Hanguo Road, Chao-
CSM Media Research Co., Ltd. 27.04 China Ordinary yang District, Beijing, China
. Second Flocr, Dacuk Building, Omar Daouk Street, Bejrut
CT Digitai SAL 40.8 Lebanon Ordinary Central District, Mina el Hosn, Beirut, Lebanon
CT Finances 54’ 82.98 France Ordinary 24 avenue de Villiers, Paris, 75 017, France
CUBING SAS' 86.01 France Ordinary 32 rue Guersant, Paris, 75017, France
Cue Social Marketing (Proprietary} . The Brand Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
Limited' 49 South Africa Ordinary South Africa
Culverbridge Limited’ 64.35 Ireland Ordinary 3 Christchurch Square, Dublin, 8, Ireland
. . . . 178 Nam Ky Khoi Nghia Street, Ward 6, District 3, Ho Chi
Dat Viet VAC Media Corporation 30 Viet Nam Ordinary Minh City, Viet Nam
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. . . Talwan (Province of &F, no.1, NanKing East Road Sec. 5, Taipei, 105, Taiwan
David Advertising (Taiwan) Co. Ltd 70 China) Ordinary {Province of China)
David Argentina S.A.U. 100 Argentina Crdinary Arevalo 1880, Buenos Aires, C1414CQL, Argentina
State of Sdo Paulo at Avenida Pedroso de Morais, 1553,
David Brasil Comunicagio Ltda 69.92 Brazil conjuntos 21, 22 e 23, Pinheiros, CEP 05419-001, Sao
Ordinary Paulg, Brazil
. R . Calle 97 No. 11B-17,Bogoté, Colombia, Latin America re-
David Colomgia S.A.5. 85 Colombia Ordinary gional administration
. o . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Pavid Miami (nc. 70 United States ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
David the Agency Madrid S.L. 70 Spain Ordinary Breton de los Herreros 57, Madrid, 28003, Spain
I 7th Floor EPCIB Tower, 6760 Paseo de Roxas, Makati, Phil-
Pawestyle Inc e Philippines Ordinary ippines
o h Servicos ltori Gests Sao Paulo, Estado de Sao Paulo, na Rua Florida, 1703, 102
Lta;mo rviges, Consultoria e Gestao 25.38 Brazil andar, conjunto 101, parte, Condomfnio Edificio Gavea,
* ordinary | Cidade Moncoes, CEP 04565-001, Brazil
dB8Q0 Brand Planning Co., Ltd 50 China Ordinary Roam 2, No 430 Shan Xi Bef Road, Shanghai, China
I 2, UNIT 5.80, A 1018 LL,
dBOD (nternational B.v. 50 Netherlands Ordinary ﬁ:;:ﬁ:nn;;usplaats e - Amsterdam, 1018 LL,
. Av. T o 154, la 201,Porto Al RS, CEP 90460~
DCSNET Comunicacdes Ltda. 60.1 Brazil Ordinary 210, By S orto Algre/
. 3rd Floor, No.665 Zhangjiang Road, Shanghai Free Trade
Decode Co., Ltd 100 China Ordinary Experimental Zone, Shanghai, China
deepblue networks AG 100 Germany Ordinary Schitzenstrale 21, Hamburg, 22761, Germany
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
DEEPLOCAL INC. 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
. iti #13-02 Harbour F 99253
Demand Interactive Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary 15::;:3;2 Square, H13 arpour Front Centre, 0 '
N i 1248, Apto 1407, i -
Dernilog S.A. 51 Uruguay Oncinary ;LS;yA\berto Herrera 8, Apto . Montevideo, Uru
. . Room 505, Building fia 1, No.57 Fuxing Xi Road, Xuhui Dis-
Design Bridge {(Shanghal) Co., Ltd. 100 China Ordinary trict, Shanghai Ch?na b
Design Bridge and Partners Worldwide . .
- ncl L E
Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 16 - 17, Clerkenwell Close, Londton, ECIR OQN
Design Bridge Asia PTE Limited 100 Singapore Ordinary 60 Kandahar Street, 198906, Singapore
. . . i , 18 Upper Ground, Lo , SE196L,
Design Bridge Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary a:?tggrb‘(ti:g;:m pRer G ndon, §
Design Bridge Nederland BY 100 Netheriands Ordinary Cvertoom 373/1, Amsterdam, 1054 IN, Netherlands
. . . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, wWilmington,
Design Bridge New York, LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 12810, United States
. ) K% Bldg, 3-5-27 R i Mi ku, To-
Design Direct Tokyo GK 100 Japan Ordinary E;grjzggln amada Bldg oppongi, Minato-ku, To
Designercity (HK) Limited 51 Hong Kong Ordinary 6/F Wellington Street, Central, Hong Kong
- TREET, WELLI
DESIGNWORKS (NZ) LIMITED 100 New Zealand Ordinary ";_E_:E;j 7-TIDIXON S ' NGTON, 6011, New
Despatch S.A. 51 Uruguay Ordinary Ruta 8, Km 17.5, Zonamerica, Uruguay
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, wilming-
Dewey Square Group, LLC 100 United States Ordinary | som. DE. 19815, United Stases 9 9
DFX - Design for X Cursos e 50.03 Brazil Alameda Franca, 1050, 4° andar, conjunto 41, Jardim Pau-
Treinamentos Ltda. : razl Ordinary lista, CEP 01422-001, $30 Paulo, Brazil
. Strawinskylaan 1209, Toren A, 12e etage, 1077XX, Amster-
Diameond (KH) Netherlands HoldCo BV 40 Netherlands Ordinary dam Net:erlands 9
Diamand (KH) Netherlands HoldCo 40 Netherland Strawinskylaan 1209, Toren A, 12e etage, 1077XX, Amster-
Cooperatief U A etherlands Ordinary dam, Netherlands
. . Korea (the Republic 7/F, KCC Bldg, 27-8, Chamwon-Dong, Seacho-Gu, Seoul,
Diamond Qgilvy LLC 100 of) Ordinar Korea (the Republic of}
Y
DIFF INC.! 100 United States Ordinary 2915 Ogletown Road, Newark, DE, 19713
diffferent GmbH 39 Germany Ordinary Schlesische Strafle 38, Berlin, 10997, Germany
.. JWT MENA, Bab Idriss, 47 Patriarch Howeiyek Street, Bei-
Pigital Factary $.A.L (Offshore) &8 Lebanon Ordinary rut, Lebanon Y
. . High House Farm, Gemshall Lane, Shere, Guildford, Sur-
DNX Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary rey, GUS ?BU, England & Wales
Dolphin Square Holding B.Y. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Ratterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
178 N Ky Khoi Nghia Street, Ward &, District 3, Ho Chi
Dong Tay Promotions Corporation 30 Yiet Nam Ordinary Minh acr:y )(Iiet r:larr? ‘ » District 5, Ho &
Dorland Werbeagentur GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary velklinger Str. 33, Dusseldorf, Germany, 40221
. . Rua Anténio de Albuquerque, 330, Salas 1401, 1402, 1501,
DTl Sistemas Ltda., 73 Brazil Ordinary and 1502, Belo Horizonte, 30.112-01C, Brazil
dts! Inc 100 Korea (the Republic 5th Floor, JoongPyung Building, 748-15 Yeoksam-dong,
of) Ordinary Gangnam-gu, Seou), Korea (the Repyublic of}
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Du Bois Ording Design B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Lla:;l:er?:nn(;;usp\aats 9, UNIT 5.80, amsterdam, 1018 LL,
. 19th Fleor, Centec Tower, 72-74 Nguyen Thi Minh Khai
eAgency Co Ltd ' 7274 | .
gency 8.3 viet Nam Ordinary Ward 6, istrict 3, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
. . . Sea C i H 1 d, Lendon, SE1
Eaton Square Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary OZHL Ezr\gtglzsrzn;:;:;eki:g%;;p:r Groun
L i
EBSI Holding BV 100 Netherlands Ordinary Leeuwenveldseweg 14m, Weesg, 1382 LX, Netherlands
Eco Young & Rubicam, 5.4, 40 Guatemala Ordinary 8 Calle 2-38, Zona 9, Guatemala City, 01009, Guatemala
s . . 2nd Flaor, No 1% & 19 Jalan Brunei Barat, Pudu 55100
Edge Asia Digital S Sdn Bhd ‘ ' !
ge Asia Digral services San 865 Malaysia Ordinary Kuala Lumpur Wilayah Persekutuan, Malaysia
Effect Halkla iliskiler Ve Turizm Hiz- &0 Turke Buyukdere Cad. Ecza Sok., Safter Han, K: &4, No: 6, Sisil, Is-
metleri Anonim Sirketi Y Ordinary tanbul, Turkey
EffectiveBrands Holding B.V. 40 Netherlands Ordinary Silodam 231,Amsterdam, 1013, Netherlands
Eighty Two Point Five Communications 80.07 indi 4th Floor, Wing A, The Orb, Village Marol, Andheri [East),
Private Limited . ndia Ordinary Mumbai 400099
Eightytwenty Customer Experience .
Limited' 100 Ireland Ordinary 4 Ely Place, Dublin 2, Ireland
Emark International B.V. 100 Metherlands Ordinary Nieuwe Gracht 74, 2011 NJ Haarlem, Netherlands
E-Mark Mail B.V. 100 Metherlands Ordinary Nieuwe Gracht 74, 2011 NJ Haarlem, Netherlands
Emark Services Ltd 100 United Kingdom Ordinary g;fg;zr;oggg;:nzoﬁ\i’1H;(;npp5tead Foad, Lendan, United
Emnitel GmbH? 39.728 Germany Ordinary Landsberger Strafle 336, MUnchen, 80687, Germany
Emopuplica SA 20 Spain Ordinary calle Bolivia 68-70, Barcelona, 08018, Spain
\ Harju maakond, Tallinn, Kesklinna linnaosa, Maakri tn 21
£ AS ' ' : '
mor 29.672 Estonia Ordinary 10145, Estonia
. . Mez &1st Floor, A-83 Okhla Industrial Area, Okhla Ph-1I
Encom E P L f .
pass Events Private Ltd 925 ndia Ordinary | New Delhi South Delhi DL 110020 IN
. .. i 1
Enduring Organisation 100 uUnited Kingdorm Ordinary gg—i c;?:gl:':;rz::::'(::gzz?:r Ground, London, SE
. _— . . i 1 d, .
Enduring Qrganisation Three 100 United Kingdom Ordinary géi C;';;':?Zﬁ;:;eki:g%?:r Ground, London, SE
Enduring Qrganisation Two 100 United Kingdom Ordinary géal_ C;zg:srsu:g:ijek::g%zp:r Ground, London, SE1
Engage Communications Limited' 40 Kenya Ordinary PO Box 55207-00200, Nairobi, Kenya
Enigma Code Limited 20,99 United Kingdom Ordinary 'EFE?RBgEgIey Building, 4% Clerkenwell Green, London,
Entreprise de Communications Tank Inc. | 100 Canada Ordinary 55 Rue de Prince, Montreal, PQ, H3C 2M7, Canada
Era Ogilvy Public Relations Co., Limited 70 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F, The Center, 99 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong
Unit 621, &th Floor, Block A, Kelena Centre Peint, No. 3
Essence Communications Sdn Bhd 100 Malaysia Preference, | Jalan 55 7/19, Kelena Jaya, Petaling Jaya, Selangor Daru!
Ordinary Ehsan, 47301, Mexico
Essence Global Australia Pty Ltd 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Barry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Essence Global Germany GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Altee 10, Disseldorf, 40476, Germany
Essence Global Group Limited! 100 United Kingdom . Sez:) Cont‘amers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL,
Ordinary United Kingdom
Yebisu Garden Place Tower, 30th Floor, 4-20-3 Ebisu
Essence Global Ja K ! ! !
pan KK 100 Japan Ordinary Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 150-6030, Japan
Essence Global Limited 160 United Kingdom _ Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL,
Ordinary United Kingdom
Essence Global Media Singapore Pte. . . . .
Ltd. 100 Singapore Ordinary 4 Robinson Road #10-01 Singapore, Singapore, 048543
Essence MediaCom Greece Ltd 160 Greece Ordinary Kifissias Avenue 350 & Lada 2, Chalandri, Athens, Greece
. . . 2 Ploenchit Center, 20th Floor, Sukhumvit Road
Essence Mediacom Thailand Co Ltd ! ! !
100 Thailand Ordinary Klongteey, Bangkok, 10110, Thailand
. . . Charcas 5051, Ciudad Autonoma de Buenos Aires, Buenos
E; M A tina S.A.U. ' '
ssenceMediacom Argentina 100 Argentina Ordinary Aires, 1425, Argentina
EssenceMediacom Australia Pty Ltd 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
EssenceMediacom Austria GmbH 90 Bstarreich , Vordere Zollamtsstralle 13, Vienna, 1030, Osterreich, Vi-
Ordinary enna
EssenceMediacom Canada ULC 100 Canada . 155 Queens Quay East, Torento, Ontario M5A OW4, Can-
COrdinary ada
EssenceMediacom Columbia 5.A.5. 100 Colombia Ordinary Calle 94, No. 16-57, Bogota, Colombia
Essencemediacom Communications . Block C, First Floor, 10 Hobart Road, Hobart Square, Bry-
(Pty) Ltd 5495 South Africa Ordinary anston, 2128, South Africa
EssenceMediacom Communicaticns 79 United Arab Ermirat H.H. Sheikh Ben Khalifa AlNahhian Off Bur, Bubai, United
LLC nited Arab Emirates Crdinary Arab Emirates
EssenceMediacom Czech Republic s.r.o. | 100 Czech Republic Ordinary Opletalova 55, Praha 1, Czech Republic
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EssenceMediacom Danmark A/S 100 Denmark Ordinary Antonigade 2, 2, Copenhagen K, DK-1105, Denmark
EssenceMediacem Germany GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Allee 10, Dusseldarf, 40476, Germany
EssenceMediacom Hamburg GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Friedensallee 11, Hamburg, 22745, Germany
essencemediacom Hong Kong Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary Zbu/;,r:ggy\/\fH'I:r)]ge;é;a;koo Place, $79 King's Road,
EssenceMediacom ltalia Srl 100 Italy Ordinary Via Tortona No 37, Milan, 20144, Italy
EssenceMediacom Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary at(:\nl;lo'(oc:;\/gllexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
. . 341 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, wilmington
LL ‘ ] .
EssenceMediacom LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
EssenceMediaCom Magyarorszdg Kft 100 Hungary Ordinary Alkotas utea 53, C, I, Budapest, 1123, Hungary
EssenceMediacom Minchen GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Rosenheimer Strale 145 d, Minchen, 81671, Germany
EssenceMediacam New Zealand Limited 100 New Zealand Ordinary ;EQZE:::' 22 FANSHAWE STREET, AUCKLAND, 1010, New
EssenceMediacom Norway AS 100 Norway Ordinary 6 Kongensgate, Oslo, 0153, Finland
EssenceMediacom Peru $.A.C, 100 Peru Ordinary Avenida Paseo de la RepUblica N°5895 Piso 2
X . Suite 1603, 16th Floor, Wisma Lim Foo Yong,No.86, lalan
Essencemediacom Sdn. Bhd. 100 Mafaysia Ordinary Raja Chulan, 50200 KL, Malaysia
EssenceMediacom Sweden A8 100 Sweden ordinary Birger Jarlsgatan 52, Stockholm, 103 77, Sweden
EssenceMediacom Sweden Gothenburg | oo Sweden ) Box 11334, 404 27 Goteborg, Sweden
AB Ordinary
EssenceMediacom Turkey Medya Hiz- 100 Turke Buyvkdere caddesi, Astoria AVM No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
metleri A.$. Y Ordinary Istanbul, 34394, Turkey
Estudios de Mercado LP de México, S. 40 Mexico Alfonso Reyes 115, Col Hipodromo Condesa, Delegacion
de R.L. de C. V. Ordinary Cuauhtemoc, 0610 DF, Mexico
ETHNIC COMMUNICATIONS PTY LIM- . -
A
\TED 100 ustralia GOrdinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
5 . . R i R L ?
Euroclearing Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E:;tlaafgurt, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1?HS,
. . [ 7 o 1- - F ic3- N
Euroteste-Marketing e Opiniao, SA 40 Portugal Ordinary Lir:t?:njo:jrtci‘-'gi!rés‘ ne - Piso 3 - Fracgac 3 - 1800-237,
Everymile Limited 100 United Kingdem Ordinary ,Saii,cjgi‘fe'ﬂ,e,ﬁ;,;ﬁ,;'nﬂp” Ground, London, SE1 9GL, Eng-
EVOCATIF PTY LTD 100 Austratia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Extreme Close Up Production LLC 41,62 Egypt Ordinary 9 Nables Street, Mohandessen, Giza, Cairo, Egypt
Famous Relations NV 75 Belgium Ordinary Hendrik Placestrast 434, groot bijgaarden, 1702, Belgium
FamousGrey NV 75 Belgium Ordinary Hendrik Placestraat 43A, groot bijgaarden, 1702, Belgium
FAST - Financial Administration Solu- . .
o ftal .
tions & Tachnologies Srl 100 taly Ordinary Strada 3, Palazzo B1, Assago Milanofiori, 20090, ltaly
Fast and Remarkable Proprietary Lim- 54.95 South Africa 2nd Floor, The Quirk Building, $7 Durham avenue, Salt
ited (trading as MotNorm Pty Ltd)’ i Ordinary River, Cape Town, 7925, South Africa
FBIZ Comunicacao Ltda 5141 Brazil Ordinary E::Zijloao Moura, 144, Pinheiros, Sao Paolo, 05412-002,
FBZ Participacaes Ltda bt Brazil Ordinary Sl:z:[oao Moura, 1144, Pinheiros, Sao Paolo, 05412-002,
. . 3411 Sitverside Road Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Fenom Digital, LL.C 100 United States Ordinary Mew Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
FGS Global (Asia) Limited 58.036 Hong Kong ) 6/F Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central, Hong
Ordinary Kong
FGS Global (Europe Holding) GmbH 58.036 Germany Ordinary Berliner Allee 44, Disseldorf, 40212, Germany
FGS Glogal (Europe) GmbH 58.036 Germany Ordinary Berliner Allee 44, Disseldorf, 40212, Germany
Atago Green Hills Mori Tower, 27th Flogr, Minato-Ku, To-
K \ .
FGS Global (Japan) G 58.036 lapan Ordinary kyo, 2-5-1 Atago
FGS GLOBAL (SEA) PTE. LIMITED 58.036 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road #03-01, 228242, Singapore
FGS Global (UK Holdeo) Limited 58.036 United Kingdom Sea Cont.alners, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
Ordinary United Kingdom
. . The Adelphi, 1-11, John Adam Street, London, WC2N 6HT,
FGS Global (UK) Limited 58.036 United Kingdom Ordinary England & Wates
The Corporate Trust Company, Corporation Trust Center,
FGS Global (US) LLC 58.036 United States 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, New Castle, DE 19801,
QOrdinary United States
FGS Global FZ LLC 58.036 United Arab Emirates . PO Box 77842, Abu Dhabi Free Zone, United Arab Ernira-
Ordinary tes
3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington
| . . . ! X ! ‘
FGS Global Inc 58.036 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
FGS Holdings LLC 58.036 United States Grdinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
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Fictioneers Limited B6&.76 United Kingdom Ordinary f'e;:t:;)r&tizlgns;sr%'ls Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Financeplus USA, LLC 0o United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
. i 18 U E1 9GL
Finecast Holdings Limited® 100 United Kingdom Ordinary lsJi?tgc?rilti?\‘gn;;Sr;’\ pper Ground, London, § !
. . . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL,
Finecast Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom paere
Finnpanel Qy 20 Finland Ordinary Lénnrotinkatu 20 A, 00120 Helsinki, Finland
Finsbury Glover Hering (FGH) Public Re- 57.975 China 76-82, Room 25, 6F, Huasheng Read, Jing'an District,
lations Consulting {Shanghai) Co., Ltd. . Ordinary Shanghai, China
FINSBURY SG LLP 100 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road #03-01, 228242, Singapore
Firefly Market Research India Private 40 Indi 3rd Floor, A Wing, The Orb, Sahar, Village Marol, Andheri
Limited ndia Ordinary (E), Mumbai Mumbai City MH 406099
Fitch Design Consultants Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary lsJi?teCcTrf‘(ti:gg::n]a Ueper Ground, London, SE1 9GL,
Fitch Design Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary 71 Rohinson Road #04-00 Singapaore 068895
Fitch Digital Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Ei?tecé”:i:gj;;w Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL,
. . Building 1, Suite 1, Dubai Media City, PO Box 74351, Dubai,
FITCH F2-LLC 87 United Arab Emirates Ordinary Dubai - Free Trade Zene, United Arab Emirates
i 1 1
Fitch Worldwide Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary f;?tggrgig::fn 8 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL,
Fitch: Qatar Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary fli?tggr}lti?g::rﬁa Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
Fiexible Organisatian 100 United Kingdom orcmary | o Containers House. 18 Unper Ground, London, SE1
Focus Research Limited 40 New Zealand Ondinary ;Z:T;,—:&M, Sale Street, Auckland CBD, Auckland, New
Food Group, Inc 00 United States Ordinary ;ﬁ:fei"’adway' New York, New York, 10019, United
. e ) 8th Floor, Tower B, DLF Cyber Park, 405-B, Sector-20,
Fortuity Communications Pvt. Ltd 100 India Ordinary Udyog Vihar, Phase-lll, Gurgaon 122016
Rua Ramon Penharrubia 130, 3rd ander - conjunto 304, &
. andar - conjunto 504, 9 andar - conjuntos $02/903, 12 an-
Foster Informatica Ltda 70 Brazil dar - conjuntes 1201 - 1204, Paraiso, Sau Paulo, CEP 01323-
Ordinary 140, Brazil
Freeway Communications Ltd 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 31/F., 169 Electric Road, North Point, Hong Keng
Freunde des Hauses GmbH 41,65 Germany Ordinary Lange Reihe 29, Hamburg, 20099, Germany
. . . Rua Jodo Moura, 1144, Pinheircs, Sao Paolo, 05412-002,
Fulano Marketing e Tecnologia Ltda 51.69 Brazil Ordinary Brazil
FUSION ENTERPRISES PTY LT 49 Australia . LEVEL 1.7' 1 WAYMOUTH STREET, ADELAIDE, 54, 5000,
Ordinary Australia
. . Unit Not One JLT-13-00 Jumeirah Lakes Towers
G.M.E. FZ-LLC DMCC 24 United Arab Emirates Ordinary P.O.Box 50992, Dubai, UAE
. . . . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9RQ, Eng-
G2 Branding and Design Limited 100 United Kingdom Crdinary land
. . Room 677-12, Building 2, No 351, Guo Shou Jing Road,
G2 Chira Co. Ltd 100 China Ordinary Zhangjia Hi-tech Zone, Shanghai, China
N . 2nd Floor, Wing A, The Orb, village Marol, Andheri (East),
G2 Commuynications Pvt Ltd 100 India Ordinary Mumbai - 400099
G2 Hong Kong Ltd 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 31/F., 169 Electric Road, North Point, Hong Kong
G2 interactive Limited' 100 United Kingdom ) Sea Containers, 78 Upper Greund, London, 5E19RG, Eng-
Ordinary land
P . ) Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, Londen, SE1
62 London Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. . Preference, 2nd Flaor, Wing A, The Orb, Village Marcl, Andheri (East),
2 Rams India Pvt Ltd L7 India Ordinary Mumbai - 400099
G2 Star Echo Marketing Commuynica- 51 Chi F22, 6th Floor, Nantian International Business Center, No
tions Co. Ltd’ ina Ordinary 8 Hueacheng Dadao, Tianhe District, Guangzhou, China
Gain Th 3rd fi ter Lond H. H -
Gain Theory Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary StZ‘:d Rzgéy'm:w ;’C;' S;Z?a:; endon House, hamp
. . 341 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
Gain Theory, LLC 00 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
Gambit Hill & Knowlton AS' 100 Norway Crdinary Fridtjof Nansens plass 4, Oslo, 0160, Norway
Garrott Dorland Crawford Holdings Lim- . ) Preference, | Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, Lendon, SEI
ited 100 United Kingdom Crdinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
- Buyukdere caddesi, Astoria AVM NG.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
GCI Communications 25 Turkey Ordinary Istanbul, 34394, Turkey
GC) Communications Inc./Communica- 00 canad 160 Bloor Street East, Suvite 800, Teronto, ON, M4W 3P7,
tion GCl Inc. ! anada Ordinary Canada
. R . - . . Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS,
GClI Financial (Holdings) Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary England
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GCI Germany GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Ge;rrl;‘nqsat::ter Landstralle 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
GOl Group Limited 100 United Kingdom ordinary ::;slea(nl‘;zurt, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS,
GCI Health Singapore PTE. Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road #01-01, 228242, Singapore
GCl Health Unternehmensberatung fir .
Kommunikation GmbH (L0477} 175963 8o Germany Ordinary Shanghaiallee 7, Hamburg, 20457
GClI Jane Howard Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E:;Tagguﬂ, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS,
GCl London Limited 100 United Kingdom ordinary E:;Ieafgurt, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SET9HS,
. . Buyukdere caddesi, Astoria AVM No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
GDM Grey Direct Marketing 25 Turkey Ordinary \st:nbul 34394, Turkey
. N L . 807, N De'hi H vad, C )
Geometry Argentina S.A.' 51 Argentina Ordinary :?;\:nlizzz 5488, Capiral Federal, Buenos Aires, C1414 BNB,
N Taiwan (Province of 90, Song Ren Road, Taipei, 110, Taiwan (Province of
Geometry Global (Taiwan) Co Ltd 100 China) Ordinary China)
Geometry Global (UK) Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary geGi C;gz':jrsu:i(::;e,’(:fggz?ner Ground, London, SE1
Geometry Global Advertising L.L.C. 60 United Arab Emirates Ordinary Alattar Business Tower 23rd Floor, United Arab Emirates
Geometry Global Benelux B.v. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Watertorenplein 4b, Amsterdam, 1051 PA, Netherlands
. . s Avenida Engenheiro Luiz Carles Berrini no. 1376, escritério
(L?;\;OFI?EtTy Global Brasil Comunicacao 99.98 Brazil 71, Torre A, Torre Nagdes Unidas, 7 andar, Brooklin Pay-
4. Ordinary lista, S0 Paulo, GEP 04571-936, Brazil
Geometry Global Cape {Pty} Ltd' 421 South Africa Ordinary -ls—gﬁtiri?.—?czwldmg' 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
Geometry Global Co., Ltd. 50 China Ordinary 19;2;:;)50%:;2!\ Building, 58 linbao Street, Beijing,
Geometry Global Colombia $.A.5. 100 Colombia Ordinary Calle 94, No. 16-57, Bogota, Colombia
Geometry Global Company Limited 10¢ Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F., The Center, 99 Queen‘s Road, Central, Hong Kong
Geometry Global Hungary Kft 100 Hungary Ordinary Andrassy str @, Budapest, 1041, Hungary
) - - i -
Geometry Global India Pvt ?0 India Ordinary ?;acit’;lzl%rr‘ng:’—fgégss ORB- Sahar, Village Marol, Andheri
Geometry Global Interactive $dn Bhd 100 Malaysia Ordinary 15/4l Wisma Genting, JI Sultan Ismail, 50250, Malaysia
Geometry Global lohannesburg (Pty) 424 South Africa The Brand Building, 15 Sleane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
Ltd ) Ordinary South Africa
Geometry Global Korea Co. Ltd 100 Korea (the Republic ) 15F, JS Tower 507 Samseong-ro, Gangnam-gu, Seoul, Ko-
of) Ordinary rea
L. LR No 209/249622 CVS Plaza, Kasuky/Lenana Road, PO
6.2 K ) ! ‘
Geometry Global Limited 5625 enya Ordinary | Box 30280-00100, Nairobi, Kenya
Geometry Global Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary f.aenadContamers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SET 9RQ, Eng:-
5 600 Mamaroneck Avenue 8400, Harrison, Westchester
Geometry Global LLC 100 United States Ordinary County, NY, 10528, United States
Geometry Giobal Pery §.A, 70 Peru Ordinary Avenida el Bosque 128, San Isidro, Lima, Peru
Geometry Global Romania SRL 100 Romania ) Frumoasa Street, No 39, District 1 Bucharest, 010984, Ro-
| Ordinary mania
Gecmetry Global Sdn Bhd 100 Malaysia Ordinary 15/l Wisma Genting, )l Sultan Ismail, 50250, Malaysia
Avenida La Estancia, Centro Banaven, Torre C, Pisc 3,
Geometry Global venezuela C.A. 80 Venezuela Ordinary Chuao, Caracas, 1060, Venezuela
e 25F Picadilly Star Bldg, Lot 3, Block 19, 4th Corner 27th
. 51 Phil : . ' -
Geometry Global, Inc Hppines Ordinary Street, Fort Bonifacic, Taguig City, Philippines
Geometry Istanbul iletisim Hizmetleri ve 100 Turke Buyukdere Cad. Noramin Is Merkezi, No: 237 Giris Kat
Danigmanlik Ananim Sirketi Y Ordinary Maslak, Sisli, [stanbul, Turkey
Geometry London Limited 100 United Kingdom ) Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
Ordinary United Kingdom
. Yebisu Garden Place Tower, 25th Floor, 4-20-3 Ebisu,
Geometry Ogilvy Japan G.K. 160 lapan Ordinary Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 150-6025, Japan
GEORGE PATTERSON PARTNERS PTY . Preference, .
LMITED 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
GHG Access Limited 100 United Kingdom ] Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS,
Ordinary England
GIR Inc 20 37 Korea (the Republic LG Mape Building 15th Fleor, 275 Gongdeok2dong
i of} Ordinary Mapogu, Seoul, 121-721, Korea {the Republic of)
gkk Bremen GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Lloydstrafle 4 - 6, Bremen, 28217, Germany
gkk DialogGroup GmbH 100 Germany ' Hanauer Landstralle 154, Frankfurt am Main, 60314, Ger-
Ordinary many
gkk Hannover GmbH Agentur fur Dia-
logmarketing 100 Germany Ordinary Rotenburger Stralle 28, Hannover, 30659, Germany
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gkk MUnchen GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Leopoldstralle 252, Minchen, 80807, Germany
. . . . 4th Floor, A wing, The ORB- Sahar Village Marol, Andheri
Glitch Media Private Limited 100 India Ordinary (East) Mumbai Mumbai City MH 40009
. - . c/o MITCO, Level 11, One Cathedral Square, Port Louis,
Global Smollan Holdings Limited 25.38 Mauritius Ordinary Mauritivs
. . . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, wilmington,
Global Strategies International, LLC 70 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
D tadt i 98,
Global Team Ogilvy All Stars GmbH! 100 Germany _ armstadter Landstralle 112, Frankfurt am Main, 605
Ordinary Germany
Qlobal WSH Investment Heldings Lim- 47.03 Mauritivs . 4th Floor, Ebene Skies, Rue de L'Institut, Ebene, Mauritivs
ited Ordinary
- . . lle F Elix Mi .
GMC Media Services Dominicana, 5.A.5. 100 Dominican Republic . ca e rank Feh?‘ rvllranda, NO. 8, Ensanche Naco, Santa
Ordinary Domingo, Dominican Republic
- . . Greater Landon House, Hampstead Road, Londaon, NwW1
GMT+0 Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 7GP, England
. L s Lo . The Brand Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryansten, GP, 2152,
Go Advertising (Proprietary) Limiled 3.8 Suulh Alica Ordinary South Africa
. . Suite 2802, 28/F,, Prosperity Millennia Plaza, 663 King's
Golden Fame international Holdings Ltd 60 Hong Kong Ordinary Road, North Point, Hong Kong
. . N United Corporate Services Inc., 10 Bank Street, Suite 560,
Good Neighbor Foundation Inc, 100 United States Ordinary White Plains, NY, 10606, United States
Sorilla Group Canadalnc. / Groupe Go- | 45, Canada . 300- 507 Place d'Armes, Montréal Québec H2Y 2W8
rilla Canada Inc. Ordinary
. . 208 South LaSalle Street, Suite 814, Chicago, IL, 60604,
Gorilla, LLC 100 United States Ordinary United States
. Avenida das Nacoes Unidas, 12.955, 9 Andar sala 35-V,
GPAT 5.A. - Propaganda e Publicidade | 50.99 Brazl Ordinary Brooklin Novo, Sao Paulo, 04578-000, Brazil
- ) Tesvikiye Mah. Hakki Yeten Cad., No 11-13 Terrace Fulya
Gram Reklamcilik Ltd Sti 80.51 Turkey Ordinary Center, 1-2 M2 Kati Sisli, Istanbul, Turkey
g::;:dWealth International Holdings 5 Hong Kong Ordinary 31st Floor, 169 Electric Road, North Point, Hong Keng
Graphic People Ltd' 460 Bangladesh gjﬁ:;;ce' Plot 76/ A (3rd Floor), Read 11, Banani, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Gravitas Sdn. Bhd. 100 Malaysia Ordinary 15/l wisma Genting, Il Sultan (smail, 50250, Malaysia
Greenhouse Group B.V. 100 Netherfands Ordinary Emmasingel 25, 5611 AZ Eindhoven, Netherlands
1028 /5 Phongamon Building, Floors 1-2, Rama 4 Road,
Grey (Thailand) Co Ltd.’ 99.99 Thailand Khwaeng Thungmahamek, Khet Sathorn, Bangkck, Thai-
Ordinary land
HE8 T 4th Fl H Ishan -
Grey Advertising (Bangladesh) Ltd. 52.5 Bangladesh Ordinary 1 BIDh:}:;e:‘21; Ba?\ogr\'adz_::e No 14, Road No 23, Gulshan
) . .
Grey Advertising Africa Proprietary Lim- . Unit 21, Second Floor,1 Melrase Boulevard, Melrose Arch,
ited 41.33 South africa Qrdinary Johannesburg, 2194, South Africa
L. Av Fi i i Piso 10, EIR ,
Grey Advertising de Venezuela, C.A. 100 Venezuela Ordinary C\;rarcaansaicet:r:‘:;:;anda, Tarre Europa, Piso osal
Grey Advertising Hong Kong Ltd 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 31/F., 169 Electric Road, North Point, Hong Kong
Grey Advertising Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 31st Floor, 169 Electric Road, Morth Point, Hong Kong
1 SE19HS
Grey Advertising Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Ez;eafgurt, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, Landon, !
Grey Advertising ULC/Publicite Grey 100 Canada Suite 1600, 421 7th Avenue SW, Calgary, AB, T2P 4K9,
ULC Ordinary Canada
Grey amsterdam B.V. 90 Netherlands Ordinary 53 Danzigerkade, Amsterdam, 1013AP, Netherlands
Rami de Vel 845, b Aires, Cl414A s
Grey Argentina S.A.U. 100 Argentina Ordinary x’;r;ng:a"ez & Venasco » BUeNos Alres QQ
Grey Athens SA 100 Greece Ordinary 280 Kifissias Avenue, Chalandri, Athens, 15232, Greece
. . Elecdora YaRez 2376,Providencia Las Condes, Santiago,
Grey Chile SpA 100 Chile Ordinary Chile
Grey China Marketing Communications 106 China 607-610A, Tower W3, Oriental Plaza, 1 East Change An
Co Ltd Ordinary Avenue, Beijing, 100738, China
Grey CI$ Werbeagentur GmbH? 100 Germany Ordinary Valklinger Str. 33, Disseldorf, Germany, 40221
Grey Colombia 5.A.S. 100 Colombia Ordinary Calle %4, No. 16-57, Bogota, Colombia
S L . : Preference, | Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
! f ! . . .
Grey Communications Group Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary England
i § . 14th Floer, Q House Plenjit Building, 598 Pioenjit Road
I ) . .
Grey Direct Interactive Co. Ltd 00 Thailand Ordinary Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok, 10330, Thailand
. ) Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS,
Grey Direct Limited 100 United Kingdom . ose Lou uthwark Bricg ondon, SE 5
Ordinary England .
. . Unit 2211, No 8 Yunhe Bei St.Xianlie Zhong Rd, Guang-
Grey DPI (Guangzhoy) Limited 60 China Ordinary zhow, China
.y Suite 2802, 28/F., Prosperity Millennia Plaza, 663 King's
Grey DPI (rong Kong) Limited 50 Hong Keng Ordinary Road, North Point, Heng Kong
. L 5th Floor, The Chancery, Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-
Grey East Africa Limited 56.25 Kenya Ordinary robi, 00100, Kenya
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Grey Espana SLU 100 Spain Ordinary Catrer de Santalo, 10, Barcelona, 08021, Spain
. . i Ri
Grey Europe Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ::;lea:cc;urt, 2 Sauthwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS,
Grey Famously Effective GmbH 10C Germany Ordinary valklinger Str, 33, DUsseldort, Germany, 40221
- - — 1
Grey First Serve Advertising Pvt Ltd 100 Sri Lanka ordinary :r? E:n/zav'“"”a Place, Elvitigala Mawatha, Colombo, 08,
Grey GB Limited 100 United Kingdom ordinary E:;«Iean(:surt, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS,
GREY germany GmbH 00 Germany Ordinary Votklinger Str. 33, Dusseldorf, Germany, 40221
Grey Global Group {UK) Limited’ 100 United Kingdom Ordinary :::;leancc?urt‘ 2 Southwark Bridge Road, Londen, SET 9HS,
Grey Global Group LLC 100 United States Ordinary f:: g’g‘i;sgg E"nﬁ' J:t;i'sa“"d‘”g Ne. 104, Wilming-
Grey Global Group Sweden AB 100 Sweden Ordinary Box 7820, Stockhelm, 103 97, Sweden
Grey Global Group Vietnam Co. Ltd 51 Viet Nam Ordinary fz:}? (F:,:lczmSNRgL\'lli-:t?:a\:nl. Cli-leat"rll:rau Lao, Bistrict 1, Ho Chi
Grey Group PTE Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary :grLMagazme Read, 03-07 Central Mall, 059547, Singa-
Grey Healthcare Japan Inc' 100 Japan Ordinary 1-23-23 Ebisu, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 105-0013, Japan
Grey Healthcare Ltd 50 Hong Kong Ordinary 31,/F., 169 Electric Road, North Point, Hong Kong
Grey Holding Central Europe GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Platz der Ideen 1, Dusseldorf, 40476, Germany
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington
| . . .
Grey IFC 2 LLC 190 United States Ordinary New Castle, DE, 19810, United States
Grey Interactive Europe Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Es;incgwt' 2 Sauthwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS,
Grey Interactive Ltd &0 Heong Kong Ordinary 31/F., 9 Electric Road, Morth Point, Hong Kong
Grey International! Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 31st Floor, 169 Electric Road, North Point, Hong Kong
Grey London Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary zsgfaggun‘ 2 southwark Bridge Road, Landon, SE19HS,
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
Grey Maryland LLC 100 Urited States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States ¢ ¢
Grey México, §. de R.L. de C.V. 100 Meaxico ordinary 'J:;a;rrﬁs?;\r:qeesxtz. 8-104, Col Los Morales Polance, Mexico
Grey Midlands Limited 100 United Kingdom ordinary Ej;fafg”"' 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS,
rai
Grey Netherlands Holding B.v. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
Grey Nordic ApS 100 Denmark Ordinar 14, Ny Ostergade, 1101 Kebenhavn K
Grey NT Limited 100 United Kingdom Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, $E19HS,
Crdinary England
Grey Philippines, Inc.’ 98,97 Philippines Ordinary 2723 Sabio St, Bgy Bangkal, Makati City, 1231, Philippines
Grey PTK Advertising Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Es;eanc:”““' 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SET9HS,
Grey Public Relations Company Ltd 00 Hong Kang Ordinary 31/F., 162 Electric Road, North Point, Hong Kong
Grey Publicidade do Brasil Ltda' 97.86 Brazil Ordinary 2;2@:5?;1;;20 gpe Pg;rﬁ;sé cl).:osg.r ac;it|°s' 21/24, 61/64
. . . 13th Floor, Tawuniya Towers, North Tower, King Fahd
Grey Saudi Advertising LLC 100 Saudi Arabia Ordinary Road, Olaya Area, Riyadh, 11351
Grey Saudi Limited 100 United Kingdom rdinary | oo Gontainers House, & Upper Ground, Landon, 551
Grey Shopper GmoH' 100 Germany Ordinary vélklinger Str. 33, DUsseiderf, Germany, 40221
. . 8th Floor, G House Plenjit Building, 598 Ploenjit Road
G m Co Ltd 99.94 Thailand i ! . !
rey Sia ar Ordinary Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok, 10330, Thailand
Grey st lal4} Italy Ordinary Via Galvano Fiamma 18, Milan, Italy
. . ' . 2nd Floor, Wing A, The Orb, Village Marol, Andheri (East),
Grey Worldwide {India) Pvt.Ltd 100 indis Ordinary Mumbai - 400059
Grey Worldwide Co. LLC 100 Umited Arab Emirates ) APIHTower, Sheikh Zayed Road, Bar Dubai, United Arab
Ordinary Emirates
Grey Worldwide Inc {Japan)® 100 lapan Ordinary 1-23-23 Ebisu, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 105-0013, Japan
- Korea (the Republic 3rd Floor, SBTower 318, Dosan-Daero, Gangnam-gu
G | , , , .
rey Worldwide Korea Inc. 100 of) Ordinary Seoul, Kores (the Republic of)
Grey Worldwide Limited? 100 United Kingdom ) Rese Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, Landon, SE19HS,
Ordinary England
Grey Worldwide Middle East Network 100 Cyprus Kyrigkou Matsi 16, Eagle House 10th Floor, Agioi
Ltd (Cyprus) Y Ordinary Omologites, Nicosia, 1082, Cyprus
Grey Worldwide Middle East Netwark 4o Qatar Grey Cempund - facing Aspetar, Aspire Zone $treet, PO
Qatar W.LL. Ordinary Box 23687, Dohar, Qatar
Grey Worldwide Middle East Network 100 Lebanon Grey Compund, Beit Mery Roundabout, PO Box 55-477,
SARL Ordinary Beiryt, Lepanon
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Grey Worldwide North Africa Network 99 Mo Sidi Maarouf Lot No 2 - & etage, Lotissement Mandarouna
SARL roeco Ordinary 300, Casablanca, Morocco
. . ‘ No 39, District 1 h , 010986, Ro-
Grey Worldwide Romania SRL 100 Remania Ordinary ::::asa Street, No 3¢, District 1 Bucharest, 010986, Ro
. : Suite 1603, 16th Floor, Wisma Lim Foo Yong,No.86, Jalan
Grey Warldwide Sdn Bhd ‘oa Malaysia Ordinary Raja Chulan, 50200 KL, Malaysia
. Suite 1603, 16th Floor, Wisma Lim Foo Yong,No.8 |
Grey Worldwide SEA 5dn Bhd 100 Malaysia Ordinary R:;aechgl:;(n 65t020cf,JOIZL P:Zlaysi; 9,No.86, Jalan
Grey Worldwide Warszawa 5p. 2.0.0 100 Paland Ordinary Prosta 51, Warsaw, 00-838, Paland
Y -
Greycom Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E:;eﬁ:surt, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1$HS,
greyhealth group GmbH 100 Germany oOrdinary Dornhofstralle 44 - 446, Neu-lsenburg, 63263, Germany
GreyPQSSIBLE Benelux B.V. 90 Netherlands Ordinary 53 Danzigerkade, Amsterdam, 1013AP, Netherands
GreyPOSSIBLE Holding B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary 53 Danzigerkade, Amsterdam, 1013AP, Netherlands
Groundfloor BY 100 Netherlands Ordinary Amsteldijk 166, Amsterdam, 1079LH, Netherlands
Group M France SAS 100 France Ordinary 32 rue Guersant, Paris, 75017, France
Group M India Holding B.V. 100 Nethertands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
] ] FI T B, Busi ] Du-
Group M MENA FZ-LLC 100 United Arab Emirates Ordinary b;OLii:Si?:b E‘:nv:r;es vsiness Central Towers, Du
. . 341 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Group M Worldwide, LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle, DE, 19810, United States
Group M WPP Lid 100 Ireland Ordinary 3 Christchurch Square, Dublin, 8, Ireland
Group SIR Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E:;(laaggurt, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE18HS,
. 341 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, wilmington,
I . . '
Group SJRLLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
. 989 Ch le Road, Sh. hai
GroupM (Shanghai) Advertising Co. Ltd | 100 China Ordinary Room 3102, The Center, 989 Changle Roa, Shangha,
No.2 Ploenchit Center Building, 23rd Floor, Soi Sukhumvit
GroupM (Thailand) Company Limited 99.99 Thailand 2, Sukhumvit Road, Klongtoey Sub-district, Klongtoey
Ordinary District, Bangkok
. . h valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-
GroupM Africa Limited 56.25 Kenya Ordinary f;g.‘Flgg{égh:;yzncery' alley Raa ox at
. ;
GroupM Argentina S.AU. 100 Argentina oOrdinary Flarida 15, Piso 12 (C1005AAA), Buenos Aires, Argentina
GroupM Argentina Trading 5.A.U. 100 Argentina Ordinary Charcas 5051, Buenos Aires, C1425B0C, Argentina
. 1 #04-01, C Street Exch Si -
GroupM Asia Pacific Holdings Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary pscfer?éz;:;i?t' « oross atreet Lxchange, singa
GroupM B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Karperstraat 8, Amsterdam, 1075 KZ, Netherlands
GroupM Belgium SA 100 Belgium Ordinary Rue Jules Cockxstraat 8-10, Bruxelles, 1160, Belgium
Sui 421 7th A SwW, Calga AB P 4KS
GroupM Canada Inc 100 Canada . vite 1600, 421 7th Avenue ' 9ary, A3, T2 ‘
Ordinary Canada
GroupM Central Europe Zagreb d.o.o 100 Croatia Ordinary Strojarska cesta 22, Zagreb, 10000
i . Vicuha Cifuentes 2209 Porvidencia Santiage de Chile,
GroupM Chile Spa 100 Chile Ordinary santiago, Chile
GroupM Colombia S.A.5 100 Colombis oOrdinary Carrera 19, No. 89-21, Bogota., Colombia
GroupM Communications Heng Kong 100 Hong Kon 36/F, PCCW Tower, Taikoo Place, 979 King's Road,
Limited 9 9 Ordinary Quarry Bay, Hong Kong
GROUPM COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD 100 Awvstralia Ordinary 45 Berry Street, Nerth Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
GroupM Competence Center GmbH m N
4,D
76816 100 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Allee 4, DUsseldorf, 40474, Germany
GroupM Connect AG 100 Switzerland Ordinary Manessestrasse 85,Zurich, 8045, Switzerland
San Francisco de Gaoicoechea, costado sur del Centro Co-
GroupM Costa Rica Limitada 100 Costa Rica mercial El Pueblo, Cficentro Torres del Campo, Torre 1, 2¢
Ordinary piso., San José, Costa Rica
GroupM Denmark A/S 100 Denmark Ordinary Antonigade 2, 3.tv, Copenhagen K, DK-1106, Denmark
GroupM Digital Germany GmhbH 100 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Allee 4, Disseldorf, L0474, Germany
. I e 13, Vi 5 i i-
GroupM Digital GmbH 100 Hsterreich Ordlinary :’:r::ere Zellamtsstrafle 13, Vienna, 1030, Osterreich, Vi
215t floor, 118 Ef Hegaz Square, Mchandisin, El Agouza,
GroupM Egypt LLC 100 Egypt Ordinary Cairo, Egypt 9
GroupM El Salvadar, Limitada de Capital 100 £l salvador Avenida Las Camelias y Calle Los Castafios # 17,Colonia
Variable Ordinary San Francisco, Edificio Point., El Salvador
GroupM Finland Qy 100 Finland Ordinary Pohjoinen Makasiinikatu 3-5, Helsinki, 09130, Finland
GroupM Germany GmbH & Co. KG 100 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Allee 10, Dusseldorf, 40476, Germany
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O a L e 112, F kft in, 6059
GroupM Germany Verwaltungs GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Gi_:ﬁs;::ter andstrs » Frankfurt am Mai 0398,
12, Calle 1-2S, Zona 10, Edificio Geminis 10, Oficina 1203,
GroupM Guatemala, $.A. 100 Guatemala Ordinary Torre Norte, Guatemala City, Guatemala
GroupM Holding GmbH 100 Osterrsich Ordlinar \elrc:::ere Zollamtsstrale 13, Vienna, 1030, Osterreich, Vi-
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall 8uilding No. 104, Wilming-
GroupM Holdings Inc. 100 United States Ordinary ton. DE. 19810, United States
Yebi den PI T 4-20-3 Ebisu, Shibuya-ku, To-
GraupM lapan KK el lapan Ordinar kyo‘sjl;;:anr n Flace Tower, ! ya-ku
GroupM Kemmunikaticnsagentur GmbH 100 Osterreich Ordinar Vordere Zollamisstralle 13, Vienna, 1030, Osterreich
GroupM Korea Digital B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Weena 340, Rotterdam, 3012 NJ, Netherlands
Korea (the Republic 8F SB Tower, 318 Dosan-Daero, Gangnam-gu, Seoul, Ko-
GroupM Karea Inc. 100 of) Qrdinary rea (the Republic of)
st Fl ffice no. 3, AIR Tower, 5t 841, Zone 63,
GroupM L.L.C. (Qatar) 100 Qatar Ordinary Dohaog;t(zr e e
GroupM Limited 100 Hong Kong Oedinary :?nl;la}(c;';‘slexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
GroupM LLC 100 Ukraine Ordinary 6, O.Teligy Street, Building 1, Kyiv, Ukraine, 04112, Ukraine
- . Room 2801, The Center, No 989 Changle Road, Shanghai,
GroupM Market Advertising Co. Ltd. 100 China ordinar Shanghal, 200031, China
GroupM Media (Private) Ltd 100 Sri Lanka Ordinary 14 /14, Vajira Road, Colombo 04, Sri Lanka
GroupM Media Communication Services Bosnia and Herze- Fra Andjelka Zvizdovica 1 - Building Unitic, Sarajevo, Bos-
P 100
d.o.o Sarajevo oving Ordinary nia and Herzegovina
GroupM Media Communication Services | 5 Serbia , Baje Pivljanina 39, Belgrade, Serbia
d.o.o0. Beograd Ordinary
. 7 i L il Marol, Andheri
GroupM Media India Pvt Ltd £9.5 India Ordinary (é';sst()ﬁ}tj\u:obgzvb\g&%?. The ORB, Village Marol, Andheri
GroupM Media Operations SRL 100 Romania Ordinary :;Awatonlor Bld, 2nd Floor, District 1, Bucharest, Roma-
GroupM Media Products Pte. Ltd. o0 Singapore Ordinary 4 Robinson Road, #10-01, 048543, Singapore
GroupM Medya Hizmetleri Ticaret Lim- 100 Turke Buyukdere caddesi, Astoria AVM No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
ited Sirketi 4 Ordinary Istanbul, 34394, Turkey
- AW K 101
GroupM New Zealand Limited 100 New Zealand Ordinar ;E:E;]g 12, 22 FENSH E ST, AUCKLAND, 1010, Kew
GroupM Narway AS 100 Norway Ordinary é Kongensgate, Oslo, 0153, Finland
. . -e- i, Clift Ka-
GroupM Pakistan (Private) Ltd 100 Pakistan Ordinary fa(’i-f::kz:’;ffhe Forum, Khayaban-e-Jami, Clifton, Ka
GroupM Panamd S.A. 100 Panama Ordinary P.O. Box 55-0324, Paitillo, Panama, Panama
GroupM plus Srl 100 Italy Ordinary Via Tortona Na 37, Milan, 20144, [taly
23rd Floer, Pleenchit Center Building, No. 2 Soi Su-
GroupM Proprietary Media Co., Lrd. 100 Thailand khumvit 2, Sukhumvit Road, Klongtoey, Bangkok, Thai-
Ordinary land
) . . ias @ ificio N del Pilar, Maja-
GroupM Publicidad worldwide Sa 00 Spain Ordinary ;ghl-::d':o;?drii Ezcggg;ospu;rsitra Senora del Pilar, Maja
GroupM Publicidade Advertising Uni- 100 Portugal v Av.24 de lulha, 62, Lisbon, 1200 869
pessoal, Lda Ordinary
. fi i R
GroupM Puerto Rico Inc 100 Puerto Rico ] 270 Mufioz Rw_era Ave., 3rd Floor , Hato rey PR 00918, San
Ordinary Juan, Puerto Rico
GroupM s.r.0. 0C Czech Republic Ordinary Nadrazni 32, Praha 5, Czech Republic
GroupM $A Media Holdings Proprietary | g, og South Africa ) 7, Naivasha Road, Sunninghill, 2157
Limited Ordinary
GroupM Services AG 100 Switzertand Ordinary Seestrasse 315, Zurich, 8038, Switzeriand
GroupM Services S.R.L. 100 Romania ) Bucharest District 1.»1:-10 Muntii Tatra Street, 5th Floor,
Ordinary Reom no. 7, Romania
GroupM Singapore Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinar 4 Robinson Road, #10-01, 048543, Singapore
GroupM Slovakia s.r.o. 100 Slovakia Ordinar CBC |, Karadzicova 8, Bratislava, 821 08, Slovakia
G‘ro.upM South Africa (Proprietary) 5495 South Africa ) 7, Nawasha Road, Sunninghill, Johannesburg, 2157, South
Limited Ordinary Africa
GroupM $p.z.0.0. 100 Poland Ordinary Plac Konesera 11, Walsaw, 03-739, Poland
GroupM Srl 100 ltaly Ordinar Via Tortona No 37, Mifan, 20144, ltaly
GroupM™ Sweden AB 100 Sweden Qrdinary Birger Jarlsgatan 52, Stockhelm, 103 77, Sweden
GroupM Technology GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Benzstrale 18, Karlsruhe, 76185, Germany
Level 21, Suite 21.01, The Gardens South Tower, Mid Valley
GroupM Trading (M) Sdn. Bhd. 100 Malaysia City, Lingkaran Syed Putra, Kuala Lumpur, Kuala Lumpur,
Ordinary 59200, Malaysia
GroupM Trading Colombia 5.A.5. 00 Colombia Ordinary Calle 94A, No. 13-84 Piso 4, Bogota, Colombia
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GroupM Trading Peru 5.A.C. 100 Pery Ordinary .::i:uda Jose Pardo 151 Miraflores, Lima 18 Peru, Lima,
fi i . 91
GroupM Trading Puerto Ricn, Inc 1090 Puerta Rico Ordinary JQJEHM;S:&;':::: Ave., 3rd Flgor , Hato rey PR 00918, San
. Avenida La Estancia, Centro Banaven, Torre A, Piso 5,
GroupM Trading Venezuela C.A. 100 Venezuela Ordinary C\f‘lualo Caracas, 1060, Yenezuela v
! . 8
. . . Sea Contai .18 U G d, London, SE1 9GL,
GroupM UK Digital Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Ui?te;rlli:ggrm pper Ground, Londen
. . i 1 L SE19G6L,
GROUPM UK Lt 100 United Kingdom oy | o ainers 18 Upper Ground, Londor,
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building Neo. 104, Wilming-
GTE Agency, LLC 100 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
GTB AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
i 9289 | hai
GTB Shanghai Advertising Co., Ltd 100 China Ordinary EL;I\:::ESSOB, The Center, No 989 Changle Road, Shanghai,
Guangzhou Bates Dahua Advertising 70 China 7/F., Yue Xiv Industrial & Commercial Building, 11 Zhong
Co., Ltd Ordinary Shan San Lu, Guangzhou City, Guangzhou, 510100, China
Guangzhou Dawson Human Resources 51 China Room 2802, No.246 Zhonshan $i Road, Yuexiu District,
Service Co. Ltd Ordinary China
Guangzhou Dawson Marketing Commuy- 51 China 401, 4/F Guangzhou Military Culture Mansion, 10 Dadao
nication Co. Ltd Ordinary Road, Guangzhou, China
Guangzhou Hommie Marketing Commu- 51 China F22, éth Floor, Nantian International Business Center, No
nications Co., Ltd. Ordinary 8 Huacheng Dadao, Tianhe District, Guangzhou, China
Guangzhou Win-Line Marketing Com- s China 307, 3/F, Guangzhou Millitary Culture Mansicn, 10 Dadao
munications Co. Ltd ' Ordinary Road, Guangzhou, China
Guangzhou Win-line Ogilvy Manage- 51 China Room 301-2, No326, Dezheng Road, Yuexiu District,
ment Consulting Co Ltd Ordinary Guangzhou, China
Gulf Hill & Knowlton WLL 81.67 Bahrain Ordinary P O Box 1596, Manama, Bahrain
. 600 Mamaroneck Avenue #400, Harrison, Westchester
GWELLC 00 United States Ordinary County, NY, 10528, United States
H&O 100 France Ordinary 32/34, rue Marbeuf, Paris, 75008, France
Hlcz 510, 100 Czech Republic ordinary ;isLe;;w:e, Delnicka 213,/12, Prague 7, 170 C0, Czech Re-
Habitusinvestigacion $.A. 40 Ecuador Ordinary Av. Eloy Alfarc N39-81y Portete, Quito, Ecuador
1T
HALL MOORE CHI LIMITED 7112 United Kingdom Ordinary %‘L’"’"d Floor, 17 Gresse Street, London, England, W
. . . Th harlotte Building, 17 Gresse Street, London, WIT
Halpern Limited 71.12 United Kingdom Ordinary 1Qﬁ Charlotte Building resse St
- - — - = - - - k Y
Hamllt::)n.Russell South Africa (Proprie 100 South Africa ) 2929 William Niccl Drive, Bryanston Office Park, Sout
tary) Limited Ordinary rica
Harriscn Patten Troughton Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E;Zat:w;’;g‘;" Sﬁ::;-;:::dp;;ead Read, Londen, Eng-
HAWKER BRITTON GROUP PTY LIMITED 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
HAYLIX PTY LIMITED 49 Australia Ordinary Level 4, 1 Kent Street, Millers Point, NSW, 2000, Australia
Health Angels GmbH 35.77 Germany Ordinary An der Alster 85, Hamburg, 20099, Germany
Healthworld (Schweiz) AG 100 Switzerland Ordinary Sennweidstrasse 46, 6312 Steinhausen, Switzerland
Healthworld Communications Group 100 Netherlands . Pilotenstraat 41, Amsterdam, 1059 CH, Netherlands
(Netherlands) B.V. Ordinary
i & SE1
Healthworld Heldings Limited 100 United Kingdem Ordinary geGT_ C;:;tfal:zriﬂﬁgsdek:fg%?:r Ground, Londen,
HEATH WALLACE AUSTRALIA FTY LIM- 86.5 Australia . 1 Kent Street, Millers Point, Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia
ITED Ordinary
Hel Communications Oy 29.7 Finland Ordinary Pchjoinen Makasiinikaty 3-5, Helsinki, 0130, Fintand
| L-2330
Helix 5.3 1. 160 Luxembourg ) 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
Ordinary Luxembourg
. . . . 6 More London Place, Tooley $treet, tondon, England,
Henley Centre Headlight Vision Ltd 40 United Kingdom Ordinary SE12QY, United Kingdom
Heureka Huge Idea sp. z 0.0. sp.k.' 74 Poland ordinary al. Slowianska 10 B, 01-695, Warsaw, Poland
Hi Resolution (Production) Limited? 100 United Kingdom ) The Inspire, Hornbeam Park, Harrogate, HG2 8PA, United
Crdinary Kingdom
) Parc du Golf, Bat 2, BP 346 000, Aix-en-Provence, Cedex
High Co s4 34.13 France Crdinary 3,13799, France
Hill & Knowlten (China) Public Relations 100 China The Office Park, Tower AB, 18th Floar, No 10 Jintong West
Co Ltd ) Ordinary Road, Beijing, 100020, China
Hill & Knowiton (SEA) Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #04-01, 228242, Singapore
. . . 5th Floor, The Chancery, Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-
Hill & Knowlton East Africa Limited 56.25 Kenya Ordinary robi, 00100, Kenya
Hill & Knowlton Espana SA 51 Spain Ordinary 130 Paseo de la Castellana, Madrid, 28046, Spain
Hill & Knowiton International Belgium 100 Belgium . 118 Avenue de Cortenbergh, Brussels, 1000, Belgivm
SA Ordinary
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i -5-27 R i, Minato-ku, To-
Hill & Knowlton Japan Ltd 100 Japan N E;’gﬁ:;g;vamada Bidg, 3-5-27 Roppongi, Minato-ky, To
. P ildi
Hill & Knowlton Limited 100 United Kingdom orrzfﬁ‘rae;ce, E(I;?Ragélé\ey Building, 49 Clerkenwell Green, London,
Hill & Knowlton Qatar LLC 49 Qatar Ordinary PO Box 23594, Doha, Gatar
Hill & Knowlton Strategies {South Africa) ' The Brand Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
{PTY) Ltd 37.01 South Africa Ordinary South Africa
Hill & Knowlton Strategies Nigeria Ltd 56.25 Nigeria Ordinary 22A Gerrard Road, Ikoyi, Lagos, Nigeria
| Hill & Knowlton Strategies Uganda 56.95 Uganda Sth Floor, The Chancery, Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-
Limited ) 9 Crdinary robi, 00100, Kenya
Hill + Knowlton Strategies AB 00 Sweden Ordinary Box 16356, Nybrokajen, Stockhelm, 103 26, Sweden
Hill + Knowlton Strategies Guatemala, 40 Guatemala Centro Corporativo Guayacan, Avenida Reforma 639,
sociedad Andnima Ordinary Zona 10, Nivel 9, Guatemala
Hill and Knowm_n S_trateg\e; Istanbul Haci Adil Sok 7, Aralik No 4, Levent, Besiktas, Istanbul,
Tamtim Halkla lliskiler Arastirma Ozel 51 Turkey Turke
Egitim ve Danismanfik Anonim Sirketi Ordinary ureey
tevel 7, Memara Milenium, 8 Jalan Damanlela, Pusat Ban-
Hill and Knowlton (SEA) 3dn Bhd 100 Malaysia Preference, | dar Damansara, Damansara Heights, Kuala Lumpur,
Ordinary 50490, Malaysia
Al h
Hill and Knowilton Asia Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary ztgnzlcl’(‘jor;:g exandra House, 1§ Chater Road, Central,
i 97% King' d
Hill and Knowlton Asia Pacific Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary é“ﬁ:fgfﬁ;‘g ;g:;erh';:'gk"'("o:'gce' ing's Raad,
HILL AND KNOWLTON AUSTRALIA PTY. B .
UMITED 100 Australia Ordinary 45 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2040, Australia
Hill and Knowlton Brasil Agéncia de 70 Brazil Rua Duotor, Virgilio de Carvalho 134, Pinheiros, Sac Paulo,
| _Comunicagdo Ltda Ordinary CEP 05415-020, Brazil
Hill and Knowlton Finland Oy 100 Finland Ordinary Ludviginkatu 6, Helsinki, 00130, Finlang
will and Knowlton Ltee 100 Canada Ordinary l;‘:a()n:;c;or Street East, Suite 800, Toronto, ON, M4awW 3P7,
Hill and Knowlton Potand Sp.z c.0 100 Poland Ordinary Plac Konesera 11, Warsaw, 03-736, Poland
Hill and Knowlten Strategies Egypt LLC 81.85 Egypt : Villa 424, Oraby St. Maadi, Cairo, Egypt
Ordinary
Hill and Knowlten Strategies, LLC 100 United States Orclinary 3::\1 g’é"‘i;:?g 'Zf\?:tg;t::!sau' ding No. 104, Wilming
r_Hilld—Knowltcm Strategies B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary g;gg?ﬁg::&;gg: GA, P.O.Box 87360, Amsterdam,
HilltKnowlton Strategies de Argentina 100 Argentina . Maipu 1210, 5th Floor, Buenos Aires, Argentina
5.A, Ordinary
HillvKnowlton Strategies GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Friedrichstralte 148, Berlin, 10117, Germany
Hill+Knowlton Strategies Italy srl 100 ltaly Ordinary Via Palo Lomazzo 19, MILANG, ITALY, 20154, Italy
. . ] .2 i Read, . .
Hilton Advertising Limited’ 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 2:;2:;”" Southwark Bridge Road, London, SET9HS
Hindustan Thompson Advertising Lim- 73.98 India 6th Floor, A Wing, The ORB- Sahar, Village Marol, Andheri
ited ) Ordinary {East), Mumbai -400099
Hindustan Thompson Associates Private 29.502 india 3rd Floor, A wing, The ORB- Sahar Village Marol, Andheri
Limited ! Ordinary {East) Mumbai Mumbai City MH 40009
Hirschen Group GmbH 49 Germany Ordinary An der Alster 85, Hamburg, 20099, Germany
Hirschen Group Hub GmbH 49 Germany Ordinary An der Alster 85, Hamburg, 20099, Germany
HK Strategies 100 France Ordinary 57 rue Villiers, Neuilly sur Seine, Paris, 92200, France
H-Line Ogilvy Communications Com- 100 China 905 Building &, No 68 Wanquanhe Rd., Haidian District,
pany Ltd Ordinary Beijing, China
H-line Worldwide Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F, The Center, 99 Queen's Road Central, Hong Keng
. . Taiwan (Province of 7/F, No.,126 NanKing East Road Sec.4, Taipei 105, Taiwan
1 ) . )
Hegarth & Ogilvy (Taiwan) Co., Ltd oe China} Ordinary (Province of China)
Hogarth & Ogilvy Marketing 100 china 18 Under Ground, No. 3-4, 17 Alley, Shao Xing Road, Ly-
communications (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Ordinary wan District, Shanghai, China
Hegarth (Shanghai) Image Video Design 100 China Room 1007, The Center No 989, Chang Le Road, Shang-
& Production Co.Ltd Ordinary hai, China
HOGARTH AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
. . . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmingtcn
1 ’ 1 ’
Hogarth California LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, OF, 19810, United $tates
Hegarth Colombia $.A.5. 100 Colombia Ordinary Carrera 13 #94 A 26 Piso 2, Bogota, Colombia
Hogarth Inc 100 Japan Yebisu Garden Place Tower, 25th Floor, 4-20-3 Ebisu,
§ P Ordinary Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 150-6025, Japan
Hogarth Nederland 8.v. 100 Netherlands Ordinary TT Vasumweg 95, Amsterdam, 1033 $G, Netherlands
Haegarth Worldwide (Hong Kong) 6th Fioor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central
? 1 K . ' ' : ‘
Lirmnited 00 Hong Kong Ordinary Hong Kong
Hogarth Worldwide (Pty] Limited 54.05 south Africa 2.929 William Nicel Drive, Bryanston Office Park, South Af-
Ordinary rica
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Hogarth worldwide (Thailand) Ltd 100 Thailand Ordinary ilzl:str:;:; é:::gtiro’km]s(;]ﬂ}c?}“;raknh: mvit Road,
: + .
Hogarth worldwide Argentina $.A. 100 Argentina Ordinary Ardvalo 1180, Buenos Aires, Argentina
Hogarth worldwide Canada Production
P -
Ltd / Hogarth Canada Production 100 Canada :Z:PAD‘NA AVE, SUITE 100, Toranta, ON, M3V 3P8, Can
Mondial Ltee Ordinary
Hogarth Worldwide de Mexico, §. de 100 Mexico Boulevard Manuel Avila Camacho Ne. 176, 3er Piso Col.
R.L deC.V. ' Ordinary Reforma Social Del. Miguel Hidalgo C.P., 11650, Mexico
Hegarth worldwide GmbH (56984) !
| h 4, H 4
177587 100 Germany Ordinary Grolle Bleichen 34, Hamburg, 20345, Germany
Heogarth Worldwide inc. 100 United States Ordinary 3:: g‘évj;sé?g tza:i,;;t;:‘lzlfus\dmg No. 104, Wilming-
HOGARTH WORLDWIDE iSTANBUL o0 Turke Maslak Mahallesi BUyiikdere Caddesi 237 1101 Sariyer, |s-
REKLAMCILIK LIMITED SIRKETI 4 Ordinary tanbul, Turkey
Hogarth Worldwide Italy s 100 Italy Ordinary Viale Edoardo Jenner 53, MILANO, ITALY, 20159, Italy
. Yebisu Garden Place Tower, 25th Floor, 4-20-3 Ebisuv,
Hogarth Worldwide Japan GK 100 Japan Ordinary Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 150-6025, Japan
Hogarth Weorldwide Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary & Brewhouse Yard, London, EC1V 4DG, England
Avenida Brigadeiro Faria Lima 201, 26 e 27 andares, con-
Hogarth Worldwide Preducas Ltds. 49 Brazil juntos 261 e 271, parte, Pinheiros, Sao Pavlo, CEP 05426-
Ordinary 100, Brazil
Hogarth Worldwide Production 160 Spain ) Maria de Molina 39, Madrid, 28006, Spain
Services, SL. Ordinary
HOGARTH WORLDWIDE PTE. LIMITED 160 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #02-01, 228242, Singapore
Hogarth Worldwide Publicidade Brasil 100 Brazi Rua Mario Amarat 50, Paraisc, $2o Paule, 04002-020, Bra-
Ltda Ordinary zil
. . 10th Fleor, Menara Hap Seng, Nol & 3, Jalan P. Ramlee,
Hogarth Worldwide Sdn Bhd 100 Malaysia Ordinary Kuala Lumpur, 50250 p;'ralaygsia
Hogarth Worldwide SRL 100 Romanta Ordinary 4-10 Muntil Tatra Street, District 1, Bucharest, Romania
Hong Kong Dawson Marketing 100 Hona Kon &th Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
Communications Company Limited g g Ordinary Hong Kang
HS Advertising Inc {FKA LG Advertising 29.05 Korea (the Republic 9F East Tower, Signature Towers, 99 Supyo-dong, Jung-
In¢) ) of) Ordinary gu, Seoul, S. Korea, 100-230, Korea (the Republic of)
. . Floor,A Wi he ORB- Sah il Marol, Andheri
HTA Marketing Services Private Limited 74 India Ordinary ?;:st)O:Zm::in-%Dgﬂis o sahar, Vilage Horo "
e Appt 4, Unit 111, First Floor, Area 7, 1st Avenue, Street 90
Hug Digital LLC 70 Egypt Ordinary Principal, opposite Blom Bank Egypt, Cairo, Egypt
Hug Digital Private Limited 70 india Ordinary zi.cn:}ﬁée;g;i'q‘?ggsww Building, Technopark, Trivan-
Huge Idea sp. z 0.0. 75 Poland Ordinary al. Slowianska 10 B, 01-695, Warsaw, Poland
HUMAN COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSwW, 2040, Australia
Hungama Digital Services Private 56.04 india 6th Floor,A Wing, The ORB- Sahar, Village Marol, Andheri
Limited i Ordinary (East), Mumbai -400099
. Taiwan (Province of 12F, No.180, Secd, Nanking E.Rd, Taipei, Taiwan (Province
Hwa Wei & Grey Co. Ltd. 23 China) Ordinary of China)
HWG Marketing Consultancy (Shanghai) 25 Chin Suite 31014, The Center, 89 Changle Road, Shanghai,
Co. # Ordinary China
HWGL Investment (Holding) Company s
Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F, The Center, 99 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong
Hype Hart GmbH 29.1 Germany Ordinary Béckmannstrasse 15, 20099 Hamburg, Germany
i Premium Service Minchen GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Leopoldstralle 252a, Minchen, 80807, Germany
IBOPE Argentina S/A 39.772 Argentina Ordinary Calle Suipacha &é4, pisc 6 y 8, Buenos Aires, Argentina
{BOPE Inteligencia Argentina S.A.? 21.352 Argentina Ordinary Calle Svipacha 664, pisc 6 y 8, Buenos Aires, Argentina
IBOPE Latinoamericana, S.A. 39.768 Uruguay ordinary Cesar Cortinas 2037, Montevideo, Uruguay
IBOPE Media Uruguay S.A. 39.864 Uruguay Ordinary 1324 Ituzaingo Street, Piso 8 de Montevideo, Uruguay
. Maples Corporate Services Limited, PO Box 309, Ugland
IBOPE Pacifico 36768 Cayman Islands Ordinary House, Grand Cayman, KY1-1104, Cayman Islands
Av. Arti 3671 planta baja 595, A ién Central, A -
IBOPE Paraguay S/A 20.28 Paraguay Ordinary Ci:')n Plagr:;uay planta baja » Asuncion Lentral, Asun
IBOPE REPUCOM PESQUISAS ESPORTI- 29 Brazil Avenida Francisco Matarazzo, 1350, Tarre I, terreo (parte
VAS LTDA. Ordinary A), Barra Funda, 530 Paulo, CEP 05001-100
ICherry Publicidade E Propcganda Ltda 0o Brazil Ordinary rRaunaédZOC;v)lggl?d:g. ;;?“8]0' Centro Civico, Curitiva, Pa-
icon group GmbH &7.899 Germany Ordinary Wallstralte 14a, Berlin, 10179, Germany
Icon Impact GrbH 50.925 Germany Ordinary Wallstrale 14a, Berlin, 10179, Germany
icon incar GmbH 67.9 Germany Ordinary Wallstralle 14a, Berlin, 10179, Germany
iconmchile GmbH 67.899 Germany Ordinary Wallstralle 14a, Berlin, 10179, Germany
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. . Greater Lond H H. tead Road, London, Eng-
icanmobile Limited 57699 | United Kingdom ordinary | oo -ondon Louse, Hampstead Road, Londan, £ng
iconmobile technologies GmbH 67.899 Germany Ordinary Wallstralle 14a, Berlin, 10179, Germany
5 147 10012 i
lconmobile, Inc 67 United States Ordinsry ;cafezroadway, New York, New York, 10019, United
ideal WPP Participasdes Lida. 70 Brazil rdinary | paer ctn oot g 0 380, Pinheiros, Sac
IDEAMEDIA s.r.0. 255 Slovakia Ordinary Majernikova 8, Bratislava, 841 05, Slovakia
. AVENIDA FRANCISCO MATARAZZO, 1350, TORRE Il TERR,
9. Brazil . ! ' X '
IGM 5.4, 398 ez Ordinary AGUA BRANCA, SAO PAULQ, 05001-100., Brazil
. o . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
United K . ‘ ! ‘
Ignite JV Limited 50 nited Kingdom Ordinary ?GL, England, United Kingdom
IKON COMMUNICATIONS {MELBOURNE) - .
PTY LIMITED 100 Australia Ordinary 45 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSw, 2060, Australia
IMRB Millward Brown International Pte . .
Ltd 349 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #04-01, 228242, Singapore
IMT Advertising (Helding) inc 00 Panama Ordinary P.O. Box 55-0324, Paitilie, Panama, Fanama
In Domo Consulting B.V. 58 Netherlands Ordinary Amsteldijk 166, amsterdam, 1079LH, Netherlands
Index AD 40 Bulgaria Ordinary ;:ieanetz District 23, James Boucher Blvd, Sofia 1164, 8ul-
Indian Market Research Bureau Private 20.59 India Ist Floor A Wing, Mhatre Pen Building, Senapati Bapat
Ltd ) Ordinary Marg, Dadar Mumbai, 400 028, India
InfinAlt SOLUTIONS S.A. 100 Luxembourg Ordinary &C, route de Tréves,Senningerberg, 2633, Luxembourg
Informacion de Medios S.A. {Infomedia) 2028 Ecuador Ordinary ;Jar(:ﬁiag;gtézt Bélsamos Norte # 404 y Calle Quinta,Gua-
informacion y Decision Consultores, 5.A. 40 Argentina Ordinary Santa Fe 1970, 2nd Floor, Buenos Aires, Argentina
. . B Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, City of
Information Machine LLC 40 United States Ordinary Wilmington, County of New Castel, Delaware 19801
Infratel GmbH Telefonische -
Datenerhebung und Datenverarbeitung® 3944 Gerrnany Ordinary Landsberger Strafle 336, Minchen, 80687, Germany
Infratest dimap Gesellschaft fir . .
Trend- und Wahlforschung mbH’ 20.4 Germany Ordinary Alt-Moabit 96 a, Berlin, 10559, Germany
Ingage Dijital Pazarlama Hizmetleri 49.555 Turke Unalan Mah. Ayazma Cad. Camlica is Merkezi A Blok,
Ancnim Sirketi ) Y Ordinary 2, .Bodrum Kat Uskidar-Istanbul, Turkey
InGameAd interactive Technology Ltd 40.17 China preference 2:::;:;6%3% r:lao 360 Heng Tong Road, Zhabei District,
Inglefield /Ogilvy & Mather (Caribbean) 25 Trinidad and Tobago Calle Frank Félix Miranda, No. 8, Ensanche Naco, Santo
Ltd? 9 Ordinary Dgminge, Dominican Republic
A i La E I T AP
Inglefield/Ogilvy & Mather Guyana Ltd 25 Guyana Ordinary C:‘igfac;a:;:T;Z’OC%Z:ZZE:T:VEH‘ orre A, Pisa 5,
INGO Hamburg GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Kaiser-wilhelm-Stralle 81, Hamburg, 20355
Inftiativ Nya Grey Qgilvy INGO AB 100 Sweden Orc.hnary Master Samuelsgatan 56, Stockholm, 111 83, Sweden
. . C. i i B | 17,
Insights & Consulting Kantar, S.L. 40 Spain Ordinary Sg;lr\‘Can Calders 4, Sant Cugat Valles, Barcelona, 08173,
Instant Data GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Friedensallee 11, Im Zeisehof, Hamburg, 22765, Germany
Institute for Real Growth B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary amsteldijk 166, Amsterdam, 1079 LH, Netherlands
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, Lendon, SE1
U K . . . .
Intact Limited 100 nited Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
Integrated Communication Group . . .
Holdings WLL 42 Bahrain Ordinary 504 Building 2504, Block 428, Al Seef, Manama, Bahrain
) i Buyvkdera caddesi, Astoria AVM No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
inter Direct Marketing 25 Turkey Ordinary Istanbul, 34394, Turkey
. L . L . 6th Floor, 405 B, Tower B,DLF Cyber Park Sector 20
P 1 : ' , ‘
Interactive Television Private Limited 80 ndia Ordinary Udyog Vihar Phase ill, Gurgaon Gurgaon HR 122016 India
Intercom Americas LLGC 100 United States ) 87{; Walker Road, Suite C, Dover, Delaware, 19904,
Ordinary United States
Intercom Americas USA, LLC 100 United States Ordinary 201 S. Biscayne Blvd, Suite 1400, Miami, Florida, 33131
Intermarkets Bahrain S.P.C. 76.4 aahrain ) Office 61, bldg 198, Road 2803, Area 428, Seef District,
Ordinary Manama, Bahrain
Intermarkets Kuwait WLL 32 144 Kuwait ) AI. Jawhara »Tower, 215t Floor, Ali Al-Salem Street, Kuwait
Ordinary City, Kuwait
Intermarkets Markating & Advertising 28.65 Jordan Abdallah Ghosheh Streat, Al Hussaini Comglex No. 55,
LLC | Ordinary Amman, Jordan
Ghandour Bldg, 2nd flr, Ahmad Chawki street, Bab Idrisss
Int Leb . ' § ' '
ntermarkets SAL 100 anen Ordinary Property # 81, Mina el-Hoson, Beirut, Lebanon
FINAB international Corporate Management Services Ltd,
International Facilities Holding timited? 100 Cayman Islands PO Box 32338, 3rd floar, Genesis Building, George Town,
Ordinary Grand Cayman, KY1-1209, Cayman Islands
. . . . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington
<& , ) .
International Meeting Science LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
International Netwerking Advertising Co | 67.2 Saudi Arabia Ordinary South Tower, King Fahd Road, Riyadh, Savdi Arabia
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) ) Contai 19GL,
International Outdoor Systems Ltd 45 United Kingdom Ordinary Ei?tegr:(‘,:gj:r‘nm Upper Ground, London, SE19G
International Service and Advertisin . . 2nd Floor, Le Chateau Mall, Western Entrance, Tahlia
9 28.08 Saudi Arabia . . !
Company (Intermarkets) LLC (Jaddah) Ordinary Street, Jeddah, Saudi Arabia
International Service and Advertising . . . . . .
) . ) King Fahd R R s
Company LLC (Intermarkets) (Riyadh) 28.08 Saudi Arabia Ordinary South Tower, King Fahd Road, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
Intramed Communications Srl 100 Italy Ordinary Via Raffaelo Bertieri 4, Milano, 20146, Italy
IntraMedic GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Dornhofstralle 44 - 46, Neu-lsenburg, 63263, Germany
Intuitive Servigos de Inteligéncia e And- 56.07 Brazil Rua Haddock Lobo 585 - CJ 6B, cerquiera Cesar, Sao
lise Digital Ltda i Ordinary Paulo, CEP 01414-001, Brazil
. . . Avenida del Parque 5045, Cuidad Empresario, Huechura,
Inversiones WPP Chile SpA o0 Chile Ordinary Santiago, Metropolitana, B580711, Chile
. . . 4th Floor, Al dra H . 18 Chater Road, Central,
iPR Ogilvy Holdings Limited 60 Hong Kong Ordinary Hongch;rng exandra rlouse ater Ro ra
e . ) 6th Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
iPR Ogllvy Limited o0 Hunyg Kuny Qrdinary Song Kong
Istro 3 s.r.o. 21 Slovakia Ordinary Majernikova 8, Bratislava, 841 05, Slovakia
Istropolitana Advertising s.r.¢. 30 Slovakia Ordinary Majernikova 8, Bratislava, 841 05, Slovakia
J Walter Thompson - Bahrain WLL 48 Bahrain ; 504 Building 2504, Block 428, Al Seef, Manama, Bahrain
Ordinary
) Walter Thompson (Singapare) Pte Ltd | 100 Singapore grfc:;':r“;e' 50 Scotts Road, #01-01, 228242, Singapore
J Walter Thompseon (Tunisia) SARL &7 Tunisia Ordinary 91 Av Lovis Braille, Cite €] Khadra, Tunisia
J Walter Thompson Argentina 5.4, 100 Argentina Ordinary gxz:’: Coronel Francisca Uzal 4235, Buenos Aites, Ar-
1 Walter Thompsen Cape Town 54.95 South africa 2nd Floor, Cape Quarter Square, 27 Somerset Road,
{Proprietary) Limited ) Ordinary Green Point, Cape Town, 8001, South Africa
1 Walter Thompson Company (JHB) . The 8rand Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
{Proprietary) Limited 7.6 South Africa Ordinary South Africa
J Walter Thompson Company Central 100 Zimbabwe Suite 30 Miilenium Village, Birdcage Walk, Longacres, Lu-
Africa (Private) Ltd Ordinary saka, PO Box 32322, Zambia
J Walter Thompson Company South . 2929 William Nicol Drive, Bryanston, Johannesburg, 2021,
Africa .6 South Africa Ordinary South Alfrica
A i i T Piso 3
] Walter Thompson de Venezuela C.A. 100 Venezuela Ordinary C;i’;facl;i:::nf(;ab'ocsltr:g;::ven‘ orre €, Piso 3,
1 : A
) Walter Thompson Egypt Advertising § _ .
Led 41.07 Egypt Ordinary villa JWT, & Ibn Zinki Street, Zamalek, Cairo, 124, Egypt
. . Business C, Tower B, 51st/ 52nd Floor, Sheikh Zayed
) Walter Thompson LLC 33.32 United Arab Emirates | o 5o Road, Dubaj, 282032, United Arab Emirates
1 Walter Thompson Middle East and . . s .
. h 2648, St
North Africa E.C. 70 Bahrain Ordinary Office 2150, Building , Street 570, Block 257, Bahrain
] Walter Thompsen Middle East and 3468 Jordan 846 Ahmad Ben Hanbal Street, Jabal El Weibdeh, Amman,
North Africa Jordan LLC | oraa Ordinary Jordan
le Al ] ini -
J Walter Thompson Morocco SARL 67 Moracco Ordinary ﬁ[;?\:aA:drzig:o usset & A Al Mazini, 1st Floor, Casa
| Walter Thompson Private Ltd 100 Sri Lanka Ordinary E::k,:lwws Place, Kollupitiya, Colombo-03, Colombo, Sri
Edificio Star Comunications Holding, calle 50 y 84 este,
J Walter Thompson S.A. 100 Panama Ordinary 1er. Piso,Panama, 5an Francisco
Avenida Las Camelias y Calle Los Castailos # 17,Colonia
) Walter Thompson S.A. de C.V. 100 Bl Salvador Qrdinary San Francisco, Edificio Point., El Salvador
world Business Center, Edifico Euro Plaza, Quinta Aven-
J Walter Thompson SA (Guatemala) 100 Guatemala ida 5-55, Zona 14, Torre 3, Nivel 6, Guatemala City, Guate- -
Ordinary mala
. . KM 41 Masaya Centro Bac 4 to Piso, Mana-
) Walter Thompson SA (Nicaragua) 100 Nicaragua Ordinary qus Ni/;i;rtrjztera aMasay d ' s
Unit 30-31, Level 30, Tower A, Vertical Business Suite, Av-
1 Walter Thompson Sdn Bhd 63.25 Malaysia enue 3, Bangsar South, No.8, Jalan Kerinchi, Kuala Lum-
Ordinary pur, 59200, Malaysia
. : Colonia Ruben Dario,Calle Arturo Lopz Rodenze, No 936,
J Walter Thompson, Sociedad Ananima 100 Honduras Ordinary 5a Avenida, AP 1891, Tegucigalpa, MDC, Honduras
1. walter Thompson Al Doha 49 Qatar Ordinary P.O. Box 1277 Doha, Qatar
‘ Av, Ri L: 1262, Providencia, Santiago, 6650421,
J. Walter Thompson Chilena Spa 100 Chile Ordinary C\I;ilelcardo yen rovt : 29
1. Walter Thompson Company (Nerth 100 Hong Kon &th Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
Asia) Limited 9 9 Ordinary Hong Kong
J. Walter Thempson Company Fund 100 United States . 420 LEXINGTON AVENUE, NEW YORK, NY, 10017
Incorporated Ordinary
J. Walter Thompson Company Peruvana . 3411 Silverside Read, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
LLC 100 Jnited States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
J. Walter Thompson Experience Egypt . L .
. . . . lla JWT, &1 k L Z lek 124, E
for Advertising IWT Experience 4#0.8 Egypt Ordinary villa T, & 1bn Zinki Streat, Zamalek, Cairo gypt
h Fl The Ch . Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-
1. walter Thompson Kenya Limited 58.05 Kenya Ordinary '?;bi gg;(')o Eenyaancery aliey Roa % al
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J. Walter Thompson U.K. Holdings . ‘ Greater London House, Hampstead Road, London, NW1
1 . . '
Limited o0 United Kingdom Ordinary 7QP, United Kingdom
1. Walter Thampson Venture Company, . 341 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
Limited 100 United States Ordinary | ton, DE, 19810, United States
Lwalter Thampsan Company (Malawi) 100 Malawi Suite 30 Millenlum Village, Birdcage Walk, Longacres, tu-
Ltd Ordinary saka, PO Box 32322 Zambia
o Tanzania, the United Plot No 25, 2nd Floor, Alpha House, New Bagamoyo
" , . ,
J.Walter Thompsan Tenzania Limited 6.13 Republic of Ordinary Road, Dar Es Salaam, Tanzania, the United Republic of
Japan Kantar Research Inc 20 Japan I
Cordillera de los Andes 120, Pisc 2, Col, Lomas de Cha-
JeffreyGroup Servicios, S.C. 99 Mexico pultepec, CP 1100Q, Mexico, Latin America regional ad-
Ordinary ministration
411 Sil i Ri Il 8uit . 104, Wilming-
Johannes Leonardo LLC 25 United States Ordinary Sun1 SD”EV(?;;?: Ucr)wai:ie;d-r::;:es uilding No - Wiming
john Street Inc 100 Canada Ordinary 172 John Street, Toronto, ON, M5TIX5, Canada
JTC Scan Ltd 100 Israel Ordinary 58 Rakevet Street, Tel Aviv, 6777016, Israel
Jupicorp (Pty) Limited {trading as The X B
Mokil Airtime and Rewards Company 34.71 South Africa :Lz:snGIQmﬁdg:xEZimee Park, 3 Muswell Road, 3ry
"TMARC") Ordinary ! !
Paulista, 13 Itaim Bibi [2
Jissi Intention Marketing Ltda. Q0 Brazil Ordinary 2‘?_:% 2‘2‘;?;%%?”;'_82;”“6' andar, Itaim Bibi, Sao Pavlo,
JWT (Netherlands) Holding BY 9.2 Netherlands Ordinary Leidseplein 29, Amsterdam, 1017 PS, Netherlands
L ] ] T , Al Al- Street, K it
JWT Advertising & Marketing Co WLL o7 Kuwait Ordinary éi;:v;';i;:\t ower, 21st Floor, Al Salem Street, Kuwai
JWT Digital 50 Israel Ordinary 58 Rakevet Street, Tel Aviv, 6777016, israel
JWT Israel Ltd 100 Israel Ordinary 58 Rakevet Street, Tel Aviv, 6777016, Israel
. 12 N Amosova St, Horizon Park Business Center, Bld 1,
IWT LLC 100 Ukraine Ordinary Kyiv, 03680, Ukraine
JWT SA 100 Belgium ordinary :iL:JemMES Cockx 8-10, Brussels (Auderghem}, B-11460, Bel-
- - ok —
JWT SAL (Offshore) o8 Lebanon Ordinary :xTL:E:rgnBab idriss, 47 Patriarch Mowealiyek Street, Bei
JWT Uganda Limited 56.25 Uganda ordinary f;giFlgg{éghze(i‘:i;ncery, Valley Read, P O Box 34337, Nai-
JWT Warszawa 5p. 2.0.0 100 Pcland Ordinary Ul. Szamocka 8, 01.748, Warsaw, Poland
IWT wien Werbeagentur Gesellschaft 100 Osterreich . Vordere Zollamtsstralle 13, Vienna, 1030, Osterreich
mbH Ordinary
K ea, D - Ph
Kantar (Cambadia) Limited %0 am_puch a, Demo . SSN Cen;er, 3rd Floor, 66 Norodom Blvd, Phnam Penh,
cratic Ordinary Cambodia
15TH FLOOR, RAJANAKARN BUILDING, 3 SOUTH
Kantar {Thailand) Ltd. 36.228 Thailand Preference, | SATHORN ROAD, YANNAWA, SATHORN, BANGKOK,
Ordinary 10120, Thailand
Kantar A/S 40 Denmark Ordinary Ridhuspladsen 45, 1550 Copenhagen
Kantar Africa Insight Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary Inz:g:\se' Westgate, London, England, W3 Yu, United
Kantar AS 49 Norway Ordinary Lakkegata 23 0187 OSLO
Kantar australia Trademarks Pty Ltd 40 Avstralia Ordinary 30 HICKSON ROAD, MILLERS POINT, NSW, 2000, Australia
. . South Breeze Center (8th floor), Building no. 05, Road no.
Kantar Bangladesh Private Limited 99 Bangladesh Ordinary 11, Block-G. Banani D(haka 1213 Bang\agesh
KANTAR BRANDZ LIMITED 40 United Kingdom Ordinary ;E’;'ng\{'-omfgdplaiz;a zc:ley Street, London, England,
Kantar Canada Inc, 40 Canada Ordinary 2 Bloor St East Suit, 1020, Ontario, Toronto, M&W 1AB, C
. o . 102F Building 1, #3 Xijing Road, Badachu High Tec Area
h h N S v '
Kantar China Limited 38 Chira Ordinary Shijangshan District, Beijing, China
Kantar Consulting (Shanghai) Co., Lim- 40 China Room 517, 8uilding Jia 1, No 57 Fy Xing Xi Road, Xu Hui
ited Ordinary Dustrict, Shanghai, China
T Y
KANTAR CONSULTING AUSTRALIA PT 40 Australia . Level 4, 1 Kent Street, Millers Point, NSw, 2000, Australia
LTD Ordinary
Kantar Consulting LLC 40 United States Ordinary 3333 warrenville Road, Svite 400, Lisle, IL 60532 USA
Kantar Consulting UK Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary & More London Place, London, SE1 2QY, England
KANTAR CZ s.r.o. 40 Czech Republic Ordinary Kimentska 1207/10, Nove Mesto, 110 00 Praha 1
Kantar Egypt LLC 40 Egypt ) 4 Noor E\deen Bahgat from Abdulhakeem £l Refaaie, Nasr
Ordinary City, Cairo, Egypt
Kantar France Holdings SAS 40 France Ordirary 3 Rue St Georges, Paris, 75009, France
7th Floor, ORION Block , The V-Ascendas IT Park Plot No.
Kantar GDC India Private Limited 40 India 17, Software Units Layout, Madhapur, Hyderabad, 500081,
Ordinary India
Kantar GmbH 40 Germany Ordinary Landsberger Stralle 284, Minchen, 80487, Germany
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Kantar Greece 5.A, 4Q Greece Ordinary Michalakopoulou 139 & Sinopis 23, Athens, 115 27, Greece
Kantar Group Holdings Ltd 40 United Kingdom Ordinary 11th Floor, 200 Aldersgate Street, London, EC1A 4HD
Kantar Holding GmbH 40 Sermany Ordinary Landsberger Straflle 284, Munchen, 80687, Germany
Kantar Holdings (Nominees) B.V. 40 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
Kantar Holdings B.v. 40 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zvid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
30/F, Lee & Man Commercial Center, 169 Electric Road
Kantar Hong Kong Limited 40 Hong Keng Ordinary No/rtr; Point, Hong Kong ' '
Kantar Hungary Kfit 40 Hungary Ordinary Aradi u. 8-10., Budapest, Budapest, 1062, Hungary
KANTAR IBOPE Marcas Participagdes 40 Brazil Rua Mério Amaral, ne. 50, sala N, parte, Paraiso, Sac
Ltda. az Ordinary Paulo, CEP 04002-020, Brazil
] . . Antonia Lépez de Bello, street number 172, office 502,
KANTAR IBOPE Media Chile SpA 39.768 Chile Ordinary Recoleta, Santiago of Chile, Chile
KAMTAR IBOPE Mcdia Colombia 5.A.5. 34,796 Coulumbia Ordinary Avenida 19 # 94-07 Piso &, Bogotéd, Colombia
i . i San Jose-Goicoechea Calle Blancos, Centro Corporativo
KANTAR IBOPE Media Costa Rica $.4. 39768 Costa Rica Ordinary | El Tobogan, Primer Piso P
KANTAR IBOPE Media Ecuador EC-KIM 39.768 Ecuad Av. Rodrigo Chavez, Parque Empresarial Coldn, Torre Em-
S.A. ) cuador Crdinary presarial 4 Piso 3 Oficina 301, Guayas, Ecuador
Avenida Las Américas 18-81 - Zona 14, Edificio Columbus
Kantar IBOPE Media Guatemala S.A. 39.768 Guatemala Center - 9no Nivel, Oficina @ Sur Cidade da Guatemala,
Ordinary Guatemala
KANTAR IBOPE MEDIA INFORMATION . . L .
CORPGRATION ING. 39.768 United States Ordinary 3191 Coral Way, Suite 1000, Miami, FL, United States
Kantar IBOPE Media LLC 39.768 United States Ordinary 14192 Coastal Highway, Lewes, DE, 19958
i Av. Aquilino De La Guardia, Torre Banco General - Piso
KANTAR IBOPE Medis Panama $/4 39.768 Panama Ordinary 22, Oficina 2201 Cidade do Panama, Panama
AV. PASEOQ DE LA REPUBLICA 5895, EDIFICIO LEURO, M-
KANTAR IBOPE Medis Peru S.A. 36.768 Peru Ordinary RAFLORES, LIMA peruu I I
KANTAR IBOPE Manitor de Meios Publi- 10864 Brazil Avenida Francisco Matarazzo, 1350, Torre I, terreo (parte
citdrics Ltda. ) razl Ordinary A), Barra Funda, 80 Paulo, CEP 05001-100
KANTAR |IBOPE Manitor de Verificacao 19864 Brazil AVENIDA FRANCISCO MATARAZZO, 1350, TORRE I, TER,
Publicitaria Ltda - razi Ordinary AGUA BRANCA, SAQ PAULO, 05001-100, Brazil
e . AVENIDA FRANCISCO MATARAZZO, 1350, TORRE Il, TER,
KANTAR [BOPE Pesquisa de Midia Ltda. | 39.864 Brazil Ordinary AGUA BRANCA, SAQ PALLO, 05001-100, Brazil
. : .
Kantar India Holdings B.V. 40 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
KANTAR INSIGHTS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 40 Australia Ordinary Level 8, 210 George Street, Sydney, NSw, 2000
i Level 1, 46 Sale Street, Auckland CBD, Auckland, New
Kantar Insights New Zealand Ltd 40 New Zealand Ordinary Zi;leand at, Auckian
Kantar Insights Pazar Arastirmalari Dan- 40 Turk Buyudere Caddesi ne 127, Astoria AVM Kat 1, Sisli, Istan-
ismanlik ve Ticaret Anonim Sirketi ureey Ordinary hul, Turkey
Kantar Insights-Censulting SAS 40 France Ordinary 3 Avenue Pierre Masse, Paris, 75014, France
Lo L . " Avenida Francisco Matarazzo, 1.350 TORRE Il TERRE-
Kantar Inteligéncia Participagbes S.A. 40 Brazil Ordinary OPARTE A ANDAR 4 E § PARTES
. i X, A -
Kantar Interrational Holdings B.v. 40 Netherlands Ordinary Ztar:nw::::eli:;r:‘;i@?, Toren A, 12e etage, 1077XX, Amster
Kantar Italia Srl 40 Italy Ordinary Viale Monza 338, 20128 Milano
Kantar Japan {n¢ 40 lapan Ordinary Shinjuku MAYNDS Tower, 1-1-2 Yoyogi, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo
Korea (the Republic 10F, SIMPAC Bldg 52, Gukjegeumyung-ro, Young-
Kantar Korea Ltd 40 of} Ordinary deungpo-gu, Seoul, 07330, Korea {the Republic of)
Kantar Lanka {Private) Limited 40 5ri Lanka Ordinary 2nd and 4th Flooers, 228 Galle Road, Colembo
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, wWilming-
Kantar LLC 40 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
. . Wi lan Hang Lekir, Kual
Kantar Malaysia $dn Bhd 39.996 Malaysia Ordinary zgfﬂ;’:‘r Fé%%roo :r:‘:y:?:gsam, falan Hang ala
. . ‘A" Wing, Mhatre Pen Building, Senapati Bapat Marg,
Kantar Market Research Services Pvt Ltd | 37.96 India Ordinary Mumbaig Maharashtra 400 0298 IndI: P 9
. . . 1st and 2nd floor, 35 Baratiei Street, 3rd District, Bucha-
Kantar Media Audiences S.R.L. 40 Romania Ordinary rest, Romania
Kantar Media Ltd 34.2 Israel Ordinary 16 Barch Hirsh, Bnei Brak, Israel
Kantar Media Medya Arastirmalari Danis- 40 Turk Istanbul Kagithane Merkez MH.Baglar, 14 Kagithane
manlik ve Ticaret Anonim Sirketi urkey Ordinary Ofispark, K:5 B2 Blok, Istanbul, Turkey
Kantar Media 5.4, 40 Spain Ordinary C/Rio Rosas n° 26, Madrid, Spain
Kantar Media sp. z 0.0 40 Poland Ordinary ul. Stonimskiego 6, 50-304 Wroclaw, Poland
Kantar Media TGI Research Ltd 342 Israel Ordinary 16 Barch Hirsh, Bnei Brak, Israel
) ) P 222, Gray's Inn Road, London, WC1X BHB, England &
Kantar Media UK Ltd 40 United Kingdom C;re‘;;(:r:ce' Wales raysnn Ra andan nagan
. . Office no. 28, Building 1105, Road 2721, Al Adliyah 327 ,
Kantar Middle East wiL 40 Bahrain Ordinary Kingdom of Bahrain
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Kantar Midia Participagdes S.A 39.6 Brazil Ordinary Rua Mario Amaral, 50, sala E, parte, Paraiso, Brazil
31-B South R T: T hip,Y. M -
Kantar Myanmar Company Limited o8 Myanmar Ordinary e ou acecourse Tarmwe Township, Yangon, Myan
Kantar Netherlands B.V. 40 Netherlands Ordinary Amsteldijk 166, Amsterdam, 1079 LH, Netherlands
) . N i Rua Mario A I, na. 50, sala C, parte, Paraiso, S
KANTAR Paulista Participagées Ltda 40 Brazil Ordinary P:slo Cr.JEP gn,:g’oazfggo Brafila parte, Paraiso, Sao
The Podium West Tower, 12ADB Avenue Corner hulia Var-
Kantar Philippines, Inc. 40 Philippines gas Avenue, Ortigas Center, Mandaluyong City, 1550,
Ordinary Philippines
Kantar Polska $.A. 40 Poland Ordinary Plac Konesera 9 03-376, Warsaw, Poland
Kantar Puerto Rico LLC 40 Puerto Rico Ordinary 3333 Warrenville RD, Ste 400, Lisle, IL 60532
South Breeze Center {10th floor), Building no. 05, Road
Kantar Research (Bangladesh) Pvt. Ltd 40 Bangladesh Ordinary no. 11, Bloack-G, Banani, Dhaka, 1713, Bangladesh
X 82-98, Office 1, 5th Fl Calea Grivitel, Podi Building,
Kantar Romania SRL 40 Romania Ordinar Bucha‘restlce ' oor, Lalea brivitel, Fodlum Bullding
Kantar SAS 40 France Ordinary 2, rue Francis Pedron, 78240 Chambourcy
Kantar Sifo AB £0 Sweden Ordinary Vasagatan 11, Steckhalm, SE-114 78, Sweden
Kantar Singapore Pte. Ltd, 40 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #02-01, 228242, Singapore
Kantar Slovakia s.r.o. 40 Slovakia Ordinar Bottova 24 Bratislava - mestska cast Staré Mesto 811 09
. . ) 13th Floor R baai Place, 4 letty Street, F h
Kantar South Africa (Pty) Limited 37.42 South Africa Ordinary Cape ?g\jvno\?vgeit:rar: ngz 3031 y street, Foresnore
Kantar Square Four B.V. 40 Netherlands Ordinary Amsteldijk 166, Amsterdam, 1079 LH, Netherlands
Kantar Square Three B.V. 40 Netheriands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
Kantar Square Two B.V. L0 Netherlands Ordinary Lzan op Zuid 167, Ratterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
Kantar Switzerland AG 40 Switzerland Ordinary Bahnhofstrasse 4, Gumligen, CH-3073, Switzerland
Kantar Taiwan Limited 50 Tai-wan (Province of ] SF,.SA B-ade Road, Section 3, Taipei, Taiwan {Province of
China) Qrdinary China}
Kantar TNS Agri Oy 24.8 Finland Ordinary Miestentie ® C 02150 ESPOO, Finland
Kantar TNS Oy £0 Finland Ordinary Miestentie @ C 02150 ESPOO, Finland
Kantar TNS-MB SAS 40 France Ordinary 3 Avenue Pierre Masse, Paris, 75014, France
b -
Kantar UK Limited 40 United Kingdom Orz;‘iir:g’ce, ;ﬁzggrunse, wWestgate, tondon, England, W3 1UA, United
Kantar Ukraine LLC 40 Ukraine Ordinary 52, Simi Prakhovykh S$tr., office 9, Kyiv, Ukraine, 01033
) L L L L-174 i .G by
Kantar US Holdings GP S.Ar.l. 40 Luxembourg Ordinary O;, Ltie;ub:ang-lm:rx:mzoirsgenmngerberg rand Duchy
. 4, rue Lou Hemmer, L-1748 Senningerberg, Grand Duch
Kantar US Holdings SCSp 40 Luxembourg Ordinar of Luxembourg, Luxembourg 9 e ] Y
. 58, Vo Van Tan St ward &, District 3, HCMC, Viet
Kantar Vietnam Company Limited 40 Viet Nam Ordinary Navm © Van Tan street, Ward &, District 3, C. Vie
Kantar Worldpanel Argentina S.A. 40 Argentina Ordinary Z?:sta:?gs:,(?:‘:m ler Piso, C1428 AGF, Cividad de Buenos
Kantar Worldpanel Brasi! Pesquisa de i . . .
Mercado Ltda 40 Brazil Ordinary Alameda Xingu, 350 Barueri, Brazjl
A id | valle 92 Hice 201, H h b ]
Kantar Worldpanel Chile SpA 40 Chile ordinary C:\izl a del valle 928, office . Huechuraba, Santiago,
Kantar Worldpanel Ecrador KANTAR- 20 Ecuado Rep. De El Salvador N35-40 y Pertugal,Ed. Athos. Of. 602,
ECSA S.A. r Ordinary Ecuador
Kantar Worldpane! Per S.A. (Bolivian 40 Bolivia (Plurinationaf Av. 20 de Qctubre Nre. 2651, Edif, Mediterraneo, Bolivia
Branch) State of) Ordinary (Plurinational State of)
Kantar Worldpanel Perd S.A. 40 Pery Ordinary Avenida Paseo de la RepUblica N°5895 Piso 2
Kantar Worldpanel Perd $.4. Sucursal L0 Colombia : Carrera NA, 944 23 OF.107, Columbia, Bagota
Celombia Qrdinary
Karakas Yatirimci lliskileri Ve iletisim Hiz- 50 Turk Buyvkdere Cad. Ecza Sok., Safter Han, K: &4, No: 4, Sisil, Is-
metleri Anonim Sirketi urkey Ordinary tanbul, Turkey
Karmel Pazarlama Hizmetleri ve 100 Turk Kosuyolu Mah. Cenap Sahabettin Sck N22, Istanbul, Tur-
Danismanlik A.S urkey QOrdinary key
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
KBM Group LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Keyade SAS 10C France Ordinary 8, Rue De Sentier, Paris, 75002, France
KM Datadistribution AB 100 Sweden Ordinary Box 42045, Stockholm, 126 13, Sweden
L o } 399, 20F WPP Campus, Hengfeng Road, Shanghai,
Kinetic Advertising (Shanghai) Co. Ltd 100 China Ordina 200070, China
. 5 ath Fl The ORB-Sahar, Vill M |. Andheri (East
Kinetic Advertising fndia Private Limited Bl India Ordinary Mumboa?r'toooeo‘?‘? ahar, Villaga Marol, Andheri (East),
Kinetic Germany GmbH 100 Germany Ordinan Derendorfer Allee 10, Disseldorf, 40474, Germany
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Kinetic Srl 100 Italy Ordinary Via Tortona No 37, Milan, 20144, Italy
. : . i it Ro:
nat Wordwee Matard) Coud | 100| Traione
Kinetic Worldwide Group Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 3??{55?2;3;;73 Upper Graund, Landon, SET9GL,
Kinetic Worldwide Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E‘neglc[;;zre' Hornbeam Park, Harrogate, HG2 8PA, United
Kinetic Worldwide Media Philippines Inec | 100 Philippines Ordinaty LBJ:;I; g:t:?:yj:::j éf;n:,‘ifgg:::;' H.V. Dela Costa St,
Kinetic Worldwide Media Pte Ltd 00 $ingapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #03-01, Singapore 228242, Singapore
Kinetic Worldwide Pty Ltd 100 Australia Ordinary Level 13, 68 York Street, Sydney, NSw, 2000
— . . 16-A (1st Floor), Jalan Tun Sambanthan 3, Brickfields, Kuala
Kinetic Warldwide Sdn Bhd 100 Malaysia Ordinary Lumpur, Kuala Lumpur, 50470, Malaysia
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
KKCreate, LLC 50 United States Ordinary Mow Castle County, DE, 12810, United States
Knowledge Based Marketing Company 100 Indi 7th Floor, A wing, The ORB- Sahar, Yillage Marol, aAndheri
India LLP naia Ordinary (East), Mumbai, 400099, India
KR Media UK Limited 100 United Kingdom ordinary LZi:;;:;bafds Road, London, England, WCIX 8RX, United
KR Wavemaker SAS 100 France Ordinary 32 ruve Guersant, Paris, 75077, France
. Avenue Hédi Karray, Centre Urbain Nord/3éme tranche,
Label Memac 24 Tunisia Ordinary 1082 Tunis Mahrajéne, Tunisia
Labstore GmbH 100 Osterreich Ordinary Franz-Klein-Gasse 5, Vienna, 1190, Ssterreich
Lambie-Nairn & Company Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary :zzlea::;urt, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London SE1 9HS,
Lambie-Nairn & Company Limited . .
193069 00 Germany Ordinary Rosenheimer Strafle 145 d, MUnchen, 81671, Germany
Landor & Fitch (Hong Kong) Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary :(70'5:;|00"- Kinwick Centre, 32 Hollywood Road, Hong
Landor & Fitch GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Friedensallee 11, Hamburg, 22765, Germany
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Landor & Fitch LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Landor & Fitch Pte. Ltd. 100 Singapore Ordinary 4 Robinson Road, #10-01, 048543, Singapore
LANDOR & FITCH PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 45 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
. i Batiment 43L, Rue Eugene Marziano 25, Les Acacias, Ge-
Landor & Fitch Sarl ’ ! !
Andor & Fiten sar 100 Switzeriand Ordinary neva, CH-1227, Switzerland
Landor & Fitch Srl 100 Italy Ordinary Via Tortona No 37, Milan, 20744, Italy
Landor Associates Designers and 190 Chin Room 2004, 20/F, Yueda 889 Centre, No.1111 Changsou
Censultants Limited 2 Ordinary Road, Jing An District, Shanghai, 200042, China
Landor Associates Europe Ltd 100 United Kingdom Ordinary seniatggn'(tizgsz_ﬁs Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
Corporate Creations Network Inc.
Landor Associates International Ltd. 100 United States 5901 W. Century Blvd., #750
Ordinary Los Angeles, CA 90045
Landor Associates SAS 100 France Ordinary 44 rye de petites ecuries, Paris, 75010, France
L' Atelier Madia Pty Ltd 100 Australia Ordinary 45 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
LdB Ogilvy & Mather B.V. 51 Netherlands Ordinary Pilotenstraat 41, Amsterdam, 1059 CH, Netherlands
LDV United NV 100 Belgium Ordinary Hangar 26/27, Rijnkaai 99, Antwerp, 2000, Belgium
Leicester Square Holding B.V. 100 Netherlands Pref.erence, Laan op Zuid 167, Retterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
Ordinary
Lemon Sky Poland Sp. z 0.0. 100 Poland Ordinary ul. $zamocka 8, 01.748, Warsaw, Poland
Lexington international B.V, 100 Netherlands gs;r:rr;ce‘ Laan op Zuid 167, Retterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
LIFE AGENCY PTY LTD 100 Avstralia Ordinary 45 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Lightspeed GMI Singapore Pte. Ltd. 40 Singapore : 50 Scotts Road #02-01 Singapore, 228242, Singapore
g Ordinary
Lightspeed Research Australia Pty 40 Australia Level &, 30 Hickson Road, Millers Point, Sydney NSwW
Limited vstrai Ordinary 2000
Lightspeed Research B.V. 40 Netherlands Ordinary Grote Bickersstraat 74, 1013K8 Amsterdam
Lightspeed Research GmbH 40 Germany Ordinary Landsberger Stralte 288, MiUnchen, 80487, Germany
Lightspeed Research Ltd L0 United Kingdom Ordinary & More Lendon Place, London, SE1 2QY, England
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, wilming-
Lightspeed, LLC “0 United States Ordinary | ton, DE, 19810, United States
Limon Internet ve Sosyal Medya Yéne- 100 Turk Buyukdere caddesi, Astoria AYM No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
tim Hizmetleri Ltd urkey Ordinary Istanbul, 34394, Turkey
. Lo . i H 18U G d, L
Line Exchange Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary geGaLC;::,::zrsu;::;ekifgd?:r round, London, SE
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Linkpulse AS 100 Norway Ordinary Oppegardveien 36B, 1400 $Ki, Norway
Linxsmart Technologies Private Limited 99.91 india Ordinary gi?}"iealéggi'k::‘g:mha Phatak Namak,inside Ajmeri Gate,
. Korea (the Republic 13f1, 175-87 Anguk-bldg, Anguk-dong, Jongno-gu, Seouf
L ‘ ) . . . ,
Longitude One LLC 7a of) Ordinary Kaorea (the Repuklic of)
loved gmbh 70 Germany Ordinary Vorsetzen 32, Hamburg, 20459, Germany
M Globe Ple, Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary 4 Rebinson Road 810-01 Singapore, Singapore, 048543
M MEPIA GROUP PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSw, 2060, Australia
™M.8. Plus Ltd 63.77 Egypt Ordinary 24 Mohamed Mazhar St, Zamalek, Cairo, Egypt
M/SIX, Lda. 100 Portugal Ordinary Rua D. Jodc V, Ne 24, Lisboa, 1250-091, Portuga!
. Poonsgung Building, 4th Floor, 51-12 Banpe 4-Dong
K h ' "
M2 Digital Inc. 100 Dgrea (the Republic Seocho-Gu, Seoul, Korea (the Democratic People's Re-
Ordinary public of)
Made Thought Creative Limited 75 United Kingdam Ordinary 3?;_C&;E:zrsu:izzek?fg%?:r Ground London, SE1
Made Thought Design Inc. 75 United States Ordinary zf;ttlztle Falls Drive, Wilmington, DE, 19808, United
Made Thought Design Limited 75 United Kingdom ondinary | oo Contaners Heuse 18 Uoeer Ground, London, SE1
Man vs Machine Limited 75 United Kingdom Ordinary Ei?tggltiig;:r’n?s Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
Mandae Corporation Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary gf:raﬁg :?:d['-:s:gigs Lane, Aylesbury, Buckingham-
World Trade Center, Torre A, Oficina 1405, Luis Alberto
1S.aA, 1 J ' ' '
Manere s ruguay Ordinary de Herrara 1248, Montevideo, Uruguay
Manistructure (Pty) Ltd? 49 South Africa Ordinary ggstir::fwrciicgunldmg, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
ManvsMachine Inc. 73 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
Map Project Office Limited 75 United Kingdom Ordinary 3?]?{:;?,':2;:’;:8 Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
I
Mdquina da Noticia Comunicagio Ltda 27 Brazil Ordinary 2:2'::;;’3;:';8'_gézog‘ri?"dar' Conjunto 807, Sala A,
MarkData Polska Sp. 2.0.0. 40 Paland Ordinary Wotoska 24, Warsaw, 02-675, Paland
Market Action Co Ltd 20 Viet Nam Ordinary ﬂ‘i:%ﬁ:flg:h Chieu Street, Ward 6, District 3, Ho Chi
Market Research Bureaux Pakistan (Pri- 40 Pakistan E4, 2nd Floor Nasreen Building, Block-7/8 KCHS, Sha-
vate) Limited Ordinary heed-e-Millat Road, Karachi, Pakistan
. Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, City of
t Track, LLC 40 United Stat .
Marke ! ' s Ordinary wilmington, County of New Castel, Delaware 19801
Avenida das Nagdes Unidas, 12.495, Torre Nagdes Unidas,
Marketdata Selutions Brasil Ltda 74.99 Brazil 7 andar, Escritorio 71, Centre Empresarial Berrini, Brooklin
Ordinary Paulista, Sao Paolo, Brazit
MARKETING COMMUNICATIONS HOLD- . .
A |
INGS AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED 100 ustralia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
. . . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington
t o] t LLC 1 United Stat ' ! '
Marketing Direc oo nite ates Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Markefing Services Risk Surety Ltd 100 Bermuda Ordinary Victoria Hall, 11 Victoria Street, Hamilton, Bermuda
i Int ti Marketing Ser-
P‘!arke 'aue Interactieve Marketing ser 100 Netherlands . Pilotenstraat 41, Amstardam, 1059 CH, Netherlands
vices B.V. Ordinary '
Marktest Auvdimetria - Medicao De Audi- ]
encias Televisivas, S.A. 25.4 Portugal Ordinary R Alexandre Herculano 9-4 1150-005 Lisboa
MARURI-GREY 5.A 60 Ecuador Tulcan #8303 y Avenida ¢ de Octubre, Edificic Contempo-
T Ordinary raneo Piso N. 1, Guayaquil, Ecuador
Mather Communications LLC 100 Ukraine ) 4 Nakplaya Grinchenko Str, Building B, Kiev, 03039,
Ordinary Ukraine
. L . . . 7th Floor, A wing, The ORB- Sahar, Village Marol, Andheri
Publicit & Media 1 Pvt Ltd 10 ind ' ! ! '
Matrix Publicities & Media india © nawe Ordinary (East), Murmbai, 400099, India
- ) . & More London Place, Tooley Street, London, England
L K , , ' ,
Mavens Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary SE12QY, United Kingdom
Maximize Mediaugynokseg Kft 50 Hungary Ordinary Alkotas ytca 53, A, Il, Budapest, 1123, Hungary
Maximize Srl 100 italy Ordinary Via Tortona No 37, Milan, 20744, raly
. . Charcas 5051, Ciudad Autonoma de Buenos Aires, Buenos
A AU . ' . '
Maxus Argentina S.A.U 100 Argentina Ordinary Aires, 1425, Argentina
Maxus Belgium SA 100 Belgium Rye Jules Cockx 8-10, Brussels (Auderghem), B-1160, Bel-
Ordinary gium
Maxus Communications (UK) Limited 100 uUnited Kingdom . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9ET, Eng-
Ordinary land & Wales
Maxus Communications Limited 8177 Ireland Ordinary 3 Christchurch Square, Dublin, 8, ireland
Communicati P i im- .
Maxus vnications Proprietary Lim- | g5 14 Sauth Africa ] 7, Naivasha Road, Sunninghill, 2157
ited Ordinary '
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MC2 Praha Media Agency s.r.o. 100 Czech Republic Ordinary NadraZni 762/32, Praha 5, 15000, Czech Republic
. . England, W1T
MCHI LIMITED 7112 United Kingdom Ordinary %ﬁund Floor, 17 Gresse Street, London, England,
Mcsoport Magyarorszag KFT 10c Hungary Ordinary Alkotas utca 53, B, lll, Budapest, 1123, Hungary
MDC srl 100 Italy Ordinary viale del Mulino, n. 4 20090 Assago, Milano, Italy
Fl 7 Nai-
MEC Africa Limited 56.25 Kenya Ordinary i‘;l;i g;rc,)‘lo'h:i:incery, valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai
MEC Finland Oy 100 Finland Ordinary Fohjoinen Makasiinikatu 3-5, Helsinki, 00130, Finfand
. A ini .
MEC Jordan Limited 50 Jordan Ordinary A:’dni::hjtz:\;::eh Street, Al Hussaini Complex No. 55,
MEC WLL Qatar 49.2 Qatar Ordinary P.O. Box 24275, Doha, Qatar
FINAB Internaticnal Corporate Management Services Ltd,
Media 2000 ttd 20 Virgin islands (U.5.) PO Box 32338, 3rd floor, Genesis Building, George Town,
Ordinary Grand Cayman, KY1-120%, Cayman Islands
Media Club Srl 100 Italy Ordinary Via Tortona No 37, Milan, 20144, Italy
Media Compete East Africa Limited 56.25 Kenya Ordinary f;tiFlgglrbghE;f;zncery, Valley Road, P O Box 34557, Nai-
- ) = -
Media Consult WPP GmbH 100 Germany ordinary Gz:r;:t:fter Landstrale 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
Media Edge Israel Ltd 100 Israe! Ordinary 13 Rozanis Street, Tel-Aviv, 69018, Israel
Media Insight Kft 50 Hungary Ordinary Alkotas utca 53, B, I, Budapest, 1123, Hungary
Media Insight LLC 64.09 Greece Ordinary Kifissias Avenue 350 & Lada 2, Chalandri, Athens, Greece
. . i HG?2 8PA, United
Media Insight Outdoor Limited 100 United Kingdom . TI.'\e Inspire, Hornbeam Park, Harrogate, HG2 8PA, Unite
Ordinary Kingdom
o Baalbaki Buildi i i -
Media Insight 5.A.R.L o Lebanon ] aalbaki Building 5th floor Abdel Aziz street , Beirut, Leb
Ordinary anon
Media Insight SAS 100 France Ordinary 32 rue Guersant, Paris, 75017, France
Media Insight Srl 100 Italy Ordinary Via Tortona No 37, Milan, 20144, ltaly
Media.com Interactive AS 100 Norway Ordinary 4 Kengensgate, Oslo, 0153, Finland
MediaCom - Warszawa 5p.z.0.0. 100 Poland Ordinary wWotoska 24, Warsaw, 02-675, Poland
Mediacam (Media Planning and Buying] 100 ireland . 3 Christchurch Square, Dublin, 8, ireland
Ltd Ordinary
Mediacom AG 100 Switzerland Ordinary Manessestrasse 85 Zurich, 8045, Switzerland
MediaCom AS (Norway) 100 Norway Ordinary 4 Kongensgate, Oslo, 0153, Finland
MEDIACOM AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
MediaCom B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Karperstraat 8, Amsterdam, 1075 KZ, Netherlands
. ‘ . - -1 Bel-
MediaCom Belgium SA 100 Belgium Ordinary S:";:UIGS Cockx 810, Brussels (Auderghem), B-1160, Be
MediaCom Bratislava s.r.o. 100 Slovakia Ordinary CBC |, Karadzicova 8, Bratislava, 821 08, Slovakia
. ite 2800, T to, ON, M5G 171, -
Mediacom Canada 100 Canada Ordinary l::ndas Street, Suvite oronto 5G 121, Can
i Sui w | , AB, T2P LK?,
Mediacom Canada ULC 160 Canada Ordinary C‘:::c}goo’ 4217th Avenue SW, Calgary
Mediacom Central Europe Zagreb d.o.o. | 100 Croatia Ordinary Strojarska cesta 22, Zagreb, 10000
) . 8th Floor, Q House Plenjit Building, 598 Ploenjit Road,
MediaCom Co. Ltd 99.94 Thailand Ordinary Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok, 10330, Thailand
MediaCom Communication Services 100 Serbia . Bulevar Milutina Milankovica 9z, Novi Beograd, Serbia
d.o.0. Beograd' Ordinary
h Fi |
MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED | 100 Hong Kong Ordlinary a;ngif;;'exa”d’a House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
. N . 6th Floor A Wing, The ORB- Sahar, Village Maro!l, Andheri
MediaCom Communications Pvt Ltd 100 India Ordinary (East), Murnbai, 400099 wef 15.11.2679
MEDIACOM CONNECTIONS LTD 51 Israel Ordinary 98 Yigal Alon Street, Tel Aviv, lsrael
. L N . 124 T Ids R England, WCI1X 8RX, United
MediaCom Group Limited? 100 United Kingdom Ordinary King;c?r?\ba ds Road, London, Englan nite
MediaCom Haliding Central and Fastern 100 Germany . Derendorfer Allee 10, Dusseldorf, 40476, Germany
Europe GmbH Ordinary
) . . ) ) Prefi 1 I WCIX 8RX, United
MediaCom Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdom Orred;r:rr;ce, KQi:gT::;balds Road, London, England, WC nite
. . . ¢/ Las Norias 92, Edificio Nvestra Senora del Pilar, Maja-
Mediacom Iberia SA 100 Spain Ordinary dshonda, Madrid, 28221, Spain
Mediacom LLC - Egypt 78.216 Egypt Ordinary 26 Mohamed Mazhar St, Zamalek, Cairo, Egypt
MadiaCam I td 100 Greece Ordinary Kifissias Avenue 350 & Lada 2, Chalandri, Athens, Greece
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Mediacam Middle East & North Africa 70 Bahrain Flat 241, Bldg 113, Road 383, Block 315, Manama Center,
Holding W.L.L. Ordinary Manama, Bahrain
Mediacom Morth Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 1 Hardman Street, Manchester, M3 3HF, England & Wales
Mediacom Faris SAS 100 France Ordinary 32 rue Guersant, Paris, 75017, France
MediaCorm Romania Srl 100 Romania Ordirary :r:::;:asa Street, No 39, District 1 Bucharest, 010986, Ro-
MediaCom S.a.rl’ 78.1 tebanon ordinary Al Saifi-Echmoun Building 9th floor, Main Road, Lebanon
MediaCom $cotland Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary :fi:ch"‘:’;ba'ds Road, London, England, WC1X 8RX, United
. . L RDC IMMEUBLE,ZENITH, SIS A LA RUE DE LA BOURSE AU
M unisia s.a.rl. 46.08 Tunisia . . iy ..
ediacom T . Ordinary LAC, 11 1053, LES BERGES DU LAC TUNIS, Tunisia
MediaCom TWENTYFIVE GrmbH 1060 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Allee 10, Dusseldorf, 40478, Germany
MediaCom UK Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary :(zi:gT::r(:‘balds Road, London, England, WC1X 8RX, United
Mediacom Ukraine LLC 100 Ukraine Ordinary 6, O.Teligy Street, Building 1, Kyiv, Ukraine, 04112, Ukraine
- pp—s Sorvi -
MediaCommunications Services Sverige | g5 5 Sweden ] Birger Jarlsgatan 52, Stockholm, 103 77, Sweden
AB Ordinary ! '
Mediacompete s.a.r.. 78.1 Moraceo Ordinary g‘::s;ewﬁ;?DAclcgassna Al Khadra, Maérif, 3rd floor, Casa-
. . Suite 1603, 16th Floor, Wisma Lim Foo Yong,No.86, Jalan
h 100 : : 9 :
Mediacompete Sdn Bhd Malaysia Ordinary Raja Chulan, 50200 KL, Malaysia
Mediaedge:ClA (UK) Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary gzic;:g;?:i&:i;?k:fgﬂ%p:r Ground, London, SE1
. . : . 7th Floor, A wing, The ORB- Sahar, Village Marol, Andheri
-¢ia India Pvt Ltd 95.5 ind ! ! ' '
Mediaedge:cia India Pv nama Ordinary (East), Mumbal, 400099, India
Mediaedge:cia Ireland Limited 100 Ireland Ordinary 6 Ely Place, Dublin, Co Dublin, 2, Ireland
Unit 30-31, Level 30, Tower A, Vertical Business Suite, Av-
Mediaedge:cia Malaysia Sdn Bhd 100 Malaysia Preference, | enue 3, Bangsar South, No.8, Jalan Kerinchi, Kuala Lum-
Ordinary pur, 59200, Malaysia
Mediaedge:CIA Worldwide Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordina ?ezio\rxa:nsr& 18 Upper Ground, Lenden, SE1 9ET, Eng-
inary an ale
Mediahead Communications Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Zi%i“&;::gj“' 18 Upper Ground, London, $£1 9T, Eng-
MediaPLUS AS 100 Norway Ordinary Torggata 5, Oslo, 0181, Norway
Mediatoimiste Happi Oy 100 Finland ordinary Pohjoinen Makasiinikatu 3-5, Helsinki, 00130, Finland
Mediatravel, S.L. 30 Spain Ordinary 177 - 183, Avenue Diagonai, Barcelona, 08018, Spain
Mediterrénea de Medios Iberia, 5A %9 Spain Ordinary zgor;%tusrgtf:a Charles Reobert Darwin, 5, Paterna, Victoria,
Meishay Hafakot Ltd 100 Israel Ordinary 13 Rozanis Street, Tel-Aviv, 69018, Israel
Mellors Reay & Partners Limited 100 United Kingdom grre;;r:rr;ce, E:;Ta::wt' 2 Southwark Bridge Road, Londan, SE19HS,
Memac Ogilvy & Mather Egypt LLC 60 Egypt Ordinary 4 Abe! Rahman El Rafei Street, Mohandessin, Caire, Egypt
Memac Qgilvy & Mather Holding Inc 50 Panama Ordinary P.O. Box 55-0324, Faitille, Panama, Panama
Al-Attar Business Tower - 24th Floor, Sheikh Zayed Road,
Memac Ogilvy & Mather LLC &0 United Arab Emirates P.O. Box 76170, Dubai - Free Trade Zone, United Arab
Ordinary Emirates
. Al-Rabi et, Ghazi Al-D Idg. P.O.B
Memac Ogilvy & Mather LLC (Jordan) 30 Jordsn Ordinary 831;:3'3;:1:“' mes, Jord::ajso?dc:x?w -2 floer, PO, Box
. Futuroscope Roundabout, Rizkallah & Boutros Bldg., 8th
M 'y & Mather SAL 0 Leb ) !
emac Ogilvy ! 6 anen Crdinary Floar, Sin Ef Fil - P.O Bax 11-4584, Beirut , Lebanan
. . Al Moayyed Tower, Bldg 2504 Road 2832, Al Seef 428,
Memac Ogilvy & Mather WLL ©0 Bahrain Ordinary P.O. Box 2140, Manama, Bahrain, Bahrain
MEMAC Ogilvy Algerie SARL 51 Algeria Ordinary QS:E'Akla;eer:aKed°”°he No 12, Hydra wilaya d'Alger, Al-
. . . Boutros & Rizkallah Bldg, Futuroscope Roundabout
fnter-R Hol ! !
?:rac Ogilvy Inter-Regis (Holdings) &0 Lebanen Rizkallah & Boutros Bldg., 3th Floar, Sin El Fil -~ P.O Box 11-
Ordinary 4584, Beirut , Lebanon
Memac Qgilvy Limited 60 United Kingdom Ordinary ZiadCO"tame'S- 18 Upper Ground, London, SEI ?RQ, Eng-
Memac Ogilvy Limited (OGman Branch) 60 Oman ording gl:nw1, Muttrah, Muscat Governorate, PO Box 686, 112
inary an
Memac Ogilvy Media S.AR.L o4 Lebanen Ordinary ;Buatlb::bﬂal:;dnmg. st Floor, Hamra, Abdel Aziz Street, Bei-
Merchint Wireless Engineering (Pty) 15 South Africa Ridgeside Campus, 2 Ncondo Drive, Umhlanga Rocks,
Limited Ordinary 4320, South Africa
metagate GmbH (63549) 100 Germany Ordinary Litfafl-Platz 1, Berlin, 10178, Germany
Metior B.V. %0 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
METRO BROADCAST UMITED 100 United Kingdom Ordinary g;:r:mberwe" New Rozd, London, SES OTA, United King:
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Metro Preduction Group Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ::;Ieaﬁ?gurt, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS,
. . . The B ildi GP, 2152,
Metropolis Media Ideas (Pry) Ltd 37.919 South Africa Urdinary Soﬁthri::clzwldmg. 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston,
Metrapolitan Republic {SOUth, Africa) . The Brand Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryansten, GP, 2152,
Brand Engagement Corporation 36.26 South Africa South Africa
(Proprietary) Limited' Ordinary
MetropolitanRepublic Intergrated Com- . Hercules House, 42 Homestead Road, Rivonia, 2128,
munications (JBH) (PTY) Limited 36.626 South Africa Ordinary South Africa
METS Czech s.r.0. 100 Czech Republic Ordinary l:lzjglriacznl 762/32, Prague 5 - Smichov, 105 00, Czech Re-
METs Hungary Kft 100 Hungary Ordinary Alkotas utea 53, B, Ill, Budapest, 1123, Hungary
METS Media GmbH 100 Osterreich Ordinary vardere Zollamtsstrafle 13, Vienna, 1030, Osterreich
METS Slovakia s.r.0. 100 Slovakia Ordinary CBC ), Karadzicova 8§, Bratislava, 821 08, Slovakia
MEIS 5p. Z.0.0. 100 Potand Ordinary Zaryna 28, Building D, Warsaw, 02-593, Poland
MFUSE Agency Limited 71.12 United Kingdom Ordinary 15 Rathbane Street, London, W1T TINB
MFuture Hungary Kft 100 Hungary : Alkotas utca 53, A, Ilf, Budapest, 1123, Hungary
Ordinary
. 3 -
Midas Exchange Canada Inc. 100 Canada Ordinary g;:(l;;or Street East, Suite 800, Toronto, ON, MawW 3P7,
. o . 1 Th 989 Ch le Road, Sh hai
Midas Media Limited 100 China Ordinary zf‘?nr: 3106, The Center, 939 Changle Road, Shanghai,
Midia 123 Servigos de Publicidade Via 80 Brazil Rua Padre Jodo Manuel 923, S3c Paulo, Brazil
Internet Ltda. Ordinary
. . . Cerporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, City of
Millennium Park HoldCo, Inc 40 United States Ordinary wWilmington, County of New Castel, Delaware 19801
. . . . Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, City of
Millennium Park Intermediate, LLC 40 United States Ordinary wilmington, County of New Castel, Delaware 1980
Millennium Park TopCo, LLC 40 United States Ordinary 24 E. Washinton St., Suite 1200, Chicago, IL 60602
Millward Brown ApS 40 benmark Ordinary ;aac::uspmdsen 45 - 47, 5th, Copenhagen Vv, 1550, Den-
Millward Brown ARMI-Marketing . - . .
Ukraine, LLC 28 Ukraine Ordinary 39 Nizhniy Val str, Kyiv, 06071, Ukraine
Millward Brown Chile SpA 40 Chite Ordinary é;tiel:da los Conquistadores 1700, piso 27, Providencia,
Millward Brown Colombia 5.A.5. 40 Colombia Ordinary CRA 13 No 94A - 26 Pisa 5, Colombia, Colombia
Millward Brown do Brasil Ltda 40 Brazil Ordinary Avenida Francisco Matarazze, 1,350 ANDAR 4 SALA 417
. . The T . @51
Millward Brown East Africa Ltd 40 Kenya Ordinary ] 032331&::22{ T(Z;Uynadu Lane, Westlands P.O Box 7295
. Plot A, Unit No. 1/1/2 A, 1st Floor, Downtown Mall, Street
Millward Brown Egypt LLC 40 Egypt Ordinary 20, Sth Settlement, New Caire, Egypt
. . . Preference, | 3, Rajanakarn Building, Level 14, South Sathorn Road,
Millward Brown Firefly Ltd 99 Thailand Ordinary Yannawa, Sathorn, Bankok, 10120, Thailand
Millward Brown Ireland Ltd 40 reland Ordinary 5/6 Ely Place, Dublin 2, Ireland
i . . 702 7th Floor, Wisma hangsam, Jalan Hang Lekir, Kuala
Millward Brown Malaysia Sdn Bhd 100 Malaysia Ordinary Lumpur, 50000, Malaysia
Millward Brown Market Research Ser- 40 India 3rd Floor, A Wing, The Orb, Sahar, Village Marol, Andheri
vices India Private Ltd Ordinary (E), Mumbai Mumbai City MH 400099
Milward Brown México, 5.A. de C.V. 40 Mexico Ordinary ;‘;i’i‘c'iaé":;;%ﬁgte;eiﬁ'g:%s Piso 13, Colania Napoles,
Millward Brown Myanmar Co Ltd 100 Myanmar Ordinary :a? South Racecourse Tarmwe Township, Yangon, Myan-
Millward Brown Nigeria Limited 40 Nigeria Ordinary ;il'lsovah Shammah Court 376, Ikorodu Read, Maryland La-
Millward Brown No.2337 Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary ggZ'QeYLTa?:dPLaisg'dz‘::'ey Street, London, England,
4
Millward Brown NZ Ltd 40 New Zealand Ordinary hzx;ji;éagfjle Street, Auckland Central, Auckland, 1010,
Millward Brown Perd S.R.L. 40 Peru Ordinary Avenida Paseo de la RepUblica N°5895 Piso 2
. . . . . 9360, Madi , Al | ist. Al iT .
Millward Brown Saudi Arabia LLC 24 Saudi Arabia Ordinary uiitOSOSaJ;r:;aiogi Al-Andalus Dist. Alamoudi Tower
Millward Brown UK Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary SETZE\EOJ:::;EEZHE:IW Street, Landon, England,
1 —
Millward Brown West Africa Limited &40 Ghana Ordinar gf:atlzlozg::asneet Dzorwuly, Opposite Fidelity Bank,
Miltan Marketing Group Limited 100 United Kingdam Ordinary ggaLCEzEE':SrSUn;i:ZEk::gl;z‘::r Ground, London, SE1
. . i E1
Milton Marketing Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ggal_ C;”gﬂ‘:’:;’su:ii:;ek:fg%?:' Ground, London, §
Mind Over Media Limited 100 United Kingdam ) Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS,
Ordinary England
Mind Share Fintand Oy 100 Finland Ordinary Pohajoinen Makasiinikatu 3-S, Helsinki, 00130, Finland
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MindShare - Planeamento e Compra de L .
I 1 ) . o .
Tempo & Meios Publicitarios ACE 00 Portugal Ordinary Rua D. Jodo V, Ne 24, Lisboa, 1250-091, Portugal
Mindshare A/S 100 Denmark Ordinary Antonigade 4, 4., Copenhagen K, DK-1106, Denmark
Mindshare Advertising LLC 13 United Arab Emirates Ordinary gzz;?ﬁf&:‘;?sgg;r;é:::eI 45 Tower B, Internet City,
MindShare AG 100 Switzerland Ordinary Manessestrasse 85,Zurich, 8045, Switzerland
MindShare AL Bahrain WLL 63.36 Bahrain Crdinary 504 Building 2504, Block 428, Al Seef, Manama, Bahrain
Mindshare Algeria S.A.R.L.? 63.5 Algeria Ordlinary g:ietzd:rga'(edouche No 12, Hydra Wilaya d'Alger, Al-
MindShare Argentina S.A. 100 Argentina Ordinary Charcas 5051, Buenos Aires, C1425B0C, Argentina
MindShare B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Karperstraat 8, Amsterdam, 1075 KZ, Netherlands
. . Kampuchea, Demo- 3rd Floor, 66 Norodom Blvd, Sangkat Cheychomnass,
MindShare Cambodia Ltd. 100 cratic Qrdinary Khan Doun Penh, Phonm Penh, Cambadia
MindShare Canada 100 Canada ordinary L?ZB?;;;:;eet East, 6th Floor, Toronto, Ontario, M4w
Mindshare Colombia §.A.5 00 Coloembia ordinary gzil-;?r:?)f: No. 24 - 65 Pisc & Bogotd Calombia, Bogots,
MindShare Communications Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary g:‘\nl;lioor',ﬁglexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
Mindshare del Ecuador C. Ltda e Ecuadar Tulcan #2803 y Avenida 9 de Qctubre, Edificic Contempo-
) Ordinary raneg Piso N. 1, Guayaquil, Ecuador
Mindshare Egypt LLC 563.9977 Fgypt Ordinary 26 Mohamed Mazhar St, Zamalek, Cairo, Egypt
N_1|ndshare For Advertising and Promo- . . Al-Makhmal Plaza, Palestine Street, Tower B 3rd Floor,
tion Company L.L.C (Moshaarakat Al 6L Saudi Arabia Jeddah, Saudi Arabia
Ryee) Ordinary !
Mindshare Ghana Ltd 86.31 Ghana Ordinary i?.:n/é' ir::?:lgresslf::at Asylum Down, PO Box 51 Cantor
MindShare GmbH 100 Germany Ordinry giz:zt:fter Landstralle 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
Mindshare GmbH’ 100 Austria Ordinary Gigergasse 8, Wien, 1030, Osterreich
MindShare Hong Keng Limited 100 Hong Kong ordinary atjnl;?(o;';;iexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
R o LR No 209/269622 CVS Plaza, Kasvku/Lenana Road, PO
MindShare Kenya Limited 56.25 Kenya Ordinary Box 30280-00100, Nairobi, Kenya
Mindshare Lebanon SAL 64 tebanon Ordinary Sodece Square, 3rd Floor, Block B, Beirut, Lebanon
Mindshare LLC 70 Ukraine Ordinary 6, O.Taligy Street, Building 1, Kyiv, Ukraine, 04112, Ukraine
Mindshare LLC (Qatar) 100 Qatar ondinary Ls;:;og‘;gtﬂce no. 3, Al Reem Tower, S5t 841, Zone 63,
Mindshare Media Ireland Limited 64.35 reland Ordinary 3 Christchurch $Square, Dublin, 8, Ireland
MindShare Media Srl 100 Romania Ordinary g::r:nh;r:f:t 1st District, 47 Aviatorilor Boulevard, 5th Floor,
Mindshare Media UK Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Esz;leafgun‘ 2 Southwark Bridge Rc-:ad, London, SET 9HS,
Mindshare Media Werldwide Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary E:;Ieafc?um 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS,
MindShare Mediaugynokseg Kft 50 Hungary Ordinary Alkatas utca 53, B, I, Budapest, 1123, Hungary
Mindshare Medya Hizmetleri A.S. 100 Turkey Ordinary ﬁg:gsri‘;z:dgztki;m"a AVMNo.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
Mindshare Middle East & North Africa oh Bahrain Flat 51, Road 402, Bldg 107, Block 304, Manama Center,
{MENA) E.C. a Ordinary Bahrain, Bahrain
Mindshare Middle East and North Africa 635 Jordan Abdallah Ghosheh Street, Al Hussaini Complex No. 55,
Jordan LLC ) Ordinary Amman, Jordan
Mindshare Morocco SARL 63.5 Morocco Ordinary BD Zerktouni Angle BD Brahim, Morocco
Mindshare New Zealand Limited 100 New Zealand Ordinary ;Ee\f;;;];r;;z FANSHAWE STREET, AUCKLAND, 1010,
Mindshare Norway AS 100 Norway Ordinary 6 Kongensgate, Oslo, 0153, Finland
Mindshare Pakistan (Pv) Ltd 50 Pakistan Ordinary fa(’c’i\'f;:kfs'fa‘;‘"The Forum, Khayaban-e-Jami, Clifton, Ka-
MindShare Perd 5.A.C. 100 Peru . Avenida Jose Pardo 151 Miraflores, Lima 18 Peru, Lima,
Ordinary Peru
MindShare Polska $p. z.0.0. 100 Poland Ordinary Zaryna 2B, Building C, Warsaw, 02-593, Poland
MindShare s.r.o. 100 Czech Republic Ordinary Bkolsk3 28/693, Praha 1, 11000, Czech Republic
Mindshare SA (Belgium) 100 Belgium Ordinary Rue Jules Cockxstraat 8-10, Bruxelles, 1160, Belgium
MindShare SA (Greece) 64.09 Greece Ordinary Kifissias Avenue 350 & Lada 2, Chalandri, Athens, Greece
Mindshare SAS 100 France Ordinary 32 rue Guersant, Paris, 75017, France
Mindshare Slovakia s.r.o. 100 Slovakia Ordinary CBC |, Karadzicova 8, Bratislava, 821 08, Slovakia
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Mindshare South Africa (Cape) . 7. Naivasha Road, Sunninghili, Johannesburg, 2157, South
[Proprietary] Limited? 5495 South Africa Ordinary Africa
Mlndshare Sou»th»Afr\ca (Gauteng) 495 South Africa ) 7, Nalvasha Road, Sunninghill, Johannesburg, 2157, South
(Proprietary} Limited Crdinary Atrica
i i i i inghilt 2157, South
N.Imf:lshare South Africa (Proprietary) 54.95 south Africa ) 7 Nalvasha Road, Sunninghili, Johannesburg, 2157, Sou
Limited? Ordinary Africa
Mindshare SpA 100 Italy Ordinary Via Tortona No 37, Milan, 20144, ltaly
. . . ¢/ Las Norias 92, Edificio Nuestra Sencra del Pilar, Maja-
Mindshare Spain SA 100 Spain Qrdinary dahonda, Madrid, 28221, Spain
Mindshare Sweden AB 100 Sweden Ordinary Birger Jarlsgatan 52, Stockholm, 103 77, Sweden
Mindshare Tunisia S.A.R.L 43.5 Tunisia Ordinary 91 Av Louis Braille, Cite El Khadra, Tunisia
Mindshare USA, LLC 100 United States Orcinary ;i;feiroadway, New York, New York, 10019, United
, Block 12, Building 8, Floor 10, Fahed Al Salemn Street, Ku-
Mindshare W.L.L. 63.5 Kuwait Ordinary o K9 B TIOOT TR, FARE alem street, £y
Mindshare World Yatinm Medya 100 Turke Esentepe Mah. Harman 1 Sk. Harmanci Giz Plaza Blok No:
Hizmetleri Limited Sirketi 4 Ordinary 5 Ig Kapi No: 42 Sigli, Istanbul, Turkey
. Avenida La Estancia, Centro Banaven, Torre A, Piso 5,
MindShare, C.A. 100 Venezuela Ordinary Chuao, Caracas, 1040, Venezuela
Miniato B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Reotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
No 2 Ploenjit Center, 12 Floor, Sukhumyit Road,
Minteraction Company Ltd 100 Thailand Klengtoey Sub-district, Klongtoey District, Bangkok, Thai-
Ordinary land
. . Room 509, 5/F Fuwah JinBao Tower, No 89 JinBao Street,
Mirum (Beijing} Co., Ltd. 100 China Ordinary Dongcheng District, Beijing, 100005, China
1 i Sukh it 49, Kl ton- Sub-district, Watt.
Mirum (Thailand) Company Limited 100 Thailand Ordinary [::tfitcjl:sgan;‘::lj Th;ilarc:gg On-nue suB-district, wattana
a 12, Frankfurt Main, 60598
Mirum Agency GmbH? 100 Germany brdinary 2::?:)?@' Landstrale 112, Frankfurt am Main, '
. iy N Greater London House, Hampstead Road, London, Eng-
Mirum Agency Londen Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary lar:: :Lv?;q‘;nuﬁ:; Ki:;dposr:a oad, London, Eng
; )
. i ter London House, Hampstead Road, Lendon, Eng-
Mirum Agency UK Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary !(z:;a :I;V?;G(;nUni:ed Kingdpom 8
. . . . 2nd Floor, The Quirk Building, 97 Durham Avenue, Salt
Mirum Cape Town Proprietary Limited 5495 South Africa Ordinary River, Cape Town, 7925, South Africa
. - . : Rua Reinaldino Schaffenberg de Quadres, 367, Alto da
Mirum Digital do Brasil Ltda 100 Brazil Ordinary Rua XV, Curitiba, Parand, 80050-030, Brazil
. . . . . Unit no. 101-A & 107-AY, A Wing, 1st Floor Raheja Plaza |,
Mirum Digital Private Limited 8.96 India Ordinary Ghatkopar West Mumbai Mumbai City MH 400086 India
Mirum Evrope B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Amsteldijk 166, Amsterdam, 1079 LH, Netherlands
Mirum FZ-LLC 58.43 United Arab Emirates | (g g:‘ab;'l_;:}f:;zlc’gy and Media Free Zone, Dubal, United
éth Fl Al dra H 18 Chater Road, Central,
Mirum Hong Kong Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary Hongc::g;‘g exandra House, ater Boa "
Mirum Johannesburg Proprietary . Building A, Country Club Estate, 21 Woodlands Drive,
Limited S4.95 South Africa Ordinary Woodmead, 2191, Souvth Africa
. . 11 Bis Nguyen Gia Thieu, Ward 06, District 03, Ho Chi
Mirum JSC 60 Viet Nam Ordinary Minh City, Viet Nam
. . 4640 Admiralty Way, 5th Floor, Marina Del Ray, Los Ange-
Mirum LLC 100 United States Ordinary les County, CA, 0292, United States
. ?2nd Floor, Th irk Buitding, 97 Durh A , Salt
Mirumn Proprietary Limited 54.95 South Africa Ordinary R;:ir (()erpe TZ\S:WTQZE;‘ Slcr:fth Afriz; am Avenue, >a
Mirum Pty Lid? 100 Australia Ordinary 1 Kent Street, Millers Point, Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia
Mirum s.r.o 100 Czech Republic Ordinary Rozkosneho 1058/3, Praha 5, 150 00, Czech Republic
T irk Buildi 97 Durham Avenue, Salt
Mirum South Africa Proprietary Limited 54.95 South africa Ordinary i:zf‘?:c:;e ';23:"-792\;' C:r:\‘ih Afrizg am Avenue,
. . .
. . Cerrada Constituyentes No. 25 Colonia Lomas Altas
Mirum, $.A. de C.V. 100 Mexico Ordinary Migule Hidalgo, 11950, Mexico
) . . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
MJM Creative Services, Inc. 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
. . Rua Bonnard,980, 8loce 6, Nivel 4, Sala 4, Alphaville Em-
Mobfiq Software Ltda. 100 Brazi QOrdinary presarial, Barueri -Sao Paulo, CEP-06465-134, Brazil
. . Suite 3101A, The Center, 989 Changle Road, Shanghai,
Maodem International 29.997 China Ordinary Cl::i:a g 9 g
Molecule Consultancy A/S 51 Denmark Ordinary Rosenvaengets Alle 25, 2100 Kobenhavn, Denmark
Molecule Heolding A/S 100 Denmark Ordinary Ewalds gade 3, 2200 Kobenhavn N, Denmark
Momentum OQgilvy & Mather SA 100 Peru Ordinary Avenida el Bosque 128, San Isidro, Lima, Peru
. 16th Floar, UNit Al, Siam Tower, Rama 1 Road, Pathum-
Monday People Co., Ltd. 733 Thailand Ordinary wan Sub-District, Bangkok, 10330, Thailand
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
1
mOne Limited o United Kingdam Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
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Holding Country of Holding .
Company (%) Incorperation Type Registered Address
Monitor de Medios Publicitarios §.A. 39.768 Argentina Ordinary Calle Suipacha 664, piso & y 8, Buenos Aires, Argentina
. . R idge R
Moonraid Limited 100 United Kingdom Ondinary E:;Taggurt, 2 Sauthwark Bridge Road, Landan, SE19HS,
Motion Content Group Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary fli?tggrlw(ti:g;:r;ﬂm Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
MOTIVATOR MEDIA PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 653 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
e 1F Ecco Tower Building, 32nd $t. cor 9th Ave, Bonifacio
7 Phil . ! L '
Movent, Inc 0 Hippines Ordinary Global City, Taguig, 1634, Philippines
Kl - R T
Movielab SA 100 Greece Ordinary G,:iil:s AVENUE 10-12, MARQUSSI|, ATHENS, 15125,
MQI Brno spol. 5.1.0. 51 Czech Republic Ordinary Lipovéa 549/17, Brno, 60300, Czech Republic
Msearvices offshore SAL 64 Lebanon Ordinary Sodeco Square, 3rd Floor, Block B, Beirut, Lebanon
e - . . The Charl ildi 7 -
MSIX Communig¢ations Limited 71.12 United Kingdom Ordinary befC?E:;E:i:?dlidl_lgg:di:tr\j\s'llc'l?‘lQLGrEensgs;:ctireEt‘ Num
. . .
msIX Communications, LLC 83.46 United States Ordinary f:: g'g“i;;?g E:?f;g:g?!sawidmg No. 104, Wilming-
. f
MSL ACCESSIBILITY Kft. 50 Hungary ordinary :i;rl;;CrfESSIB\LITY Kft., Pavlay Ede str 55,1061 Budapest,
. Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, City of
MT Parent, Inc 40 United States Ordinary wilmington, County of New Castel, Delaware 19801
Multigzap $.A. ¢ 50.33 Argentina Ordinary sz‘:rr\\:msta 671 Piso 3, Depto.7, Buenos Aires, 1003, Ar-
. Flat 22, Street 16, 605, Al Moutanabbi Road, Al Mansour
Musharaket AlRgi 63.5 raq Qrdinary District, Baghdad, lraq
Muster Agency Limited 7119 United Kingdom Ordinary ‘Tl'(gﬁ Charlotte Building, 17 Gresse Street, London, W1T
Mutato Entretepimento, Conteddo, Pu- 78 Brazil Rua Pereira Leite, 323 - Bloco C - Alto de Pinheiros -, Sao
blicidade e Servigos Ltda Ordinary Paolo, Brazil
Mutato Produgic Lida’ 78 Brazil Ordinary E:zize;!;[m\te, 323 - Bloca C - Alto de Pinheiros -, Sao
N
MUYV Brasil Comunicagio Mdvel Ltda. 71.44 Brazil Ordinary ;:'aazijloao Moura, 1144, Pinheiros, Sac Paclo, 05412-002,
MwaveM Hungaty Kft 100 Hungary Ordinary Alkotas utca 53, B, Ill, Budapest, 1123, Hungary
21st floor, Picadiily Star Building, 4th Street, Fort Boni-
mWaorks Philippines Inc. 29.995 Philippines facio, TAGUIG CITY, NCR, FGURTH DISTRICT, Philippines,
Preference South East Asia regional administration
crinary | e S5 88 Sokr v i A e
N2 Helsinki Oy 20 Finland Ordinary Pursimiehenkatu 29-314, Helsinki, 0Q150, Finland
N2 Marketing Oy 20 Finland Ordinary Merimiehenkatu 29, Helsinki, 30150, Finland
Nanjing Yindu Ogilvy Advertising Co. W China 5/F., Block 1, Xin Cheng Ke }i Building, Ao Ti Da Jie, Jian
Ltd Ordinary Ye District, Nanjing, China
NB Agency Asia Holding Limited" 70 Heng Kong ) 6th Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
Ordinary Hong Kong, Heng Kong
NBTC-NIPO Research B.V. 20 Netherlands Ordinary Vlietweg 15, Leidschendam, 2266 KA, Netherlands
. . United Corporate Services, Inc, 874 Walker Road, Suite C,
Nectar Acquisition LLC 1oa United States Ordinary Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United $tates
NEO Czech Republic s.r.0. 100 Czech Republic ) Rozkospeho 762/5, Smichov, Praha, 5, 150 000, Czech
Ordinary Republic
NEQ MEDIA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 465 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Nea Media Technologies Spain, 5.4, 100 Spain Ordinary calle Bolivia 68-70, Barcelona, 08018, Spain
Neo Media World SAS 100 France Ordinary 32-34 rue Marbeuf, Paris, 75008, France
. Suite 1600, 1 First Canadian Place, 100 King Street West,
Neo Worldwide Ltd 100 Canada Crdinary Teronto, ON, M5X 1G5, Canada
X . 7004, 7 /F, Hua Li Building, 58 Jin Bao Street, Deng Cheng
Neo@ogilvy 100 Chira Ordinary District, Beijing, China
. Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, City of
Neon Parent, in 40 United States Ordinary wilmington, County of New Castel, Delaware 19801
Neon UK Bidco Limited 40 United Kingdem ordinary 11th Floor, 200 Aldersgate Street, London, ECI1A 4HD
Neon UK Bidco Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary 1ith Floor 200 Aldersgate Street, Londen, EC1A 4HD
Netking (1999) Ltd 100 israel Ordinary 58 Rakevet Street, Tel Aviv, 8777016, Israel
New York Communications Center . Corporation Service Company, 2711 Centerville Raod,
Associates L.P. 20.59 United States Ordinary Suite 400, Wilmington DE 19808
NEWCRAET GROUP 8.V, 100 Netherlands Pref_erence, Johan Huizingalaan 763 A, 4e verdieping, 1066 VH Amster-
Ordinary dam, Netherlands
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Holding Country of Holding .
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pany (%) Incarparation Type Registered Address
o . X preference, | Sea Containers House, 1 d, London, SE1
Newcrosse imited : 100 United Kingdom Orrdinaryc 9GL, England UnitefjeKi:gL;Z‘:r erowr
) .
Next Target Consultoria e Serviges de 75 Brazil Rua James Watt, Na. 84, Conj. 133, Sala A, Sdo Paulo, CEP
Internet Ltda. razi Ordinary 04576-050, Brazil
NFO ASIA-PACIFIC LIMITED 40 Hong Kong ordinary if;{;; :Z?ni‘ MHZZSEI';':;E'C'E" Center, 169 Electric Road,
NFOQ Asia-Pacific, ihc. 40 United States Ordinary 1::;111 giév?;s$?§ ch:‘aii(;r;g:‘IeISBwldmg No. 104, Wilming-
NFO Worldgroup N.Z. Holdings Ltd 40 New Zealand Ordinary :Z\;jlgé:‘ba :jle Street, Auckiand Central, Auckland, 1010,
Nipo Software B.V, 40 Netherlands Ordinary Amsteldijk 166, 1079LH Amsterdam
L . , tainers, 18 U 196GL,
No Need 4 Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Si?tecg'l‘( m'g ore. 16 Upper Ground, London, SE19G
. i 1
No Need & Mirrors Limited 100 United Kingdam Ordinary 3i?t§;;§:§§;; 8 Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
i 1
Non Theatrical Digital Partners Ltd 49 united Kingdom Ordinary fji?tgglr(tiigcei:ﬁ 8 Upper Ground. London. SE1 9GL.
Norlop Thompson Ascciados SA 20 Ecuador Ordinary Tulean Ne. 1017 y Luque, Guayaquil, Ecuador
Norsk Gallup institute AS 40 Norway Ordinary Lakkegata 23, 0187 Oslo, Norway
Nota Bene Media Planning Agency . 7, Naivasha Road, Sunninghill, lohannesburg, 2157, South
(Proprietary) Limited 54.95 South Africa ordinary Africa
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
NPCOMPLETE LTD 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
! . NU House, L&T Circle, VIP Road, Karelibaug, vadodara,
Numerator India Pt Ltd 40 India Ordinary Gujarat, 390018, India ° "
Numerater Parent LLC L0 United States Oedinary 1&58037Kennett Pike, Suite 302, Wilmington, Delaware
O&M Namibia £8.97 Namibia Orctinary gzztirz?ﬁclzmldmg, 15 Sloane Street, Bryansten, GP, 2152,
Johan Huizingalaan 783 A, 4e verdieping, 1064 VH Amster-
kB.v. ' ‘
Oak BV 100 Netherlands Ordinary dam, Netherlands
Oakhill Communications Limitad 57975 United Kingdom Ordinary 45 Gresham Street, London, United Kingdom, EC2V 7BG
Ocean Cameroon 2048 Cameroon — ;Sjoiue Koloko, Bonapriso, PO Box 17086, Douala, Came-
Qcean Senegal & Conseil 54 2448 Cote d'lvoire Ordinary Egﬁ;::;évggieGDo,lliﬁ::Ver’y Hills, Rue E4?, 28 BP 1226,
Ogilvy & Mather (China) Holdings ,
Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F., The Centre, 99 Gueen's Road, Central, Hong Kong
Ogilvy & Mather (China) Limited 100 Heng Kong Ordinary 23/F., The Center, 99 Queen's Road, Central, Hong Kong
} . . LR No 209/269622 CVS Plaza, Kasuku/Lenana Road, PO
Ogilvy & Mather (Eastern Africa) Limited 54.25 Kenya Ordinary Box 30280-00100, Nairobi, Kenys
Ogilvy & Mather (Hong Kong) Private ,
Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F., The Center, 9% Queen's Road, Central, Hong Kong
- I I 15th Floar, Philam Tower, 8767 Paseoc de Roxas, Bgy. Bel-
Ogilvy & Mather (Philippines), Inc. 60.67 Philippines Ordinary Air, Makati City, Metro Manila, 1200, Philippines
. . Taiwan (Province of 90, Song Ren Road, Taipei, 110, Taiwan (Province of
vy & Math T ! ! '
Ogilvy ather (Taiwan) Co Ltd 70 China) Ordinary China)
Ogilvy & Mather Advertising SRL 100 Romania Ordinary ?ﬂg'?g;::?a"dresw Street, District 1, Bucharest,
Ogilvy & Mather Africa B.V. 56.25 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
. . Avenida La Estancia, Centro Banaven, Torre D, Pise 3
A . ' f '
Ogilvy & Mather Andina C.A. 100 Venezuela Ordinary Chuac, Caracas, 1080, Venezuela
Ogilvy & Mather Argentina S.A. 100 Argentina Ordinary Arevalo 1880, Buenogs Aires, C1414CQL, Argentina
Ogilvy & Mather Brasil Comunicagdo 100 Brazi Avenida das Nagdes Unidas 5777, Alto de Pinheiros, Sac
Ltda razi Ordinary Paulo, 05477-900, Brazil
Ogilvy & Mather Chile SpA 100 Chile Ordinary Alenso de Cordova No 4.382, Vitacura, Santiago, Chile
Ogilvy & Mather Colombia §.A.S. 100 Colombia Ordinary Carrera 13 #94 A 26 Pisoc 2, Bogota, Colembia
Ogilvy & Mather Communications 20 B ladesh 191/B Tejgaon- Gulshan Link Road (2nd & 3rd Fioor),
Private Limited anglacdes Ordinary Tejgaon Industrial Ares, Dhaka-1208, Bangladesh
Ogilvy & Mather Gesellschaft m.b.H. 100 Osterreich Ordinary Franz-Klein-Gasse 5, Vienna, 1190, Osterreich
Ogilvy & Mather Group (Holdings) ) . Preference, | Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 RQ, Eng-
Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary land
Ogilvy & Mather Group Limited 100 Ireland Ordinary & Ely Place, Dublin, Co Dublin, 2, Ireland
Ogilvy & Mather Limited 100 Ireland Ordinary 6 Ely Place, Dublin, Co Dublin, 2, Ireland
Ogilvy & Mather Marketing Preference
, T o !
Communications Limited 100 Hong Keng Ordinary 23/F., The Center, 99 Queen's Road, Central, Hong Kong
Ogilvy & Mather Marketing Services .
Limitad 100 Hang Kong Ordinary 23/F., The Center, 99 Queen's Road, Central, Hong Kong
Quilvy & Mather Oy 13 Finland Ordinary Pohjoinen Makasiinikatu 3-5, Helsinki, 00130, Finland
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Ogilvy & Mather Pakistan (Private) 50 Pakistan 94-Jinnah Co-Operative Housing Society Block 7 & 8, Tipu
Limited Ordinary Sultan Road, Karachi, Pakistan
Ogilvy & Mather Publicidad Barcelona 100 Spain . calle Bolivia 68-70, Barcelona, 08018, Spain
S.A, Ordinary
Ogilvy & Mather Publicidad Madrid S.A. 100 Spain Ordinary Maria de Molina 39, Madrid, 28006, Spain
. . Sth Floor, wing A, The ORB, Village Marol, Andheri (East},
Cgilvy & Mather Pvt Ltd' 74 Indlia Ordinary Mumbai 140002'? India ¢ (
Ogilvy & Mather 5A 100 Mexico Ordinary :;188:9;2;?(!:905 505 1er Pisg, Lomas de Chapultepec, C.P.
Qgilvy & Mather Srl 100 Italy Ordinar viale V. Lancetti, 29, Milano, 20138, Italy
Qgilvy & Mather Venture Company, Lim- . United Corporate Services, Inc, 874 Walker Road, Suite C,
ited 100 United States Ordinary Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
Ogilvy & Mather Vietnam Ltd 100 Viet Nam Ondinary C?;’l;q:guyen Thi Minh Khai, District 3, Ho Chi Minh City,
Ogilvy & Mather Worldwide, LLC 100 United States ardinary ;izfeircadway. New York, New York, 10019, United
Ogilvy & Mather Zambia Limited 39.38 Zambia Ordinaly f::: gg:g’f;;g;'g:?:gi':"d“ge Walk, Langacres, Lu-
Ogilvy (Fujian) Advertising Co. Ltd 51 China Orclnry ;Zgg:rlg;‘/;fge Plaza,158 Wusi Road, Fuzhou, Fujian,
. . 1
Ogilvy (Performance Marketing), s.r.0. 80 crech Republic ooty Z:i:t;ss;t;:j 634 /7, Stare Mesto, Praha 1, PSC 11000,
. . . Kampuchea, Demo- 3rd Floor, &6 Norodom Blvd, Sangkat Cheychomnass,
Ogilvy Action (Cambodia) Led. 100 cratic Ordinary Khan Doun Penh, Phonm Penh, Cambodia
Qgilvy Action (Fvt] Ltd 59 Sri Lanka Ordinary No 16, BARNES PLACE, COLOMBO, 07, Sri Lanka
OGILYY ACTION 2012 PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 20460, Australia
. : 5th Floor, The Chancery, Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-
Ogilvy Africa Ltd 56.25 Kenya P L 00100, Kenva 4 4
i Y
. . o Sth Floor, The Chancery, valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-
Ogilvy Africa Media Limited 56.25 Kenya . . : ! ' '
Ordinary robi, 00100, Kenya
Ogilvy AG 100 Switzerland Ordinary Binzmuhlestrasse 170 8050 Zurich
QOgilvy and Mather Durban (Proprietary) 424 South africa The Brand Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
Limited ) Ordinary South Africa
Ogilvy and Mather South Africa (Pty) Ltd | 55.8 South Africa ordinary ;25{?’:?1:”""'"9' 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
. Preference, .
OGILVY AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
QGILVY BHD PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Ogilvy CommonHealth Worldwide LLC’ 100 United States Ordinary g;'\:zf‘ E;:fa[;?isggz‘cji‘i‘;;;';z;\fa‘ker Road, Suite C,
. L 3rd Floor Teachers' Hall Complex, Education Loop (off
Ogilvy Ghana Limited 45 Ghana Ordinary Barnes Road), Adabraka, Accra, Ghana
Ogilvy GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary gae:r:‘ztnajter Landstralte 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
Qgilvy Groep (Nederland) B.V. $5.2 Netherlznds Ordinary Amsteldik 166, Amsterdam, 1079 LH, Netherlands
Ogilvy Group Ltd 100 Ukraine Ordinary Mashynobudivna Str 44, Kiev, Ukraine
Ogilvy Group Zrt 100 Hungary Ordinary E::;?;t Office Building, Revesz u.27, Budapest 1138,
. - . . Preference, | Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Ogilvy Health Limited 100 United Kingdom . ' . ‘. ' !
gilvy i ! 9 Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
OGILVY HEALTH PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Ogilvy Interactive Srl i00 (taly Ordinary viale V. Lancetti, 29, MILANO, ITALY, 20158, Italy
. LR No 209/269622 CVS Plaza, Kasuku/Lenana Road, PO
K i 56.2 K ! '
Ogilvy Kenya Limited 625 enYa Ordinary Box 30280-00100, Nairobi, Kenya
Ogilvy Montreal Inc. Ogilvy Montréal 100 Canada 215 St Jacques Street, Suite 333, Montreal, Québec, H2Y
Inc. Ordinary M6, Canada
Ogilvy One A.S. 75 Czech Republic Ordinary Privozni 2A c.p. 1064, Praha 7, 17000, Czech Republic
Ogilvy One Worldwide Limited 100 ireland Ordinary 6 Ely Place, Dublin, Co Dublin, 2, Ireland
Ogilvy Paris 100 France Ordinary 40 avenue George ¥, PARIS, 75008, France
OGILVY PR PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary &5 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Qgilvy PR Sp z.0.0. 100 Poland Ordinary Jasma 24, Warsaw, 00-054, Poland
Ogilvy Public Relations Gmb# 74.8 Germany Qrdinary valklinger Str. 33, Dusseldorf, Germany, 40221
. . . . LR No 209/269622 CVS Plaza, Kasuku/Lenana Road, PO
Ogilvy Public Relations timited 56.25 K ! !
giivy TUbBic Kelahions Himite enya Ordinary Box 30280-00100, Nairobi, Kenya
Cgilvy Public Relations Worldwide 100 Japan Yebisu Garden Place Tower, 25th Floor, 4-20-3 Ebisu,
UJapan} KK Ordinary Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 150-6025, Japan
Qgilvy Public Relations Worldwide Co o5 Taiwan (Province of 20, Song Ren Road, Taipei, 110, Taiwan (Province of
Ltd China) Ordinary China)
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Ogilvy Public Relations worldwide .
Limited (Hong Kong} 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F., The Center, 99 Queen's Read, Central, Hong Kong
Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide 100 Thailand 999/9 The Offices at Centralworld, 14th Floor, Rama 1
Limited (Thailand) Ordinary Rd., Patumwan , Patumwan, Bangkok, 10330, Thailland
Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide LLC 100 United States Ordinary :S:fg;:;zfossz’S:t?;‘g]?JU'Ldr::ﬂgedmsc::;::llmmgton'
Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide Sdn 100 Malaysi 20-1B, Jalan Pandan 2/1, Pandan Jaya, Kuala Lumpur,
Bhd alaysia Ordinary 55100, Malaysia
Ogilvy Raynet Communications Co Ltd 100 China Ordinary g:i?csssei":ga Lc'i?r?aDuo Kai Xuan Da Street, Fang Shan
Ogilvy s.r.0. 62,1 Czech Republic Ordinary Privozn( 2A ¢.p. 1064, Praha 7, 17000, Czech Republic
Ogilvy Services Central Eastern Europe 100 Romania 86 Grigore Alexandrescu Street, District 1, Bucharest,
SRL Ordinary 71129, Romania
Ogilvy Singapore Pte. Lid. 100 Singapore Ordinary ;10F::b|nson Road, #07-01, Crosby House, 068895, Singa-
Ogilvy Social Lab SA 95,2 Belgivm Ordinary Boulevard de I'imperatrice 13, Brussels, 1000, Belgium
Ogilvy Social Lab Singapore Pte Ltd 95.2 Singapore Ordinaty ;‘Iol:l:hlnson Road, #07-01, Crosby House, 068895, Singa-
Ogilvy South Africa (Pty) Ltd Wb south Africa Ordinary 'Srgstiri?:cgwldmg, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
Ogilvy South Africa Holdings Proprietary . 1S Sloane Street, Bryanston, Johannesburg, Gauteng,
Limited 4241 South atrica Ordinary 2040, South Africa
Ogilvy Sp. 2 0.0. 100 Poland Ordinary Ul. Angcerska 13a, Warsaw, 03-913, Poland
Ogilvy Tam Pte. Ltd. 35 Singapore . 1 Robinson Road #17-00 Singapore, Singapore, 048542
Crdinary
. L Tanzania, the United Plot No 25, 2nd Floor, Alpha House, New Bagamoyo
lvy Tanzania Limited ‘ ! ‘ '
Ogilvy Tanzania Limi 50-1 Republic of Ordinary Road, Dar Es Salaam, Tanzania, the United Republic of
OgilvyFinance AG 100 Germany Ordinary gz:r:lzt:;ter Landstrafle 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
. . . - . A id & i i Ala B, Al Pi-
I I O R
. ; .
Ogilvyane Business Limited 100 United Kingdom ) Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9RQ, Eng-
Ordinary land
. . . . 6th Floor, The Gateway, Block B, Dubai Media City, Dubai
| M e E LLC ' ' ! ' !
OgilvyOne Middle East Co 29.4 United Arab Emirates Ordinary United Arab Emirates
CgilvyOne Teleservices Limited 100 United Kingdom . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9RQ, Eng-
Ordinary fand
. . L . Centec Tower, 72-74 Nguyen Thi Minh Khai Street, Dis-
OgilvyOne Vietnam Company Limited 100 Viet Nam Ordinary trict 3, Hochiminh City, Viet Nam
OgilvyOne Worldwide (Taiwan) Co Ltd o5 Talyvan (Province of ) 90,. Sang Ren Road, Taipei, 110, Taiwan (Province of
China) Ordinary China)
OgilvyOne Worldwide Athens Promo- 2986 o KIFISSIAS AVENUE 10-12, MARQUSSI, ATHENS, 15125,
tion Advertising & Direct Marketing SA' } reece Ordinary Greece
OgilvyOne Worldwide Hong Kong ,
Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F., The Center, 9% Queen's Road, Central, Hong Kong
OgilvyOne Worldwide Johannesburg 100 South Afri The Brand Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
(Proprietary) Limited ou rea Ordinary South Africa
Ogilvyone Worldwide Limited 100 United Kingdom ) Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9RQ, Eng-
Ordinary land
QgilvyOne Worldwide Limited 100 Thailand 999/9 The Offices at Centralworld, 14th Floor , Rama 1
{Thailand) Ordinary Rd., Patumwan , Patumwan, Bangkok, 10330, Thailand
OgilvyOne Worldwide SA 100 Spain Ordinary calle Bolivia 68-70, Barcelona, 08018, Spain
. . . 20-1B, Jalan Pandan 2/1, Pandan Jaya, Kuala Lumpur
| Worldwide 5dn Bhd ! ! ' !
QgilvyOne Worldwi 100 Malaysia Ordinary 55100, Malaysia
OgilvyOne Worldwide Spa 100 ltaly Ordinary viale V. Lancetti, 29, MILANOD, ITALY, 20158, Italy
L No.116(E), University Avenue, Seine Le Kan Tha Street, Ka-
O F ' ' T
ne Four One Limited 100 Myanmar Ordinary mayut Township, Yangon, Myanmar
I 21F Picadilly Star Building, &4th Avenue corner 27th Street,
F Inc. .
One Four One, Inc 109 Philippines Ordinary Bonifacio Global, Taguig City, 1634, Philippines
The Ceorporation Trust Company, Corporation Trust Cen-
one2one Mediz, LLC 25 United States ter, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801, United
Ordinary States
OpenMind Media Canada Inc. 100 Canada g:jﬁ‘::ce' 800-2 Bloor Street East, Toronto, ON, Canada
OPENMINDWORLD LIMITED 100 United Kingdom ) Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS,
Ordinary England
OPENMINDWORLD SA 100 Belgium ordinary Rue Jules Cockxstraat 8-10, Bruxelles, 1160, Belgium
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
OpenMindWorld, LLC 100 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
Optimum Media (Proprietary) Limited? 54.95 South Africa ) The Branc_l Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
Ordinary South Africa
. L . . 4th Floor, The ORB-Sahar, Village Marel, Andheri {East)
Opt C t] India Pvt Ltd ! ' ! '
pticns Communications Jndia Py 100 India Ordinary Mumbai, 400 099
Outdoor MediaCom Limited 100 United Kingdom ) 124 Theobalds Road, London, England, WX 8RX, United
Ordinary Kingdom
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QUTRIDER AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Auvstralia
Qutrider Search Marketing - Consulteria . R .
 Servicos Web Lda 75 Portugal Ordinary Rua D. Jodo V, Ne 24, Lisboa, 1250-091, Portugal
Oy Hel Toy Ltd 333 Finland Ordinary Pohjoinen Makasiinikatu 3-5, Helsinki, 00130, Finland
P.O.A. Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdom ording 3i?t§§?<ti:g§:r'nls Upper Ground, London, SET9GL,
RDTX Place, JI. Prof. Dr. Satrio, Kav.3
P.T. Kantar Indonesia International® 40 Indonesia ﬁi;zt::’:'nﬁi:i:tsi?:t:;
Ordinary DKI takarta 12940
RDTX Place
JI. Prof, Dr. Satrio, Kav.3
P.T. Trans National Surveys Indonesia 38 Indonesia Karet Kyningan Setiabudi
Kota Adm, Jakarta Selatan
Ordinary DK! Jakarta 12940
. .- " Avenida das Nacoes Unidas, 12.955, ¢ Andar sala 35-V,
P2All Servigos Tempordrios Ltda 50.99 Brazi! Ordinary Brooklin Nove, Sao Paulo, 04578-000, Brazi
PANGALATIK MEDIA KFT. 100 Hungary Ordinary Z:EQGS?L:S:;::EDM KFT., H-1113 Bocskal ut 134-146, Bu-
Paragon Communications Sdn Bhd 32.66 Malaysia Ordinary ?;;;BO J::;:::gdan 2/1, Pandan Jaya, Kuala Lumpur,
Partners (Design Consuitants) Limited 100 United Kingdom . 6 Brewhouse Yard, London, EC1V 4DG, England
(The) Ordinary
Partners, Ogilvy & Mather, S.R.L., 25 Dominican Republic Calle Magua #3 Los Rios, Distrito Nacional, Santa Do-
Mercadeo Integrado’ P Qrdinary mingo, Dominican Republic
Partnership SPV 1 Limited 50.15 United Kingdom Ordinary Zi?tecc?f;ti:gs;sr;jw Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL,
Passport Brand Design, LLC 75 United States Ordinary Sfaie\';/alker Road, Suite 21-2, Dover, DE, 19904, United
PATH GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Allee 10, Disseldorf, 40476, Germany
. . . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Peclers Paris North America, Inc. 10 United States Ordinary New Castle County. DE, 19810, United States
Peclers Paris SAS 100 France ordinary 23 rue du Mail, Paris, 75002, France
1st Floor, Solitaire Building, Plot No. 14 & 15 Software
Pennywise Solutions Private Limited 99 India Units Layout, Madhapur, Survey No. ¢4, Hyderabad Ran-
COrdinary gareddi TG 500081
Permanent Organisation 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ZQG?_ CET;IZ‘:S(Z:E:ZQ"(EQ%ZF:' Ground, London, SE1
Permanent Organisation Two 100 United Kingdom Ordinar gg‘ii:’;;‘g;'z:;:;ek::gzzzer Ground, London, SE?
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
4 .
PERQ/HCI, LLC © United States Ordinary | ton, DF, 19810, United States
Philline Interrational Holdings Corp 40 Philippines Ordinary r;;ii':sor EPCIB Tower, 6760 Paseo de Roxas, Makati, Phil-
Phoenix O&M (Pvt.) Ltd. 55.5 $ri Lanka Ordinary No 16, BARNES PLACE, COLOMBO, 07, Sri Lanka
, . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington
P inc. 100 Unit t : : :
ey, Inc nited States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Platfarm 5 Technalogies Proprietary 243 South Africa Block G, Wedgewood Office Park, 3 Muswell Road, Bry-
Limited ) Ordinary anston, 2021, South Africa
plista GmbH 100 Germany Ordinar Torstralle 33, Berlin, 10119, Germany
. . Av. Carlos Gomes no. 700, sala 1401,Barrio Auxiliadera,
PM Camunicaglo Ltda 70 Brazi Ordinary Porto Alegre, CEP 20480-000, Brazil
Pohjoisranta BCW Oy 100 Finland Ordinary Kalevankaty 20, P.O.Box 1062, Helsinki, FI-00101, Finland
L. . . uUnit 2 Meadowbroock Business Park, Jacaranda Avenue
P A ng (P 5 S h ‘ !
PO dvertising [Pty) Limited 3 outh Africa Ordinary Qlivedale, Randburg, South Africa
Portiand Kozteruleti Reklamugynckseg
Kt 75 Hungary Ordinary Alkotas utca 53, B, Il, Budapest, 13123, Hungary
Portiand QOutdoor Advertising Limited 100 United Kingdom . Se; Com;amers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 ?GL,
Ordinary United Kingdom
Possible Worldwide Comunicacio Ltda 100 Brazil ) General Neto Street, No, 1035, Room 207, Centro, 96015-
Ordinary 280
. Korea (the Republic 3rd and 4th Floor Sinbo Building, 402-22 Seokyo-dong,
Post Visual Co. Ltd 100 of) Ordinary Mapo-gu, Secul, Korea (the Republic of)
Poster Consell 95 France Ordinar 118 rue Tacqueville, Paris, 75017, France, Europe
Poster Publicity Group Limited 100 United Kingdom ) The Inspire, Hornbeam Park, Harrogate, HG2 8PA, United
Ordinary Kingdom
Paster Publicity Haldings Ltd 100 United Kingdom _ The inspire, Hornbeam Park, Harrogate, MG2 BPA, United
Ordinary Kingdom
L. . Corporation Service Company, 2711 Centerville Raod,
Poster Publicity LLC 100 United States Ordinary | Suite 400, Wilmington DE 19808
Poster Sites Management Limited 100 United Kingdem . Se; Com-amers, 18 Upper Ground, Londan, SE19GL,
Ordinary United Kingdom
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. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
Potato Inc. 75.3 ! !
otato Inc United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
. . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, Lendon, SE19GL,
Po L 75.30+ 4 i 0 _ ! ! ‘
tato London Ltd 5.304 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
PPI Kinetic Kft 50 Hungary Ordinary Bojtar u, 17. 1/2., Budapest, 1037, Hungary
PPR Comunicaciones de México, S. de 100 Mexi Bosque de Duraznos No.61, 4° Piso,Bosques de las Lomas
R.L deC.V. exico Ordinary 11700, Mexico
N L . 807, New Delhi House, Barakhamba Road, Connaught
PPR S A P ted 100 ! " . '
outh Asia Private Limite India Ordinary Place, New Delhi, Delhi, 110001, India
Prap tapan Inc.’ 20 Japan Ordinary 2-12-19 Shibuya, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, Japan
. . . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, wilmington
Pol LLC! 100 ' ! !
Prime Policy Group. United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
PRISM TEAM AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Professional Public Relaticns SAS 100 France Ordinary 13, rue Bleue, Paris, 75009, France
PROFILES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 40 Australia ) Level 4, 30 Hickson Road, Millers Point, Sydney NSW
Ordinary 2000
Promociones Cardriau SL 20 Spain ] Ceflle R\O§ Rosas. Numero 26, Edificio Matriz, 28003, Ma-
Ordinary drid, Spain
Promotion Execution Partners, LLC 100 United States . 2711 CENTERVILLE ROAD SUITE 400, WILMINGTON, Dela-
Ordinary ware, 19808
i i . United Corporate Services, Inc, 874 Walker Road, Suite C
P t M . 100 ' ! ! ’
romotion Mechanics, Inc United States Ordinary Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
. . . Preference Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Prophaven L 100 ‘ ouss, ' '
rophaven Limited United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington
PSB I hts LLC 100 . ' . ! ‘
nelgnts United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
PSB Middle East & Africa F2-LLC 80 United Arab Ermirates ‘ Oth. Floor, The Qateway, Block B, Dubai Media City, Dubsai,
Ordinary United Arab Emirates
) . : Gedung RDTX Place 36th - 37th FLil. Prof. Dr. Satrio Kav 3
PT Bates Mulia Indonesia 100 L ‘
ares Ml ‘ Indonesia COrdinary Jakarta Selatan, 12940, Indonesia
Jalan Buncit Rayakav 99-10, RT.Q01/RW07,Kelurahan Pe-
PT Bullseye 100 Indonesia jaten Barat, KECAMATAN PasarMinggu, Jakarta, Selatan,
Ordinary Indonesia
Gd Plaza Asia Lt 23 Unit 8-2, JL Jend Sudirman Kav 59, Se-
PT h Wolfe XPR 10 i ! N '
Conn & Wolte © Indonesia Qrdinary nayan Kebayoran Baru, Jakarta, (ndonesia
L. . . . Tempo Scan Tower 23th Floor, JI HR Rasuna Said Kav 3-4
PT Digital Pariwara Satu Asia 100 . - ! !
‘ol " Indonesia Ordinary Jakarta, 12950, Indonesia
- . K-Link Tower, 21 Floor, il. Gatot Subroto Ne 59 A, Jakarta
PT Eksakta Digital Gemilan 85 i ' ' ' '
sakta gl 1ang Indonesia Ordinary 12950, Indonesia
. Tempo Scan Tower 23th Floor, J) HR Rasuna Said Kav 3-4,
PTG Mah Indera 70 X '
2gas Mahadaya Inder Inclonesia Qrdinary Jakarta, 12950, Indonesia
R . X Sentral Senayan lll, Level 11, JI. Asia Afrika No.8, Gelora
PTG 100 + ' ' '
eometri Global Indonesia a Indonesia Ordinary Tanah Abang, Jakarta, 10270, Indanesia
Jalan Buncit Rayakay 99-10, RT.001/RWO7 Kelurahan Pe-
PT Grey Worldwide Indonesia 100 Indonesia jaten Barat, KECAMATAN PasarMinggu, Jakarta, Selatan,
Ordinary Indonesia
Jalan Buncit Rayakav 99-10, RT.001/RW07,Kelurahan Pe-
PT ide Gemilang Milenia’ 100 Indcnesia jaten Barat, KECAMATAN PasarMinggu, Jakarta, Selatan,
Ordinary Indonesia
) Gedung RDTX Place 36th - 37th Fi . Prof. Dr. Satric Kav 3
PT Indo-Ad 10 . i '
\ne Indonesia Crdinary Jakarta Selatan, 12940, Indonesia
. i Tempo Scan Tower 23th Figor, JI HR Rasuna Said Kav 3-4,
PT kan L ! .
Kenaikan Laba Dua 100 Indonesia Ordinary Jakarta, 12950, Indonesia
. . Tempo Scan Tewer 23th Floar, JI HR Rasuna Said Kav 3-4,
PT M 100 L '
errion Square Indonesia Ordinary Jakarta, 12950, Indonesia
Jalan Buncit Rayakav 99-10, RT.001/RW07,Kelurahan Pe-
PT Rama Perwira 100 Indcnesia jaten Barat, KECAMATAN PasarMinggu, Jakarta, Selatan,
Ordinary Indonesia
. . . 1. Proklamasi No 44 Kelurahan Pegangsaan, Kec Menteng
PT W P I 100 e ' '
ira Pamungkas Pariwara Inc Indonesia Ordinary lakarta Pusat, indonesia
. Menara Jamsostek, North Tower, 12A Floor, Iln, Jend Ga-
P P kas ind . . -
T Wunderman Pamungkas Indonesia 80 Indonesia Ordinary tot Subroto, kav. 38, jakarta, 12710, Indonesia
PT XM Gravitasi Digital (F.K.A, 100 ind . The Bellezza Shopping Arcade Lt.3 No.3G1, JI Letjen
Magnivate) onesia Ordinary Scepono ne.34, Kebayoran Lama, Jakarta, Indonesia
. Level 18. The Gardens North Tower, Mid Valley City,Ling-
PTM h 1 ) ' Y.
Sdn Bhd a0 Malaysia Ordinary karan Syed Putra, 59200 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
L. ) Avenida Brigadeiro Faria Lima, 1.478, 16° andar, sala D
100 ‘ F . : ar, |
PTR Comunicagdes Ltda Brazi Ordinary Jardim Paulistano, S$&o Paulo, 01451-001, Brazil
Puklic Relations and Interpational $ports 160 United Kingdom Greater London House, Hampstead Road, London, Eng-
Marketing Limited nited Bingao Crdinary land, NW1 7QP, United Kingdom
Public Strategies Co., Ltd. 100 China Ordinary The Center, 989 Changle Road, Shanghai, China
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
Public St 1 . L !
ublic Strategies, LLC o dnited States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
PUBLICOM COMMUNICATIONS LTD 66.33 Greece ) KIFISSIAS AVYENUE 10-12, MAROQUSSI, ATHENS, 15125,
Crdinary Greece
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PUBLIMDC - PLANEAMENTO E COMPRA 100 Portugal Rua D. Jodo V, 24, Lisboa, Campo De Ourique, 1250-091
DE MEICS, UNIPESSOAL LDA @ Ordinary Lisboa, Portugal
pulPac AB 36.31 Sweden gr‘j;f;ce' ¢/o Kantar $ifo AB, 114 78, Stockholm, Sweden
pulse Communications Ltd 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F, The Center, 99 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong
Pulse Creative London timited 71.12 United Kingdom ordi l(';rqc;und Floor, 17 Gresse Street, London, W1T1GL, Eng-
rdinary
purple Communications Australia Pty 49 Avstralia LEVEL §, 216 ST. GEORGES TERRACE, PERTH, WA, 6000,
COrdinary Australia
. . . . 4th Floor, A wing, The ORB- Sahar Village Marol, Andheri
Gais Consulting (india) Pvt Ltd 100 ndia Ordinary | (East) Mumbai Mumbai City MH 40009
Qais Consulting Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary 1A Stanley Street, 048720, Singapore
Qualiant Software GmbH 29.51 Osterreich Qrdinary Schottenfeldgasse 59, Vienna, 1070, Osterreich
——
QUARZ Kommunikationsberatungs
CrmbH 49 Germany Ordinary An der alster 85, Hamburg, 20099, Germany
Quasar Media Private Ltd 100 India Ordinary D-119, Lajpat Nagar 1, New Delhi, 110 024, India
Quill Communications Limited 100 United Kingdom ordinary 3?;:;;2:2;;‘“]3 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL,
Quisma France SAS 100 France Ordinary 32 rue Guersant, Paris, 75017, France
Raee Public Relations FZ-LLC 59 United Arab Emirates | o O o e Gateway, Block 8, Dubsi Meda Ciry, Dubal,
Rainey Kelly Campbell Roalfe Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordina Z{:‘adContamers, 18 Upper Ground, Landon, SE19PD, Eng-
| | ry
i Ife/y i -
Rainey Kel!y (_:ampbell Roalfe/Young & 100 United Kingdom ) Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, Lendon, SE19PD, Eng
Rubicam Limited Ordinary land
Rapid Media Services Pty Ltd 30 Australia Ordinary era]?as Oldaker Street, Devonport, Tasmania, 7310, Aus-
Ray Productions SARL 100 France ordinary i:ai\:;nue Andre Morizet, Boulogne-Billancourt, 2100,
RC&M Experiential Marketing LLP £9.997 India ordi -II.QE;/;(I].; AMBIENCE MALL GURGAON Gurgaon Haryana
rdinary
Ready$quare Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 3?;C;:;;':?Z:i:?k::gﬂz?:r Graund, Londan, SE1
Readysquare Two Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordlinary ‘S)ZBL C;rglz‘:;rsu:ic::;ek::g%z‘:r Ground, London, SE1
Real Growth Advisory LLC 100 United States Ording f:: ;";i:;a'?g Ei?fédT;:f!sBU”d'ng No. 104, Wilming-
Yy . . . !
Red Cell Advertising 5A 100 Greece Ordinar gl::iil:s AVENUE 10-12, MAROQUSSI, ATHENS, 15125,
Y
RED Conseil 00 France Ordinary 21 rue Quentin Bavchard, PARIS, 75008, France
Red Dot Sauare Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdom e | B e e ehaocome Lake, Milton Keynes.
RE[ TAPE COMMERCIALS PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary &5 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Red Wasabi Marketing Consulting . .
{shanghai) Co., Ltd 00 China Ordinary Room 2703B, 989, Changle Road, 200031, China
Redsky Angola Lda 56.25 Angola Ordinary ;'Io'lit?‘r:rfw:czmldmg, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
Redworks (Singapore) Pre Ltd 100 Singapore Ordina :i_’;::s;nseon Road, #03-01 The Ogilvy Centre, 068876,
nary r
Redworks Communications (Pty) Ltd 59 South Africa Ordinary ggﬁtiri?:c:m!dmgl 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, G, 2152,
Kerea (the Republic 7/F, KCC Bldg, 27-8, Chamwon-Dong, Seocho-Gu, Secul
K . . . . . !
Redworks Korea LLC 100 of) Ordinary Korea (the Republic of)
RedWorks Limited 100 Haong Kang Ordinary 23/F, The Center, 99 Quean's Road Central, Hong Kong
Regional Management Group SAS 100 France Ordinary 21 rue Quentin Bauchard, PARIS, 75008, France
World Trade Center, Torre A, Oficina 1405, Luis Alberto
ar S.A. 51 U ! ' !
Reniar ruguay Ordinasry de Herrara 1248, Montevideo, Uruguay
‘ . Av. Carlos Julio Arosemena S/N y Av. Las Monjas C.C.
iermedios S.A. 1 Ecuado '
Ren 0o Y ’ Crdinary Aventura Plaza Local 46 Piso 2 Oficina 4, Ecvador
Research and Marketing Group Invest- 40 Mauritivs C/0 IQEQ Corporate Setvices {Mauritius) Ltd 33, Edith
ment Limited Ordinary Cavell Street, Port-Louis, 11324, Mauritius
RESEARCH INTERNATIONAL AUSTRALIA .
PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Research International China {Guang- 40 China No 125 Chun Huwi Liu Street, East District of Guangzhou
zhou) Ltd Ordinary Economic & Technological District, Guangzhou, China
Research SAB.V. 40 Netherlands ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
ressourcenmangel an der Panke GmbH' 26.99 Germany Ordinary Schlesische Strafte 26, Berlin, 10997, Germany
ressourcenmangel disseldorf GmbH' 26.99 Germany Ordinary Hildebrandtstr. 4f, Disseldorf, Germany, 40215
Ressourcenmangel GmbH 26.9% Germany Ordinary Schlesische Strafte 26, Berlin, 10997, Germany
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ressourcenmangel Hamburg GmbH 26.99 Germany Ordinary Lange Reihe 29, Hamburg, 20099, Germany
ressourcenmangel integral GmbH 21.59 Germany Ordinary Altmarkt 21, Dresden, 01067, Germany
ressoyrcenmangel Stuttgart GmbH 26.9% Germany Ordinary Christophstralle 6, Stuttgart, 70178, Germany
RessourcenReich GmbH' 66.5 Germany Ordinary Zirkusweg 2, Astraturm 7. QG, Hamburg, 20359, Germany
Retail Capital Holdings Limited 35 1sle of Man Ordinry :a;ilne House, 13 North Quay, Douglas, IM1 4LE, Isle of

. . 36th Floor, PCCW Tower, Taikoo Place, §7% King's Road

L 7 \ ) , .

Rice § Limited © Hong Kong Ordinary Quarry Bay, Hong Kong, Hong Kong

. . . 36th F P T Taikoo Place, 879 King's Road
Rikes Hill & Knowlton Limited 70 Hong Kong Crdinary Ouarr;oac:;f gfn\;vKgr\:;erll-!oi'gioongc ' e ren

; .

RMG Heathwallace FZE 67 United Arab Emirates ordinary :::SAI Khaimah, PC Box 38997, Sharjah, United Arab Emir-
rmg:connect Marocco Sarl 40.2 Marocco Ordinary l:itf;laBr?cuale:da;ﬂo:cznfa. 5éme étage, Quartier Racine, Ca-

. . - 7 -
Roundtrip Limited 56.25 Kenya Ordinary :Eiﬂgg{bghiif;aancery, Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai
RSMB Limited 20 United Kingdom ordinary 77 Kingsway, London, WC2B 6SR, England
Ryssell Square Holding BY 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
RWG Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Erc:;eafgurt, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, Lendon, SE1 9HS,
545 MCC and MCC, Inc.! 100 United States Ordinary lst:;feiroadway, New York, New York, 10019, United
S.H.Benson International Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary IS;EﬂzContamers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9RQ, Eng-
$.H.Benson(India)Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary faizcc’“ta‘”ers' 18 Upper Ground, Londan, SE19RQ, Eng-

. I I 8/F BDO Equitable Tower 8751 Paseo De Roxas Salcedo
o9 L
Saffron Hill Philippines Inc Philippines Ordinary village, Makati City, 1226, Philippines
Sales Port GmbH 60 Germany Ordinary Zirkusweg 2, Astraturm 7. OG, Hamburg, 2035%, Gerrnany
. Suite 1403, 16th Floor, Wisma Lim Foc Yong, No.86, Jalan
lesplus Sdn Bhd 1 ' ! ‘ !
Salesplus Sdn o Malaysia Ordinary Raja Chulan, 50200 K(, Malaysia
Salmon Asia Pacific Pty Limited 100 Australia Ordinary &5 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Salmon Software Tgchnology {Beijing) 100 Chi A-2808, Jia 1 Shuguang Xi Li, Chaoyang District, Beijing,
Co. Ltd. fna Ordinary China
SALVERGROVE PHILS. INC. 40 Philippines Ordinary i?;ziileosor EPCIB Tower, 6760 Paseo de Roxas, Makati, Phil-
Santa Mdnica Criagao de Sites e Lojas 100 Brazil Rua Bonnard, 980, blaco 6, Nivel 4, sala 2, Alphaville Em-
Virtuais Ltda. 3 Ordinary presarial, Barueri, Sao Paulo, CEP 06465-134, Brazil
o . . G H , H stead Road, London, Nw1
Santo UK Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 7&;“5;:;:;1?:9:’00‘:? ampste !
Sard Verbinnen & Co., Limited 57.975 United Kingdom ) AS_Greshgm Street, London, EC2V 768G, England & Wales,
Ordinary United Kingdom
I . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, Lendon, SE1
lia Limited 1 ! '
Satalia Limite oo United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
Satalia Lithuania UAB 100 Lithuania Ordinary Jonavos g. 30, Kaunas, LT-44262, Lithuania
: L 5th Floor, The Chancery, Valley Road, P © Box 34537, Nai-
56.25 . . . ,
Scanad Africa Limited N Kenys Ordinary robi, 00108, Kenya
) . 5th Floor, The Chancery, Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-

East Africa Limited 56.25 . ! ! ! !

Scanad East Africa Limi N Kenya Ordinary robi, 00100, Kenya

- 3rd Flocr Teachers' Hall Complex, Education Loop {off
Scanad Ghana Limited 45 Ghana Ordinary 8arnes Road), Adabraka, Accra, Ghana

o ] 5th Floor, The Chancery, Valley Road, P © Box 34537, Nai-

dK Limited 25 ! ! ! '
Scanad Kenya Limite 5625 Kenya Ordinary robi, 00100, Kenya
Scanad Nigeria Limited 56.2% Nigeria ordinary 224 Gerrard Road, Ikoyi, Lagos, Nigeria
- ] 5th Floor, The Chancery, Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-

R Limits 56.25 ! ! ! '

Scanad Rwanda Limited N Rwanda Ordinary robi, 00100, Kenya
T Tanzania, the United Plot No 25, 2nd Floor, Alpha House, New Bagamoyo
S 4613 ' ! " . ' :
canad Tanzania Limited 8 Republic of Ordinary Road, Dar Es Salaam, Tanzania, the United Republic of

Scanad Uganda Limited 56.25 Uganda ordinary fotti':lo‘:’g{bghiei"z"cefy. Valley Read, P O Box 34537, Nai-
Scangroup (Malawi) Lirmited 54.25% Malawi Ordinary ::II:: ggh;gl:r;;;zg\hg:?nesi:lrdcage Walk, Longacres, Lu-
Scangroup (Mauritius) Limited 54.25 Mauritius ordinary 10 Frere Felix de Valois Street, Port Louis, Mauritius
Scangroup (Zambia) Limited’ 56.25 Zambia Ordinary i:ll(t: gooh;!lfr;;;}rgz\hgz?:éi?rdcage Walk, Longacres, Lu
Seangroup Mauritius Holdings Limited 56.25 Mauritius . Ordinary 10 Frere Felix de Valois Street, Port Louis, Mauritius

. . i illeni il i walk, L Lu-
Scangroup Mozambique Limitada 546.25% Mozambigue Ordinary i:ll(tae ioob;'(ll:;;’g;'gféi:'rdcage alk tongacres, Lu

. s
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SCHOLZ & FRIENDS Berlin GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Litfall-Platz 1, Berlin, 10178, Germany
SCHOLZ & FRIENDS BuyQ GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Friedensallee 11, Im Zeisehof, Hamburg, 22765, Germany
Scholz & Friends Commerce GmbH . ]
(77625) 157736 100 Germany Ordinary Kaiser-Wilhelm-Stralte 85, Hamburg, 20355, Germany
SCHLZ & FRIENDS Digital Media GmbH | 50.1 Germany Ordinary Friedensallee 11, tm Zeisehof, Hamburg, 22745, Germany
SCHOLZ & FRIENDS Disseldorf GmbH I "
G .
10859 100 ermany Ordinary Vélklinger Str. 33, Disseldorf, Germany, 40221
SCHELZ & FRIENDS Family GmbH 100 Germany ordinary Friedensallee 11, Im Zeisehof, Hamburg, 22765, Germany
SCHOLZ & FRIENDS Group GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary LitfaR-Platz 1, Berlin, 10178, Germany
SCHOLZ & FRIENDS Hamburg GmbH 00 Germany Ordinary Friedensallee 11, Im Zeisehof, Hamburg, 22745, Germany
Schalz & Friends Health GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Dornhofstralle 44 - 46, Neu-lsenburg, 63263, Germany
SCHOLZ & FRIENDS iDialog GmbH 100 Germany Ordimary Friedensallee 11, Im Zeisehof, Hamburg, 22765, Germany
Scholz & Friends Schweiz AG 100 Switzerland ordinary Forrilbuckstrasse 30, Zurich, 8005, Switzerland
SCHDLZ & FRIENDS Trademarks GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Friedensallee 11, Im Zeisehof, Hamburg, 22745, Germany
Schelz & Friends Wien GmbH 100 Osterreich Ordinary Rotenturmstrasse 16-18, Vienna, A-1010, Osterreich
Scotts Road Management Services LLP 100 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #(3-01, Singapore 228242, Singapore
Screenbase SAS 95 France Ordinary 118 rue Tocqueville, Paris, 75017, France, Europe
SEX & Grey OY 225 Finland Ordinary Pohjomen Makasiinikatu 3-5, Helsinki, 0013€, Finland
Sentrix Global Health Communicaticns 100 Italy ) Via Raffaello Bertieri 2, Milano, 20744, ftaly
Srl Ordinary
Sercon India Private Limited 74 india Ordinary ﬁ;j?:' First Floor, Greater Kailash-1i, NEW DELHI, 110048,
. Av, Jose Maria Vargas T, Collegio de Medicos P9 Santa Fe
Servicios Portiand de Venezuel C.4. 100 Venezuela Ordinary N. Miranda Zona Postal, Caracas 1080, Venezuela
Servicios Profesionales Insights, $. de 40 Mexico Baja California, 255 Torre A, Co! Condesa Mexico, DF, CP
R.L de C.V. Ordinary 06140, Mexico
Servicios Profesionales Kantar, . de /L. 40 Mexico AKfonso Reyes 115, Hipodromo Condesa, Delegacion
de C.V. Ordinary Cuauhtemog, Distrito Federal, 06170, Mexico
Set Creative UK Limited 65 United Kingdom Ordinary ZZI;\ChEWéE'ICtO'-J';USE Ist Floor, 13 Northburgh Street, Lon-
set Live Limited 65 United Kingdom ordinar Z;ch;;:\ltor-}guse 1st Floor, 13 Northburgh S$treet, Lon-
! Y '
. 600 Mamaroneck Avenue #400, Harriscn, Westchester
Set Management, LLC s United States Ordinary County, N¥, 10528 United States
Shalmor Avnon Amichay Advertising Ltd 00 Israel Ordinary 3 Hamada St, Herzyliya, 46733, Israel
Shanghai Advertising Ltd 3333 China Ordinary 888 Huashan Rd, Shanghal, 200050, China
Shanghai Allied Advertising Ltd 47 China Ordinary Room 1908, 1664, Sichuan Road North, Shanghai, China
. . . Room 6091, No 210, Century Avenue, Pudong New Dis-
hai Astus A ., Ltd. Ch ! ! !
Shanghai Astus Advertising Co., Ltd s0 ina Ordinary | trict, Shanghai, 200120, China
Shanghai Bates MeThinks Marketing 70 China 19/F, Ascendas Plaza, 333 Tianyaoqiso Road, Shanghai,
Communications Co, Ltd Ordinary 200030, China
. - . Room 1203, 12F, Wise Logic International Centre, No. 66
hai E; Ad Co., Ltd. 75 Ch ’ ! '
Shanghai Easycom Advertising Co., ina Ordinary North Shaanxi Road, Jing'An District, Shanghai, China
. . . RQoom 27074, The Center, 989 Changle Road, Shanghai
h v . v .
Shanghai Iconmebile Co Ltd 67.9 China Ordinary 200031, China
Shanghai Methinks Ogilvy Advertising 70 China Room 206, 11F, No 1786 Nanlu Road, Pudong District,
Co. Ltd Ordinary Shanghai, China
Shanghai Mjoute Advertising Co., Ltd 100 China Ordinary Room 3103, No. 989 Changle Road, Shanghai, China
Shanghai Ogilvy & Mather Advertising 100 China 26th Floor, The Center, 989 Changle Road, Shanghai,
Ltd Ordinary 200031, China
Shangbai Ogilvy & Mather Marketing 100 China 31th Floor, Westgate Tower, 1038 Nanjing West Rd,
Communications Consulting Co Ltd Ordinary Shanghai, China
Shanghai River Run Marketing & Man- . - -
agement Co., Ltd. 100 China Ordinary The Center, 989 Changle Road, Shanghai, China
hai - - ) -
Shanghai SocialThink Advertising Ca., 100 China ‘ 18F, No. 868 ChangShou Road,Shanghai, China
Ltd. Ordinary
Shanghal Star Echo Marketing & Com- 57 China 227, RuShan Rd, 3F/B-18, Pudong New District, Shanghai,
munication Co., Ltd Ordinary China
Shanghai Sudler MDS Healthcare Com- 60 China Suites 201-205, 2nd Floor, 2nd Building, No 98 Yan Ping
munications Co., Ltd Ordinary Road, Jing'an District, Shanghai, China
Shanghai Sunrise Market Research Co. 28 China Rm. 239, Bloc B, 2F, Building #1, No.32, Lane 951 Kang Ye
Ltd. Ordinary Reoad, Zhujigjiao Toen, Qingpu District, Shanghai, China
Shanghai Xianhe Advertisement, Film 3333 China Suite 3101A, The Center, 989 Changle Road, Shanghai,
and Television Production tLtd i Ordinary China
shengshi International Media (Group)
d H K )
Limited 100 ong Kong Ordinary 23/F, The Center, 99 Queen’s Road Central, Heng Keng
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Shenzhen Black Arc Ogilvy Advertising 50 Chi 3/F., Service Building, Eastern Garden, OCT, Shenzhen,
Media Limited na Ordinary 518053, China
SIBLING AGENCY PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Signposter.com Ltd? 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdl:;ll:"n
SINGLETON, OGILVY & MATHER . .
(HOLDINGS) PTY LIMITED 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
. . . . 811, New Delhi House, Barakhamba Road Cennaught
Six Degrees BCW Private Limited 100 India Ordinary Place, New Delhi Central Delhi DL 110001 India
. i T N, M4wW 3P7,
SIR Canada Ltd./SJR Canada Ltée 100 Canada Ordinary 'cha()n:‘ldoaor Street East, Suite 800, Taronto, O
. . Room 1408, F1.14, Building No %, Dao Duy Anh Street, Phu-
Smart Media Joint Stock Campany 24 Viet Nam Ordinary ong Lien Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi, Viet Nam
. . . . A M le, Joh -
Smuollan Holdings (Proprietary} Limited 24.55 South Africa Ordinary Sz:;ogr;:t?\u:?r'ijg Hathorn Avenue, Maryvale, Johannes
So.Zen SRL 87.06 Belgium Ordinary 11 21 Clos Lucien Quters, Auderghem, 1040, Belgium
Social Lab GmbH 95.2 Germany Ordinary Rosenthaler Strafle 51, Berlin, 10178, Germany
Social Lab Middle East FZ-LLC 60 United Arab Emirates Ordinary :::; Floor 1, Building Makateb, Dubai, United Arab Emir-
social Lab Ro 5.RL.? 100 Romania Orcinary ?ﬂglizrri;‘lieaxandrescu Street, District 1, Bucharest,
Social Lab South Africa Proprietary 40,37 south Africa The Brand Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
Limited ) Ordinary South Africa
I . . ‘ iners, 1 Ground, London, SE19RQ, Eng-
SOCLAB (Heldings) Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary i':;enadCOHtalners & Upper Ground, Londen &, Eng
- . ) 3 i London, SE19RQ, Eng-
Soclab UK Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary l;z;(:ontamers, 18 Upper Ground, Londan Q. Eng
Sofres Asia Pacific SAS 40 France Ordinary 3 avenue Pierre Masse 75014 Paris
Software People Bangiadesh Limited 65 Bangladesh Ordinary Plot 76/ A (3rd Floor), Road 11, Banani, Dhaka, Bangladesh
. . Centec Tower, 72-74 Nguyen Thi Minh Khai Street, Dis-
Soho Square (Vietnam) Company Ltd 160 Viet Nam Ordinary et 3 Hochir'r:inh City gViZt Nam
Soho Square Advertising Co Ltd 100 China Ordinary 234025218%;:: Center, No. 989 Changle Road, Shanghai,
1
. Avenida La Estancia, Centro Banaven, Torre D, Piso 3,
Soho Square Caimbra, C.A. 80 venezuels Ordinary Chuao, Caracas, 1080, Venezuela
L X MNo. 5777, Avenida Doutora Ruth Cardosg, Andar 3, Ala A,
Soho Square Comunicagdo Ltda. 100 Brazil Ordinary Alto de Pinheiros, Sdo Paulo, CEP 05477-900, Brazil
Scho Square Hong Kong Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F, The Center, 99 Queen’'s Road Central, Hong Kong
Yebisu Garden Place Tower, 25th Floor, 4-20-3 Ebisu,
Seho Square Japan K.K. 100 Japan Ordinary Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 150-4025, Japan
. R M 1 i h ltepec, C.P.
Scho Square México, S.A. de C.V 100 Mexico Ordinary 1183?:4:';??05 505 ter Piso, Lomas de Chapultepec, C.P
. . . . 94-)inah - i i i k7 Ti
Scho Square Pakistan (Private} Limited 50 Pakistan Ordinary 5U|:;218R:a’2| olfaerraact;w\ifepgiiﬁ;nng Society Block 7 &8, Tiew
. i HO7-01 by H Q68895, Si -
Scho Square Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary :]L?sbmson Road, #07-01, Crosby House, » 2Inga
. ie P iesci -071, Po-
Solski Burson Marsteiler sp. z.0.0 30.07 Poland Ordinary ;';In:rakOWSkle rzedmiescie 47/51, Warsaw, 00-071, Po
Space SA 50 Belgium Ordinary Avenue de Tedesco 41, Brussels, 1160, Belgium
Spafax Airline Network (Singapore) Pte . .
- A
Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #04-01, 228242, Singapore
. . . . The P -1 5 Well Mews, London, Eng-
Spafax Airline Network Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Ianil Cvrqgh;g;ebgmzj;f:;zsom ¢ w ng
&0, 60 N, Maw 3B8, Can-
Spafax Canada Inc 100 Canada Ordinary ad,a 1, Bloor Street West, Toronto, ON, , Can
. . P, K 757, Of 509, Las Cond Santi
Spafax Medios y Publicidad SpA 100 Chile ) Av' die Kennedy 5757, » L83 Londes, aantiago,
Ordinary Chile
3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Spafax Networks LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Level 21, Suite 21.01, The Gardens South TowerMid Valley
SPAFAX NETWORKS SDN. BHD. 100 Malaysia City, Lingkaran Syed Putra, Kuala Lumpur, Kuala Lumpur,
Ordinary 59200, Malaysia
. . Avenida Brigadeiro Faria Lima, 1478, 16 andar, sala 4, Jar-
Spafax Publicidade Ltda. 100 Brazil Ordinary dim Paulistano, Sao Paulo, CEP 01451-001, Brazil
L. . . 124 Th lds Road, London, England, WC1X 8RX, Unit
SponsorCom Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary Kingdjr?\ba § Road, ton @ nited
Spot Thompson Total Communications 33.0 Cvorus Academy Str 21, MERMB House, Aglantzia, Nicosia, 2107,
Group timited i} ve Ordinary Cyprus
L L Sth Floor, The Chancery, Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-
Squad Digital Limited 57.97 Kenya Ordinary robi, 00100, Kenya
Squad Digital Nigeria Limited 61.5 Nigeria Ordinary 22A Gerrard Road, lkoyi, Lagos, Nigeria
Sra Rushmore 54 74 Spain Ordinary Gran Via, 33, 8th Floor, Madrid, Spain
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S5Q ADVERTISING & COMMUNICATION 40 Greece 9 Kontogianni $tr & 3 Vas Antonopoulou St, Kifissia, Ath-
SOCIETE ANONYME! Ordinary ens, 14561, Greece
Stampa Basim Sanayi Pazarlama ve Tani- 25 Turke Buyukdere caddesi, Astoria AVM No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
tim Hizmetieri (FKA Stampa Printing) Y Ordinary istanbul, 34394, Turkey
) . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Stickleback Limited 100 United Kingdom ordinary 9GL Englalndr Unit:d Kingdz':n
Stonewall Digital Marketing (Pty} Lim- . Innesfree View, 2-4 Harris Road, Corner of Katherine &
ited 59.37 South Africa Ordinary Harris Roads, Sandown, 2196, Scuth Africa
Storytelling Communications Perd 100 Peru _ Avenida Paseo de la Repibtica N°5895 Piso 2
S.AC. Ordinary
. . . o . 205A Building 20, The Waverly Business Park, Wyecroft
Strike Media (Progrietary) Limited 34.71 South Africa Ordinary Road, Mowbray, 7705, South Africa
Studio Click Produgao e Comunicagio 02.48 Brazil Rua dos Pinheires, 610, 2 andar, Conjunto 23, Sala B, Pi-
Ltda ) Ordinary nheircs, Sac Paulo, CEP 05422-001
Studio M France SAS 00 France Ordinary 57 rue Villiers, Neuilly sur Seine, Paris, $2200, France
STw GEOMETRY HOLDINGS PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSw, 2060, Australia
- - —— - >
STW Group Asia Holdings Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary Si:;ilzirzoad #03-01, Wilkie Edge, Singapare, 228095,
3TW MEDIA SERVICES PTY LIMITED 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
Sub Design SA 82.98 France Ordinary 9L avenue de Villiers, Paris, 75 017, France
. . i 1 L . SE19PD, Eng-
Sudler & Hennessey Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordi Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, Londan g
rdinary land
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmingten,
Sudler & Hennessey, LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Tsukiji Eto Building, 1-12-6 Tswkiji, Chuo-ku, Tokyo, tapan,
Sudler Japan !nc. 100 Japan Ordinary Tokyo, 104-8427, Japan
Summer (BC) 8idco B LLC 40 United States Ordinary 4001 KENNETT PIKE, SUITE 302, WILMINGTON, DE, 19807
4, Lou H L-1748 5 i b Grand Duch
Summer (BC) Holdco A S.a.r.l. 40 Luxembourg .  fUe€ tou Hemmer, enningerberg, rand Luchy
Ordinary of Luxembourg, Luxembourg
4 LouH L-1748 Senni berg, Grand Duch
Summer (BC) Holdeo B S.a.r.l. 40 Luxembourg .  fUe€ Lou Hemmer, enningerberg, Gr vy
Ordinary of Luxembourg, Luxembourg
Summer (BC) Intermediste US I¥Ceo GP 40 Luxembour 4, rue Lou Hemmer, L-1748 Senningerberg, Grand Duchy
S.a.rl 9 Ordinary of Luxembourg, Luxembourg
Summer (BC) Intermediate US JVCao 20 Luxembour 4, rue Lou Hemmer, L-1748 Senningerberg, Grand Duchy
SCSP 9 Ordinary of Luxembourg, Luxembourg
4 H -174. i G d Duch
Summer (BC) JWVCo S.ar.l 40 Luxembourg . 1 rue Low Hemmer, L 8 Senningerberg, Grand Duchy
Ordinary of Luxembourg, Luxembourg
4 Lou H L-1748 S i b Grand Duch
Summer (BC) Midco S.a.r.l. 40 Luxembourg .  fue Lou flemmer, enningernerg, Lrand Luchy
Ordinary of Luxembourg, Luxembourg
Summer {BC) UK Bidco Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary 1th Floor, 200 Aldersgate Street, Londen, ECIA 4HD
Summer (BC) US Holdco A LLC 40 United States Ordinary 4001 KENNETT PIKE, SUITE 302, WILMINGTCN, DBE, 19807
. 4, rue Lou Hemmer, L-1748 Senningerberg, Grand Duch;
Summer (BC) US Midco GP S.a.r.l. 40 Luxembourg Ordinary of Luxembourg, Luxembourg £ a Y
. 4, rye Loy Hemmer, L-1748 Senningerberg, Grand Duch
Summer (BC) US Midco SCSP 40 Luxembourg Ordinary of Luxembourg, Luxembourg d g Y
Summer Pauvlistana Participagdes Ltda. 100 Brazil Ordinary Rua Maric Amaral, 50, sala €, parte, Paraiso, Brazil
Av Brigadeiro Faria Lima 1478, 146 andar, conjunto 1601,
Supermirella Participacdes Ltda 100 Brazil Edificic Monumento, Jardim Paulistano, Sac Paolo, 01472~
Ordinary 900, Brazil
. . . The Brand Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
Superynicn Africa (Pty) Ltd 424 South Africa Ordinary SouthrAfricaUI ng y
Superunion 8.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Pilotenstraat 41, Amsterdam, 1059 CH, Netherlands
Superunien Brand Consulting Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary 23/F, The Center, 99 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong
71 Robi Road, #07-01, Crosby H 068895, Si -
Superunion Brand Consulting Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary poreobmson cad. » Lrosby House, - 5Inga
Superunion Brand Censulting, S.L. 100 Spain Ordinary 130 Pasec de la Castellana, Madrid, 28046, Spain
Al da Fi 1050, 4° and junto 41, Jardim Pau-
Superunion Brasil Comunicacio Ltda. 59.99 Brazil Ordinary Iis:;n?:EaP OT:’ZC;—IOO‘\ S'éo ::UI:'E?’_DB;:IUH @ &1, fardim Fau
. R 2704-2706, 1038, Nanjing Road West, Shanghai,
Superunion China Co, Ltd 100 China Ordinary Ciion: iing gnai
Superunion Germany GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Knesebeckstralle 33, Berlin, 10623, Germany
Superunion Limited 100 United Kingdom ) Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SET9HS,
Ordinary England
Sureluck Holdings tnc £0 Philippines ) ?thrFIoor EPCIB Tower, 6760 Paseo de Roxas, Makati, Phil-
Ordinary ippines
" . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Swift + POSSIBLE LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
. Korea (the Republic 14fl, 175-87 Anguk-bldg, Anguk-dong, Jongno-gu, Secul
I . .
Synergy Hill & Knowlton Co Ltd 70 of} Ordinary Karea (the Republic of)
Horexstralle 28, Bad Homburg v. d. HShe, 61352, Ger-
Syzygy AG 50.53 Germany Ordinary many
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H n . d. HS 1352 -
svzygy Deutschland GmbH 50.33 Germany Ordinary mc;r:;stra e 28, Bad Homburg v. d. H3he, 61352, Ger
. . 341 Sil ide R T Il Building #104, Wilmington,
SYZYGY DIGITAL MARKETING INC 50.33 United States Ordinary Now (‘2;;"2‘:;0”::3 D:t:gsmmuci'i:gd Sotates fming
. H trafll , . d. Hdhe, 41352, -
Syzygy Performance Marketing GmbH 50.33 Germany Ordinary m(;rne;S ralle 28, Bad Homburg v. d. Hohe, 61352, Ger
. . L. H , B4 Theobalds Road, London, WC1X 8NL,
Syzygy UK Limited 50.33 United Kingdom Ordinary E:ZCI’:ndouse
) - ) 4th “Wing A, Th Village Marol, Andheri (East),
T and P Agency Private Limited 79.7%9 india Ordinary Mur::;?’_ X;B"‘(?W e Orb, Village Marol, Andheri (East}
Taivas Maan Paalla Qy 33 Finland Ordinary Pohjoinen Makasiinikatu 3-5S, Helsinki, 00130, Finland
- 1Slverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
Tank Advertising LLC 100 United States ordivary | oo B 10, e stacaa G Mo 106, Wilming
Target Marketing Limited 3177 Ireland Ordinary 18-20 Northumberland Road, Dublin, 4, Ireland
. th Fl lock i Media Ci i
Tattoo FZ LLO nn United drah Fmirates oramary 3mtegoArr,aTbhE"(i?;$¥ay, Block B, Dubai Media City, Dubai,
. . Hi Street West, Suite 102, T . s
Taxi Canada Ltd./Taxi Canada Ltée 100 Canada Ordinary ?:5 \::V:nalr;gaton ree vl oronto, ON, M3V
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Taxilne. 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
Taylor Melson Sofres Asia Pacific Pty Ltd | 40 Australia Ordinary 30 HICKSON ROAD, MILLERS POINT, NSW, 2000, Australia
Tayler Nelson Sofres BV 40 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rettercdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
. Cami Iders &4, Sant Cugat Valles, Barcelona, 08173,
Taylor Nelson Sofres Group Spain SL 40 Spain Ordinary S:;?:]Can Calder Vo 3, 08173
Taylor Nelson Sofres Hungary Business
and Social Marketing and Cansulting 40 Hungary Vitkovics Mihaly u. 9, 1052 Budapest, Hungary
Limited Ordinary
Taylor Nelson Sofres International Lim- . . 6 More Londen Place, Tooley Street, London, England,
ited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary SE1 2QY, United Kingdom
Taylor MNelson Sofres Ireland Limited 40 treland Porrec:;raerl;ce, 5/4 Ely Place, Dublin 2, Ireland
. . . Cami Can Calders 4, Sant Cugat Valles, Barcelona, 08173,
Taylor Nelson Sofres $.A, (in Spain) 40 Spain Ordinary Spain
Taylor Nelson Sofres S.a.r.l. 40 Algeria Ordinary Cité ADDL Lot 122 Bir Mourad Rals, Alger
. . . . & More London Place, Tooley Street, London, England,
Taylor Nelson Sofres Services Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary SE1 20v
Taylor Nelson Sofres Suomi OY 40 Finland Ordinary Miestentie 9 C 02150 ESPOQ, Finland
Taylor Nelson Sofres Teleseker Limited 38 Israel Ordinary 4th Ariel Sharon St. Givatayim, Israel 5320047
. . . 4 More London Place, Tooley Street, London, England,
Taylor Nelson Sofres Trustees Lymrted 40 United Kingdem Ordinary SE1 2QY, United Kingdom
. . . . Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 $HS,
TBU Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary England
The Corparate Trust Company, Corporation Trust Center,
TDM Acquisition Co., Inc 100 United States 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, New Castle, DE 19803,
Ordinary United States
- . . ibla, Block 15, Building 14 owned by Badr Salem Abdul
Team AdvertisTng and Marketing WLL 492 Kuwait Ordinary e\cl'ahab oth ﬂolor OH;ES no 1w Kuwa?’t
' s 1
.. . . st Fl . I, Tahli t, P O Box 234, Jeddah,
Team Advertising SP 65.584 Saudi Arabia Ordinary ;M”ogaruzfitrr:b:al ahlia Stree * a
. Binzmuhlestrasse 170d, Postfach, 8050 Zurich, Switzer-
Team Cosmo AG 100 Switzerland ’
Ordinary land
3 12, Frankfurt Mai
Tearmn Cosmo GmbH 190 Germany ) Darmstadter Landstrale 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
Ordinary Germany
R . . Greater London House, Hampstead Road, London, NW1
Team Cosmo UK Limited 100 United Kingdem Ordinary 7QP, United Kingdom
. United Corporate Services, Inc, 874 Walker Read, Suite C,
Team Garage LLC 100 United States Ordinary Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
. . . &th Floor, The Gateway, Block B, Dubai Media City, Dubai,
Team Gulf Advertising LLC 32.13 United Arab Emirates Ordinary United Arab Emirates
K WFG, Combi Mensing, 36 Curacao, Netherlands An-
Team Holdings Curacao N.V. 99.99 Curagac ordi -aya G ' ng ' ands An
rdinary tilles
. . Greater London House, Hampstead Road, London, Nw1
. N , , .
Team Life Global Limited 100 United Kingdem Ordinary 7GP. United Kingdom
TEAM RED Advertising, Trading and 190 Hungar Alkotas utca 53, C building 2nd flear, Budapest, H-1123,
Consulting Limited Liability Compan gary Ordinar Hungary
g Y Y Y
TEAM RED Media Xorltolt Felel8sségi 190 Hungar Alkotas vtca 53, C building 2nd floor, Budapest, H-1123,
Tarsasag gary Ordinary Hungary
Team Red Reklamcylyk ve Yayyncylyk —— :
F Sokak / No: 51, bipli, | 1, Turk
Limited birketi 160 Turkey Ordinary Bomont Fyryn Sokak / Not 51, pibli, Istanbul, Turkey
. L 6th Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
Team Y&R Holdings Hong Kong Limited 100 Hong Keng Ordinary Hong Kong
39, Street Ibnou, Sina & Abou Rayane, El Falkirk, PB
Team Y&R SARL 6939 Morocco Ordinary 20270, Casablanca, Morocce
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Team Young & Rubicam LLC (Egypt) 68,77 Egypt Ordinary 118 Higaz Street, Infinity Tower, 3rd Floor, Giza, Egypt
Team Young & Rubicam SARL {Lebanon) 29.99 Lebanon Ordinary ::;:l FBIZE::;(tzz::ZEUildmg' AL Tabaris, Fouad Shab Dis-
TechEdge (UK) Limited 23.58 United Kingdom Ordinary i:;‘nggzzaizntral, Castle Street, Tauntan, Somerset, TAl
TechEdge America Inc. 40 United States Ordinary 'IS);:;:::V 7th Street, Suite 1900, Miami, FL 33130, United
Techedge ApS 23.58 Denmark Ordinary Damfaergevej 3, 4'th Floor, DK-2100, Denmark
If;hEdge Asia Pacific, Singapore Pte. 23.58 Singapore Ordinary QA Ann Siang Roas, Singapore (069690)

Techedge Iberia 5.L. 2358 Spain Ordinary (Sls;?rl]Can Calders 4, Sant Cugat Valles, Barcelona, 08173,
Techsys Holding Company 4o South Africa Ordinary ggitiri?rcidc:uwding, 15 Sleane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
Ted Bates Worldwide, Inc 100 United States Ordinary ?D\:‘)JJ}S-UEfeirzfantZSiCh Pureet Teh Floar, New York Y.
TeleContact International BY 20 Netherlands Ordinary Tauber 52, The Hague, Netherlands

Telquest GmbH 40 Germany Ordinary Landsberger Strafle 284, Minchen, B0O&87, Germany
Tempus Group Limited 100 United Kingdom ordinary | st o et ey G100 Londen, SE1
Tempus Partners Limited? 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ISaiadCQntainers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19PD, Eng-
Tenthavenue Media Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ;r:glgszre’ Hornbeam Park, Harrogate, HG2 8PA, United
Testardo Gram Sp. z.o0.0. 100 Poland Ordinary Jasna 24, Warsaw, 00-054, Poland

The & Partners ApS —_— Denmark orctnary E;SESES:ZM DENMARK A/S, Holmbladsgade 133, 2300
The & Partners Group Limited 71.12 United Kingdom Ordinary E:L””d Floor, 17 Gresse Street, London, W1T 1QL, Eng-
The & Partners Srl 7112 Italy Ordinary via Morimondo n. 26 - 20143 Milan (Italy)

The & Partnership AB' 71.12 Sweden ordinary Birger larlsgatan 52, 11429 Stockholm

The & Partnership Australia Pty Limited 7112 Australia Ordinary 30 HICKSON ROAD, MILLERS POINT, NSW, 2000, Australia
The & Partnership Belgium 71.32 Belgium Ordinary Rue Jules Cockx 8 - 10, 1160 Auderghem, Belgium
ESSL?CF;SiE:IEiSHIP (BERIA 7112 . Spain Ordinary c/Rios Rosas 26 28003 Madrid, Spain

The & Partnership Inc. 100 :grea {the Republic Ondinary izrrnesae(ot;ge—gg;géﬁggﬂﬁmseong-ro, Gangnam-gu, Seoul,
The & Partnership Korlatolt Felelossegu 7112 Hungary 1123 Budapest, Alkotas utca 53. C. ep.2.em,, Hungary

Tarsasag Ordinary

The & Partnership Limited $potka z

ograniczona odpowiedzialnodcia 71.12 Poland Ordinary Wolaska 24, Warsaw, 02-675, Poland
T.he.Added Value Group (Proprietary) 29 424 South Africa ] 13th Flcor Roggebaai Place, 4 Jetty Street, Foreshare
Limited Ordinary Cape Town, Western Cape, 8001
The And Partrership Holdings, Inc. 2114 United States . 251 Litde Falls Drive, Wilmington, DE, 19808, United
Ordinary States
THE AND PARTNERSHIP ILETISIM 7112 Turke Astoria AVM Buyukdere cad No:127 K:2, 34394 Sisli / Is-
HIZMETLERI A.S. ' s Ordinary tanbul
The And Partnership Narth America LLC 66.87 United States ! 87%‘ Watker Road, Suite C, Daver, Delaware, 19904,
Ordinary United States
THE BOX ADVERTISING LIMITED 7112 United Kingdom . Ground Flaor, 17 Gresse Street, London, England, Wi1T
Ordinary QL
The Brand Agency Pty Ltd ATF Brand 87 Australia LEVEL 2, 556 WELLINGTON STREET, PERTH, wa, 6000,
Agency Unit Trust Crdinary Australia
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington
LLC 100 ! . ! !
The Brand Power Company United States Qrdinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
. #14-07, 1 HAROURFRONT AVENUE, KEPPEL BAY TOWER
Pte Ltd 1 : ' '
The Brand Power Company Pte 0o Singapore Ordinary SINGAPORE, 098632, Singapore
- THE CAMPUS, 15 SLOANE STREET, BRYANSTON, GAUT-
i 79.999 ! ! !
The Brand Union South Africa Ordinary ENG, 2152
The Brand Union AB 97.52 Sweden Ordinary Box 7042, Stockhaolm, 103 86, Sweden
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
Th LLC 100 ! !
& Brand Union Company United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
. . 999/9 The Offices at Centralworid, 14th Floor , Rama 1
Th 99.9 " !
@ Brand Union Ltd > Thailand Ordinary Rd., Patumwan , Patumwan, Bangkok, 10330, Thailand
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
The B ! ' ‘
e Brand Union Ltd 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
The Bridge Communications Company 6th Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
L 100 Hong Kong . '
Limited Ordinary Hong Kong
The Cocktail America, S.A.5 80 Colombia Ordinary CRA 11 #81-24 of 301, Bogota, Colombia
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The Cocktall america, 5.L.U. B0 spain Ordinary Calle salamanca 1/, 1%, Madrid, 28020, Spain
. . ) Calle San Lvis Potosi,Colonia Roma Norte, Delegacion
The Cocktail America, SA DE Cv 79.992 Mexico COrdinary Cuauhternoc, Cuidad de Mexico, C.P. 06700, Mexico
The Cacktail Experience, S.i_.U. 80 Spain Ordinary Calle salamanca 17, 1°, Madrid, 28020, Spain
The Cocktail Global, S.L. B0 Spain Ordinary Calle Salamanca 17, 1°, Madrid, 28020, Spain
The Customer Equity Company (SA) 40 south Africa 13th Floor Roggebaai Place, 4 Jetty Street, Foreshore
(PTY} Limited Ordinary Cape Town, Western Cape, 8001
M Pi 1428 AQF, Civid
The Futures Company Argentina S.A. 40 Argentina Ordinary Ai?::a:f::iilzo' Ter Piso, C1428 AQF, Cividad de Buenos
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
The GCl Group LLC 100 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
The Greenhouse GP Inc 35.56 Canada Ordinary 99 Spadina Avenue, Suite 100, Toronto, ON, M5V 3P8
i Unit 3 River Junction, 10 Hippo Park Avenue, Riverhorse
The Hardy Boys (Pty) Ltd 32.97 South Africa Ordinary valley East, 4017, South Af:?fa
The Hive Belgium SA 70 Belgium Ordinary :;JU:UIES Cockx 8-10, Brussels (Auderghem), 8-1140, Bel-
. R ) 72, ¢j. 1501, Pinheiros, S30 Paul EP
The leffrey Group Brasil, Ltda. 975 Brazil Ordinary 0;225-2.'?003!?30;?::]65 cj inheiros, S0 Paulo, C
The Jeffrey Group Mexico. 5. de R.L. de 100 Mexico Cordillera de los Andes 120, Piso 2, Col, Lomas de Cha-
C.V. Ordinary pultepec, CP 11000, Mexico,
The leffrey Group, LLC 100 United States ordinary 201 8. Biscayne Blvd, Suite 1400, Miami, Florida, 33131
The Kantar Group Limited 40 United Kingdom ordinary ggzgYLolT:i:endplg;::dE::Iey Street, London, England,
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
The Lacek Group LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
The Lienheart Brand Holding Company 49 Mauritivs Suite 510, 5th Floor Barkly Wharf, Le Caudan Waterfront,
{International) Ltd Ordinary Port Louis, Mauritius
The Lionheart Brand Holding Company i The Brand Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
(Pty) Ltd 49 South Africa Qrdinary South Africa
The Media Edge SA 100 Greece Ordinary 96 M. Antypa Street, 142 35, N. lonia, Athens, Greece
The Media Insight Polska 5p. z.0.0. 100 Poland Ordinary Zaryna 2B, Building C, Warsaw, 02-593, Poland
The Media Partner France SA 33.26 France Ordinary 32 rue Guersant, Paris, 75017, France
The Qgilvy Foundation 100 United States Ordinary 2 EAST 48TH ST., NEW YORK, NY, UNITED STATES, 10017
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
7he Ogilvy Group, LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
THE ONLINE RESEARCH UNIT PTY LTD 40 Australia ordinary Ii(ej\ae{:: 6, 30 Hicksan Road, Millers Paint, Sydney NSW
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
The PBN Company 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, wilming-
The Pharm US LLC 100 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
The Showroom GP Inc 35.56 Canada Ordinary 9¢ Spadina Avenue, Suite 100, Toronto, ON, M5V 3P8
Land Ei WI1T
THE SOCIAL PRACTICE LIMITED a2 United Kingdom Ordinary %E”"d Floor, 17 Gresse Street, Landon, England,
THE STORE WPP AUNZ PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
The Tempus Group Trust Cempany . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
(1990) Limited 100 United Kingdom Grdinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
) ) 167 k, New York, 10019, Uni
The WPP Charitable Foundation, inc. 100 United $tates Ordinary Sétafeiroadway, New York, New Yor United
THE WTA GROUP PTY LTD 100 Australia ordinary 65 Barry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
The Young & Rubicam Group of 100 Canada Suite 1600, 421 7th Avenue SW, Calgary, AB, T2P 4K9,
Companies ULC Ordinary Canada
treet, Lond WIT 1QL, Eng-
THE&PARTNERS LONDON LIMITED 7.2 United Kingdom Ordinary E;Z”"d Floor, 17 Gresse Street, London, QL. Eng
The&Partners SARL 7112 France Ordinary 57-57Bis, Rue de Villiers, Neuilly-sur-Seine, 92200, France
. o 6th Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
The&Partnership Hong Kong Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary Hong Kong
The&Partnership Inc. QL Canada Ordinary 10C-%9 Spadina Ave, Toronte ON M5V 3P8
. Yebisu Garden Place Tower, 25th Floor, 4-20-3 Ebisu,
ThedPartnership Japan K.K. 100 lapan Ordinary | Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 150-6030, Japan
The&Partnership Pte, Ltd, 100 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #04-01, 228242, Singapore
TheAndPartnership Germany GmbH 7112 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Allee 10, Dusseldorf, 40476, Germany
. L . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, $E1
Thistleclub Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdam
thjnk 24/7 GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Vorsetzen 32, Hamburg, 2045%, Germany
think ag 100 Germany Ordinary Vorsetzen 32, Hamburg, 2045%, Germany
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thjnk berlin gmbh 56 Germany Ordinary Oranienburger Strafle 18, Berlin, 10178, Germany
think dusseldorf gmbh 70 Germany Ordinary Voélklinger Str. 33, Disseldorf, Germany, 40221
think hamburg gmbh 100 Germany Ordinary Vorsetzen 32, Hamburg, 20452, Germany
THINK LLC 100 United States ordinary f;l;t:\:’a;l:;eli‘soad, Suite C, Dover, Delaware, 19904,
thjnk minchen Gmbk 100 Germany Ordinary Rosenheimer Stralle 145 d, Minchen, 81671, Germany
thjnk Zurich AG 60.1 Switzerland Ordinary Werdstrasse 109, Zurich, CH-8004, Switzerland
Thompson Connect (Proprietary) Lim- 916 south Africa The Brand Building, 15 Sloane Street, Bryanston, GP, 2152,
ited i Ordinary South Africa
. Shovalaya, 445 Narayanhiti Path, Dakshin Dhoka, Lal Dur-
N | P ' ' '
Thompson Nepal Private Ltd 7é Nepal Ordinary bar, PO Box 8975 EPC 1466, Kathmandu, Nepal
Tiharma Al Mena International - | Walter 43 Lebanon 47 Patriarch Howelyk Street, Sabbagh Building 3rd Floor,
Thempson $.A.R.L Ordinary PO Box 11, 3093 Beirvt, Beirut, Lebanon
Tiharna al Mona International Advertis- ; . . . .
ing Ltd 48 Saudi Arabia Ordinary Seuth Tower, King Fahd Road, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
Tihama Regional Management & Devel- . . ! . . .
opment Co 67.2 Saudi Arabia Ordinary Scuth Tower, King Fahd Road, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
. c/0 Wunderman A/S, Strandboulevarden 122, DK-2100
T A ] . .
imed ApS 51 Denmark Ordinary Copenhagen @, 4, Denmark
TJG Heldings, LLC 100 United States Ordinary 201 $. Biscayne Blvd, Suite 1400, Miami, Florida, 33131
T4-L Media Corparaticn 20 Viet Nam Ondinary gfn:: Van Tan Street, Ward 6, District 3, HCMC,  Vi-
TMP Hellas SA 231 Greece Ordinary élrFeliileAS AVENUE 10-12, MAROQUSSI, ATHENS, 15125,
TNS Argentina S.A 40 Argentina Ordinary Santa Fe 1970, 2nd Floor, Buenos Aires, Argentina
TNS Asia Holdings Limited' 40 United Kingdom Orclinary g;;g’;"&‘:fgﬁ;;g‘:"ey Street, London, England,
. . La Pastora street, number 121, fourth flour, Las Condes,
TNS Chile SpA 40 Chite Ordinary Santiago of Chile, Chile
TNS China Co. Ltd 40 China Room 502, #20 Building, #10 Universal Business Park,
N Ordinary Jiuxiangiao Road, Beijing, China
TNS Data S.A. {Costa Rica) 40 Costa Rica Ordinary S::Jeg:;o gz;gsnfceal Campo, 4to piso, Barric Tournon,
Avenida Reforma 7-42, Zona 9, Edificic Aristos Reforma
TS Data 5.A. (Guatemala) 40 Guatemala Ordinary Oficina 1001E, Guatemala, Guatemala
TNS Data 5.4, (Panama) 40 Panama Ordinary E::;:;V:ao;ladm(;enter, Calle 53, Comercial Ofinia Regus,
Alameda Rocsevelt No. 3107, Edificio La Centroameri-
TNS Data S.A. de C.V. {El Salvad 4 | Sal '
{El Salvaden) e Bl Salvador Ordinary cana, Tercana Planta, tocal 303, San Salvador, El Salvador
TNS Group Holdings Limited 40 United Kingdom ordinary gg‘z"éflj‘ﬂfgdpf;;a?:'ey Street, London, England,
TNS Infratest 5.P A. 40 Italy Ordinary Via Bolama 11/3, 20126, Milan
TNS Infratest Slovakia s.r.0, 40 Slovakia Ordinary Prievozska 4D, Bratislava, 821 09, Slovakia
TNS Ireland LLC 40 United States Ordinsry 3D£é1':‘;‘Sé\.l;erlsjaniifeF;o:gt:?tnall Buildings #104, Wilmington,
TNS Latvia S1A 29.672 Latvia Ordinary 3 Kronvalda bulvaris, Latvia LV-1010, Riga
TNS Liban SARL 40 Lebanan ‘ Mekalles, Salibi Tower, ¢th Floor, P.O.Box 40201, Baabda
Qrdinary - Lebanon
TNS LT, UAB 37.884 Lithuania Ordinary V. Mykolaicio, Putino str. 10-44, Vilnius, LTO3155, Lithuania
219, Angle BD Zerktouni & Roudani, Appartment no
TNS Maroc S.ar.l. 40 Morocco 41,42 43, 4EME Etage, ET no 28 2EME ETAGE, Casablanca,
Crdinary Morccco
TNS Media Vietnam Co., Ltd 20,04 Viet Nam ‘ 3!-‘;436 h.lam Ky Kh.{)l Nghia Street, District 1, Ho Chi Minh
Ordinary City, Viet Nam, Viet Nam
i . Avenida Insurgentes Sur #8583 Piso 13, Colonia Napoles
TNS M AL V. ! '
§ México, S.A. de C.v 40 Mexica Ordinary Mexico, DF 03810, Mexico
TNS Myanmar Holdings Pte. Ltd. 28 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road #02-01 Singapore, 228242, Singapore
- . . 6 Mare London Place, Tooley Street, London, England
TNS R hL ! ' ' ’
esearch Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary SE1 2, United Kingdom
A . Abidjan-Cocody, Riviera- Bonoumin (near the Pharamacy
TNS RM ‘| ' !
5 RMS Cote D'lvoire Sarl 40 Cate d'iveire Ordinary of Bonoumin), 28 BP 1226 Abidjan 26
: . The Templeton, Matundu Lane, Westlands P.O Box 72951
TNS RMS East Af L : !
ast Africa Limited 40 Kenya Ordinary - 00200 Nairobi, Kenya
TNS RMS International (GH) Ltd 40 Ghana ) C24/14 Blohum Street, Dzorwulu, Opposite Fidelity Bank,
Ordinary Dzorwulu, Accra
TNS RMS Nigeria Limited 40 Nigeria Ordinary 26 Odozie Street, Ojodu-lkeja, Lagos, Nigeria
TNS RMS Senegal SA 40 Senegal Ordinary Ngor Rue NG B0
TNS Servigos de Pesquisa de Mercado 40 Brazil Rua das Olimpiadas, 205-13 Andar conjuntos 131/134,
Ltda Ordinary parte, Sa0 Paulo, 04551-000, Brazil
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TNS UK Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary 6 More London Place, London, $E1 2Q)Y, England
o . . & More Lond | Too! Ly , England,
TNS Worldpane! Limited 40 United Kingdom Ordinary SE} 20y L’;‘nii’:dprai‘;;aoc:: ey Street, London, Eng
- 2R . 50, ] I E
TNS RMS Cameroun Limited 40 Cameroon Ordinary ?Donue Koloko, Bonapriso, PO Box 17086, Dovala, Came
TNS-Tel-Gal Media Research Ltd 39.02 Israel Ordinary Hirsh Baruch 14 Bnei Brak, 5120206
i Hlaing T hip ¥ Myan-
Today Advertising Ltd 15 Myanmar Ordinary anarA Shwehinthaa Street, Hlaing Township Yangon, Myan
Transart Educational Marketing Systems 100 United Kingdom ] Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19PD, Eng-
Ltd Ordinary land
. L . . 28175 HAGGERRY ROAD
Triad Digital Media, LLC 100 United States Ordinary NOVI, Mi 42377, United States
! Ave. Ejéroi i ° pi | 152
Triad Media Retail, S. de R.L. de C.V.? 100 Mexico Ordinary e Herete Nacional 519, &° piso, Col Granada, 11520,
Tribe Advertising Services SA 7995 Greece ordinary 280 Kifissias Avenue, Chalandri, Athens, 15232, Greece
. - . 2nd Flocr, Wing A, The Orb, Village Marol, Andhert (East),
Trikaya Communications Pvt. Ltd 100 India Ordinary Mumbai - 400099
Trinto Solugdes Digitais Para Comércio 100 Brazil Rua Mostardeiros, 777, sala 1401, Rio Branco, city of Porto
Eletrénice Ltda. Ordinary Alegre, State of Rio Grande do Sul, CEP 90430-001, Brazil
TWENTYFIVE Communications GmbH & 693 German Darmstadter Landstrale 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
Co. KG ) Y Ordinary Germany
) 112, Fi lefy Mai 598
TWENTYFIVE Verwaltungs GmbH 69.3 Germany ordinary gz:"r;s;:f‘e' Landstrale 112, Franidfurt am Main, 60598,
) . ] ] ite 1, 7th Floor, , , . Eng-
Two Circles Group Limited 20 United Kingdom . Suite loor, 50 Broadway, London, SWTH 08BL, Eng
Ordinary land
. 5 . ite 1, 7th ¥ B . i . -
Two Circles Holdings (UK) Limited 20 United Kingdom . Suite 1, 7th Floor, 50 Broadway, London, SW1H 0BL, Eng
Ordinary land
Two Circles Holdings Limited' 20 Jersey Prefgrence, 4th Floor, 22-24 New Street, St Paul's Gate, §t Helier, JE1
Ordinary 4TR, lersey
Two Circles Limited 20 United Kingdom ) Suite 1, 7th Floor, 50 Broadway, London, SW1H 0BL, Eng-
Ordinary land
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
Twa Circles, Inc. 20 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
X . h i R London, SE19HS,
TWW Group Limited 100 United Kingdom . Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London
Ordinary England
Ubachs Wisbrun BV 100 Netherlands Ordinary Rietlandpark 301, Amsterdam, 1019 DW, Netherlands
. . . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, Lendon, $SE1
Ultimate Square 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
Uncle Grey Oslo AS? 100 Norway Ordinary Sarkedalsveien &, Oslo, 0369, Norway
Unclegrey A/S 100 Denmark Ordinary Ny Ostergade 20, Copenehagen K, 1101, Denmark
Joh izi | 763 A L diepi 1066 VH A -
Unfoldr 8. 100 Netherlands oy | e Huizingalaan 763 A, 2 verdieping mster
h izi iepi 1 VH Al -
UnfoldX B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary iiin:nN’ZI;;kE::\lzasn 763 A, 4e verdieping, 1066 mster
. . ) oM 144, Pinheiros, Sao Paolo, 05512-002,
UNICH Cria¢8o e Planejamento Ltda, FAR) Brazil Ordinary ::l:z]]loao ourd Inheiros, >at Paolo
. . . H 84 Th 1X 8NL,
Unigue Digitai Marketing Limited 51.7845 United Kingdom Ordinary E:;T;ndouse' eobalds Road, London, WCTX 8
Suhaily Plaza, 9th Floor, Al Andalus Street (Near Saudi
United Advertising Company Limited 50 Saudi Arabia American Bank - SAMBA), Jeddah 21472, P.O.Box 7848,
Ordinary Jeddah- K5A
United Bay Trading Company LLC 2455 Jordan st Floor, Yarmouk Insurance Building, Sigiliyah Street, al
Jordan i ! Ordinary Rabia, Amman, Jordan
United Media (R.S. 2005) Ltd 100 Israel Ordinary 13 Rozanis Street, Tel-Aviv, 69018, Israel
. } ] tai ‘ L E1
Universal Design Studio Limited 75 United Kingdom Ordinary gte_:l_C;:gg‘:srsu:ic;:;el(:39L;Zﬁ_ler Ground, London, S
. . Corporation Service Company, 2711 Centerville Raod,
Uniwerld Group, Inc. 49 United States Ordinary Suite 400, Wilmington DE 19808
upljft gmbh 49.9 Germany Ordinary Vorsetzen 32, Hamburg, 20459, Germany
UV Interactive Entertainment GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary LitfaR-Platz 1, Berlin, 10178, Germany
v - —
VAC Media Corporation 30 Viet Nam ) 58, Yo Van Tan Street, Ward 6, District 3, HCMC, Vi
Ordinary etnam
VBAT Group B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Pilotenstraat 41, Amsterdam, 1059 CH, Netherlands
. Rue d i NO5 | 13 Agdal R Mo-
Velvet Consulting {SARL AU)’ 96.76 Morocco . ve dayat Erroumi, appt N 05 Imm 13 Agdlal, Rabar, Mo
Ordinary rocco
Velvet Consulting SAS 951 France Ordinary 64, rue de la Boetie, Paris, 75008, France
Verticur| Japan G.K. 60 Japan ordinary g(F),b:uLi:l:‘dmg 28, Kits Aoyama, Minato, Tokyo, 107-
.
! . 341 Siiverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Verticur LLC 60 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
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. . . 1, A Zone, Private Sector Enterprises, Anding Tewn, Dax-
Verticurl Marketing (Beijing) Ltd. 100 China Ordinary ing District, Beijing, China P g
INDIA LAND TECH PARK, 15T FLOOR TOWER B, CHIL SEZ
Verticurl Marketing Private Limited 40 India AREA, KEERANATHAM MAIN ROAD, KEERANATHAM ViL-
Ordinary LAGE, SARAVANAMPATTI, COIMBATORE -641035
. . Suite 4, Level 5, Elizabeth Pl North Sydney, NSW,
Verticurl Marketing Services Pty Limited &0 Australia Ordinary N\;I\Ae, QDészusUalha 87d, MO ¥ 4
Verticur! Marketing UK Limited 60 United Kingdom Ordinary lS;ladCOntalr‘IErs. 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19RQ, Eng-
Verticurl Pte, Ltd, 460 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #02-01, 228242, Singapore
Village Marketing Agency L1 C 100 United States Ordinary ?g;o?e&ixzzsgf::e' Suite 230-A, Wilmington, DE,
. . Preference, .
Vincent Square Holding BY 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
. Korea (the Republic 10, 135 Gil Nonhyunro, Gamgnam-gu, Seoul, Korea (the
vinyl I-Co. Ltd 75 of) Qrdinary Republic of)
. . | f Vi , 2-4 Harris Road, C: f Katheri &
VML South Africa Proprietary Limited 43.01 South Africa ordinary B e e Samdown. 2106 oot Afes e
VML Y&R Enterprise 100 Ukraine Ordinary 4#A Yerhnii Val St, Kyiv, 04071, Ukraine
VML Young & Rubicam, S.L, 100 Spain Ordinary Avenida de Burgos 21, Sth Floor, Madrid, 28036, Spain
) 12747 Olive Boulevard, #300
VML LLC 100 United States Ordinary | St. Louis, MO 63141, United States
VMLY & RITALY S.r.l. flele) ltaly Ordinary 24 Via Morimondo, Milan, 20143, ttaly
VMLY&R Argentina 5.A.U. 100 Argentina Ordinary French 3155, Buenos Aires, Argentina
. . Avenida General Furtado do Nascimento, no. 9, suite F,
VMLY&R Brasil Propaganda Ltda 92.48 Brazil Ordinary Alte de Pinheiros, $30 Paulo SP, 05465-070, Brazil
) . Avenida del Parque 5045, Cuidad Empresaric, Huechura,
VMLYZR Chile S5pA 100 Chile Ordinary Santiago, Metropolitana, 8580711, Chile
VMLY&R Colombia S.A.S. 100 Celombia Ordinary Carrera 11 A 93 B 30, Pso 4, Bogota, Colombia
VMLY&R Commerce Peru 5 A.C 100 Peru Ordinary 4080 Arequipa Avenue, Miraflores, Lima, Peru
VMLY&R Cracow sp. Z 0.0 74 Poland Ordinary al. Slowianska 10 B, 01-695, Warsaw, Poland
VMLY&R Europe Holding sp. z o.0. 100 Poland Ordinary Plac Konesera 11,03-736 Warsaw, Poland
VMLY&R France SAS 100 France Ordinary i:a;;v:;nue Andre Morizet, Boulogne-Billancourt, 92100,
VMLY&R GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary vélklinger Str. 33, Dusseldorf, Germany, 40221
tai 18U E19GL
VMLY&R Health Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary f,i‘:‘tg;;!igj:n pper Ground, London, $ '
VMLYA&R Health Srl 100 Italy Ordinary via Raffaelo Bertieri 4, Milano, 20144, Italy
VMLYA&R Hungary Kft. 100 Hungary Ordinary Alkotas utca 53, A, )ll, Budapest, 1123, Hungary
VMLY&R KOL INSIGHTS & DIGITAL . .
SOLUTIONS LIMITED 75 United Kingdom Ordinary 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19GL, England
VMLY&R Limited 10Q New Zesland Ordinary 90, WELLESLEY STREET, AUCKLAND, New Zealand
VMLY&R LLC 100 Ukraine ordinary 9 Mechnikov Str, Kyiv, 01023, Ukraine
VMLY&R Perl S.A.C. 100 Peru Ordinary No. 95, Avenida Angamuos QOeste, Lima, Peru
VYMLY&R PTY LIMITED 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
VMLY&R Puerto Rico Inc. 100 Puerto Rico ordinary ¢ Munet Court, Buchanan Guaynabo, 00968, Puerto Rico
VMLYAR £.1.0. 100 Czech Republic Ordinary :ziﬁ-zska 1477 /1, Holedovice, Prague 7, 170 00, Czech Re-
YMLY&Rx France SAS 100 France Ordinary 45 avenue George V, PARIS, 75008, France
VMLY&Rx S.L. 100 Spain Ordinary Castello 128 bjos, Derecha, Madrid, 28006, Spain
VMLYR Pazarlama ve iletigim Cozomleri 100 Turk Tomtem Mah, Istiklal Cad., Misir Apt., No.163, K.4, D.15/16,
Limited Sirketi urkey Ordinary Beyoglu, Istanbul, Turkey
. . . Level 10, Menara Milenium, No. 8, Jalan Damanlela,Bukit
Vocanic (Malaysia) SON BHD 80.65 Malaysia Qrdinary Darnansara, 50490 KL, Malaysia
Vocanic Pte. Ltd. 80.65 Singapore Ordinary 4 Robinson Road #10-01 Singapore, Singapore, 048543
. . Unit 21, S d Fl 1 Mel Boul d, Mel Arch,
Volcano IMC Proprietary Limited 41.33 South Africa Ordinary Jonhlann’esf)z:; 21;:,)0;0“1 ':fsr?ca oulevar elrose Arc
Voluntarily United Creative Agencies ] . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ?GL, England, United Kingdom
VORN Strategy Consvlting GmbH i i
(106314) (149383) 213898 B L9 Germany Ordirary Schlesische Stralle 24, Berlin, 10997, Germany
8th fioor, Cosoma Bldg, Samuel Lewis and Manuel Maria
W.N.DRMI ! '
ne 100 Panama Ordinary lcaza Avenues, Panama City, Panama
Walter Landor y Asociados, § de RL de 100 Mexi Blvd Manual avila Camacho No 176, Piso 5, Col Refarma
v exico Ordinary Social, Mexico, 11650, Mexico
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Wavemaker Servicos Publicitarios .
Ltda 100 Portugal Ordinary Garagem, Avenida 24 de Julho, n.e 42 Lisbea, Portugal
. 7, Naivasha Road, Sunninghill, Johannesburg, 2157, Scuth
Wavemaker (Pty) Ltd 54.9% South Africa Ordinary Arica g g
i i 14,1 -
Wavemaker A/S 100 Denmark Ordinary ﬁr:rien Bernikows Gade 1, 4, 1105 Kobenhaven K, Den
117 Chemin de |a Rueyre, 1008 lof -Mezery, Swit-
Wavemaker AG 100 Switzerland Ordinary zerland ' ueyre, uxtens-Mezery, Swi
. i Av, Elvira Rawson s/n and Av. Alicia Moreau de Juste, 7th
Wavemaker Argentina S.A.U. 100 Argentina Ordinary Floor of ‘A’ Malecon Building, Buenos Aires, Argentina
Wavemaker AS 100 Norway Ordinary 6 Kongensgate, Oslo, 0153, Finland
WAVEMAKER AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 20460, Australia
Wavemaker BV 100 Netherlands Ordinary Karperstraat 10, Amsterdam, 1075 KZ, Netherlands
Wavemaker Canada ULC 100 Canada Ordinary 421, 1600, 7th Avenue SW, Calgary, AB, T2P 4K9, Canada
) . Vicufa Cifuentes 2209 Porvidencia Santiago de Chile,
Wavemaker Chile SpA 109 Chile Ordinary Santiago, Chile I e
Wavemaker Colombia 5.4.S. 100 Colombia Ordinary .Carrera 14 No 94 - 65 Piso 3, Bogota, Colombia
WAVEMAKER Czech s.r.o. 100 Czech Republic Ordinary leseniova 51/1169, Praha 3, 13000, Czech Republic
Wavemaker d.o.o0. Beograd 100 Serbia Ordinary Bufevar Milutina Milankovica 9z, Novi Beograd, Serbia
wWavemaker Global Limited 100 United Kingdom g:edf::rp;ce' g:.ar iz’;ﬁ::;rs House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SET
. 3411 Sitverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 134, Wilming-
Wavemaker Global tLC 100 United States Ordinary rom, DE, 19810, United States - g
WAVEMAKER GmbH 100 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Allee 4, Disseldorf, 40476, Germany
Wavemaker GmbH (Austria) 100 Bsterreich ordinary Vordere Zollamtsstralle 13, Vienna, 1030, Osterreich
WAVEMAKER Hellas S.A. 50 Greece Ordinary Kifissias Avenue 262, Kifissia, Athens, Greece
L 7/F.,PCCW T , Tatkoo Pla King's Road,
wavemaker Hong Korg Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary éu/arr'y Bcac; Hog:’igng! ce, 979 King's Road
wWavemaker Hungary Kft 100 Hungary Ordinary Alkotas utea 53, B, lll, Budapest, 1123, Hungary
wavemaker iletisim Planlama Hizmetleri Turk Buyukdere caddesi, Astoria AVM No,127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
Limited §irketi 100 urkey ordinary Istanbul, 34394, Turkey
wWavemaker [talia S.r.l. 100 Italy Ordinary 26 Via Morimondo, Milan, 20143, Italy
Wavemaker Limited o United Kingdom gf;f_:rr;ce' f;;adio\nvt:::rs, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9ET, Eng-
40, 20th Floor, 11 B-Elhegaz Square, E! Mohandessien,
Wavemaker LLC 66.33 Eaypt Ordinary Agouza, Giza, Egypt
. . The Gateway Building, Block B, 3rd Floor, P O Box 25998,
WAVEMAKER MENA FZ LLC 8941 United Arab Emirates Ordinary Dubai Media City, United Arab Emirates
- - HAWE STR
Wavemaker New Zealand Limited 100 New Zesland _ LEVEL 11-12, 22 FANSHAWE STREET, AUCKLAND, 1010,
Ordinary New Zealand
" i 1 Mirafl i i
Wavemnaker Perd S.A.C. 100 Paru ordinary :::aumda Jose Pardo 151 Miraflores, Lima 18 Peru, Lima,
. . ) ¢/ Las Norias 22, Edificio Nuestra Senora del Pilar, Maja-
Wavemaker Publicidad Spain 5.L. 100 Spain Ordinary dghonda Madrid, 28221, Spain ’
. . .
. Buch t 1st District, 47 Aviatorilor Boul d, 3rd FI
Wavemaker Romania SRL 100 Romania Ordinary RZ;:;;S st District, viatoriior Boulevard, ord Flaar,
Wavemaker SA 100 Belgium Ordinary Rue Jules Cockxstraat 8-10, Bruxelles, 1160, Belgium
Wavemaker Slovakis s.r.0. 100 Slovakia Ordinary CBC |, Karadzicova 8, Bratislava, 821 08, Slovakia
Wavemaker 5p.2.0.0 100 Poland Ordinary Zaryna 2B, Warsaw, 02-593, Poland
: Taiwan (Province of 4th Floor, No 35 Lane 11 KuangFu North Road, Shunshan
Wavemaker Taiwan Ltd 100 China) Ordinary District, Taipei, 10560, Taiwan {Province of China)
Wavemaker, LLC 70 Ukraine Ordinary 6, O.Teligy Street, Building 1, Kyiv, Ukraine, 04112, Ukraine
Webola Huge Idea sp. 2 0.0. sp.k- 74 Poland Ordinary al. Slowianska 10 B, 01-695, Warsaw, Poland
Westhourne Terrace Management . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL, Eng-
Services Limited 00 United Kingcom Ordinary land, United Kingdem
WGPE S.A.C. 70 Peru Ordinary Avenida Paseo de |a Repdblica N°S895 Piso 2
o G dFl 17 G Street, Lond WIT 1QL, Eng-
What Do You Know Limited 7112 United Kingdom Ordinary Ia::;‘m eor, resse Str ondan, QL. Eng
. 341 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, wilmington,
Whateraft LLC 5 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
whiteGREY Pty Ltd 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2040, Australia
whizzbangart Hong Kong Ltd 100 Hong Keng Ordinary 31/F., 169 Electric Road, North Point, Hong Kong
. . 8th Floor, Q@ House Plenjit Building, 598 Ploenjit Road,
WhizzbangArt Ltd 99.94 Thailand Ordinary Lumpini, Pathumwar, Bangkok, 10330, Thailand
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wildfire Word of Mouth Limited 00 United Kingdom Ordinary E:;fafgurt‘ 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE19HS,
. . ‘ . Preference, . .
Wilson Hartnell Public Relations Limited 100 Ireland Ordinary 6 Ely Place, Dutlin, Co Dublin, 2, Ireland
. . . i 1 L 19
Wire & Plastic Products Limited 100 United Kingdem Ordinary El?\éi‘tecc?;ti:lgns:r;w 8 Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, Landaon, SE1
Wise Conclusion 100 United Kingdem Ordinary 96L, England, United Kingdom
witgoud Investments B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
WPP (China) Management Ca., Ltd. 100 China Ordinary ZUhlit:afﬂmA, The Center, 989 Changle Road, Shanghai,
. . 96%/9 The Offices at Centralworld, 14th Flecor , Rama 1
WPP (Thailand) Ltd 00 Thailand Ordinary Rd., Patumwan |, Patumwan, Bangkok, 10330, Thailand
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, Landon, SE1
WFP 1178 100 United Kingdom Crdinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
X . Preference, | Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
L . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP 2008 Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP 2012 Limited 75 Jersay Ordinary S;Leensway House, Hilgrove Street, St Helier, JET 1ES, Jer-
i 1 1
WPP 2020 {AS Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ggaLC;gg::fsuﬁgzzeki:gtézp:r Ground, London, SE
- . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP 2318 Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
- . . Preference, | Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP 2323 Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP 2709 Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP Air 1 Unlimited Company 100 Ireland Ordinary 6 Ely Place, Dublin, Co Dublin, 2, ireland
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE?
WPP AMC Holdings 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 96L, England, United Kingdom
. . Sea Cantainers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
VPP ATTICUS 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP AUNZ Analytics Pty Ltd 100 Australia Ordinary &5 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
WPP AUNZ GR PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
WPP AUNZ Pty Ltd 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 20460, Australia
WPP Australia Holding Pty Ltd 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
L . ‘ Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Beans Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. Preference, | Block A Wedgefield Office Park, 17 Muswell Road South,
WPP Blue Crane (RF) (Pty) Ltd 76.6 Scuth Africa Ordinary Bryanston, Gauteng, 2191
- . Greater London House, Hampstead Road, London, Eng-
WPP Brands (Europe) Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary land, NW1 7QP, United Kingdom
WPP Brands (UK) Limited 100 United Kingdom ) Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE? 9PD, Eng-
Ordinary land
WPP Brands Development Holdings . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 97D, Eng-
(UK) Limited 120 United Kingdom Ordinary land
WPP Brands Holdings (UK) Limited 100 United Kingdom . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SET 9PD, Eng-
Ordinary land
I WPP Business Services 5dn. Bhd. ' 100 Malaysia ) Suite 2-4, Level 2, Tower B.Iock,Menara Milenium, Pusat
} Ordinary Bandar Damansara, Malaysia
14th & 17th floors, Arthaland Century Pacific Tower, 5th
WPP Business Services, Inc. 99.99 Philippines Avenue Corner, 30th Street, Bonifacio Global City, Metro
Ordinary Manila, Philippines
WPP Business Services, 5. de R.L. de 100 Mexico Ave. Ejército Nacional 519, &2 piso, Col Granada, 11520,
C.V. X! Ordinary Mexico )
. Avenida Ejército Nacional 519, colonia Granada, Delega-
WPPCAC, 5. deRL de C.V. 100 Mexico Ordinary cidn Miguel Hidalgo, Ciudad de México, México
L . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Cap Limited 160 United Kingdom Crdinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
) L 37/F., PCCW Tower, Taikoo Place, 979 King's Road,
WPP
Captive Holdings Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary Quarry Bay, Hong Kong
. . X Avenida del Pargue 5045, Cuidad Empresario, Huechura
WPP ' ' .
Chile Finanzas SpA e Chite Crdinary Santiago, Metropolitana, 8580711, Chile
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington
WPP ' ! !
Clapten Square, LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
WPP Claremont Sguare B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
WPP Colombia $.A.S. 100 Celombia Ordinary Calle 98, 22-64 Piso 12, Bogota DC, Cofombia
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Compet ' ' '
pete 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. - . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP C. It Li ' ' '
onsutting Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary SGL, England, United Kingdom
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WPP Consulting México, S. de R.L. de 190 Mexico Ejercito Nacional 519, Col Granada, Del. Miguel Hidalgo,
C.v. QOrdinary Mexico, Distrito Federal, 11520, Mexico
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP CP Finance plc 1c0 United Kingdom Ordinary 961, England, United Kingdom
. 3471 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
WPPCPLLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
. . Yaclavske namesti 775/8 Nove Mesto, 110 0C Praha 1
) ! .
WPP Czech Properties, s.r.o. G0 Czech Republic Ordinary Czech Republic
WPP DC Pension Trustee Company . . $ea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL,
Limited 100 Jnited Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
. . . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Delilah Limited 160 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP Deutschland Holding GmbH & Co. Darmstidter Landstralke 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
100 Germany .
KG Ordinary Germany
WPP Deutschland Verwaltungs GmbH 100 Germany ) Darmstadter LandstraRe 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
Ordinary Germany
) . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
WPP Diamond Head LLC 160 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Direct Ltd 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. N . Avenida das Nacoes Unidas, 5777, Piso 1 Ala A, Alto de Pi-
WPP do Brasil - Participages Ltda 100 Brazil Ordinary nheiros, Sao Paulo, 05477-200, Brazil
. . . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Dolphin UK Limited 160 United Kingdom Ordinary 96L, England, United Kingdom
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP DORSET SQUARE LIMITED 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 96L, England, United Kingdom
. . United Corporate Services, Inc, 874 Walker Road, Suite C
; , Inc, i )
WPP Dotcom Holdings (Fourteen) LLC 100 United States Ordinary Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
. L . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, $£1 9GL,
WPP Dutch Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
. . : Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
K
WPP Enterprise Ltd 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
X . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, $£1
WPP Finance (UK) 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
X . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, $E1
WPP Finance 201G 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Finance 2013 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 96, England, United Kingdom
: . . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, S&1
2 . ’ 1
WPP Finance 2015 Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
X . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Finance 2016 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Finance 2017 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
! L . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Finance Co. Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9Gi, England, United Kingdom
= Man G
WPP Finance Deutschiand GmbH 100 Germany ‘ Darmstadter Landstralte 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
Ordinary Germany
. . . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
1 "
WPP Finance One Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 96, England, United Kingdom
WPP Finance S4 100 France Ordinary 32-34 rue Marbeuf, Paris, 75008, France
§ . R Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, S€E1
WPP Fitzroy Square 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
P FI 1 . . ' '
WPP Flame oo United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP France Holdings SAS 100 France Ordinary 32-34 rue Marbeuf, Paris, 75008, France
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Global 160 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP Go One B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Amsteldijk 166, 1079LH amsterdam, Netherlands
L . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Golden Square Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP Grey Holding Ecuador WPPGHE Tulcan #803 y Avenida ¢ de Octubre, Edificio Contempo-
100 Ecuader . K .
S.A. Ordinary raneo Piso N. 1, Guayaquil, Ecuador
. " L 37/F., PCCW Tower, Taikoo Place, 279 King's Road,
WPP Group {Asia Pacific) Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary Quarry Bay, Hong Kong
. . . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Group (Nominees) Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Group (UK] Ltd 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
“_’P.P Group Canada Communications 100 Canada Pref_erence, 33 Yonge Street, Toronto, Ontario, M5E 1X4, Canada
Limited Ordinary
. Prefarence, Suite 1600, 1 First Canadian Place, 100 King Street West
1 . ' ' 3
WPP Group Canada Finance, Inc. 100 Canrada Ordinary Toronta, GN, M5X 165, Canada
. Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
PP H V. . . .
WPP Group Holdings B.v 109 Netherlands Crdinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. - . . Preference, | Sea Containers House, 18 Lipper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Group Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
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N . . Sea Cantainers House, 18 Upper Ground, Lendon, SE1
WPP Group Nominees Two Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary $GL, England, United kingd?:f:n '
R WPP Victoria Building, Square Victoria Regina 1, Brussels,
WPP Group Services SNC' 100 Belgium Ordinary 1210, Belgium 9.4 9
.
3411 51 ide Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, wilming-
WPP Group W.S. Finance LLC 00 United States Ordinary ton D‘EVET;SBHS Uc:?te'd gt;:es ullding Ne wiming
. Preference, | 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #1804, Wilmington,
WPP Group USA, Inc. 100 United States Crdinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
. ) i H 1 G d, L
WPP GroupM Holdings Limited 100 United Kingdem Ordinary 2;‘_CEir‘gtlaaI:grsun;:;eki:gzz‘:r round, London, SE1
B . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, Londen, SE1
i
WPP GUSA UK 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Headline 1o United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP Holding Denmark A/S! 100 Denmark Ordinary 61, Glentevej, 2400 Kobenhavn NV
WPP Holdings (Holland) B.V. 100 Netherlands g’fdfi'i":rzce' Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
WPP Holdings (Mauritius) Ltd 100 Mauritius g’f;;’:r';“' 10 Frere Felix de Valois Street, Port Lovis, Mauritius
WPP HOLDINGS (NEW ZEALAND) 100 New Zealand Preference, | 14| ORNE STREET, AUCKLAND, 1010, New Zealand
LIMITED Ordinary
WPP Heldings (S) Pte. Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #03-01, Singapore 228242, Singapore
WPP Holdings Brussels S.N.C. 100 Belgium Ordinary Rue Jules Cockxstraat 8-10, Bruxeiles, 1160, Belgium
WPP Holdings Spain, S.L. 100 Spain Ordinary Passeo De La Castellana 91, 28044 Madrid, Spain
L . . Sea Containers House, 1§ Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Hoxton Square Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 6L Engl;ndr Unit:d Kingd%fn risrey
. . i Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WP Insight Ltd 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP Interflow Holding B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
. - . i H 1 Li . SE1
WPP Investments Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary gé?_C;r;?::rsmi(::;eki:gl‘;?::r Ground, London, §
wWPP Ireland Holdings Limited 100 Ireland Ordinary & Ely Place, Dublin, Co Dublin, 2, Ireland
WPP Ireland Limited 100 Ireland Ordinary 6 Ely Place, Dublin, Co Dublin, 2, Ireland
WPPIT Inc. 100 Canada ordinary 33 Yonge Street, Toronto, ON MS5E 1X6
WPP Japan Holding B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
. . Sea Cantainers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 2GL,
WPP Jargon Ltd 100 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, Landon, SE1
WPP Kenneth Square Unlimited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Knowledge 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 2GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP Kraken 2 BV, 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
WPP Kraken B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
VPP LARGE FORMAT PRODUCTION PTY 100 Australia . &5 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSwW, 20480, Australia
LTD Ordinary
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP LN Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary $GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP Luxembourg Beta Three Sarl 100 Luxembourg . 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
Ordinary Lyxembourg
124 | lap Li L-2
WPP Luxembourg Beta Two Sarl 100 Luxembourg . Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, 330,
Ordinary Luxembourg
WPP Luxembourg Europe SARL 100 Luxembourg . 124 Boulevard de |3 Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
Ordinary Luxembourg
WPP Luxembourg Gamma Five sarl 100 Luxembourg . 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
Ordinary Luxembourg
| la P -
WPP Luxembourg Gamma Four Sarl 100 Luxembourg 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
Ordinary Luxembourg
WPP Luxembourg Gamma Sarl 100 Luxembourg Preference, 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
Ordinary Luxembourg
WPP Luxembourg Gamma Three Sarl 100 Luxembourg 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
Crdinary Luxembourg
WPP Luxembourg Germany Holdings 3 100 Luxembe Preference, | 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
Sarl ux urg Ordinary Luxembourg
WPP Luxembourg Germany Holdings é 100 L b 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
Sarl uxemoourg Qrdinary Luxembourg
WPP Luxembourg Germany Holdings 100 Luxembour 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
Sarl 9 Ordinary Luxembourg
WPP Luxembourg Holdings Eight Sarl 100 Luxembourg ‘ 124 Boulevard de la Petrysse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
Ordinary Luxembourg
WEP Luxembourg Holdings Sarl 100 Luxembourg ) 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
Ordinary Luxembourg
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. 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330
wee ) ' . .
Luxembourg Holdings Seven SARL 100 Luxembourg ordinary Luxembourg
. 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
WPP Lyxembourg Holdings Three Sarl 100 Luxermbourg Ordinary Luxembourg
. 124 Bovlevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
WPP Luxembourg Holdings Twe Sarl 100 Luxembourg Ordinary Luxemb ourg
. 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
WPP Luxembourg IH 2001 Holdings Sar! 100 Luxembourg Ordinary Luxembourg
WPP Luxembourg Sarl’ 100 Luxembourg ) 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
Ordinary Luxembourg
. 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330
f , . ,
WPP Luxembourg Turris S.a.r.l. 100 Luxembourg Ordinary Luxembourg
WPP Luxembourg US Holdings Sarl 100 Luxembourg ] 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
Ordinary Luxembourg
} L . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
' \ ,
WPP Madrid Square Limited 100 United Kingdam Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. . Sea Containers Houze, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WFP Magic Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP Management Services (Holland) 100 Netherlands ] Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
B.V. Ordinary
L . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Manchester Square Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP Marketing Communicaticns (Hong Preference, | 6th Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
L 100 Hong Kong .
Kong) Limited Ordinary Hong Kong
- —
WPP Marketing Communicati'ons (Italy) 100 Haly . Via Tortona No 37, Milan, 20144, ltaly
Srl Ordinary
WPP Marketing Communications 100 Malaysi 20-18, Jalan Pandan 2/1, Pandan Jaya, Kuala Lumpur,
(Malaysia) Sdn Bhd alaysia Ordinary 55100, Malaysia
WPP Marketing Communications (Pvt) 100 Pakistan 4th Floor, Executive Tower, Dolmen City, Marine Drive,
Ltd' akista Qrdinary Block 4, Clifton, Karachi, Pakistan
WPP Marketing Communications (Thai- 100 Thailand 19th Floor, Zone 19G6, UBC Il Bldg, 591 Sukhumvit 33
land) Ltd. ' Ordinary Road, Klongton Nua, Wattana, Bangkok, 10110, Thailand
WPP Marketing Communications Ger- 100 P Darmstidter Landstrafe 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
many GmbH ermany Ordinary Germany
. L Roppongi Yamada Bldg, 3-5-27 Roppongi, Minato-ku, To-
WPP Marketing Communiications GK 100 Japan Ordinary kyo, Japan
WPP Marketing Communications Hold- . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
ings Limited 100 United Kingdom QOrdinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. . [ Preference, | 7th Floor, Equitable Bank Tower, 8751 Pasec De Roxas,
WPP Marketing Communications inc 100 Philippines Ordinary Salcedo Village, Makati City, Philippines, 1227, Philippines
WPP Marketing Communications India 100 indi 4th Floor, The ORB-Sahar, Village Marcl, Andheri {(East),
Pyt. Ltd. a Ordinary Mumbai, 400 099
. L . . . Preference, | Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, Londen, SE19GL, Eng-
WPP Marketing Communications Spain 100 United Kingdom Ordinary land, Uited Kingdom
WPP Marketing Communications Vi- 100 Viet N 93 Nguyen Du Street, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet
etnam Company Limited let Nam Ordinary Nam
’ . Level 4, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur District, 1 Ho Chi Minh
PP M ' '
W edia Ltd 99 Viet Nam Ordinary city Viet Nam, Viet Nam
WPP Media Management, S. de R.L. de 100 Mexi Ave Ejéreito Nacional Na. 216, Piso 2, Col. Yeronica An-
C.V. exico Ordinary zures, 11520, Mexico
WPP Media Services Comunicacdes 100 Brazil Rus Mario Amaral, no. 50, sala 302, , SP, CEP 04002-900,
Ltda. razi Ordinary $30 Paulo, CEP 04002-900, Brazil
WPP media solutions GmbH 71.33 Germany Ordinary Derendorfer Allee 10, Dusseldorf, 40476, Germany
WPP Minotaur B.V, 100 Nethetlands ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
. 1675 Broadway, New York, New Yark, 10019, United
L f
WPP Montagu Square LLC 100 United States Ordinary States
5 . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Montreal Ltd 100 United Kingdom Crdinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP MR Finance (CI) Limited 100 Guernsey Ordinary First Floor, Dorey Court, St Peter Port, GY1 6H}, Guernsey
! . First Floor, Dorey Court, Admiral Park, St Peter Port, GY1
WPP MR Finance {G) Limited 100 Guernsey Ordinary 6HJ, Guernsey
WPP MR Finance Limited 100 Guernsey ) First Floor, Dorey Court, Admiral Park, 5t Peter Port, GY1
Ordinary &HJ, Guernsey
. . . i London, § -
WPP MR Group Holdings Limited? 100 United Kingdom ) Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, Lon E1 9PD, Eng
Ordinary land
WPP MR OVERSEAS MED|A HOLDINGS 100 United Kingd Preference, | Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
LIMITED nited singdom Ordinary United Kingdom
. . i Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL,
WPP MR UK Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
. . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, Lendon, $E1 9GL,
WPP MR US 100 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
WPP MR US S.arl. 100 Luxembourg ‘ 124 Boulevard de la Petrusse, Luxembourg, L-2330,
Ordinary Luxembourg
. . . . Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 9GL
PP MR | i 4 !
W Worldwide Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary United Kingdom
WPP Netherlands B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
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WPP No. 2356 Limited’ 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ai?tggr:i:gsz;-"ls Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
WPP North Atlantic Limited' 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ZZ;arm Street, Landon, England, W11 SR, United King-
WPP Norway AS 100 Norway Ordinary ¢/o Mediaplus, Torggatta 5, Oslo, 0183, Norway
WPP Opal Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary ﬁi?tgjlﬁf";;%w Upper Ground, Lonclon, SE19GL,
. . Sea Cantainers Heuse, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WFP Open 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, Londen, SE1
2 v I3 1
WPP Ottawa Ltd 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP Pearls Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary gg?_C;’gg':grsu:a:zek::QLCJ‘%?:" Ground, Londan, SET
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, wilmington,
WPP Pershing Square, LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
WPP Portugal, Lda 100 Portugal Ordinary Garagem, Avenida 24 de Julho, n.e 62,Lisboa, Portugal
; : 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building Ne. 104, Wilming-
WPP Properties 100 United States Ordinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
WPP Protea Investment Haldings (RF) 333 south Africa Preference, Block A Wedgefield Office Park, 17 Muswell Road South,
{Pty) Limited ) Crdinary Bryanston, Gauteng, 2191
WPP Rio Square BV' 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Rocky Ltd 100 United Kingdom Crdinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP Russell UK One Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary gg‘iC;’;g‘:;’z:;:;ek::g%?:’ Ground, London, SE1
WPP Russell UK Two Limited 106 United Kingdom Ordinary g(e}aLC;”;E::L:;::Zﬁ'(?:gﬂgier Ground, Londan, SE1
L . Preference, Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Samson Limited 100 United Kingdem Ordinary 5GL, England, United Kingdom
WPP Samson Two Limited 100 United Kingdorm ooy | oo Containers House. 18 Unper Ground, London, SEI
Sth Floor, The Chancery, Valley Road, P O Box 34537, Nai-
WPP Scangroup PLC 56.25 Kenya Ordinary robi, 00100, Kenya Y 4 x !
WPP Second, 5. de R.L. de C.¥ 100 Mexico Ondinary :;.{CECJ’ermto Nacional 519, 6¢ piso, Col Granada, 11520,
WPP Services Spain, S.L. 100 Spain ordinary Paseo Castellana 130, Madrid, 28046, Spain
WPP Shared Services GmbH & Co. KG 100 Germany ‘ Darmstiddter Landstralle 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
Ordinary Germany
WPP Sheridan Square B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 OB, Netherlands
. . R . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Sigma Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United K{ngd%fn
WPP Simcoe Square ULC' 100 Canada Ordinary £21,1600, 7th Avenue SW, Calgary, AB, T2P 4K9, Canada
WPP Singapore Pte Ltd’ 100 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #03-01, Singapore 228242, Singapare
WPP Socrates BY' 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
WPP South Africa Holdings Proprietary 54.95 south Africa Block A Wedgefield Office Park, 17 Muswell Road South,
Limited i Ordinary Bryanston, Gauteng, 2191
. . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
Kl ) N .
WPP Sparkle Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. i . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE7
PP ky L ! ! '
WPP Sparky Limited 100 United Kingdom QOrdinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. L . . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Sphinx Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9L, England, United Kingdom
. o 5 . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Spike Limited 1 K . ) . ! '
pke Limite 00 United Kingdom Qrdinary PGL, England, United Kingdem
WPP Summer Square B.V.! 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
WPP Superior Square BV 100 Netherlands gjs:&ce' Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
WPP Sweden AB 100 Sweden Ordinary INGO, Jakobsgaten 6, 2 tr, 114 &0 Stockhalm, Sweden
. . 341 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #7104, wilmington,
WPP Team Chemistry LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle, DE, 19810, United States
WPP Times Square B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdamn, 3072 DB, Netherlands
. . Preference Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP T to Ltd 100 K ' y ! !
eromea United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. . , Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, 5F1
WPP UK &G Hold 1 N . ! !
ermany Holdings 00 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
. . Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
PP UK T ' . !
WPP UK Torre 00 United Kingdom Ordinary 5GL, England, United Kingdom
. i . Preference Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP L 1 ! . . )
Unicorn Limited 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 9GL, England, United Kingdom
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WPP US Investments BY 100 Netherlands ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
WPP US Investments Limited 100 United Kingdorn g’fc{ﬁ::r:ce' gEGaL C;:;; 'sgrsu:f:z;e,;:fg%‘;‘:' Ground, tondon, SEI
. . Preference, Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1
WPP Vancouver Ltd 100 United Kingdom Ordinary 961, England, United Kingdom
WPPAUNZ TEAM RED PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
. Preference 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, wilming-
WPPIH 2001, Inc. ! ! !
001, Inc 00 United States Qrdinary ton, DE, 19810, United States
WSH Investment Holdings Proprietary R No.27 Hathorn Avenue, Maryvale, lohanneshurg, GP,
Limited 6.7 South Africa Ordinary 2192, South Africa
WT Marketing Integral, 5. de R.L. de 100 Mexi Ave. Ejército Nacional 519, é° piso, Col Granada, 11520,
C.V. exice Ordinary Mexico
wunderman A/S 5 Denmark ) Strandboulevarden 122, 4, Copenhagen O, DK-2100, Den-
Ordinary mark
wunderman Advertising SA 100 Greece Ordinary 137 Chryseostomou Smyrnis, Moschato, Athens, Greece
Waunderman Asia Holdings Pte Ltd b6.64 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #03-01, Singapore 228242, Singapore
Wunderman Cato Johnson §.A, 100 Argentina Qrdinary Tupiza 3950, (1425), Buenos Aires, Argentina
Wunderman Chile Consvltoria y 100 Chile Avenida del Parque 5045, Cuidad Empresario, Huechura,
Comunicaciones SpA ' Ordinary Santiago, Metropolitana, 8580711, Chile
wunderman International Philippines 100 Philiopines 7th Floor, Equitable Bank Tower, 8751 Paseo De Roxas,
Inc ppine Ordinary Salcedo Village, Makati City, Philippines, 1227, Philippines
wonderman LLC 100 Egypt ordinary 'Il-:'gipstmart village, Building B2401(HP) 1st Floor, Cairo,
odia Citv Dubar
Wunderman LLC [LAE) 26.44 United Arab Emirates Ordinary 3tnhitzlgclr’alhgrﬁ?;::ay' Block B, Dubai Media City, Dubai,
Wonderman Marketing (Pry) Ltd 5095 | South Africa Ordinary | Brenston. 2106, Sovinaltn oo o
. .
Wwuynderman Pte Ltd 66.66 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road #01-01, 228242, Singapore
wonderman SARL (Moraccal? 432 Morocco . 157, Boulevard d'Anfa, 5éme étage, Quartiar Racine, Ca-
Ordinary sablanca, Morocco
wunderman Sweden AB 51 Sweden Ordinary Box 7838, Stockholm, 5-103 98, Sweden
wunderman Thompson 100 France Ordinary 51 Avenue André Morizet $2100 Boulogne-Billancourt
wunderman Thompscn {Taiwan) 100 Hona Kon éth Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
Limited 9 g Ordinary Hong Kong
wunderman Thompson {Taiwan) Ltd., 100 Taiwan (Province of 12F-7, #B, Sec. 7, Civic Blvd. Nangang District, Taipei City,
Talwan Branch China) Ordinary Taiwan [Province of China)
. . . Preference Greater London House, Hampstead Road, London, NW1
wynd Thompson (UK) Limited® ' ' ! !
vnderman P (UK) Limite o0 United Kingdom Ordinary 7QP, United Kingdom
wunderman Thompsen Amsterdam j i
N . " P i 99.52 Netherlands . Leidseplein 29, Amsterdam, 1017 PS, Netherlands
VOF Ordinary
wunderman Thompson Beijing 100 Chin Room 501, 5th Floor Jin Bao Tower, No.89 Jin Bac Street,
Advertising Co. Ltd 3 Ordinary Dong Cheng District, Beijing, China
wunderman Thompson Brussels NV? 100 Belgium Ordinary Dolezlaan 108,Box 1-1180 Uccle, Brussels, Belgium
wunderman Thompson Canada ULC 100 Canada ordinary 421 7th Avenue, Suite 1600, Calgary, AB T2P 4K%
wunderman Thompson Colombia 5.A.8, 006 Colombia Ordinary Calle 97 N 18 17 piso 7,Bogota, Colombia
wunderman Thompsen Commerce B.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Leeuwenveldseweg 14m, Weesp, 1382 LX, Netherlands
wunderman Thempsen Commerce 100 indi 346, Gali Sheilh Ranjha Phatak Namak Inside Ajmeri Gate,
Private Limited ndia Ordinary Dethi, 110006, India
wunderman Thempson Commerce UK 100 United Kingdom Sea Containers, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE19GL,
Limited & 9 Ordinary United Kingdom
wunderman Thempson Comunicagio 100 Brazil Rua Henrique Schaumann, 270, 12 andar, Pinheiros, Sdo
Ltda. razi Ordinary Paulo, CEP 05413-010, Brazi!
wunderman Thompson Costa Rica 100 Costa Rica Plaza Roble, Corporate Center, Las Terrazas Building,
Limitada osta By Ordinary Floor 2, San Rafael de Escazu, San lose, Costa Rica
wunderman Thempsocn Data Consulting 100 United Stat 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
LLC ec Jtates Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
wunderman Thempson Finland Oy 106 Finland Ordinary 26 C Pursimienhenkatu, Helsinki, 00150, Finland
wunderman Thempson GmbH 84045 100 Germany Ordinary gzl;zsatna:ter Landstrafie 112, Frankfurt am Main, 60598,
wunderman Thompson Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary ztct\ni;lic;r,];lexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central,
: 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington
Th L ' ] .
Wunderman Thompsan LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
wunderman Thompson MAP Portugal . .
LDA 51 Portugal Ordinary Rua D. Jodo V, Ne 24, Lisboa, 1250-091, Portugal
wunderman Thompson MAP UK Limited 51 United Kingdom Ordinary ?(;iatj:];:;dg:g%zu;e' Hampstead Road, London, NW1
wunderman Thompson México, S. de 100 Mexi Bosque de Duraznos No.6é1, 4° Piso,Bosques de las Lomas
R.L.de CV. exico Ordinary 11700, Mexico
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Holding Country of Holding .
. Registered Address
Company (%) Incorporation Type 9
C/-Bell Gully Level 22 Vero Centre 48 Shortland Street,
WUNDERMAN THOMPSON NZ LIMITED jlele} New Zealand Ordinary Auckland, New Zealand
Wonderman Thompson Producio Ltda 100 Brazil ordinary :illano Arnaral 5t., 50, Paraiso / 530 Paule, Sdo Paulo, Bra-
wunderman Thompson Proprietary Lim- . 4th Floor Aloe Grove, Houghton Estate Office Park, 2 Os-
ited 54.95 South Africa Ordinary bourne Road, Johannesburg, 2198, South Africa
WUNDERMAN THOMPSON PTY LTD 100 Australia Ordinary 65 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060, Australia
lo Viej bo, 00968, P
wWunderman Thompson Puerto Rico Inc. 100 Puerto Rico Pol;e;ﬁ]r:rr;cel :i:l:net Court, Pueblo Viejo, Guaynate,  Puerto
wunderman Thompson Reklam isleri 100 Turk Buyukdere caddesi, Astoria AVM No.127, Kat: 2, Esentepe,
AS. urey Ordinary Istanbul, 34394, Turkey
wWunderman Thompson S.4, 100 Luxembourg Ordinary &4C, route de Tréves, Senningerberg, 2633, Luxembourg
wunderman Thompson S.r.l. 100 Italy Ordinary Via Paole Lomazzo, 19, MILANO, ITALY, 20154, italy
Wunderman Thompson s.r.o. 100 Czech Republic ordinary Nadrazni 762/32, Praha 5, 15000, Czech Republic
KIFISSIAS AVENUE 10-12, MARQUSSI, ATHENS, 15125,
wunderman Thompson SA 100 Greece Ordinary Greace
wunderman Thompson Switzerland AG 100 Switzerland Ordinary Hardturmstrasse 133, ZH, 8005, Switzerland
Wun_derman Thompson Switzerland 100 Switzerland . Grienbachstrasse 11, Zurich, Switzerland
Holding AG Crdinary
Wunderman Thompson Technofogy 100 Netherlands . Nieuwe Gracht 74, 2011 NJ Haarlem, Netherlands
B.V. Crdinary
Wunderman Thompson Technology Ka- | ¢ Poland , ul. Zelazna &, Katowice, 40-851, Poland
towice Ordinary
Wunderman Thompson Technology $A 100 South Afri Wunderman House Sandhurst Office PA, 7 Federal Ave-
(Pty) Ltd ov rea Ordinary nue, Sandhurst, Guateng, 2194, South Africa
Wunderman Thompson Technology 300 Poland . Wotaoska 24 Warsaw, 02-475, Poland
Sp.z 0.0. Ordinary
wunderman Thompson Technology, . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
LLC 1o United Siates Ordinary | New Castfe County, DE, 19810, United States
Yebisu Garden Place Tower, 30th Floor, 4-20-3 Ebisy,
wunderman Thompson Tokyo GX 100 Japan Ordinary Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 150-6030, Japan
wunderman Thompson zrt 100 Hungary Ordinary H-1113 Bocskai ut 134-146, Budapest
. Avenida de Burgos, 21, Complejo Triada, Torre C, 11th
Wunderman Thompson, S.L. 100 Spain Ordinary | floor, Madrid, 28036, Spain
h Fl Th t Block B, Dubai Media City, Dubai
wunderman WC} FZ LLC 100 United Arab Emirates . éth Floor, The Gateway, + Dubai Media City, Dubai,
Ordinary United Arab Emirates
. Young & Rubicam Group NV/SA, Generaal Lemanstraat
Wunderman Y&R NV 100 Belgium Ordinary 47 box 2, Antwerp, 18 ANTWERP, Belgium
wundermanthompsen Korea CO., LTD 100 Korea (the Republic ) 14F JS Tower, 597 Samseong ro, Gangnam gu, Seoul, Ko-
of) Ordinary rea (the Republic of)
. . Avenida Reforma 6-39, Z2.10, Corporativo Guaycan, Nivel
Wurmser Ogilvy & Mather Publicidad sA ) 40 Guatemala Ordinary | 9, Guatemala City, 010010, Guatemala
WVI Marketing Communicatians Group 100 Netherlands . Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
8.v. Ordinary
WYMKR Sweden AB 100 Sweden Ordinary Birger Jarisgatan 50,Stockholm, 114 34, Sweden
Xaxis Asia Pacific Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary 4 Rohinson Road, #10-01, 048543, Singapore
. . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
Xaxis, LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
XM Asia Pacific Pte Ltd 100 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #01-01, 228242, Singapore
XM Gulf LLC 49 Qatar Ordinary PO Box 23594, Doha, Qatar
Xtel Srl L0 ltaly Ordinary Via Del Lavoro 47, 40033, Casalecchio di Rene, Italy
DIAGONAL 6 12-42, ZONA 10 TORRE | NIVEL 1, EDIFICIC
Xumak, $.A. 100 Guatemala QOrdinary DESIGM CENTER, Guatemala
Y & R Minority Holdings C.V. 100 Netherlands Ordinary Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 D8, Netherlands
c/c P. W Smith, 44 Chipman Hill, Suite 100Q, St John, NB,
Y&R Canadsa Investments LP 100 Canada Ordinary E2L2A%, Canada
Y&R Interactive 2.1 Ltd 100 Israel Ordinary 13 Rozanis Street, Tel-Aviv, 69018 Israel
. L . Maipu 1210 pise 5, Buenos Aires, Ciudad Autonoma de Bs.
Y&R Inversiones Publicitarias S.A. 190 Argentina Ordinary As., Argentina
e I 20th Floor Yuchengco Tower, RCBC Plaza, 6810 Ayala Av-
Y&R Philippines Inc 59.63 Philippines Ordinary enue, Makati City, 1200, Philippines
. . . 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building No. 104, Wilming-
Y&R Pi
roperties Holding One LLC 100 United States Ordinary | ton, DE, 19810, United States
Y&R Yangon Pte, Ltd 60 Singapore Ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #03-01, Singapore 228242, Singapore
Yonder Media Proprietary Ltd 4517 South Africa Ordinary 42, Lebombo Road, Ashlea Gardens, G081, South Africa
3 United Corporate Services, Inc, 874 Walker Road, Suite C
York M L ' '
ork Merger Square 2004 LLC 100 United States Ordinary Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
. 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building #104, Wilmington,
York Mergar Square 2009 LLC 100 United States Ordinary New Castle County, DE, 19810, United States
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Holding Country of Holding ,
Compan .
sany (%) Incorporation Type Registered Address
Yorkel Advertising Inc. 100 Panama Ordinary P.O. Box 55-0324, Paitillo, Panama, Panama
Young & Rubicam (HK) Limited 100 Hong Kong Ordinary :i::gFlzgrr‘,ngford House, Taikoo Place, 979 King's Road,
Young & Rubicam {Portugal} - Publici- . .
dade, LDA 100 Portugal oOrdinary Garagem, Avenida 24 de Julho, n.e 62 Lisboa, Portugal
Young & Rubicam Advertising S.A, 100 Greece Ordinary M. Antypa 96, 142 35 N.lonia, Athens, Greece
. . Panesars Center, Mombasa Read, LR nO 209/14098, PO
Young & Rubicam Brands Limited 42 Kenya Crdinary Box MOrSé Nair;bi 00100, Kenya /
Young & Rubicam Brands US Heldings 100 United Kingdom Ordinary gte.::_ C;]r;tlz:zrsu:ic::;eki'lfgtézr:( Ground, London, SE1
Young & Rubicam CZ s.r.o 100 Czech Republic Ordinary Nadra#nf 762 /32, Praha 5, 15000, Czech Repubiic
YOUNG & RUBICAM GROUP PTY LIM- . .
ITED 100 Australia Ordinary 45 Berry Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2040, Australia
Y & Rubicam International Grou
oung ubica raat P 100 Netherlands . Laan op Zuid 167, Rotterdam, 3072 DB, Netherlands
B.V. Ondinary
. . . 999/9 The Offices at Centralworld, 14th Floor , Rama 1
¥ Rub Limited ! !
oung & Rubicam Limite 100 Thailand Ordinary Rd., Patumwan , Patumwan, Bangkok, 10330, Thailand
Young & Rubicam LLC 100 United States Ordinary | ven Ot pelo, oured saman 8 Mo 104, Wilimingr
Young & Rubicam Nigeria Ltd 70 Nigeria Ordinary 224 Gerrard Road, lkoyi, Lagos, Nigeria
Young & Rubicam Pte Ltd 100 Singapore ordinary 50 Scotts Road, #03-01, Singapore 228242, Singapare
. wWorld Trade Center, Torre A, Oficina 1405, Luis Alberto
Y & Rub SA (U ! ! !
oung vbleam (Uruguay) 51 Uruguay Ordinary de Herrara 1248, Montevideo, Uruguay
; . Level 16, Menara Tokio Marine Life, 189 Jalan Tun Razak
Y R . Bhd. ! ! '
oung & Rybicam Sdn 100 Malaysia Ordinary Kuala Lumpur, 50400, Mslaysia
Young & Rubicam South Africa (Proprie- 54.95 South Africa The Crescent, Georgian Crescent East, Sloane Road, Bry-
tary) Limited ’ Qrdinary anston, 2194, South Africa
Young & Rubicam Vietnam Company 100 viet N 21 Nguyen Trung Ngan, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City, Vi-
Limited ‘et ham Ordinary etnam, Viet Nam
Young and Rubicam FZ LLC 71.6 United Arab Emirates ; 5th Floor, Makjoda Building, Dubai, United Arab Emirates
Ordinary J
Young and Rubicam Hedley Byrne (Pro- i The Crescent, Georgian Crescent East, Sloane Road, Bry-
prietary) Limited 54.95 South Africa Ordinary anston, 2194, South Africa
Zaraguza CZ, sr.o. 235 Czech Republic Ordinary ggk;i)ikzk:iavur 2095/8, Nove Mesto, Praha 1, Praha, 110
Zaraguza, s.1.o. 23.25 Slovakia Qrdinary Majernikova 8, Bratislava, 841 05, Slovakia
2dolagy Market Research & Consulting Unit A2001-2, 20th Floor, Block A, China International
Led 40 China Center, No. 33, Zhangshan 3rd Road, Yuexiu District,
Qrdinary Guangzhou
Zenith Media Ltd 100 Myanmar Ordinary ::aEr\ South Racecourse Tarmwe Township, Yangon, Myan-
Zum Goldenen Hirschen Berlin GmbH 49 Germany Ordinary Schlesische Strafte 26, Berlin, 10997, Germany
Zum goldenen Hirschen Hamburg
GmbH 59834 49 Germany Ordinary Dammtorwall 7a, Hamburg, 20354, Germany
Zum Goldenen Hirschen Bolding GmbH 49 Germany Ordinary Schlesische Stralle 26, Berlin, 10997, Germany
Zum goldenen Hirschen K&In 43 GmbH 49 Germany Ordinary Lichtstralle 43 ¢, K&ln, 50825, Germany
Zum goldenen Hirschen Kdln GmbH 441 Germany Ordinary Lichtstralle 43 ¢, Koin, 50825, Germany
Zum Goldenen Hirschen Mdnchen . .
GmbH 49 Germany Ordinary Infanteriestrafte 11, Minchen, 80797, Germany
Zum goldenen Hirschen Stuttgart GmbH | 48.51 Germany ordinary Theodor-Heuss-Stralle 10, Stuttgart, 70174, Germany
Zum goldenen Hirschen Valley GmbH 38.81 Germany Ordinary Lichtstralle 43 ¢, K&ln, 50825, Germany
Zum goldenen Hirschen X zerotwenine
GmbH LG Germany Ordinary Theodor-Heuss-Stralle 10, Stuttgart, 70174, Germany

'These companies have been dissolved since 31 December 2022 to the date of this report.
*These companies are in the process of dissolution since 31 December 2022.
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Independent auditor’s report to the members of WPP Jubilee Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Ogpinion

In our opinion:

e the financial statements of WPP Jubilee Limited (the ‘parent company’) and its subsidiaries ({the ‘group’) give a
true and fair view of the state of the group’s and of the parent company’s affairs as at 31 December 2022 and of
the group’s profit for the year then ended;

e the group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with international accounting stand-
ards and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB);

¢ the parent company financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Gen-
erally Accepted Accounting Practice, including Financial Reporting Standard 101 “Reduced Disclosure Frame-
work”: and

s the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

We have audited the financial statements which comprise:

e the consolidated income statement and parent company profit and loss account;
* the consolidated statement of comprehensive income;

*» the consolidated and parent company balance sheets;

* the consolidated and parent company statements of changes in equity;

¢ the consolidated cash flow statement;

* the group’s accounting policies ; and

e therelated notes1to42 .

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation of the group financial statement is appli-
cable law and international accounting standards in conformity with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006 and
IFRSs as issued by the |IASB, The financial reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the parent
company financial statements is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial Report-
ing Standard 101 “Reduced Disclasure Framework” (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK}) and applicable law.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report.

We are independent of the group and the parent company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are rele-
vant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the Financial Reporting Council’s (the 'FRC's’) Ethical
Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis far our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern
In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors’ use of the gaing concern basis of account-
ing in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Based on the wark we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or condi-
tions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the group’s and parent company’s ability tc con-
tinue as a going concern for a period of at least twelve manths from when the financial statements are authorised for
issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the Re-
sponsibilities of directors section of this report.

125 WPP JUBILEE LIMITED - 08286875




WPP Jubilee Limited
Annual report and financial statements 2022

Other information

The other information comprises the information included in the annual report, other than the financial statements
and our auditor’'s report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information within the annual report.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise
explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materi-
ally inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the course of the audit, or otherwise ap-
pears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we
are required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the financial statements themselves.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other infor-
mation, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of directors

As explained more fully in the directors’ responsibilities statement, the directors are responsible for the preparation of
the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material mis-
statement, whether due to fraud or error. ‘

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the group’s and the parent com-
pany’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicabte, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the group or the parent company or
to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Rea-
sonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with I1SAs
(UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the FRC's website at:
www. fre.org.uk/auditersresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditor’s report.

Extent to which the audit was considered capable of detacting irregularities, including fraud

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures in
line with our respensibilities, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, including
fraud. The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud is detailed below.

We considered the nature of the group’s industry and its control environment, and reviewed the group’s documenta-
tion of their policies and procedures relating to fraud and compliance with laws and regulations. We also enquired of
management and internal audit about their own identification and assessment of the risks of irregularities

We obtained an understanding of the legal and regulatory framewaorks that the group operates in, and identified the

key laws and regulations that:

e had a direct effect on the determination of material amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. These
included the UK Companies Act, pensions legislation and tax legislation; and

¢ do not have a direct effect on the financial statements but compliance with which may be fundamental to the
group’s ability to operate or to avoid a material penalty. These included the US Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and
the UK Bribery Act.
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we discussed among the audit engagement team including relevant internal specialists such as tax, valuations, pen-
sions and IT regarding the opportunities and incentives that may exist within the organisation for fraud and how and
where fraud might occur in the financial statements.

In common with all audits under I1SAs (UK), we are also required to perform specific procedures to respond to the risk
of management override. In addressing the risk of fraud through management override of controls, we tested the ap-
propriateness of journal entries and other adjustments; assessed whether the judgements made in making accounting
estimates are indicative of a potential bias; and evaluated the business rationale of any significant transactions that
are unusual or outside the normal course of business.

In addition to the above, our procedures to respond to the risks identified included the foliowing:

e reviewing financial statement disclosures by testing to supporting documentation to assess compliance with pro-
visions of relevant laws and regulations described as having a direct effect on the financial statements;

¢ performing analytical procedures to identify any unusual or unexpected relationships that may indicate risks of
material misstatement due to fraud;

¢ enquiring of management, internal audit and in-house and  external legal counsel concerning actuat and poten-
tial litigation and claims, and instances of non-compliance with laws and reguiations; and

e reading minutes of meetings of those charged with governance, reviewinginternal audit reports, and review-
ing correspondence with HMRC

Report on other legal and regulatery requirements

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

e the information given in the strategic report and the directors” report for the financial year for which the financial
statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

* the strategic report and the directors’ report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal regquire-
ments.

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and of the parent company and their environment ob-
tained in the course of the audit, we have not identified any material misstatements in the strategic report or the di-
rectors’ report.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report in respect of the following matters if, in our opinion:

e adeguate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns adequate for our audit have
not been recetved from branches not visited by us; or

* the parent company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

e certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or

e we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

We have nothing to report in respect of these matters.

Use of our repaort

This report is made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Com-
panies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company’s members those mat-

ters we are required to state to them in an auditor’'s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted
by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company’s members as
a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.
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v&wﬁ B%CKES

lames Bates (Senior statutory auditor)
For and on behalf of Deloitte LLP
Statutory Auditor

London, United Kingdom

29 June 2023
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